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Investigo [.imited (Registered number: 04803377}

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their strategic report for the vear ended 31 December 2021.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS
The principal activity of the Company during the year was the provision of staff recruitment services.

Investigo Limited is based in the south east of England with a head office in London and regional offices in Milton
Keynes, St Albans, Guildford and more recently Birmingham, which opened during the year. The Company's
subsidiaries include Investigo LL.C in USA, Investigo Europe BV in Netherlands and Caraffi Limited in London.

Investigo Limited predominantly operates within the recruitment disciplines of Accounting & Finance, Banking,
Business Intelligence and Data, Business Change & Transformation, Procurement, Property FM, Public Sector, Strategy
and Technology. The target client base is mainly blue-chip organisations in commerce & industry and the financial &
banking sectors. Investigo LLC operates mainly within the recruitment disciplines of Pharma & Life Sciences,
Technology and Strategy. Caraffi Limited is a specialist Talent Management consulting business that helps organisations
build world-class Talent Acquisition strategies and services.

Further to a challenging 2020, early trading in 2021 was encouraging although still below pre-COVID levels. As the
year progressed with easing of lockdown restrictions and COVID19 vaccination programmes, the job market picked up
pace rapidly. The second half of the year saw unprecedented growth in revenue with a number of record breaking
months for the Company. With restrictions on movement being lifted, the Company's offices were open whilst still
maintaining flexible working patterns, working from home and in offices.

The Directors are pleased with the growth in the year with revenue exceeding pre-COVID levels. Further to investment
in office premises and technology infrastructure in 2020, the fixed cost base remained level in the year boosting
conversion of net fee income to operating profit.

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The key performance indicators of the company were as follows:

31 December 2021 31 December 2020 Change
£000 £'000
Turnover 147,619 110,984 33%
Gross profit 38,996 25421 53%
Operating profit 7,146 3,197 124%
Net fees per consultant 218 148 47%

As at 31 December 2021, the Company had net current assets amounts £12.17 million (2020: £8.86 million) and net
assets amounts to £13.43 million (2020: £10.03 million) respectively.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Key risks affecting the company include economic uncertainty (and its implications on the employment market) and the
loss of key personnel. We mitigate the risk of personnel loss through continuous investment in staff development and
well-being and market leading performance-based incentives.

Liquidity and credit risk are alse seen as significant to the company. We manage our cash flow using invoice
discounting and mitigate our credit risk by having a diverse range of blue-chip clients.

The directors believe that the company has adequate resources to manage its business risks successfully.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B75CE2BE-3821-425B-A4F 3-704E37297B5A

Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

SECTION 172(1) STATEMENT

The on-going and future success of the business is in the interests of all stakeholders and Investigo's directors take their
duty under s172 of the Companies Act 2006 very seriously. This statement will outline how this has been achieved
during the last financial period.

As arecruitment business, Investigo considers its key stakeholders to be its employees, contractors and clients.
Decision Making

The main Investigo Board meet a number of times annually. The larger operational Board meets regularly, several times
a month. The main Board is kept updated on operational and financial matters relating to the group through various
sources which include briefings by senior management of business units and departmental heads, performance reports
together with analysis and feedback.

The Beard takes a view on strategic long-term decisions based on research, financial and analytical modelling, seasoned
professional advice and through engagement with employees, contractors and clients. These decisions could inchude new
recruitment sectors, acquisition opportunities and strategic partnerships.

Stakeholder engagement
Our Vision is to Challenge, to Reward and to Enhance. In the world of recruitment, our purpose is to make a difference.

We believe that our values are fundamentai in helping to achieve our purpose - and as such, they have become part of
our business DNA:

- Expertise: We highly value expertise and continually challenge our knowledge and thinking to create value in
everything we do
- Passion: We genuinely love what we do and have fun deing it
- Integrity: We always do what we think is right and we are committed to being open and honest in every approach
- Inclusivity: We value and empower the diverse contributions everybody makes

The Board recognises that to achieve its strategic aims, our talent base is critical to our success. Ernployee engagement
therefore is of paramount importance and every effort is made to provide staff with an enriching experience that then
translates to an engaged custotner base and resultant commercial success.

The company undertakes employee surveys to track levels of engagement. The output of these surveys is reviewed and
used to form part of the group's people strategy. The Board supports significant levels of investment in training and
development, including hosting of internal company-wide learning cvents, lunch and learn sessions and mentoring
opportunities. This sits alongside a generous benefits package which includes market leading commission and bonus
schemes, private medical insurance, pension contributions and athers. This enables the group to differentiate itself in a
highly competitive labour market and to attract and retain high calibre employees.

The Board recognises the importance of having a diverse workforce. The Group is committed to promoting fairness and
equality in the workplace which it demonstrates through a number of policies, which includes a flexible working policy
and parental leave with enhanced materity, paternity and adoption policies. The company has also established a
dedicated Diversity & Inclusion group, made up of staff from across the business.

In addition, the Board recognises that engagement with our contractors and clients is hugely important. Qur recruitment
consultants regularly meet with contractors and clients to fully understand their dynamic requirements and provide
expert professional advice for them to make fully informed talent decisions. The Group holds regular events for
contractors and clients, for example seminars on the importance of Diversity and Inclusion in the werkforce, IR35
seminars, etc. Due to the effects of the pandemic, we take steps to protect the safety of all attendees at our physical
events. We also run webinars and, where possible, hybrid events that allow aitendees to participate in whichever manner
they feel comfortable.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B7SCE28E-3821-425B-A4F3-704E37297B5A

Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Strategic Report
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Our events in 202! included:

- Building your resilience and overcoming anxiety of what comes next
- Promoting disability confidence in the workplace

- Why we need to do better to help LGBTQ+ employees in 2021

- Our Women's Forum

- The Big Investigo Run

We supplemented our events with blogs and insight reports to engage and support our suppliers and partners en an
ongoing basis. These included:

- Neurodiversity : the unseen difference
- It is not just about diverse shortlists
- Wellbeing and engagement insight

In its relationship with suppliers, Investigo seeks to maintain a reputation for faimess and high standards through striving
for contracts that provide mutual benefit and ensuring that suppliers are paid on agreed terms.

Engagement with the wider community

At Investigo, we are proud of our commitment to charitable initiatives. Indeed, it is one of the elements of working for
us that our people enjoy and recognise the most. As a result, everyone at Investigo gets involved with charitable
activities. The enthusiasm and energy swrrounding fundraising and volunteering is infectious, where one cannot help but
feel inspired to get involved. Each year, we strive to support a charity where we feel we can make a real and lasting
difference both through raising money but also through raising awareness. Selecting our annual charity partner is also a
collective decision. In 2021, we supported St Mungos, helping the homeless.

Apart from supporting a selected charity each year, Investigo also make regular contributions to several other renowned
charities.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

[ o Vs

FEASRRCIEIACAIS . e
Director

29 April 2022 | 12:59 BST
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Report of the Directors
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors present their report with the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31 December 2021.

DIVIDENDS
The profit for the year, after taxation, amounted to £5,646,087 (31 December 2020: £2,441,605).

Dividends declared in the year amounted to £2,250,000, which were not paid during the year (2020: £1,957,000
declared and £750,000 was paid in 2021).

FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS
The Company plans to continue to investing in talent acquisition and expand into sectors including Technology
Transformation.

DIRECTORS
The directors shown below have held office during the whole of the period from 1 January 2021 to the date of this
report,

N Baxter
Y Gao

Y Li

G Watson
H Vaya
X Zhou
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DocuSign Envelope ID: B7SCE28E-3821-425B-A4F3-704E37297B5A

Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)
Repori of the Directors

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Other changes in directors holding office are as follows:

X Guo - resigned 29 July 2021
Z Wang - appointed 29 July 2021

STREAMLINED ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING
Investigo Limited's ambition is to be a net zero organisation. In the year, the Company engaged 1SS UK to provide a

market overview, carbon action plan, suggested glidepath, review of verification standards and a communication suite.

The table below summarises GHG emissions for the period from July 2020 to June 2021:

CO2e Tonnage 2020/2021
Natural Gas 0.1
Gas QOil -
F-Gas losses -

Total Scope 1 0.1
UK Electricity (Location-based) 544

Tatal Scope 1 & 2 (location-based) 54.5

Cat 1 - Goods & Services -
Cat 2 - Capital projects -
Cat3-T&D 12.86

Cat 4 - upstream leased N/A
Cat 5 - Waste & Water 0.03
Cat 6 - Business Travel 2332
Eurostar 0.02
Hotels 0.38
Train 0.83
Taxi 0.30
Alir Travel 12.63
Private car miles 9.15
Cat 7 Commuting 11523
Average commuting 29.73
Homeworking 85.5
Total Scope 3 151.44
Total Scope 1,2 & 3 206.05

Electricity: The consumption in the period from July 2020 to June 2021 was 233,323 kWh. The Company does not hold
any supplier agreements for electricity at any of our occupied premises, instead of receiving energy charge from the
landlord/managing agent. There is limited ability to influence energy consumption apart from operational electricity
consumption which we aim to reduce by 10% by 2025. The Company will also look at working with landlords with a
view to increase electricity purchases from renewable scurces.

In the year, the Company entered into a partnership with Trees for Cities, an UK charity that aims to plant urban trees
and create greener cities. The Company contributed towards 2022/2023 planting season.

DISCLOSURE IN THE STRATEGIC REPORT
The Company has chosen to disclose information regarding the principal activities, future development opportunities for
the Company and financial instrument risk management policies in the strategic report rather than the directors' report.

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS

So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant andit information (as defined by Section 418 of the Companies Act
2006} of which the company's auditors are unaware, and cach director has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have
taken as a director in order to make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the
company's auditors are aware of that information.
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377

Report of the Directors
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

AUDITORS
The auditors, Shinewing Wilson Accountancy Limited, will be proposed for re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

DocuSighed by:
| tarvs Vaya.
3AF4836CIE1ACATS

H Vaya - Director

29 April 2022 | 12:59 BST
Date: e
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

The directors are responsible for preparing the Strategic Report, the Report of the Directors and the financial statements
in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the directors
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law). Under company law the directors must not
approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the directors
are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements;

- vprepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presumne that the company will
continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Investigo Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Investigo Limited (the 'company') for the year ended 31 December 2021
which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Changes in
Equity and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial
reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting
Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland' (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2021 and of its profit for the year
then ended;

- have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

- have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UUK)) and applicable law.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical
requiremnents that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in
the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern for a
period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information in the Strategic
Report, the Report of the Directors and the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities, but does not include the financial
statements and our Report of the Auditors thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or
apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the
financial statements themselves. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the information given in the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

- the Strategic Report and the Report of the Directors have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.
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DacuSign Envelope ID: B75CE28E-3821-425B-A4F3-704E37297B5A

Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Investigo Limited

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit,
we have not identified material misstatements in the Strategic Report or the Report of the Directors.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you

if, in our opinion:

- adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

- the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

- certain disclosures of directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page eight, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and
for such internal control as the directors determine necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concetn basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Investigo Limited

Auditors' responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a Report of the Auditors that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
(UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below:

Discussions with and enquiries of management and those charged with governance were held with a view to identifying
those laws and regulations that could be expected to have a material impact on the financial statements, During the
¢ngagement team briefing, the outcomes of these discussions and enquiries were shared with the team, as well as
consideration as to where and how fraud may occur in the entity.

The following laws and regulations were identified as being of significance to the entity:

- Those laws and regulations considered to have a direct effect on the financial statements include UK financial
reporting standards, Company Law, Tax and Pensions legislation, and distributable profits legislation.

- Those laws and regulations for which non-compliance may be fundamental to the operating aspects of the business and
therefore may have a material effect on the financial statements include environmental regulations, health and safety
legislation, employment law, off-payroll working rules (IR35), General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), Agency
Worker Regulations, Equality Act 2010, and UK Code of Non-broadcast Advertising, Sales Promotion and Direct
Marketing (CAP Code).

Audit procedures undertaken in response to the potential risks relating to irregularities {which include fraud and
non-compliance with laws and regulations) comprised of: inquiries of management and those charged with govemance
as to whether the entity complies with such laws and regulations; enquiries with the same concerning any actual or
potential litigatien or claims; inspection of relevant legal correspondence; review of board minutes; testing the
appropriateness of entries in the nominal ledger, including journal entries; reviewing transactions around the end of the
reporting period; and the performance of analytical procedures to identify unexpected movements in account balances
which may be indicative of fraud.

No instances of material non-compliance were identified. However, the likelihood of detecting irregularities, including
fraud, is limited by the inherent difficulty in detecting irregularities, the effectiveness of the entity's controls, and the
nature, timing and extent of the audit procedures performed. Irregularities that result from fraud might be inherently
more difficult to detect than irregularities that result from error. As explained above, there is an unavoidable risk that
material misstatements may not be detected, even though the audit has been planned and performed in accordance with

ISAs (UK).

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council's website at www frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our Report of the Auditors.
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Report of the Independent Auditors to the Members of
Investigo Limited

Use of our report

This rcport is made solely to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state to them in a Report of the Auditors and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accepl or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
membeys as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Julie Zhuge Wilson (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Shinewing Wilson Accountancy Limited
Charntered Cenified Accountants

and Statutory Auditors

9 St Clare Street

London

ECIN ILQ

Date: JQ{QM{J—QJ’L
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

Notes
TURNOVER 4
Cost of sales
GROSS PROFIT
Administrative expenses
OPERATING PROFIT 6
Income from shares in group undertakings 8
Interest receivable and similar income 9
Interest payable and similar expenses 10
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Tax on profit 11

PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR

31.12.21

£

125,197
1,016

£

147,618,742

108,623,207

38,995,535

31,849,920

7,145,615

126,213
7,271,828
183,339

7,088,489

1,442,402

5,646,087

5,646,087

The notes form part of these financial statements
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31.12.20
£

110,983,742
85,562,581
25,421,161
22,224,250

3,196,911

3,196,911
82,043
3,114,868
673,263

2,441,605

2,441,605



DocuSign Envelope ID: B75CE28E-3821-425B-A4F3-704E37297B5A

Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377}

Statement of Financial Position

31 December 2021

31.12.21 31.12.20
Notes £ £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 13 1,211,651 1,438,156
Investments 14 1,306,080 1,306,080
2,517,731 2,744,236

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 15 38,636,438 21,193,400
Cash at bank 436,237 486,744

39,072,075 21,680,144
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within one year 16 26,902,608 12,823,045
NET CURRENT ASSETS 12,170,067 8,857,099
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 14,687,798 11,601,335
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due after more than one
year 17 (779,469) (1,202,579)
PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES 20 (477,714) (364,228)
NET ASSETS 13,430,615 10,034,528
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital 21 1,500 1,500
Share premium 155,678 155,678
Capital redemption reserve 185 185
Retained eamnings 13,273,252 9,877,165
SHAREHOLDERS’' FUNDS 13,430,615 10,034,528

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on
sernnnns.. ANd were signed on its behalf by:

DecuSigned by:

farcsle Vaya.

3F4B36C3E1AC415

H Vaya - Director

The notes form part of these financial statements
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Statement of Changes in Equity

for the Year Ended 3] December 2021

Balance at 1 January 2020

Changes in equity
Dividends
Total comprehensive income

Balance at 31 December 2020
Changes in equity
Dividends

Total comprehensive income

Balance at 31 December 2021

Called up Capital
share Retained Share redemption Total
capital earnings premium reserve equity
£ £ £ £ £
1,500 9,392,560 155,678 185 9,549,923
- (1,957,000) - - (1,957,000)
- 2,441,605 - - 2,441,605
1,500 9,877,165 155,678 185 10,034,528
- (2,250,000) - - (2,250,000 )
- 5,646,087 - - 5,646,087
1,500 13,273,252 155,678 185 13,430,615

The notes form part of these financial statements
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DocuSign Envelope |D: B7SCE28E-3821-425B-A4F 3-704E37297B5A

Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

L. STATUTORY INFORMATION

Investigo Limited is a private company, limited by shares, registered in England and Wales. The company's
registered number and registered office address can be found on the Company Information page.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is the Pound Sterling (£).
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparing the financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The
Financial Reporting, Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland” and the Companies Act 2006, The
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The company has taken advantage of the following disclosure exemptions in preparing these financial
statements, as permitted by FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland™:

«  the requirements of Section 7 Statement of Cash Flows;
= the requirement of paragraph 33.7.

Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures have been restated where necessary to conform with current period presentation.

Going Concern

At the time of approving the financial statements, the Directors have a reasonable expeciation that the Company
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Therefore, they continue to
adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Preparation of financial statements as an individual company

These financial statements contain information about Investigo Limited as individual company and do not
contain consolidated financial information as the parent of a group. The Company continues under section 401 of
the Companies Act to take exception in preparing consolidated accounts for the Group, as Beijing Career
International Co., Limited, registered office address was Room 1301,China Life Tower, 16 Chaoyangmenwai
Avenue, Chaoyang, Beijing 100020 continues to hold 52.5% of the enlarged share capital of the Company, and
continues as the nltimate controlling entity. The ultimate parent undertaking’s accounts continue to be prepared
under Chinese GAAP, and filed along with the Company accounts at Companies House in accordance with the
Companies Act 2006.

Turnover

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured as the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, excluding discounts, rebates, value added tax and other sales taxes. The following criteria must also
be met before revenue is recognised:

Revenue arising from the placement of permanent candidates, is recognised at the point in time the candidate
commences full-time employment.

Revenue arising from temporary candidates is recognised over the period that the temporary staff are provided
and on receipt of an authorised timesheet.

Provision is made for credit notes based on the expected level of returns which is based on the historical
experience of returns.

Page 16 continued...
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statenents - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets undet the cost model are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Depreciation is charged so as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual value over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided on the following basis:

Leasehold improvement Over the period of lease
Plant and machinery 3 years straight line
Fixtures and fittings 3 years straight line
Computer equipment 3 years straight line

The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted prospectively if
appropriate, or if there is an indication of a significant change since the last reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carmrying amount and are
recognised in the Income Statement.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less impairments and valued on an individual basis.

Page 17 continued...
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments

Financial assets that are measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each reporting period for
objective evidence of impairment, [f objective evidence of impairment is found, an impairment loss is recognised
in the Income Statement.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between an
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective
interest rate. If a financial asset has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is
the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.

Lor financial assets measured at cost less impairment, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between
an asset's carrying amount and best estimate of the recoverable amount, which is an approximation of the amount
that the Company would receive for the asset if it were to be sold at the reporting date.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position when
there is an enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Debtors

Short term debtors are measured at transaction price, less any impairment. Loans receivable are measured
initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment.

Creditors

Short term creditors are measured at the transaction price. Other financial liabilities, including bank loans, are
measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Share capital
Financial instruments issued by the company are classified as equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a financial liability or financial asset.

The company's ordinary shares are classified as equity instruments.

Taxation
Taxation for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity.
Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities are not discounted.

Current tax is recognised at the amount of tax payable using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
statement of financial position date.

Timing differences arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in periods different from
those in which they are recognised in financial statements. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the year end and that are expected to apply to the reversal of the
timing difference.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that they
will be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabilities or other future taxable profits.

Page 18 continued...
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

2.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Foreign currencies

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the
statement of financial position date. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into sterling at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of transaction. Exchange differences are taken into account in arriving at the
operating result.

Operating leases: the company as lessee
Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight line basis over the period of the
lease.

Pension costs and other post-retirement benefits

The Company operates a defined contribution plan for its employees. A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. Once the contributions have been
paid the Company has no further payment obligations.

The contributions are recognised as an expense in the Income Statement when they fall due. Amounts not paid
are shown in accruals as a liability in the Statement of Financial Position. The assets of the plan are held
separately from the Company in independently administered funds.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised in the Income Statement using the effective interest methad.

Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recognised in the Income Statement in the year in which they are incurred.

Coronavirus job retention scheme

In 2020, the CIRS grant relates to staff who have been furloughed due to Covid-19. As a receipt of a government
grant, the JRS payments are recognised against expenses in the Income Statements to which the underlying
furloughed staff costs relate to and the employment costs are recognised at the full cost of payments made to or
in respect of the employees. The JRS paymenits are recognised on an accruals basis.

Page 19 continued...
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Investigo Limited (Registered number; 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

3.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions which affect
reported income, expenses, assets and liabilities. Use of available information and application of judgement are
inherent in the formation of the estimates, together with past experience and expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results in the future could differ from such estimates.

Investments in subsidiaries

Management assesses whether there are any losses in the carrying value of the investments (note 14} in
subsidiaries. As a first step the Company compares the carrying value to the net asset value of the subsidiary as at
31 December. If the net asset value is below the carrying value, then the Company may perform a valuation of
the subsidiary by using a discounted cash flow analysis. If this valuation still indicates a need for a write down,
the Company reduces the carrying value of the investment in subsidiary accordingly.

The determination whether an investment in a subsidiary needs to be impaired includes assumptions about the
profitability of the underlying business and growth, which involves management's estimates.

Recoverability of trade debtors

The recoverability of trade debtors is regularly reviewed generally and specifically to trade debtors in the light of
available economic information. General provision is made based on a percentage applied to aged trade debtors,
and specific provision is made against individual debtors. Provisions are recognised for balances considered to
be irrecoverable, which involves management's judgements.

Credit notes provision

Where a permanent candidate starts employment but does not work for the specified contractual period, a credit
note provision is made based on experience. Currently the provision is made by using an average percentage of
recent 3 years' actual credit notes value over corresponding period of permanent sales, which involves
management's judgements.

TURNOVER
The turnover and profit before taxation are attributable to the one principal activity of the company.

An analysis of turnover by class of business is given below:

31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Recruitment Services 147,618,742 110,983,742

147,618,742 110,983,742

An analysis of tumover by geographical market is given below:

31.12.21 31.12.20

£ £
United Kingdom 130,516,966 99,161,001
Europe 15,034,624 11,038,243
Rest of the world 2,067,152 784,498

147,618,742 110,983,742
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 3] December 2021

5. EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

3222 31.12.20

£ £
Wages and salaries 22,498,406 14,236,337
Social security costs 2,794,851 1,691,893
Other pension costs 233,931 199,510

25,527,188 16,127,740

The average number of employees during the year was as follows:

31.12.21 31.12.20
Administrative 50 43
Sales 179 172
229 215

In 2020, the Company received £555,076 under the Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme (CIRS) where some staff
members were furloughed between March and October 2020. The above costs are net of the government grants.

31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Directors' remuneration 540,574 366,082
The number of directors to whom retirement benefits were accruing was as follows;
Money purchase schemes 2 2
Information regarding the highest paid director is as follows:
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Emoluments etc 270,859 178,492
Accrued pension at 31 December 2021 110 -

Defined contribution pensions and the pension relating to December 2021 that paid in 2022 was £63,740
(employers’ contribution £25,286 and employee contributions £38,454). Of this, the employer contribution
outstanding for directors was £220. During the year pension paid to the directors amounted to £3,517 (2020:
£2,627), paid to the highest director amounted to £1,758 (2020: £1,314).

6. OPERATING PROFIT

The operating profit is stated after charging/(crediting):

311221 31.12.20
£ £
Other operating leases 1,278,527 1,532,138
Depreciation - owned assets 421,344 241,990
Profit on disposal of fixed assets (111) -
Foreign exchange differences 408,880 (76,876)
Defined contribution pension cost 233,931 196,883

Page 21 continued..,
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

7.

10.

1l.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

311221 31.12.20
£ £
Fees payable to the company’s auditors and their associates for the audit of
the company's financial statements 35,000 35,000
Taxation compliance services 5,000 5,000
Other non- audit services 18,000 18,000
INCOME FROM SHARES IN GROUP UNDERTAKINGS
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Shares in group undertakings 125,197 -
INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Deposit account interest 1,016 -
INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR EXPENSES
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Bank interest 183,339 82,043
TAXATION
Analysis of the tax charge
The tax charge on the profit for the year was as follows:
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Current tax;
UK corporation tax 1,442,402 673,263
Tax on profit 1,442,402 673,263

Reconciliation of total tax charge included in profit and loss
The tax assessed for the year is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK. The difference
explained below:

31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £

Profit before tax 7,088,489 3,114,868
Profit multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19%
{2020 - 19%) 1,346,813 591,825
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 39,322 51,829
Income not taxable for tax purposes {23,788) -
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances 80,055 29,609
Total tax charge 1,442.402 673,263
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Notes to the Financial Statements - continued

for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

12,

14.

DIVIDENDS

A Ordinary Shares shares of 0.0001 each

Final

Dividends declared at year end were approved by the members, not yet paid.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

COST

At 1 January 2021
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2021
DEPRECIATION
At | January 2021
Charge for year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31 December 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

COST
At 1 January 2021

and 31 December 2021

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
2,250,000 1,957,000
Fixtures
Long Plant and and Computer
leasehold machinery fittings equipment ‘Totals
£ £ £ £ £
1,311,975 69,479 80,157 285,703 1,747314
47,373 80,794 - 67,561 195,728
- (1,000) - - (1,000)
1,359,348 149,273 80,157 353,264 1,942,042
137,428 25,747 50,383 95,600 309,158
269,405 39,118 13,776 99,045 421,344
- (111) - - (111)
406,833 64,754 64,159 194,645 730,391
952,515 84,519 15,998 158,619 1,211,651
1,174,547 43,732 29,774 196,103 1,438,156
Shares in
group
undertakings
£
1,306,080
1,306,080
1,306,080
Page 23 continued...
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Investigo Limited (Registered number: 04803377)

Notes to the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 December 2021

14.

15.

FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS - continued

The company's investments at the Statement of Financial Position date in the share capital of companies include
the following:

Caraffi Limited
Registered office: Chancery House, 30 St Johns Road, Woking, Surrey GU21 78A
Nature of business: Talent acquisition

%
Class of shares: holding
Ordinary 70.00
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Aggregate capital and reserves 601,746 315,390
Profit for the year 411,547 35,533
Investigo Europe B.V.
Registered office: Olof Palmestraat 24, 2616L.S Delft
Nature of business: Recruitment consultant
%
Class of shares: holding
Ordinary 100.00
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Aggregate capital and reserves 109,919 25,094
Profit for the year 84,825 25,094
Investigo LLC
Registered office: 34 Floor, 199 Water Street, New York, NY 10038
Nature of business: Recruitment consultant
%
Class of shares: holding
Limited liability member 49.00
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Aggregate capital and reserves 858,189 192,923
Profit for the year 1,011,111 31,849

Investigo LLC is limited liability company, formed in 2017, there are only members but no shares in LLC, so
investment value is nil. However, the Company has full control of this LLC.

DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

31.12.21 31.12.20

£ £
Trade debtors 29,634,441 17,396,013
Amounts owed by group undertakings 1,967,418 1,529,116
Other debtors - Rent deposit 55,282 23,344
Prepayments and accrued income 6,979,297 2,244,927

38,636,438 21,193,400
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15.

16,

17.

DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR - continued

Amounts owed by group undertakings are unsecured, interest free, with no fixed date of repayment and repayable
on demand.

The carrying amounts of the trade debtors include receivables which are subject to a factoring arrangement.
Under this arrangement, the Company has transferred the relevant receivables to the factor in exchange for cash
and is prevented from selling or pledging the receivables.

However, the Company has retained late payment and credit risk. The Company therefore continues to recognise
the transferred assets in their entirety in its balance sheet. The amount repayable under the factoring agreement is
presented as secured borrowing. The Company considers that the 'held to collect' business model remains
appropriate for these receivables, and hence it continues measuring them at amortised cost.

The relevant carrying amounts are as follows:

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
£ £
Transferred receivables 23,770,331 12,439,249
Associated secured borrowing (bank loans - note 18) 4,870,412 33,427
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Bank loans and overdrafis (see note 18) 4,870,412 33,427
Trade creditors 7,641,973 4,541,282
Tax 1,213,745 671,343
Social security and other taxes 1,423,643 852,484
Obligation finance lease < 1yr 391,210 372,963
VAT 2,679,111 1,521,577
Proposed dividends 2,250,000 750,000
Other creditors 715,780 1,422,849
Accruals and deferred income 5,716,734 2,657,120

26,902,608 12,823,045

Short term creditors are measured at the transaction price. Other financial liabilities, including bank loans, are
measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE

YEAR
31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Obligation finance lease > 1yr 654,272 952,185
Accruals and deferred income 125,197 250,394
779,469 1,202,579
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18.

19.

20.

2L

LOANS

An analysis of the maturity of loans is given below:

31.12.21 31.12.20
£ £
Amounts falling due within one year or on demand:
Bank loans 4,870,412 33,427

Details of security provided:

The bank loan related to an invoice discounting facility provided by Lloyds Banking Group PLC. The
outstanding balances incurs interest at 1.05% above Bank of England's base rate and is secured on the assets of
the Company.

LEASING AGREEMENTS

Minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases fall due as follows:

31.12.21 31.12.20

£ £
Within one vear 797,375 591,611
Between one and five years 3,246,179 2,918,046
In more than five years 728,995 1,729,289
4,772,549 5,238,946

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the Income Statement on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to sign an operating lease are recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's benefit
from the use of the leased asset.

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES

Dilapidation
and credit notes
£
Balance at 1 January 2021 364,228
Provided during year 113,486
Balance at 31 December 2021 477,714
CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL
Allotted, issued and fully paid;
Number: Class: Nominal 31.12.21 31.12.20
value: £ £

7,875,000 A Ordinary Shares 0.0001 788 788
7,125,000 B Ordinary Shares 0.0001 712 712

1,500 1,500
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21.

22,

23.

CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL - continued

A and B shares have the same voting rights, but B has power to veto resolutions proposing removal of ‘B
shareholding directors. Both A and B share have the same dividend and capital distribution (including on
winding up) rights, but A has priority to have the first £9.4million of distribution pro rata. Both A and B shares
have no rights of redemption,

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Except for disclosures in note 13 and 14, the company has taken advantage of exemption, under the terms of
Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Treland', not to disclose related party transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries within the group.

At the year end, Investigo Limited owed £4,500 (2020 £4,500) to a company that is controlled by a director.
During the year, consultancy fees of £45,000 (2020: £45,000) was paid to it.

At the year end, the Company was owed £1,477,116 (2020: £1,512,656) from Investigo LLC (registered in
USA), which is 45% owned and fully controlled by Investigo Limited. During the year, the Company received
repayment of £538,534 towards the debt and paid expenses of £502,993 (2020: £364,207) on behalf of Investigo
LLC.

At the year end, the Company was owed £250,000 (2020: £nil} from Caraffi Limited (registered in UK), a 70%
subsidiary of Investigo Limited. During the year, the Company purchased £209,038 (2020: £410,392) of services
and paid expenses of £43,698 {2020: £6,991) on behalf of Caraffi Limited.

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

Career International AP (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong, is the immediate parent
company of Investigo Limited, by virtue of their majority shareholding. The principal activity of the Company
during the year was the provision of stafl recruitment services. Registered office address was Unit 1307, 13/F
Mirror Tower 61 Mody Road Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

Beijing Career International Co., Ltd., a company incorporated in China, is the ultimate parent company of
Investigo Limited. The principal activity of the Company during the year was the provision of staff recruitment

services. Registered office address was Room 1301,China Life Tower, 16 Chaoyangmenwai Avenue, Chaoyang,
Beijing.

The smallest and largest group for which consolidated financial statements are produced, are headed by Beijing
Career International Co., Ltd. The copies of the group financial statements can be obtained in registered office.

There is no one ultimate controlling party.
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Section . Important Notice, Contents and Definitions

The Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors and the directors, supervisors and senior
management of the Company guarantee the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the contents
of the annual report and that there are no false records, misleading statements or material omissions,
and assume individual and joint legal responsibility.

Gao Yong, the person in-charge of the Company, You Tingting, principal in-charge of accounting,
and Zhao Siyao, head of the accounting department {accountant in-charge) declare that the financial
report in current Annual Report is true, accurate, and complete.

All directors have attended the meeting of the board of directors to review this report.
1. Conversion Risk

The Company's management capabilities may not be able to adapt to risks stemming from
business expansion. The Company’s assets, personnel and business scale will further expand. If the
business quality and management level of its management is unable to meet the needs of the
Company’s scale, and the organizational model and management system are not adjusted and
perfected in time, the market competitiveness of the Company will be weakened, adversely affecting
its business development.

2. Risks of Brain Drain and Training

At the risk of increasingly fierce market competition, the human resources service industry is a
sunrise industry in China, which is in a period of rapid development and has broad development
prospects. In general, the concentration of HR service industry is low, and the market share of
enterprises and units in the industry is generally not high. Compared with other companies in the
same industry, the Company has certain competitive advantages, including a team of highly qualified
professionals, a high industry position and brand awareness, and the ability to provide integrated
human resources solutions. However, if the Company fails to keep pace with the development of the
industry by strengthening its core competencies and expanding its competitive advantages through
various means, the intense market competition may fower the Company's market share, thus
adversely affecting its business expansion and the stability of its market position.

3. Risk of Changes in Policies and Regulations

At present, as China’s economy is in the process of restructuring and transitioning, the growth
rate is slowing down, and the future macroeconomic prosperity is uncertain, which may adversely
impact the development of the Company's business.

The profit distribution plan approved by the Board of Directors is as follows: a cash dividend of
CNY 2.07 (including tax) for every 10 shares and 0 bonus shares {inciuding tax) shall be distributed to
all shareholders on a base of 196,837,115, and 0 shares for every 10 shares shall be transferred to all
shareholders from the capital reserve,
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Definition
ftem Refersa] ‘  Contentof the definition -
Career Interpational, the Company, Company ﬁéﬁ?ﬁt&ﬂeijiag Career internationai Co,, L1d,
Beijing Yima Rafers tofBaijing Yima Human Resources Ca,, Ltd.
[Taiyong Kangda ge‘f/é'!s‘!:&Horgos Taiyong Kangda Venture Capital Co,, Ltd.

Redfing Nite, Tianjing Qite bolHangzhou Changdi Equity Investment Partnership (Limited Partnership)

Hangzhou Changdi Beijing Yunlian Consulting Co., Ltd.

Career Search KCareer Search And Consulting {Hong Kong) Limited

ICareer Suzhou ICareer Human Resources (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.

" {Beijing Caike Maipin Technology Co., Ltd., formerly known as Beifing Lianpin Consulting

Kaike Maipin ﬁco,, Ltd.

[Beijing Ogrin Ogrin Partner Consulting Co., Ltd.

Bhanghai Kezhirui afs: :'Fhanghai Kezhirui Consuiting itd

Qinbuangdao Soonfoint inhuangdao SoonPoint Consulting Co,, Ltd.

Antal Consulting Refers tolANTAL international Business Consulting (Befjing) Co., Ltd,

lAntal AG Refers tojintal AG (Beijing) Human Resources Services Co., Lid.

lantal Suzhou Refers tojAntal AG (Suzhou) Human Resources Services Co,, Ltd.

(Career Digital Technalogy, ianke Refars to $:£it:;lgigg;’it(iiuj:;:]n::;g:tfuzhou] Ceo., Ltd., formerlty known as Jianke Network
HiTalen Consulting flefers tojHiTalen Consulting {Shanghal) Co,, Ltd.

Hasan Career Refers tolyantai Jason Career Human Resource Management Co., Ltd.

India Company Ifefers toKareer International Search and Selection India Private Limited

Singapore FOS Iiefef; to Career International-FOS Pte, Ltd

IMalaysia Company lﬂeferg tolCareer international-FOSSDON.BHD.

Hong Keng AP aIC AREER INTERNATIONAL AP (HONG KONG) UMITED

le-Town Talent o[Beijing e-Town International Human Resources Co., Lid.

Tibet e-Town ajTibet e-Town Hurman Resources Co., Ltd,

IShanghai Koncor Ay [Sharghat Koncor Marketing Co., Ltd.

Hangzhou Kethirui ] [Hangzhou Kezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd.

Hangzhou Soanfit FfnlHangzhou Seanfit Consuiting Co., Ltd.

Hezhi Kecheng Beijing Hezhi Kecheng Technology Co., Ltd,

Beijing Thank Beljing Thank Technology Co., 1td.

Muxi Zhirui uxl Zhirui Industrial Service Outsourcing Co., Ltd.
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Refers to

#ixG Contracting LLC

Refers to

bhanghai CoHirer shanghai CoHirer Network Technalogy Co., Ltd,
Career Shaanxi Rpfér!‘rta Career Internationat Consulting (Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.
JAurex Group B@fﬁrs to Aurex Recruitment Group Holdings imited

lAurex inc. RﬁfEfStﬁ: Aurex Recruitment Group Americas, Inc.

laurex LLC MEV%WAurex Group, LLC.

AxG Contracting LLC

Ningho Koncor

Ningbo Koncor marketing co., Itd.

Zhefiang e-Town

Refers to

y Zhefiang e-Town Human Rescurces Co., Ltd.

Chengdu Kezhirui

Chengdu Xezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd.

[Starring Air international

Beijing Starring Air internationa! Human Resource Management Ca., Ltd

Career Hanlin

fLareer Hanlin Cansulting {Wuhan)Ca,, itd.

EiRC!’

[Beifing RRCT Financial Services Qutsourcing Co., Ltd.

Linke Zhirui

&'ta [Tianjin Jinke Zhirui Human Resources Co., Ltd,

HuPin Suzhou

3 JuPin Technology (Suzhou) Ca., Ltd.

Career Wuhan

' Lareer international Consulting {Wuhan} Co.,, itd.

Career Changchun

Rafers to

ICareer International Consuiting (Changchun) Co., td.

Phixin Changchun

Refers to

Career Zhixin {Changchun) Co., 1td.

Kareer Urumagi

Refers to

Jrumgi Career Hi-Tech Talent Service Co., Ltd.

Investigo

Refers to

nvestigo Limited

nvestigo LLC

Refers to

nvestigo, LLC

lAurex Singapore

Refers to

ihurex Singapcre Pte. Ltd

Dongguan Kezhirui

Refers to

Dengguan Kezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd.

Tianjin Xinrui

Refers {o

Tianjin Xinrui Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Yufei Antat

Refers to

Yufei Antal (Chongaing) Human Resources Services Co., Ltd.

lAurex AustraliaHoldings

Refers to

Aurex Group Austzalia Holdings PtyLimited

laurex Austrzlia

% to {Aurex Group Australla PtyLimited

Shanghai CaHirer

0 Shanghai CoHirer Network Technology Co., Ltd.

Career liangcheng

Career Jiangcheng Human Resource Management Consulting (Wuhan} Co., Ltd.

lAurex Hang Kong

Aurex Group Hong Kong Limited

nvestigo European subsidiary

nvestigo Europe B.V,

ICareer Send

shanghat Career Send Talent Consulting Co., Ltd.

ICaidao, Yunwuhua

Pshanghal Yunwuhua Technology Co., Ltd.

[Tianjin Zhiru

[Tianjin Zhirul Human Resources Co., Lid.

-Town Talent

Beijing e-Town international Human Resources Co., Ltd.
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KDIC Career Re‘fers ta 50IC Career {Hainan) Human Resources Technology Co., Ltd.
Hebei Xiong'an Refars 10 [Hebei Xiong'an Human Resources Service Ca., Ltd.
Everbright Bank Beijing Branch ﬁefem‘g‘China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. Beijing Branch
e o I roTe
[Shangxian Asset Ryfel;sfg [Tianjin Shangxian Asset Management Partnership (Limited Partnership)
Shangxian Fund aéferg o [Shangxian (Tianjin) Venture Capital Fund Partnership {Limited Partnership)
[Tianjin Zhirui {Tianjin Zhirui Human Rescurces Co., Ltd,
[Besing Roagrui Refvers to Beijing Rongrui Human Resources Co., Ltd.
Hunan Career Refeljs.\tcr Hurian Career Human Resources Co., Ltd,
lAnhui Rongrui Reférs t [Anthui Rengrui Human Resources Co., Ltd.
Hinke Zhirui ] : [Tianjin Jinke Zhirui Human Resources Co,, Ltd.

Shandong Zhengxin . IShandang Zhengxin Human Resources Group Co., [td.

Hubei Rongrui Digital RRCT Digital Technology (Hubei) Co,, Ltd.

Wanhehe ﬁe’fgstn [Shanghai Wanhehe information Technology Co., Ltd.

Smart Changging Wm KCareer Smart Tei:hnologv {Chonggqing) Ca., Ltd.

Wuhu Digital Technology Référs to Kareer Digital Technolegy (Wuhu} Co., Ltd.

Khandong Talent Career Refers to [falent Career {Shandong) Human Resources information Service Co., Ltd.
Iikerui Information Refers to [Tianiin Yikerui Information Technalogy Ca., 11d.

Dezhengxin Refers to Shenzhen Dezhengxin Asset Evaluation Co., Ltd.

General Meeting of Sharehotders, General Meeting of
Khareholders of Career International

oatd of directors, Board of Directors of Career
Enternational
Board of Supervisors, Board of Supervisors of Career
nternational

Refers to j5eneral Meeting of Shareholders of Beijing Career International Co., Ltd.

Refers to [Board of Directers of Beijing Career International Co., Ltd.

Refers to [Board of Supervisars of Beijing career International Co., Ltd.

Companies Law Refersto {Corporate Law of the People’s Republic of China
Securities Law Refers to Securities Law of the People’s Republic of China
State Council Reférbm State Council of the PRC

winistry of Finance i Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of China

National Development and Reform Commission National Development and Reform Commission of the People's Republic of China

BAinistry of Human Sarvices IMinistry of Human Resources and Social Security of the Peaple’s Republic of China

CSRC, China Securities Regulatory Commission £ China Securities Regulatory Commission

INational Bureau of Statistics INational Bureau of Statistics of the People’s Republic of China

Ministry of Commerce ; IMinistry of Commerce of the People's Repubtic of China

Exchange, Stock Exchange 49 Ishenzhen Stock Exchange

China Securittes, Sponsor IChina Securities Co., Ltd.

Grandway Law Offices

Beijing Grandway Law Offices
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ShineWing, ShineWing CPA and issuer accountant Refers tohineWing Certified Public Accountants {Special General Partnership)

ordinary shares approved by the China Securities Regulatory Commission, issued t¢
CNY ordirary shares, A shares Refers tolChinese domestic investors, listed on the domestic stock exchange, denominated if
ICNY, subscribed and traded in CNY.

Reporting period, the same period of last year Refers tofianuary-December 2021, January-December 2020
Yuan, 10,000 yuan, 100 million yuan Refersto ICNY yuan, CNY 10,000, CNY 100 million
iHuman Resources (HR} Refers tolA general term for a person's knowledge, skills, physical abilities, etc.

Farmally known as Middle and High-End Executive 3earch, it is a high-end talen
Jecruitment model that provides consulting, sourcing, selection, assessment
recommendation and assistance in hiring middie and senior level talent for clients|
targeting middle and senior level management with high level of kxnowledge and
expertise, middle and senior Jevel technical staff and other scarce personnel.

Mid-High-End Talent Search

Recruitment Process Outsourcing (RPO) refers to the outsourcing of the whole or
. Jpart of the internal recruitment process to a third-party service provider, who is
Recruitment Process Outsourcing Rgféfsmresponsible for tatent planaing, employer branding, recruitment management system

- 47',optimisation, recruitment process implementation, application and improvement,
7 [and third-party supplier management.

JA special form of employment in which professional human resource service agencie
‘assign employees to dients for aiternative, temporary and auxiliary positions, in orde:
to address the difficulties faced by enterprises with tight staffing, shortage of talen
during peak seasons, shortage of project labor and shaortterm replacement ol
kmp|ovees during the three periods {pregnancy, maternity feave and Jactation).

Flexible Staffing

L abor dispatch is a form of employment in which a labor dispatch agency concludes 4
abor contract with a dispatched worker, pays the worker, and sends the worker 4
Labor Dispatch Refers tofenother emplayer, who then pays a service fee to the dispatching agency. The mos]
kignificant feature of tabor dispatch is the separation of emgloyers and users of labo
fforce

lartificial intelligence, abhreviated as A, is a new technical science for the research and
lartificial intelligence, Af Refers tojlevelopment of theories, methods, technologies and application systems for
kimulating, extending and expanding human intelligence

B-side Refers to|B-side, representing business user merchants, in English is Business

C-side Refars to[-side, representing the end-user or consumer, in English is Customer

R tl'féi_“eSv:n‘tware-as-a-sﬁ-r\aice is an abbreviation for Software-as-a-Service, which means that
paas T T poftware services are provided over the internat.

. 7 {Business-to-Business refers to the business model of exchanging and transmitting datg
26 !he'}e'r-;':fe’and information and carrying cut transactions between enterprises through a privatq

. jnetwork or Internet to exchange and transfer data and information and to carry ou
B transaction activities

2 LKA is the abbreviation of Key Account, which directly translates to “Key Account®,
ndustry KA Refersto - Vo ey ’ LY Y
. i fmeaning "Key Account” or “kmportant Account” in Chinese.

AT terminology for large, high-growth and diverse information assets that cannot he
wcaptured, managed and pracessed by conventional software tools over time, and
hat require new processing models for greater decision-making, insight discovery
nd process optimization

Big Data
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5G

Hefers toRn extension of 4G (LTE-A, WiMaxl, 3G (UMTS, LTE) and 2G (GSM} systems. 5

< reductions, increased system capacity and large-scale device connectivity.

[The fifth generation of mobife communications technology, referred to as 56 or 5¢
Rechnology, is the latest generation of cellular mobile communications technology ang

nerformance targets are high data rates, reduced latency, energy savings, ros

Cloud Computing

" iDistributed computing is a type of computing that uses a network "cloud” to decompase
Refers tolhuge amounts of data into countless smaller programs, which are then processed and

Bnalysed by a system of muitiple servers ta produce results that are returned to the user

Human Performance

Refers to

. -jHuman efficiency, the ability to manage people effectively, is also used to measure

the value of a corpany's human resources, ferming a measure of the profitability of
bvailable human resources, a measure of the profitability of available human
FESOUICES

Crowdsourcing platforms

Refers to

A platform for companies to use the internet to assign work out, discover ideas or solvg
technical problems

User profiling

Bifers to

IA tool that abstracts each specific piece of information abhout a user into a label and use:
Lhese {abels to concretize the user's image in order to provide a targeted service to thy
ser

Digital Technoiogy

aefewm

“ | science and technology that goes hand in hand with electronic computers. it

- pecognized by electronic computers, and then computing, processing, stormg,

refers to the technology of converting various kinds of information, inciuding
pictures, texts, scunds and images, inte binary digits "0 and “1" that can be

ransmitting, disseminating and restoring them.

[Flat organizational structure

Refersto

Modern forms of business organisation, the way in which horizontal links are made
between different units at different levels and the way in which the organisation is
linked to external parties

nternet Plus

Refers to

A new form of economic and social development driven by Innowvation 2.0 {the
gnnovation form of the information age and knowledge society) and the evolution of
the Internet form driven by Innovation 2.G in the knowledge society

Epring Cloud

Refers to

IAn ordered coilection of framewaorks

DevOps

Refers to

I combination of Development and Operations, a collective term for a set o
processes, methods and systems to facilitate communication, collaboration ang
ntegration between development (application/software engineering), technica
loperations and quality assurance {QA} departments

INEP

Refers to

Natural Language Processing, a subfield of artificial intelligence (A}

HOFS

Refers to

‘idesigned to run on Commaodity Hardware

Hadoop Distributed File System, which refers to a Distributed File System that i

Hadoop

e o

A distributed systems infrastructure developed by the Apache Foundation

IFlink

- 10pen source stream precessing framework developed by the Apache Softwarg

fnd Scata

Foundation, with 3 core of distributed stream data streaming engine written in Javd

KPi

_measures process performance by setting, sampling, calculating and analyzing key

Iobiectives, and is the foundation of enterprise performance management,

Key Performance Indicator is a target-based quantitative management indicator that

i|:3aramet¢:.-rs at the input and output of an organization's internal processes, and is a
tool fer breaking down the strategic goals of an organization into actionable work

EAS

[Enterprise Administrate Service provides a comprehensive range of solutions for

'Afcommerce and multi-factory manufacturing to meet thefr Innovation and

group companies covering financial sharing, supply chain, sales, procurement, e-

‘Wevelopment needs
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Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP} is a management plattorm based on information
rechnology that integrates information technology and advanced management ideas
to provide decision making tools for employees and decision makers with a
Eystematic management concept

ERP Refersto
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Section Il. Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators

i. Company Profile

" [Career International Stocktode ] = Booss2

o Beijing Career Internationaf Co,, Ltd.

. [Career International

~iBeijing Lareer internatiunal Cu., Ltd

Career International

fGao Yong

" |1301 China Life Building, No. 16 Chaowai Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing, China

5" (100020

Not applicable

“11301 China Life Bultding, No. 16 Chacwai Street, Chaovang DBistrict, Beijing, China

100020

- thttp://www.careerintline.com/

! |CiBDO@careerintlinc.com

ll. Contact and Contact Information

.. Seqretaryofthe Board ofbi

" iChen Song e Lebin

:[1201 China Life Building, No. 16 Chaowai [1301 China Life Building, No. 16 Chaowai
.[Btreet, Chacyang District, Beljing, China Street, Chagyang District, Beijing, China

1010-59271212 010-59271212

10-39271313 010-59271313

*ICiBDO@careerintlinc.com CIBDO@careerintlinc.com

[Shenzhen Stock Exchange: www.szse.cn

fuchao Website; www.cninfo.com.cn

of prepiatat "[1301 China Life Building, No. 16 Chaowai Street, Chaoyang District, Beljing,

" [China

IV. Other Relevant Information

Accounting firm commissioned by the Company
10
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_BhineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership)

.. [9F, tower A, Fuhua Building, No. 8 Chaoyangmen North Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing, China

Name of 'si'é;iatow accountants

Huang Ying, Jiang Xiaolan

Spoansoring institutions engaged by the Company to perfoerm continuous supervisory duties during the reporting period

V Applicable o Not applicabie

Name

Office address

Name of sponsor representative .

Continuaus supervision period

CITIC Construction Investment
[Securities n |, 1

3F, tower B and E, Kaiheng Center,
No. 2 Chaoyangmennei street,
Dongcherg Dislrict, Beijing

[fu Lei, Hu Song

Fhereafter.

The rermaining time of the year in
which the shares are issued and
isted and twa full accounting years

Financial advisors engaged by the Company to perform continuous supervisory duties during the reparting period

=1 Applicable v Not applicable

V. Key Accounting Data and Financial Indicators

Whether the Company is required ta retroactively adjust or restate accounting data for prior years.

o Yes v No
Irier8a5e-Or- dRCraRER i e
0 2020 Sl T 2018
current year over prior year|.
Opearating incarne (CNY} 7,010,450,882.75 3,932,001,041.85 78.29% 3,585,959,772.24
Net profit attributable to sharehplders of
listed companies {CNY) 252,542,936.81 186,313,762.62) 35.55% 152,242,153.81
INet profit after nan-recurving gains and
nsses attributable to shareholders of Fsted 210,645,700.31 149,303,601.56 41.09% 132,600,644.47
kompanies {CNY)
INet profit attributable to shareholders of
the listed company after employee
restricted share costs and non-recurring 225,573,761.34 168,076,491.96 34 45% 133,280,160.73
igatns and losses {CNY)
[Net cash flow from operating activities {CNY) -42,728,239.11 200,931,773.22 -121.27% 123,257,774.28
ﬁjﬁaﬁ 1.3534 1.0350 30.76% 0.8458
: 1.3452, 1.0286 30.789% 0.845]
16.25% 19.67% -3.42% 19.23%
Incresse ordecrsase from | - - -
Endof 2021 End of 2020  theénd.of the currentyear | * Endef2019”
) : ’ *tothevnd of the prioryear R
3,388,485,993.8 1,985,206,832.21) 70.69% 1,684,351,852.65
2,050,730,109.85 1,038,342,488.07] 97.50% 8261,320,813.9]

ool : A

The lower of the Company's net profit before ar after deduction of non-recurring profit or loss for the last three financial years is
negative and the audit report for the latest year indicates that there is uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue as a going

concera
s Yes v No

11
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The lower of net profit before or after extraordinary gain or Ioss Is negative

o Yes vV No

Whether the share capital of the company has changed due to issuance of new shares, issue of additional shares, aliotment of shares,
exercise af share incentive, repurchase, etc. and affecting the amount of owner's equity from the end of the reporting period to the

date of disclosure of the annuat report,

VYesoNo
Dwidends paid on preference shares - 0.00
Intérest piid on perpetuai bonds ‘_"'1 . 6.00
FﬁHy diluted eqrn‘ : per share usmg Iatast share cap:ta1
(CNY/share} ; . 1.2830
VI. Key Financial Indicators By Quarter
Unit: CNY
First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Fourth Quarter
Dmlngincome ' 1,452,304,565.93 1,704,361,340.70 2,023,239,177.54 1,830,545,798.58
oﬂfa ibutaple. sha ehaiders
9" tfﬁ UIG fo ;' 38,776,433.44 64,001,275.30 85,114,416.99 64,390,811.08
ex ﬁré‘ﬁt fﬁéﬁi réﬁu;:rfng gams
33,865,916.04 52,629,566.68 80,8566,552.95 43,283,664.62|
hareholu‘ersof ﬁxted ;umpanies
Ne'f cash flow from °;=eraﬂﬂ8 actlvities -301,283,480.58 35,653,624.73 -46,512,352.53 269,413,969.27,

Whether the abave financial indicators or their sums are materially different from thase in the Company's quarterly and semi-annual

reports as disclosed.
o Yes vV No

VII. Differences in Accounting Data under Domestic and Foreign Accounting Standards

1. Difference in Net Profit and Net Assets Between Financial Statements Disclosed in Accordance with International
Accounting Standards and Chinese Accounting Standards.

r1 Applicable v Not applicable

There is no difference In net profit and net assets between financial statements disclosed in accordance with International Accounting
Standards and Chinese Accounting Standards for the reporting period.

2. Difference in Net Profit and Net Assets Between Financial Statements Disclosed in Accordante with Foreign
Accounting Standards and Chinese Accounting Standards.

o Applicable v Not applicable

There is na difference in net profit and net assets between financial statements disclosed in accordance with Foreign Accounting
Standards and Chinese Accounting Standards s for the reporting period.

12
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VIIL, Iterns and Amounts of Non-Recurring Gains and Losses

V Applicable o Not applicable

for asset irhpairment)

Bssets

Unit: CNY

Amount for 2021 | Amotntfor 2620- | Amount for 2015 " Note
1 anﬁ Iosseim ﬁ’ie'disposa[ o‘F ‘Hon-current Gain on disposal of fixed
assets (including the eﬂmTﬁaﬂbn of the firavisior| 43,397.66 76,913.87 243.00assets and  right-of-usel

'GVemmeat suhaidlas included i thﬁ cumem
refit or joss (excem for: sovemment subsidies
at are closely ralatad tirthe. Cornp;ny’s norma
usirieds, wmpﬁes wlmﬂze' nationa! policy and
re enjoyed. Bt aﬁxed amount Br-a fivied | quantity

59,568,298.83

54,932,766.63

27,811,499 23

ko Note
ncome,

For details, please refer

operating revenue

"WII. 41 Othey
Vil 45 Naond
" iy

'ccmlma’ib unlfarm natmnaf standards'j fhis note.
“’:;'“ mmmmmwmi’;“ 51,169.81 572,794.64
°';°§fmm- aﬁa E"p"“’e"‘ ‘ﬁ” th;“ -670,380.26 -874,279.31 -38,873.25)
do::::ti:: I:fs n:;—;r::::Inogrpizsf'Tt c::‘ TSSSNEE'E " -412,728.12
L oss: Impact of income tax 13,188,243.48 12,252,938.47 6,661,423.45
mpact of minority interest {after tax) 3,855,836.25 4,408,403.73 897,141.55

Tota

41,897,236.50

37,010,161.06

19,641,509.34

Other gains or losses items that meet the definition of non-recurring gains or losses:

o Appticable v Not applicable

The Company did not have other gains or losses items that meet the definition of non-recurring gains or losses.
Description on the situation that the Company classifies non-recurring gains and losses items listed in Explanatory Announcement No. 1 -
Non-recurring Goins ond Losses as recurring gains and losses items,

o Applicable v Not applicable

During the reporting period, the Company did not classify the non-recurring gains and losses items listed in the Explonatory
Annauncement No. 1 - Non-recurring Gains and Losses as recurring gains and losses items,

i3
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Section lil. Discussion and Analysis of Management

L Industry in which the Company Operates during the Reporting Period

The HR service industry, is an important category of modern service, provides the HR mobility and alfocation services for ecanomic and
social development, which is of great significance to promote socialized employment, better play the advantages of China's human rescurces
and serve economic and social development. Since the 18th National Congress of the Party, China’s HR service industry has developed with
significant success, however, the developments are still unbalanced and inadequate, its overall level is not high and other problems in terms of
the total scale, service function, service quality, specialization degree, international competitiveness, etc. In order to accelerate the high-guality
deveiopment of HR services, the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security, the National Development and Reform Commission, the
Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of Commerce, the State Administration of Market Supervision issued the Opinions on Promoting the High-
Quality Development on Human Resources Services in the New Period, on Novemnber 8", 2021. The Opinions point out HR industry needs to keep
a foothold in the new development stage, implement the new development cancept, serve to build a new development pattern, and focus on
the impiementation of strategy for employment priority, talents strategy for powerful nation, strategy for rural revitalization, and takes
promoting employment as the fundamental to further improve the fevel of HR services; improving the allocative efficiency of HR factors as the
guidance to push industry to be specialization and high-end of value chain extension; cultivating and strengthening the power of HR services as
an effective means to further develop new momentum; building a high-standard HR market system as the goal ta create a multi-level,
diversified HR market pattern. Accelerating the construction of HR service industry system with Chinese characteristics is to provide a strong
support for improving the overall comgpetitiveness of China's economy, continuously improving people's livelihood and promating high-quality
development.

The industry has entered a new development stage, which raises higher requirements for service specialization, standardization, normalize,
digitalization and internationalization; at the same time, it requires a sound system in policies and regulations, integrity service, and service
standard of HR service industry, and a more powerful market supervision to promote further optimization of the business environment,

‘H.  Main Business of the Company during the Reporting Period

During the reporting period, the Company further improved the "technalogy + platform + service" product ecology. On the basis of the
original traditional offline service products — "front shop and back factory" cooperative delivery service madel, which includes mid-to-high end
talent search, recruitment process outscurcing, flexible employment and other service products, the Company added the operation mode!
integrating online technology and affline business with platform as the traffic entrance and $aaS technolegy as the carrier, and gradually
transition various platforms and technology products from the conversion of information flow to the new business service mode of transaction
flow.

The product segments of main business shown in the annual report are described as follows:
(1}Mid-To-High £nd Talent Search

Mid-to-high-end talent search, also known as mid-to-high-end executive search, is a recruitment model for mid-to-high-end talent, that is, to
provide clients with consulting, search, setection, assessment, recommendation and assistance in hiring mid-tc-high-end talent service activities,
the target candidates {i.e. mid-to-high-end talent} refers to a high level of knowledge, nrofessional skills of senior and middle management, senior
technical personnet or other scarce personnel, in the middle ar senior position in the organizational structure of enterprises. Mid-te-high end
tatent search can provide a complete set of services far enterprises, through targeted search, interview, assessment and other tools and methads,
repeated selection of candidates, with high efficiency, timely and accurate, can improve recruitment efficiency, help enterprises to improve
labour productivity and human capital quality.

The Company's mid-ta-high end talent search business is divided into service units based or a matrix of "region + function + industry", With
years of experience in the industry and function, the Company understands the characteristics of talent needs in key industries in China and is
committed to providing accurate matching talent solutions, covering traditiona! industries such as pharmaceuticals, consumer goods, real estate,
finance, logistics, industrial manufacturing, energy and chemical industries, as well as the development and evolution of each sub-sector to enter
the emerging industries such as culture and education, high technology, internat and modern services. and other emerging industries. in addition,
the Company also has a cross-sectoral mid-to-high level talent search system based on a variety of functional positions in R&D, engineering,
manufacturing, supply chain, marketing, sales, finance, legat and HR.

(2)Recruitment Process Outsourcing

Recruitment process outsourcing, a client-oriented, project-hased recruitment solution service, is a custemised solution for companies
looking to recruit on a large scale over a jonger recruitment cycle. In the process of recruitment process cutsourcing, the Company outsources the
whaole or part of the internal recruitment process to a third party service provider, whe is responsible for talent planning, employer brand
maintenance, recruitment management system aptimisation, recruitment process lmplementation, application and improvement, as well as third
party supplier management, in order to shoarten the recruitment eycle, reduce recruitment costs, improve recruitment efficiency and enhance the
satisfaction of the hiring department. Recruitment process outsourcing is particularly suitable for companies with high staff turnover, high volume
recruitment needs, high job homogeneity and a focus on timeliness and quality, and is a common talent service solution for multinational
companies.
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The Company provides an end-to-end recruitment process cutsourcing service, in which the client outsources the entire recruitment process
to the Company. The services provided by the Company include: consulting on the optimisation of the recruitment process and recruilment
organisation structure, designing the recruitment plan, introducing the recruitment system, implementing the recruitment plan, etc., fram
defining the job description, to analysing the hiring philosophy, job requirements, communicating with the hiring department head, posting,
screening CVs, background checks, talent assessment, interviewing and hiring notification, until the candidate reports. £nd-to-end recruitment
process cutsaurcing is a high value-added form of recruitment process outsourcing service, which can effectively share the recruitment pressure
of the client's HR department so that it ¢an focus on other non-recruitment HR management, and is currently the mainstream model of
recruitment process outsourcing globatly and the main form of recruitment process autsourcing in China in the future.

(3)Flexible Emplayment

Flexible emplayment service is a service method in which the client entrusts part of the business or positions with repetitive lahour to the
HR service agency, which crganises its own personnel to complete the business according to the business process and job responsibiiities, and the
client settles with the HR service agency for the amount of business completed or the work carried out by the personnel in the positions. tn China,
flexible employment services are mainly aimed at enterprises facing difficulties such as staffing constraints, shortage of talents during peak
seasons, shortage of project workers and short-term replacement of employees during the three periods {pregnancy, maternity leave and
breastfeeding). This includes the recruitment, payroll, training and an-site management of the professional staff. At the same time, the HR service
provider assumes all employment risks and is very flexible in terms of the number of employees employed, the periodicity and the selection of

talant,

{4}New Technology Services

The new technology services disclosed by the Company during the reporting period are mainly products based on the vertical recruitment
platform {Yimaitongdao), the HR Saa$ cloud platform {Career Caidao Cloud), the HR industry connected platform (Hewal, and the regional talent
brain platform in the field of massive health (the structure of new technology products is shown in the figure below, please refer to Section Il 4.
for the specific operation status). -

figure 1: Vertical Recruitment Platform

> Vertical Recruitment Platform
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Figure 2: HR Saas
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Figure 4: Talent Brain Platform
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{5}0ther Business
Apart from the above-mentioned businesses, the Company's other businesses mainly include traditional labour dispatch, enterprise agency

services, consuiting and research, vocatlonai training, outplacement services, etc.

Figure 5; Cverall praduct structure of the Company

> Support client’s TA and business advancement, empower
regional employment, and build talent pipeline for industries

Profensianal Vertical recrutment plathomn Partner platform and ecosystem for Tatom braln platform

Clowo Yalen! Cloud Cadre  Cloud Recraiting Chotie Tloud Cloun Claud Torat-Stan
Mpgmt Mgmi & Examinaton Hecrutment Dnbgarding Ecosystem Irvatvement

Clgud HR

Offshore Qutsourcing
Think Tank ExparisPat rmacs. Socisl Sacumy snd

g Taant
Parsonnet
ol . Ul assessrment
On il 1 Management
Paychologeal Support YourCores

2. Market position and the Company's ecological strategy layout

In the past year, the giobal economy was hit by the COVID - 15 epidemic, the domestic and foreign situation has arisen new changes,
averlapped maltiple factors have 2 profound imaact an China's economic and social development. Entering 2021, with the epidemic prevention
and cantrol into a normalized stage, under a comglicated and volatile domestic and foreign situation, the rapid recovery of ecanomic development
and maintaining a sustainable and healthy economic development in the medium and long term are of great significance on achieving high-quality
economic development in “14th Five-Year” period and even longer development stage.

The Company has always adhered to the "Four Ones" basic strategy of the “One Body, twe Wings”, "One Belt, Gne Road", "A Group of
People”, "Dancing Tagether", and has been orderly pushing forward the Company's business development plan under the guidance of the "three
integrations™ policy of extensive aggregation, deep collacation, and multi-dimensional integration, and has continued to make efforts in the
direction of core products, service scenarios, and ecological platforms. By increasing technology investment, empowering product diversification,
buitding a unigue business model of “technology + platform + service”, insisting on apenness and sharing, and creating an industrial connected
ecology, an integrated support is provided for enterprise talent aliocation and business development, a whole chain empowerment is provided for
regional talent introduction and employment and industry-talent integration. Under the new development pattern of double circulation in
domaestic and international, the Company insists on deep effarts arcund the five major city in China, serves the regions and fast-developing
enterprises on the basis of serving large customers; provides global talent recruitment, job outsourcing and personne!l management services
around the needs of “Belt and Road" enterprises; fully develops the Company's open and inclusive corporate culture ta connect more HR partners
for collaboration and creation, and devotes itself to exporting the specialization, standardization and normalization of HR products and services in
domestic and international arenas, leading the China's HR industry high-quality development.

The decentralized multi-business scenarios require a more professional knowledge system and an organizational systemn for academic
research, the Company always keeps [earning and explering on the way forward. in the past two years, the Company continued to pay attention to
the recruitment and training of the technical team, as of the end of the reporting periad, there are more than 300 professional and technical
personnel, who are distributed in the four major departments of product, technology, data division, aperations, under the leadership of the
Company's chief technology officer. Based on the requirements of the construction of the Company's system information and promoting
productization, the effect of reducing cost and increasing efficiency is significant by increasing the data analysis, business analysis and the input in
algorithm engineers and data scientists, etc., which laid a solid foundation for the Company's infarmationization, standardization and process. The
Company outputs industry standards and promotes innovative products through reinforcing the technical base, resource integration, and
strengthening the ability with precipitateing knowledge.

During the reporting period, the Company always insists on increasing technology investment on all aspects under the premise of high
growth of operating revenue and profitability of the original offline business. Under the control of the Company's pian timing and financial
operation index guidelines, the annua! technology investment exceeded CNY 110 million, and the platferm construction and technology upgrade
further strengthened the internal matching efficiency and conversion efficiency. Digital transformation and the new technology products
development will become the second curve of the Company's future development,
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During the reporting period, under the superimposed effect of technology empowerment and continucus eptimization of product structure,
both traditional offline service husiness (referring to mid-to-high end talent search, recruitment process outsourcing, job outseurcing and
dispatching, consulting and training, vocational education, outplacement service, etc.} and onfine new technology product service business
{referring to vertical recruitment platform, Saa$ cloud product, industry cannected piatform, regional talent brain platform, etc.) have achieved
excetlent results,

The fcllowing is & discussion on the operating results by different categories of product:
I. The growth of traditional offline service business remains strong

In the past year, facing the macroeconomic instability under the changeable internal and external economic situatfons, although the
Company’s overseas and domestic businesses faced muitiple challenges, the traditional business of the Company such as mid- to high end talent
search, recruitment process outscurcing, flexible employment, consulting, training and payroll tax services, maintained a strong growth trend in
reporting pericd, under the leadership of the Board of Directors and the Group's management, by the means of the optimization of governance
structure, the introduction of high-end professional managers and the timely adjustment of its business key layout, etc.

During the reporting period, the Company always insisted on the "Front Shop and Back Factory”, "Theousands of People and Thousands of
lobs”, "Business Circle Verticalness”, "Technology Empowerment”, and with the continuous upgrade, efficiency improving and empowerment of
the scientific data analysis guidance business and hack factory CTS system technology, the Company’s operational efficiency has been continuously
Improved. The mid-to-high end talent search business is based on the two main lines of region and industry, focusing on business circle and job
opportunities, continues to make breakthroughs in the fields of semiconductor, cloud computing, new energy, electronics manufacturing, artificial
intelligence, etc., with an overall revenue growth of 50%+ year-on-year; the recruitment process outscurcing business continues ta implement the
leadership of large customers and strengthen the ability of integrating the advantages of a variety of internal and external product resaurces, with
a revenue growth of 30%+ year-on-year; the revenue of flexible employment business has increased by 90%+ year-on-year, with continugus
technical empowerment in service middle and technology middle, continuous improvement of recruitment matching efficiency in back factory,
and other effects, of which the growth in operating revenue of domestic flexible employment was particularly significant, up 115%+ year-over-
year.

The Company’s digital managemant and technology empowerment started to bear fruit during the reporting period, and the overall gross
margin improved by 0.94% in the second half of the year compared ta the first half,

As of the end of the reporting pericd, the Company had 31,678 registered emplayees in the flexible employment outsourcing business, with
a net increase of 57% year-on-year, distributed in general positions such as finance, legal affairs, personnel, compliance, procurement,
administration, etc. and professional positions such as IT R&D, industrial R&D, pharmaceutical R&D, digitalization transfarmation, terminal sales,
factory flow line technoiogy and management. In this reporting period, the proportion of professional and technical posts increased significantly,
especially IT R&D posts, factory flow line mechanic posts and pharmaceutical R&D posts, with a net increase of 30%, 91% and 61% respectively. At
present, the delivery conversion of technical support and operation and maintenance posts in industrial R&D is continuously increasing.

During the reporting period, the Company continued to strengthen its ' Front Shop" capabilities under the guidance of established strategy:
domestically, strengthening the front shop tentacles in web-based domestic business market through establishing technical cooperation platforms
or joint ventures with lacal partners; abroad, exploiting the depth of market in high-tech industry and massive health industry in terms of high-end
recruitment and talent employment and placement, combining domestic vertical clients through branches in the UK, Singapore, Malaysia and
other tocations.

The Company insisted on internationa! development and deeply focused on global reglonal sink marks with multi-touch, and undar the
guidance of "One Belt, One Road” basic strategy, the Company has always attached importance to the construction of international service system
during the reparting period. As of the end of the reporting period, the Company has set up 15 branches in Hong Kong, China and seven countries,
including the United Kingdom, the United States, the Netherlands, Australia, Malaysia, Singapore and India, covering strategic consulting, mid- to-
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high and talent search, recruitment process outsourcing, flexible empioyment and ather business types. With the normalization of the overseas
epidemic, the revenue of overseas branches started to recover and grow rapidly in the middle of the year, especially in Southeast Asia branches
and Investigo in the UK, and the recruitment business and flexible employment business bath achieved goad results.

As of the end of the reporting period, the Company's revenue outside mainland China increased by 44.34% and has accounted for 22.53% of
the overall operating revenue; for investigo UK alone, the overall business revenue increased by 44.18%, the recruitment business increased by
82.79% and the flexible employment business increased by 29.15% year-on-year, At present, the overall overseas busihess operaticn of the
Company is develaping positively and upward.

As of the end of the reporting period, the Company had a total of 3,384 damestic and overseas employees, including 3,067 domestic and 317
overseas employees,

During the reporting period, the Company successfully recommended 35,000 mid-to-high end managers and professional techricians to
clients, representing a year-on-year increase of 40%; the flexible employment business dispatched a total of 311,750 personnel annually,
representing a year-on-year increase of 64%.

[l.  New technology service products are successively showing their expertise with beginning to display their talent

During the reporting perind, the Campany's new technology services business segment has a clear structure, aiways insisting on various
platforms and technology products as the traffic entrance, linking a wider range of long-tail customers through technelogy platforms and Saa5
products, expanding the Company's “front shop” customer acquisition capabilities while exporting specialized, standardized products, and widety
empowering the digital intelligence of regional service partners of government and enterprises. The business performance of varlous new
technology service products is as follows:

Yimaitongdao

The Company's vertical recruitment ptatform based on the field of massive health. The current data shows an active trend, with infarmation
flow sharing as the main direction during the year, By the end of the reporting period, the platform aggregated more than 5,000 corporate users
such as pharmaceutical companies and medical institutions in key regions, with more than 11,000 corporate users; during the reporting periad,
the platform targeted information flow, shaping the brand reputation of the vertical category by the needs of online registering recruitment and
offline guiding self-employment delivery or platform partner detivery, with the platform and private domain more than 600,000 active carididates,
monthly activities (MAU) reached more than 300,000, and this data now continues to maintain the momentum of high growth.

Career Caidao Cloud

The Company's HR $aa$ product. Caidso Cloud continues to provide one-stop HR SaaS applications and 020 HR service total selutions for
medium and large enterprises, fast-growing enterprises, institutions and central state-owned enterprises. Focusing on the complex scenario
requirements of enterprise users, it provides HR Saa$ integrated solutlon with attendance and payroll tax as the core, and through "Lego-style”
decomposition of service module products to be plug-and-play as needed helping enterprises cross the “gap" of digital transformation and
achieve cost reduction and efficiency increase. At present, Caidao Cloud Saa$ has provided services to more than 200 enterprises, covering a
variety of industries such as big technology, large retail, massive health, small finance, ete. It is committed to helping enterprises provide powerful
support in attendance, payroll tax automation, HR management compliance, human capital digitization and employee benefit management
digitization; the "Recruitment and Examination Integration” Saa$ product, which is specifically designed for the recruitment service of institutions,
has served more than 800 customers, covering Xinjiang, Shandong, Hebel, Henan, Shanxi, Anhui, Guangdong and other provinces.

Hewa

Hewa is the domestic leading connected platform of HR recruitment industry of Company's, focusing on linking job vacancies and job delivery
capabilities between headhunters and enterprises, it unites professional recruitment agencies in the industry to jaintly bulld an independent
third-party singie collaboration platform to promote industrial caoperation and upgrading; through the three core elements of technology, data
and collaboration, it breaks the traditional single-peint cooperation model between recruitment companies and clients in four aspects: demand
matching, data connectivity, decision-making intelligence and performance innovation, significantly improving the performance of consultants and
increasing the operational efficiancy of recruitment companies. At the end of the reporting period, the Company's ariginal "Hewa" team for mid-
ta-high end recruitment and the HR partner communication platform "Gee-Box" completed product integration, structurally forming an industry
interconnection model for the entire HR recruitment scenario.

During the reporting period, there were 6,419 registered partners on the Hewa platform, 57,895 registered dellvery consultants, 4,261
partners involved in cooperation, and 1,135 delivery consultants involved in the year. By the end of the reporting period, there were 11,617 high-
end positions and 533 delivery positions in the original platform operation recruitment, with a delivery conversion rate of about 4.59% and 25,830
recommended resumes for the year, reaching the basic target of annual operation. The current recruitment positions caver 12 major functional
positions such as internet, electronic communication, real estate, property, biopharmaceutical, medical, nursing, and human resources. During the
reporting period, transaction data doubled, business data grew about 8 times during the year, and recommendation efficiency has achieved a
significant increase.

Regional Talent Braln Platform

it is a preduct with talent brain application service system platform, established by the Company, combining the needs of local government
and enterprise and its own platform technology and 52aS products, through the application of big data technalogy, based on talent supply and
demand data, to collect and aggregate regional talent resource data and analyze application. Through the effective integration of regional talent
data resources, it realizes dynamic analysis for the current situation of regional talent supply and demand and predictive assessment on regional
talent competitiveness to meet the demand for refined analysis of shortage and urgent talent and precise application of talent services in the
region. The "Talent Brain Platform” can link regional enterprises in bulk, efficiently obtain regional multi-levet and multi-type jobs, fully mobiize
the power of interconnected partners, serve regional governments and market demand, and empower regionat enterprises and partners.

19



Beijing Career International Co,, Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

During the reporting period, the "Employment Cloud Supermarket" in Davelopment Zone of Beijing Yizhuang and linan District of Tianiin,
which are in operation, has cantinued to link local enterprises and helped local enterprises to resolve employment and pramote employment,
with more than 3,000 enterprises currently linked to the two platforms; other projects have been signed and are under construction, such as
Chongging High-tech Zone Talent Brain Platform and Anhut Wuhu Talent Brain Platform; it will be planned and depioyed in Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei,
Chengdu-Chongqing, Yangtze River Delta, middle and lower reaches of Yangtze River, northwest and northeast regions in the future to open up the
talent chain and industrial chain and provide strong support for the intraduction of talents and employment placement for regional governments.

in summary, the development of platform and technology has facilitated the diversification structure of the Company's "front shop" tentacles
and brought more new customer groups to the Company. The number of customers generating service fee revenue in this reporting period was
6,196, an increase of 17% over the same period last year; the preportion of fast-growing private enterprise customers has been increasing, with
34.9% of the number of domestic and foreign-invested/joint venture customers, 50.7% of the number of private enterprise customers, and 14.4%
of the number of government agencies/state-owned/institutions customers.

The continuaus integration of the Company's online products and offline service products, and the continucus improvement of the
“technology + platform + service" ecological modei witl bring stronger impetus to the growth of the company's revenue and profit.

Awards

During the reporting period, the Company wan numerous awards for its outstanding performance, which was well reputed and recognized by
the market:

Award Name Subject Awarding institutions Category

2021 Beijing Private Enterprises Top Career International Beijing Federation of Industry and

Camprehensive
100 Commerce P el

2021 Beljing Private Enterprises’ Social Betjing Federation of Industry and
1ing P Career international 1ng i

Comprehensive
Responsibiity Top 100 Commerce P

202¢ Pudong New Area Private
Enterprises Outstanding Contribution Shanghai Kezhirui Pudong District Government Comprehensive
Awards

2021 HRFlag Awards-Best Suppliers for

) d Career International HRFlag RPO
Recruitment Process Qutsourcing
Top 5 of China Human Resource Service . i R
Organizations Top 100 Career international First Resources Comprehensive
2021 Best Global Human Resource . . .
. o Career Internationat First Resources Comprehensive
Service Qrganizations
2021 Top 10 Figures of China Human
Resource Services Industry — Li Personal first Resources Personal
Yuezhang
Pudong Human Resources and Sacial
2021 Best Places to Work For Career International .g Employer Brand
Security Bureau
2021 Human Resource Service .
L Career International Linkedin Comprehensive
Organisations Awards
2020 Top 10 Innovation Cases of China . Council of China Human Resources Social ,
K L Career International . Comprehansive
Hurnan Resource Service Qrganizations Security
2021 Excellent Human Resource Service . Guangdong Saciety for Human Resource .
L. . . Career International Comprehensive
Organizations of Southern China region Management

2021 China Recruitment Process
Qutsourcing HR Selection of Service Career International HREC RPO
Organizations

2021 China Flexible Employment HR
Selection of Service Qrganizations — Career Internatianai HREC Fiexible Employment
Service Industry

2021 China Flexible Empioyment HR
Selection of Service Organizations - Career International HREC Flexible Employment
White-Collar Post
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2021 China Recruitment Technological . Technological
. . ; Career International HREC ;
Innovation HR Selection of Suppliers Innovation

2021 China Flexible Employment HR
Selection of Service Organizations— Career Digital Gee HREC Fiexible Employment
White-Collar Post

China {Nanjing} International Human
Third Prize for Innovative Products Career Digital- Gee Resources Informaticnization innevation Innovative Products
and Entrepreneurship Competition

2021 China Suzhou HR Digi
a Suzhou HR Digita! Suzhou Human Resources and Social

Entrepreneurship Competition Third Hewa ) Innovative Products
Security Bureau

Prize
2022 NewFlag Awards - Product of the L

Yimaitongdao HRFElag Products
Year
IiM Interim Management 2021 -
Gold Service Provider Investigo Institute of Interim Management Headhunter
Recruiter's Hot 100 ranked No.12 Investigo Recruiter Magazine Comprehensive
Talint Internaticnaf Recruitment
Power List 500 Investigo Tslint Partnes Comprehensive
Outstanding Sesvice Organizations RRCT Training Magazine Training Services
20121 China H& Technology tnfluential
TOP Pecple - Yin Wu Caidao HRTech China Personal

lll. Core Competence Analysis

1. Macro policy advantages

The report of the 19th National Congress of the Party points out that "China's economy has shifted from a stage of high-speed growth to a
stage of high-quality development, and is in the criticat period of transforming the mode of development, optimising the economic structure and
transforming the growth momentum”, and the new growth points will be fostered and new momantum formed in areas such as innovatien and
leadership in mid- and high-end consumption, green and low-carhon, sharing economy, modern supply chain, and human capital services. At the
same time, the report of the 19th National Congress clearly states in the section "Implementing the new development concept and building a
maodern economic system" that efforts should be made to speed up the building of an industrial system with synergistic development of the real
economy, science and technology innovation, modern finance and human resources. The "Three Plans" and "Three Actions” praposed by the
Ministry of Human Services since 2017 have also given us the confidence to work towards becoming an industry leader. In April 2021, the
National Development and Reform Commission and the Central Cyberspace Administration of China issued the Notice on Implementation Pian to
Promote the Action of "Shangwun Yongshu Fuzhi” to Foster the New Economic Development, which has an important guiding significance to
further accelerate the digital transformation of industries, cultivate new economic devetopment, help build a modern industrial system and
achieve high-quality economic development; a digital ecosystem of upstream and downstream industrial chain and cross-industry integration are
formed by vigorously cultivating new digital economy, deeply promoting the digital transformation of enterprises, creating a data supply chain,
and leading the flow of materials, talents, technology and capital with the data flow, bringing new opportunities to the development of digital
platform of HR scenario and HR Saa$ technology. On November 8%, 2021, the Ministry of Human Resources and Sacial Security, the National
Development and Reform Commission, the Ministry of Firance, the Ministry of Commerce and the State Administration of Market Supervision
issued the Opinions on Promoting the High-Quality Development of Human Resource Services Industry in the New Period, the industry has entered
2 new development stage, with higher requirements for service speciafization, standardization, normalization, digitalization and
internationalization leve!; meanwhile, it requires a sound system of palicies and regulations, integrity service system and service standard system
for human resource services industry, and a stronger market supervision to promote further optimization of business eavironment.

2. Product ecological advantages

Since its establishment, the Company has always adhered to the purpose of "customer first" and kept pace with customer needs to
continuously innovate service products to meet the needs of different development stages and different types of consumers. Initially, the services
based on offline services such as middle and high-end talent search, recruitment process outsourcing, flexible employment, consulting, training,
talent assessment, etc. have been developed into HR technology-led vertical recruitment platform, HR industry interconnection platform and HR
SaaSs platform series of technical products, which are widely finked to regional long-tail customers through technical products on the basis of
consolidating large customer service, and vertically through the ecology of “technotogy + piatform + service" continuously aggregating industry
partners, deeply integrating muiti-scene HR services, and forming a real industry interconnection model, and promoting the “competition”
development among industry peers; horizontally through deep effort on five major cities and joint ventures/cooperation with local partners to
serve the key regional markets, empowering the benign development of local HR service industry.
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During the reporting period, under the guidance of the ™four services" of consulting, modularization of services, modularization of platform
and 5aa$ of platform, the Company continued to invest internally to upgrade the construction of data and technology centre based on big data
and artificial intelligence technology, upgrade the internal business management system of "CTS® to imprave efficiency in resume analysis,
screening and job matching, and add new functions such as online multiple interviews to empower the recruitment consultants and service
centre internally to optimize workflow and improve wark efficiency. The Company has further opened up the data of its original vertical
recruitment platforms in massive health, etc., combined with the ecalogical platfarm of its partners and the HR industry internet platform to
acquire ang accumudate B-side customers and C-side candidate resources, integrated the HR Saa$ product "Career Caidac Cloud” to provide
modutarized service products in recruitment management, onboarding management, attendance management, payroll management, tax
management and welfare management to meet the changeable needs of the HR management departments of customers and enterprises.

3. Organizational structure and internationalization advantages

Over the years, the Company has been empowered by technology, and under the new develapment of domestic and international deuble
cycie, domestically, deepening Its cultivation around five major city clusters, overseas, deepening its network ecolegical layout with key
investments along with the demand path of "One Beit, One Road", currently the Company has more than 110 branches at home and abroad,
more than 3,000 professional recruitment consultants and 300 professional technical production and research staff, the business covers mainland
China and Hong Kong, Singapore, India, Malaysia, the United Kingdom, the Netherlands, Australia, the United States and other countries and
regions, serving more than 26 industry segments in R&D, engineering, manufacturing, supply chain, marketing, sales, finance, legal, persannel and
ather functional positions, forming mare than 300 profit centers. The Company's strong cross-regional service network can help the Company
respond quickly to customer needs, with the in-depth development of multinational companies in the Chinese market and the cross-regional and
international expansion pace of Chinese enterprises, quickly centralize the quality resources with a customer-centric approach, provide tailored
and precise products and services, achieve cross-selling of products and services, and further consalidate the company's leading edge.

4. Corporate culture advantage

Over the years, the Company has developed a positive and learning corporate culture, and ali of us are committed to providing professional
and value-added human resources services to our clients and to providing candidates with suitable, valuable and better career development
opportunities. Company's vision is to "build a bridge between clients and candidates, making it easier to select and employ talent”. The
Company's management team is experienced and ambitious, with an average of more than 15 years of service in the human resources services
industry and a deep understanding of industry development rules and trends. The Company has a diverse workforce, ranging from founding
fathers to international external executives, fram experts in the recruitment field to leaders in other areas of HR management, from experienced
veterans to efficient and innavative post-30s. The Company advocates a corporate cuityre with teamwork as the core, and has established a
reasonable incentive mechanism based on performance and equity incentives, which is criented towards medium and long-term performance, as
weil as a flexible and efficient career promotion mechanism, with a talent team turnover rate far below the market average.

V. Main Business Analysis

1. Overview

Refer to “It. Mzin Business of the Company during the Reporting Period” in Discussion and Analysis of Management.
2. Revenue and Costs

{1} Operating income structure

Overall operating income

Unit: CNY
o L am o

o Ratio of operating . " - | Retioofoparating. | inerensefdecrbase’

sAment  indome - s AMOUME L B Cacgme s g n s s
7,010,450,882.75{ 3.932,001,041.85 '_ md%l 78.29%

E-Iuman Resources

ndustry 7,010,450,882.75 100.00% 3,931,236,616.64 99.98% 78.33%)
Other business 764,425.21) 0.02% -100.00%
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Mid-high-end talent

kearch 698,679,442.57, 0.97%; 460,670,458.44 11.72% 51.67%

RPO 145,591,553.56 2.08% 111,060,801.0§ 2.82% 31.09%

Flexible industries 5,931,471,349.85 84.61% 3,112,318,811.66 79.15% 90.58%

Technical services 23,573,542.41 0.32% 12,645,198.25 0.32%[ 78.51%

Other business 212,134,993.96 3.03% 235,305,732.42| 5.99% -9.85%

By region

(China mainland 5,430,978 744.12 77.47%  2,837,759,466.73 72.17% 91.38%

Hong Kong, Macao,

[Taiwan and overseas

business 1,579,472,138.63 12,533 1,094,241,575.12 27.83% 44.34%

By sale mode!

Direct sales 7,010,450,882.75 100.00% 3,932,001,041.85 100.00% 78.29%
{2) Industries, products, areas, or sale model that account for more than 10% of the Company's operating income

or operating profit

v Applicable o Not applicable

Unit: CNY
Operating income | Operating costs Gross margin
increased or increased or increasad or
Operating income Operating costs Gross margin  [decreased from theldecreased from theidecreased from the|
same period last | same period last | same period Jast
year year year
By industry
Human resources
ndustry 7,010,450,882.75  6,202,706,159.62) 11.52% 78.29% 82.52% -2.05%
By product
mid-high-end
e alent search 698,679,442.57 438,623,279.41| 37.22% 51.67% 49.76% 0.80%
peo 145,591,553.96 82,646,748.53 43.23% 31.09%) 34.27% -1.349
Flexible staffing §,931,471,349.85  5,453,660,772.62 8.06% 90.58% 92.96% 1.14%
[Technical services
22,573,542.41 16,975,436.41] 24.80% 78.51% 77.18% 0.574%
Other business 212,134,993.99  210,799,922.65 0.63% -9.85% 1.29% -10.92%
By region . .
P ~ R R i jé -
(China mainland 5,430,978,744.12] 4,814,272 351.06 11.36% 91.38% 1060.02% -3,83%
Hong Kong, Macao,
Taiwan and 1,579,472,138.63  1,388,433,808.56 12.10%) 44,34% 40.02% 2.71%
overseas bUSiHESS

in the event that the statistical caliber of the Company's main business data is adjusted during the reporting period, the Company's main
business data for the most recent one year are adjusted according to the caliber at the end of the reporting period.
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0 Applicable v Not applicable
{31 Whether the Company's physical sales revenue is greater than labor revenue

uYesy No

(4) Performance of significant sales contracts and major procurement contracts entered into by the Company as of
the reporting period

o Apglicable v Not applicable

{5) Operating costs structure

By product

Unit: CNY

2021 2020

| Ratio of aperting| increase/d
costs Ed

Owned employee
fabor costs, trave
fand transportation 438,623,279.41 7.07% 292,884,788.71 8.62% 49.76%
frent, property and
jtilities, etc.

Mid-high-end
talent search

iOwned employesg
abor costs, trave
RBO and transportation 82,646,748 53 1.33% £1,552,148.58 1.81% 34.27%
frent, property and
hetilities, ete.

I0wned and|
outsourced
personnel tabar
kosts, trave! and
transportation,
rent, property and
utilities, materials
letc.

Flexible staffing 5,453,660,772.62 87.92%  2.826,277,772.77 83.16% 92.96%

Qwned and|
loutsourced
personnel labo]
costs, travel and
transgortation,
rent, property and
tilities, materials

ete,

Technical services 16,975,436.41 0.27% 9,580,886.44 0.28%| 77.18%
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wried employed
abor costs, trave
nd transportationy 55 559 29 g 3409  208,123,693.61 6.12% 1.29%
rent, property and
utilities, materiais
tc.

Other business

Description

During the reporting period, as the domestic economy continued to recover, the Company insisted on regional vertical management,
strengthened the operation mode of "Front Shop and Back Factory” and "Thousands of People and Thousands of Jobs”, and improved the operation
management efficiency, all businesses grew steadily. The revenue of mid-to-high end talent search business increased by 51.67%; the revenue of
recruitment process outsourcing business increased by 31.09%; the revenue of flewible employment business increased by 90.58%, including the
flexible employment business in mainland China increased by 116.10%; the revenue of technical service business increased by 78.51%. compared
with the same period |ast year.

The Company's consclidated gross profit margin was 11.52% in 2021, which was related to the changes in the revenue structure, mainly due to
the increase in the proportion of flexible use business to 84.61%.

International peers use net service fees ta count business operating effectiveness. Net service fee is defined as aperating revenue less
direct costs of outsourced employees (including expenses related to outsourced employees, but excluding labor costs and travel, rent,
utitities and telephone charges for employees of the Company's own business). The Company's consolidated net service fee was CNY
160,603.92, increased by 49.74% compared with the same period last year, with a consclidated net service fee rate of 22.91%.

{6) Whether the scope of consolidation changes during the reporting period

v Yes o No

Compared with last year, in the reporting period, there were more 4 companies, AxG Contracting LLC, Shanghai Wanhehe information
Technology Ca., Ltd., Career Digital Technology (Wuhu) Co., Ltd., Career Smart Technology (Chongging) Co., Ltd.; reduced five companies,
Anhui Rongrui Human Resources Co., Ltd., Shanghai CoHirer Network Technology Ca., Ltd., Career Zhixin Human Resources {Changchun) Co.,
Ltd., Hunan Kerui Human Resources Co,, Ltd,, and Career international search and selection india private limited.

{7) Significant changes or adjustments in the Company’s business, products or services during the reporting period
0 Applicable v Not applicable
{3} Main sales customers and suppliers

The Company's main sales customers

[Total sates of the tap S customers (CNY)

2,569,340,501.82)

Ratio of total safes of top 5 customers in total annual sales

36.65%

[Ratio of related party sales of the top 5 customers’ sales to total annual sales

0.00%

The Company's top 5 customers’ information

) i ; ‘:Sé_lesr{ vdiﬁrﬁé' (C?:IY)
1,659,736,414.3] 23.68%
288,509,70%1.65 4.13%
263,215,816.94 3.75%
Customer D 214,555,148.24 3.06%
Jeustomer £ 142,283,420.68 2.03%
o 2,569,340,501.82 36.65%

Other information on main customers
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V Applicable t Not applicable

The Company is not affiliated with any of the top 5 customers.

The Company's main suppliers

Total purchase amuunt of the top 5 suppllers (CNY) 373,995,990.43
The rs ratia Qf thetota urchase amountofthetopSsupphers tc
thetotalannual purc ases R 20.52%
The ratw of related party purchases among the top 5 suppliers 0.00%
B o
to total annual purchases
The Company's top 5 suppliers’ information
No ’ Na;ne of supplier Purchase amount {CNY) Ratio of total anpual purchases
i Supplier A 116,415,870.42) 5.39%
2 (Supplier B 100,056,529.60 5.49%(
3 supptier C 97,332,520.04 5.34%
s Supplier D 32,495,064.55 1.78%
5. Supplier £ 27,696,005.82] 1.52%
Total - = 373,995,590.43 20.52%4
Other information on main suppliers
v Applicable o Not applicable
The Company is not affiliated with any of the top 5 suppliers.
3. Expenses
Unit: CNY
S " 2030 . Year-on-year. |
s B increasefdecrease .. o it ol .
This was mainly due to increase market
expansion and product operation during
the reporting period, the ratio of seHing
169,194,137.40 99,486,511.19 70.07% .
expenses to operating revenues decreased
by 0.12% compared with the same period
of last year.
This was mainly due to the increase in
administrative expenses as a result of
216,239,948.94 179,489,516.75 2047%, . . .
business growth during the reporting
periad.
This was mainly due to the increase in
interest expenses on borrowings and the
10,863,939,54 -4,110,334.05 -364.319dincrease in unrecognized financing costs for
tiease Habilities during the reporting period.
This is mainly due to the investment in
38,755,717.21 14,534,678.50 166.64% information  construction and  digital
q]transformatiun.

4.

R & D Investment
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Name of mairJ .

Expected impact on the future

o Project Objectives Project Pragress Objectives to be achieved e
R&D grojects <[ .». o ,J RN I jw 8 Jectiv R g . development of the Company .
in 2022, it has further improved th
rate of anline processes, built the mainr
Based on the value chaindata such as job dictionaries andTa effectively transfer theThrough the business onling
process, CTS deveiopsbusiness names, and cleaned andgroup's candidate resourcegpracess closure, it will cptimize
systems for recruitmenyiprocessed group data, and also set ugand business procesgthe process and resource
business processes withla group tagging and activation centeimanagement to the onlindstructure, improve the
CTS the goal of managementthat centralizes Information such agplatform, and achieve internajconversion rate ot businesq
and operationakresumes and provides  activationresource sharing and systematiqundertaking and talent
efficiency improvementservices centrally. operation through digitalresource reserve, and providd
to meet businesqlt releases candidate authorizatiorcapability enhancement. guarantee for the Group'd
development needs andservices in accordance with nationa stable growth and innovation.
drive efficiency cutput. [information security regulations and
has strengthened the construction of
data analysis team.
Based on the
management suppory .
. [Fully promote process automation .
process, the system ig | For the 12 major procesy
using low-code platforms and self . o )
developed for human| groups of finance, it will providd
research and development tq ) X .
resgurce process and ) ) _|hasic support in operation
) , _continuously improve the automatior . ) .
financial process with X K . analysis, revenue accounting|/Under the guiding method of
X . rate of financial underwriting and . .
intelligence and capital operation, expensgcomprehensive budget
. . othar processes. To strengthen datd . . .
collaboration online  as . accounts, and risk controlmanagement, it will help the
) usage and compliance management, X i
the guide. L ) compliance, Group controt risks and keep
ERP Center . [the applications went online, such ayg . . .
it meets the group'y To improve process controlimproving through the standard
~Jcontract management platform, i .
goals of efficient ) _|coverage and automation rate. {support of the Group'y
Use online IM as a group coltaboration N . .
managemeny, cost] . ~|To build the core personnelpersonnel and financial process
i ) platform to promote online meetingg ;
reduction and efficiency . X system of the enterprise tdsystem.
) and information transparancy. )
improvement, employed e . serve the improvement of
i Bring the digital examination and .
experience and valueg T X employee  experience  and
.~ |training integrated platform online and .
enhancement, and fing management efficiency.
. online knowledge base.
management of businesy
and finance as a whole.
Establish a  unified To complete the Group's unifiedlt will build the leading datd
standardized and high{ recruitrnent business data andmanagement capability in thg
quality recruitment warehouse integrated platform/recruitment industry, with the
management datd create  core data  assets|Group's digital strategy as the
center to create cord improve data quality and datdcore goal, to improve the
- . Completed the infrastructure of the P - quality . 8 P
high-quality data assety . security contral  capabilities|efficiency of data usage and
) data middle office and faunched datg .
of Career; improve data ) and break the data siloddata awareness, to provide
. _ _|asset inventory and data governance . R
Career information service between business systems; witHmanagement  support  and
) o Soon to release data warehouse for . o N
International |capability to suppory R ) ._{the core concept of buginesgdecision-making around
R . recruitment process and  financia i . ) s .
Data Platform [Career's digita . datamation, data capitafization|quantitative  indicators, td
) system. Brought the analytics platforn - e !
transformation needs. X assets servitization and servicdimprove the Group's
for behavioral data and AB Testy, ] L, ) .
] intelligentization; build a all{management capability through
platform online. ) . . ) .
round data service capabifities|digital intelligence decision

and create a business datd
ecological closed loop around
peocple, jobs, and enterprises ayg

making, to reduce costs and
increase efficiency, and tg
improve revenue.

the main body.
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N'ar;}évqf main
RE&D projects

oject Objectives

- Project

s -

trogress - -

&

- | Objectives to b'é'échiepec.!‘ o

I

Hewa

Human

connected
platform-Hewa, serves
and finks human
resource  arganizations

resourcs
industry

promoting cooperaticn
between enterprises
integrating business

reseurces, and providing
collaborative digita
platform SErve
enterprises.

It solves the problem
that there are many
positions  in  hunting
enterprises, but it is fod
late to do so and cannof

to

In 2021, the Company has completed
the construction of the businesd
system of Hewsz platform, including
Hewa website, Hewa operation
management system, Hewa activity
system and Hewa operation system td
meet the online business cooperation

and  business  collaboration  of
enterprises.
Based on the bhusiness data, thd

Company has completed the Hewd
information statlstics system and Hewd
information management platform tg

find matchin
candidates, and

problem that there ar
many cansultan
candidates, but there i
nowhere to recommend
them, so as not to waste

meet Hewa business data statistics and
analysis. Based on third-party services
the Company has the
research and development of business
IM service and contract electronig
signature service,

completad

Ta link small and medium-sized
enterprises, promote enterprise
cooperation, and complete the

function
enterprise  entry,
entry, employing
managemaent,
managemaent,
order taking,

modules,

job

and recruitment
management, etc,,

provide PC terminal,
terminal platform entrance ta
provide an online cooperation
for headhunter and enterprises
entered, and to provide onling
platform

collaboration
users.

cansdltan

talent
construction, recommendatior|system

Threugh platform services, it
will link smail and medium;
sized HR enterprises, promoting
enterprise coaperation

unifintegrating business resources
contractand combining with Hewa Box
posting/Hewa ftash recruitment, talent
poolbrain, franchise system, training
to  create  human
processresource connected industria
ecalogy.
mobilelt  will

such  ag

combine the whole
ecalogy ta promote thd
Company's internal and
external supply and dernand
cooperation and to creatq

fonrevenue.

Yimaitongdao

recruitment platform fon
the massive health, and
based on the accurate
traffic from both ends of
BC, combined with thd

Group's servicg
capability in  massive
health, to buiid an

integrated online and
offline HR solution for
massive health users,

capabilities  are  being  furtheq

optimized. The focus will be on
building and improving the capacity in
"supply”, "distribution” and “fink"
Market verification has been

completed, with 14,000+ B-side userg
registered, and good user reputatior]
has been gained in some categaries
Through the construction of platforni
supply, distribution and linking capacity
to achieve scale. At the same time, if
will explore tha capability with online 4
offline  integrated  product  and
commerciatization strategy.

the resumes and
positions.
To integrate online and offline/The new platform + deep
. . . |linking the informationgservice effectively breaks the
The main process and basic operatior j . -
matching between positiongbottleneck of efficiency and
backend of both ends of BC have heen . R
, . and resumes and offlindcost of the  Company'g
. . |built, and the experience and producy i . . i
It builds & vertical fulfillment points. traditional business, enhancing

To complete the connection
between the entire recruitmendin the field of massive health

process, oniine

continuously empowering thd
acquisition
and fuifitiment efficiency,

offline  customer

offline fuifillment databuild an industry-level brand of
cantinuously helping theghuman resource service in
platform showing in datdChina's massive health field. !
application and  algorithmlalso provides a mature made
capability, and a repticable methodology

To become the leading onling
and offline recruitment solution
patform in China in the field of

massive health.

the market share of the Groug

recruitment, and realizing the
market sinking.
With the Company’s strong
performance capability, it wil

flowt

for the Group's development irf
depth and the Thousands of
People and Thousands of Jobg
strategy.

Caidao
{inctuding
Caidao  Cloud
recruitment
and
examination

Recruitment and
examination:
estabiishing any
integrated platform fo

recruitment and

Recruitment and examination: through

the application system, interview

system, invigilation system and third]
party written test system, the Company

examination, fnnovatin
a new experience foi
pubiic units, an
providing one-sto

of public units.

service for recruitmengThe

Caidao Cloud: through gcustomers with integrated professiona

has completed the integrated business
closure and full functional coverage of
recruitment and examination.

with  the
can providg

technical  team,
implementation team,

Recruitment and examinaticn
comprehensively improve the
recruitment mode of publid
optimize
recruitment process, make the
traditional registration, written
test and interview online, and
recruitment

institutions,

provide a
experience.

new

Caidao Cloud: comprehensively
improve the delivery of duaH
optimize the

core  modules,

Recruitment and examination:
through the innovation of
recruiting business for publig
institutions, the Company wil
break the traditional recruiting
model and increase its market
share in recruiting for publid
institutions, helping the Group'y
business development in thd
field of public institutions.
Caidac Cloud: the Company
has launched the original digita

the
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- Ca . Lo

Name-of main
R&D projects

Project Objectives - |Project Progress

Objectives to be achieved

F:x_[:)écfedi_impact on thé futurg
development of the Company

product-driven

for medium and larggand hiring.

enterprises by usingCaidao Cloud:
cloud camputing
technology and mobilg
technology, to adapt td
the diverse, flexible an

1.

the attendance module;
2. Completed the

growthexamination services from registration
approach, creating a HRexamination, fee payment, written test
SaaS platform softwardinterview supervision to notificatior

Completed
research and development of V1.5 of

research
development of V1.5 of the salary

user experience, integrating
payrell and attendance inside tq
a non-self-developed platform
on demand, so that a singlg
module can be broken up and
sold.

the

and

platform based on "people"
and through the innovation o
the integration model, provided
professional dual-core moduld
services to the outside parties
offering KA and SE versicns by
product line ta serve enterprisg
customers at different stages
which helps the Group win the

dynamically changingmodule. market in 3 major regiong
business needs off3. Completed the research and {Greater B8ay Area, Yangtzd
enterprises, and tddevelopment of metadata-based basd Hiver Uelta, seijing-tianjin-
pramote theplatform; Hebei) and 6 major industrieg
participation of all4. Completed the research and (large technology, large retail
employees in HRdevelopment of V1.0 of Onboarding massive health, finance, centra
services andproduct; State Owned Enterprises
management  through5. Completed the upgrade of usef (SOEs}, and public institutions}.
mabile, and improve HRexperience on APP,
management
effectiveness throug
digitalization.
Company R&D personnel:
2021 2020 -~ Chatige ratio
Number of R&D staff {Persons) * - 319 194) 74.74%
Ratio of R&D Staff 10.02% 7.27%4 2.75%
Edlication background .
Bachelar's degres 262 153 71.24%
Master’ 25 35 0.00%
College 32 16 225.00%
173 183 -6.56%
154 3 5,033.33%
[0ver 40 years oid 7 4 75.00%
The amount of R&D investment and the proportion of operating revenue in the past three years
R 7 52089, -
58,383,778.02 31,508,757.63 14,607,246.24
0.83% 0.80% 0.55%
23,238,190.00 18,137,627.52 132,174,170.06
35.80% 57.56% 62.09%
7.88% B8.74% 6.81%
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Nate: In 2021, the Company invested CNY 110 million in technology in general, including CTS, ERP system, data platform and other internal
information system platforms, and investment in software and hardware for the technoiogy platform products such as hewa, Yimaitongdao,
Caidao HR $aas, etc. and development investment, and operation and marketing expenses.

Reasons for and effects of significant changes in the composition of the Company's R&D persannel

V Applicable 1 Not applicable

This is due to the increase in R&D personnel, resuiting from the construction of informatization and promotion of digital transformation of the
Company during the reporting period.

Reasons for the significant change in the ratio of totzal R&D investment to operating income from the previous year

o Applicable v Not applicable

Reasons and rationality of significant changes in the capitalization rate of R&D investment

(1 Applicable v Not appiicable

5. Cash Flow

Unit: CNY
IEPEE RS . 2021 L . zﬁzq Year-on-year increase/decrease

5;‘?5933! of cash inflow from cperating 6,746,469,060.29 4,182,336,181.38 613194
6,789,197,299 40 3,981,404,408.16 70529

-42,728,238,11 200,931,773.2 121.27%

3,273,419.83 4,819,320.07 -32.08%

41,012,808.29 85,539,382.37) -52.05%

-37,739,388.46 -80,720,062.29 -53.25%

3,053,371,164.39 1,433,434,193.52) 113.01%

2,381,478,734.79 1,458,432,534.83 63.29%

671,802,429.60) 24,698,341 31 -2,787.75%

589,821,564.71 93,321,755.08 532.03%

Explanation of the main influencing factors for the significant year-on-year change in relevant data
V Applicable o Not applicable

The 121.27% decrease in net cash flow from operating activities was mainly due to the high growth of job cutsourcing business during

the reporting period.
The 32.08% year-over-year decrease in cash inflow from investing activities was mainly due to the receipt of the payment for the

disposal of equity interest in Hainan SDIC and the dividend from Wuxi Zhirui during this reporting period.

The year-on-year decrease of 52.05% in cash outfiow from investing activities was mainty due to the continuous construction of
information technology infrastructure, the investment in Huirong Career, Talent Career Shangdong, Tianjin Yikerui, and the acquisition of
equity interests in Yunwuhua during the reporting pericd.

Cash infiow from financing activities increased by 113.01% year-on-year, mainly due to the Company's receipt of funds raised,
current capital oans, and Investigo's accounts receiveble factaring business during the period.

Cash outflow from financing activities increased by 63.29%year-on-year, mainly due to the repayment of loans and factoring of
investigo's accounts receivable and payment of operating fease rentals and dividends by the Company during the period.

Explanation of the reasons for the significant difference between the net cash flow from operating activities of the Company and the net
profit far the year during the reporting period.
o Applicabie v Not applicable

V. Non-main Business Income
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Unit: CNY

- Amounit

Ratio of totaf profit

. . -Causes of formation

R

pen

2,997,720.25

0.77%income  under

recognition  of

methad in  the

This is mainly due to the

investment
the equity

current

reporting period.

37,682,670.53

9.72%

government

It is mainly due to the

suppart  funds

and incentive funds received

during this reporting period.

No

Non-operating
expenses:

832,921.15

0.21%ldonations  in  the

This is

mainly due ta

current

reporting period.

No

Other income

22,048,159.19

5.69%

operating-refated

and tax

This was mainly due to the

subsidies

refunds  received

during the reporting period.

No

Credit impairment
0sses

-4,501,438.0Q

This is mainky due to the bad

-1.16%debts incurred during the

reporting period.

No

VI. Assets and Liabilities

1.  Significant Changes In Asset Structure
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Uindf: CNY
. u'en:ngngi,,“ ey
” LT e N
-/ Ratio oftral 5
laséets
This is mainly due to the receipt of funds raised
1,076,498,130.97 31.77% 485,764,137.50 24.47% 7,30%dming the reporting period.
1,548,352,659.37 45.65% 873,428,403.47 2400 1.690This i mainly due to the husiness growth.
This is mainly caused by the increase in thg
Company's  investment in  Talent Career
116,856,617.28% 3.45% 110,389,595.14 5.56% -2.11%4 Shangdong, and Huirong Career during this
report.
This is mainly due to the increase in investment in
10,714,669.40 0.32% 7,713,956.72 0.39% .p.g7egnformation technology platform constructiorn
during the reporting period.

[This is mainly due to the amortization of right-of

o, -
110,962,682.32 3.27% 124,694,120.34 6.28% 3'01%useassets-dudng the reperting period.
ghén—uerrﬁ » This is mainly due to current capital loans during
borrowing 41,916,712.98 1.24%  38,297,176.15 193%  -0.69% . onorting period.
Contract [This is mainly due to the advances from
liabilities 6357500279 1.88%  62,185,109.71 3.13% '1‘25%customers in the reporting period.

This is mainly due to the implementation of the
lLease :
biabilitles 68,396,468.75 2.02% 81,975,356.15 4.13%) _2_11%HEW lease standards and payment of operating

ease rentais during the reporting periad

iThis is mainly due to the increase in advance
Other money for another caused by the growth of thd
receivables 8743335524 258%  68,527,056.23 3.45% '0'87%Company's traditional labor dispatch businesg

during the reporting period.

Other [This is mainly due to the increase in corporatd
t 9 .
::sr;i: 4,806,208.18 0.14% 2,739,815.66 0.14% O'OO%mcome tax prepayment at the end of the year,

[This is mainly due to the transfer of independent
f:s\ltesloment 10,156,043.29  0.30% 14,603,767.78 0.74% ‘0_44%Lriesearch and development projects to intangitlg

ssets during the reporting period.

This is mainly due to the increase in thq
Deferred tax . ) ) .

ssets 20,187,431.08 0.60% 12,799,631.63 0.70%  -0.10%Company's deductible losses during the reporting
r period.
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ACC”;”“ IThis is mainly due to the growth in flexibig

ayable 9

[pay 79,425,198.29 2.34% 42,846,035.549 2.16% 0'18%employment business.

Employee L ) . ,

hay payable 480,500,332.08 14.18% 348,497,279.43 17.55% -3.379%7is is mainly due to the business’s growth.
This is mainly due to the increase in taxes ang

[Taxes . .

nayzble 194,584,710.98 5.74% 111,013,318.57 5.699 0‘15%fees assaciated with the growth of revenue and
business during the reporting period.

Other This is mainly due to the business including

payables 160,874,031.25  4.75% 144,996,481.55) 7.309% -2.55%festricted stock price, and agency businesq
lpayable in the reparting period.

Provisian This #s mainly due to the reclassification of thd

3,411,239.45  0.10% 8,301,099.42 0.42% -0.32%

income reserve in the reporting period.

High propartion of foreign assets

t Applicable v Not applicable

2. Assets and Liahilities Measured at Fair Value

o Applicable v Not applicable

3. Restrictions on Asset Rights as of The End of The Reporting Period

As of the end of the reporting periad, restrictions an asset rights, as below:

Monetary funds with restricted rights to use is as follows:

(1) Deposit of letter of guarantee; Yizhuang International, a subsidiary of the Company, is restricted from using CNY 44,584.17 due to

the restriction on the deposit account. The restriction will be removed upan the expiration of the deposit account.

{2) Long suspending: Antal Consulting, a subsidiary of the Company, was restricted from using USD 9,238.84 due to its account is a long

suspending account. The account shall refease from the suspending on April 14%, 2022 and return to normal.

{3) Change of reserved information: Caike Maipin, a subsidiary of the Company, is restricted from using USD 96,439.50 due to the

reserved infarmation has not yet been changed.

{4) Cancellation not yet completed: Changchun Zhixin, a subsidiary of the Group, was restricted fram using CNY 217.62 due to the
company's cancellation has not yet completed, and the account was released from the restriction on January 14™, 2022 when the

canceltation was completed; Kangken Shenyang Branch, g subsidiary of the Group, was restricted in the use of CNY 193,853.58 due to the

canceliation has not yet completed.

Vil.Investment Analysis

1. General

v Applicable o Not applicable

“iivestment in the fepc

) linvestment In the same pg'rioq‘iéﬁzt,ygg,,{;{gﬁi) .

7,549,000.00

50,126,701.00

-84.94%

2. Significant Equity Investments Acquired During the Reporting Period
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v Applicable i Not applicable

Unit: CKY
investment Sh areh) CE - qumof T\"ijédf e
N olding .. e G uct|dats ‘
7 {eratior [T x|Fres fctfd < [lawsi
B - involve| -
g
Talent Kerui
{Shandong) Shandong|
Human Tatent obéain
Resources other seff- | DEVEIOR | infinite Busine
He 5,000,000,0050.00% ment HR o.og Ne
Information | services e -00%| owned Group term  sarvices| 5 .
Service Co., Cao,, Ltd. license
Ltd.
fotal | 500000000  _| | 4 4 b ood coo 2 D] I

3. Significant Ongoing Non-Equity investments During the Reporting Periad
o1 Applicable v Not applicable

4. Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value
o Applicable v Not applicable

5. Usage of Raised Funds
v Applicable o Not applicable

{1) OveraH usage of raised funds

V Applicable 0 Not applicable
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Unit: CNY 13,000

{Tatal raised

[retataised
1% d N y 1
ari “d faised.

funds used

Deposited 0
ssuance of fin the fund
oz hares to 75,056.64 20,463.11 20,463.11 Q 1 Q0,004 34,447.39rai51ng
pecific objects [account

75,056.8 20,463.13 20,463.11 a 8] 0.00% 34,447.39 . - o

" - .. Statements of the overall L

’ F‘:]jpr'ﬁ\'!e'd by the 'd-ocume'nt Ika"{lﬂll] "NO.IIMVS- Approvat of tﬁe a;;g!sl;fatfnn of the Issuance of Shares to Speriﬁc: Ob;ects by‘ Befiing| -
Career International Co.,, Ltd., issued by the China Securities Regulatory Commissian, the company issued 14,094,955 shares with par value
lof CNY 1 to specific objects at an issue price of CNY 53.92 per share, with a tota! raise funds of CNY 759,999,973.60. The balance of CNY
[750,566,011.34 after deducting the outstanding sponsorship and underwriting fees {exciuding VAT) of CNY $,433,962.26 was deposited
into the special account on July 217, 2021, The net amount of raise fund is CNY 748,113,275.49, net of other related issuance costs
(excluding VAT) of CNY 2,452,735.85, such as accumulated legal fees.

[The raise funds have been fully in place on luly 21%, 2021 and deposited in the special account for the Company's raise funds, and the
laforementioned funds have been audited by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants {Special General Partnership}, which issued the
lverification report No. XYZH/2021BJAA20593).

las of December 31%, 2021, the total amount of raise funds was CNY 406,743,485.16 (of which CNY 200,000,000 was used to temporarily
replenish current capital), and the unused balance of raise funds was CNY 344,473,860.11 (including interest income of CNY 651,333.93)

[during the reporting period.
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(2] Committed projects of raised funds

v Applicable o Not applicable

Unit: CNY 10,000

Wheth,
: “oo| Aceumilatéf w2
o Total i papg - [Ivestment - d o
L - [committed i o s ane] @mount in |ivestient]” *: 3
2linvestment|  spo | - the ' {amountds r‘ea,ilgzgd:s,gfé 3 an
lagjistment|-Teporting { of the and. in :he e ‘;f gaii§ are| change in
Cqg) | eerfod | ofthe t fe_rgpu;t €} realized | project
Pl | periéd (23 period 5 Lpeastblitty
Committed Investmsiit projects i
1. information January Not
system upgrade Na 23,000 23,000 455.63] 455.63] 1.98% 31%, @applicabl No
project 2023 e
2. Digital
transformation and lanuary Not
HR Platform No 33,006 33,000 7.48 748 0.02%31%, applicabl No
[Construction [2023 le
Project
Mot
3. Supplemental 20000 20000 20000 20,000 100.00% applicas [No
current capital No
e
76,000 76,000 20,463.11 20,463.11}%
76,000 76,00q 20,463.11 20,463.1Y% .
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i[To date, the fund-raising investment project is continuing to praceed normally, and no significant internal or externa}
- {factors have led to the adjustment of the fund-raising plan.

hang |
.

V-

Not applicable

Not applicable

ot applicabie

é'gj&g@gﬁﬁ&fh 'INot applicable

mplémentation

pplicablte

$At the fourth meeting of the third session of the Board of Directors held on August 25", 2021, the Company approve
‘khe Proposal of Using the raise Funds to Replace the Self-Financing Funds invested in Advance, and agreed to use thg
- raise funds of CNY 4,005,204,00C to replace the seif-financing funds invested in advance and use the raise funds of CN
14,241,000 to replace the issue costs paid in advance. The total replacement fund of CNY 4,005,204,000 has beed
udited by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership), and issued the Assurance Report o
he Pre-investment of Self-financing Funds into the Investment Project by Beljing Career International Co., tid. (Nd
IYZH /202 1BIAA20554), The above-mentioned funds of fund-raising project invested from self-financing funds of CN
4,419,445 was completed replacement on September 1%, 2021.
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j|Accumictated|

" IAt the sixth meeting of the third session of the Board of Directors held on October 26, 2021, the Company apprave
the Prapasal on Temporary Replenishment of Current Funds with Part of the Idle Funds Raised, and agreed to use par
jof the idie funds raised, na more than CNY 200 million, to tempaorarily replenish the current funds for a period of na
mare than 12 rnanths from the date of approval by the Board of Directors and will return it to the special account fol
.7 prise funds when it is expired, on the premise of ensuring the capital demand of the arise fund investment projects an

" Ithe normal implementation of the plan of using fund arised. The independent directors of the Company expresse
" [their independent opinion an the matter; the sponsor CITIC Construction Investment Securities Co,, Ltd, expressed it
. _verification opinion of no objection on the matter.

i Mot apolicable

s of December 31%, 2021, the balance of raise funds was CNY 344,473,900 which was deposited in the specia
jaccount.

Nat applicable

{3) Change in fund raising projects

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable
There was no change in fund-raising projects in the reporting period.

VI, Significant Asset and Equity Sales

1. Saies of Significant Assets

o3 Applicable v Not applicable

The Company did not sell any significant assets during the reporting period.
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2. Sale of Significant Equity

1 Applicable v Not applicable

iIX.Analysis of Major Holding and Participating Companies

v Applicable o Not applicable

Maijor subsidiaries and participating companies with 10% or more influence on the Campany's net profit

Unit: CNY

Name " Main business

Type

Registered
capital

Total-assets Net assets

Operating

Income (Operating p'rcﬂtl h_let profit

Flexihle staffing
mainly offering {7,
R&D enginger|
positions, servicd
engineer
Inositians},
Recruitment
Pracess

Suzhou

rareer Subsidiary

4,000,000.00)

282,270,988.94, 153,824,972, 70

777,681,397.87 62,047,647.69 48,219,986.04

Flexibie staffing
mainly offering 17
&D enginee;|
ositians, office
dministration
pasitions)

[Shanghai

kezhirui PUPSIAEATY

20,000,000.00

1,002,253,636.2% 177,608,401.59

2,848,169,164.5

B& 106,807,651.500 98,516,983.03

Beijing

Subsidiary tlexible
lYizhuang

mpioyment,
traditional
dispatch  (mainly
nroviding  factory
ine positions)

labor|

10,000,000.00

294,931,679.72) 95,241,724.61

645,319,854.67 75,388,237.89

60,107,510.35

Investigo Mid-high-end
talent search

Flexible staffing

Subsidiary

1,500.00

Pounds 471,111,151.85

182,132,459.15

1,310,151,760.5

57,605,662.420 45,736,336.52]

Acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries during the reporting period

V Applicable o Not applicable

o

177 ncquisition s dispesal iethed BF |
| . subsidiaries dufing the réporting period . -

Career Smart Technology {Chongging} Co.,
Ltd.

Newly set up subsidiary

Set up on luby 5%, 2021, the Company is
mainly engaged in human resource service
business, Buring the reporting period of
2021, the net profit is CNY -382,114.97.

AxG Contracting LLC

Newly set up subsidiary

Set up on March 26", 2021, the Company is
mainly engaged in human resource service
business. During the reporting period of
2021, the net profit is CNY -300.00,

Shanghai Wanhehe Informatian Technoiogy
Co,, Ltd.

Newly set up subsidiary

Set up on June 227, 2021, the Company is
mainky engaged in human resource service
business. During the reporting period of
2021, the net profit is CNY -300.00.
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Set up on August 2™, 2021, the Company is
mainly engaged in human resource service
business. During the reporting pericd of
2021, the net profit is CNY-355,042.37.

Career Digital Technoiogy (Wuhu) Co., Ltd. Newly set up subsidiary

The company was cancelled on December
1%, 2021 and is mainly engaged in human
Cancellation of subsidiary resource  service business. During the
reporting period of 2021, the net profit is
CNY-115,990.89.

Career Zhixin Human Resources (Changchun)
Co., Ltd.

Established on April 14%, 2021 and cancelted
on December 1%, 2021, the company is
RRCT Digital Technology (Hubei) Co., Ltd. Canceilation of subsidiary mainly engaged in himan resource service
business. During the reporting period of
2021, the net profit is CNY 149,640.34,

The Company was cancelled on lanuary 5%,
2022 and is mainly engaged in human
Anhui Rongrui Human Resources Co,, Ltd. Canceliation of subsidiary resources services,

The net profit for the reporting pericd of
2021 was CNY 881,758.92.

The company was cancelled on lune 1%, 2021
and is mainly engaged In technology services
Cancellation of subsidiary business.

Net profit for the reporting period of 2021
was CNY 2,771,288.08.

Shanghai CoHirer Netwark Technoiogy Co.,
Ltd.

Equity transfer agreement entered into an on
February 26%, 2021. As of the end of the
reporting period, the shareholders of the
Career international search and selection . Company have changed and bank accounts
e . Sale of subsidiary .
india private fimited have been transferred, and the Company is
judged to have lost control.

The net profit for the reporting period of

2021 was CNY 221,371.04.

On December 27%, 2021, the business
change was completed.

Net profit for the reporting period of 2021
was CNY 452,593.55.

Hunan Kerui Human Resources Co., Ltd. Sale of subsidiary

Description of major holding and equity participation companies
Shanghai Kezhirui, Suzhou Keruler, Beijing Yizhuang are mainly engaged in flexible employment business and recruitment process
outsourcing business, and their business grew steadily in reporting period. lnvestigo is mainfy engaged in middle and high-end talent

search and flexible employment business, and its business graduzlly recovered during the reporting period.

X. Structured entities controlled by the Company

o Applicable ¥ Not appiicable .

XL Company's Future Outiook

At the beginning of the New Year, in the face of a variety of uncertainties in the macroecanomic situation at home and abroad, as
well as the outbreak of internationa! iocal wars and recurring domestic epidemics that have brought pressuze on global economic
development, the Company seriously studies and implements the spirit of "seeking progress in a stable manner” and insisting on

“scientific and technological innovatien" as proposed in the Central Economic Work Conference, emphasizing the tompany's basic
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strategy of "four ones" internally and requiring the management to grasp the macro policy guidance and industry develapment trend in
time to grasp the market opportunities; the Company invests mare in technology to continuously improve the innovation of technology
product structure, strengthen the inherent advantages to cope with and carry the multiple service demands brought by economic
changes, enhance the agility of the organization in all aspects, and continuously pramote the expansion of multiple offline services such
as flexible employment, mid-to-high end talent search, recruitment pracess outsourcing, and the synergistic and steady development of

onkine platform and Saa$ product business.

{I} 2021 Business Pian

1. Empower Technology, strenpthen new technology product capability, and continuously improve the

"technology + platform + service" ecological modal

The Company will continue to increase its investment in technology, improve its internal financial management system, HR
management system, HRO system, upgrade the construction of CTS system, and continue to invest in vertical recruitment platform,
industrial Internet platform construction and HR SaaS products; continucusly strengthen the construction of service center, technology
center and data center, provide core technical support for the structure of “front shop and back factory”, empower government and
enterprise customers with a perfect ecological model, enhance operationa! efficiency on the basis of strengthening information

management and data security, and cultivate new performance grawth points for the company.
2. Insist on customer first and continuaus in-depth vertical upgrade

Deeply explore and analyze the customer needs under the new econcmic form and insist on vertical upgrade. On the basis of the
origina} industry KA, the Company actively deploys in the five major business circles of Guangdeng-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area,
Yangtze River Deita, middle and lower reaches of Yangtze River Delta, Beifing-Tianjin-Hebei, and Chengdu-Chongqing, aggregates the
resources of regional government partners, and provides one-stop HR full-industry chain services in various forms for customers in
regicns. We focus on the digital transformation of enterprises, high-tech industries including cloud computing, big data, artificial
intefligence, e-commerce and local life, health, online education, new energy industry chain, financial industry, as well as government
institutions based on the government cloud platform and intelligent city upgrades and other aspects to understand our customers better,
and continuously improve the portfolio of existing services and solutions to meet the customers’ in-depth HR needs driven by reform

and to make product portfelio and modet innovation.

3. Implementing the concept of openness and sharing and extensive aggregation of partner resources
actively embracing industry interconnection

Accelerate the integration of new technology products with the criginal offline service products within the Company, continuously
improve the efficiency of supply and demand matching and job delivery, continue to strengthen management while maintaining the
continuous high-speed development of advantageous products, and improve product quality and per capita unit production through
management innavation, management optimization and data empowerment; through technology and management to empower the
majority of iaterconnected partners to lead the market to promaote a new pattern of win-win cooperation in the industry with the

specialization, standardization, Normalization and digitization of services.

4. Continued overseas layout and increase international development to enhance international
competitiveness

The company will continue ta adhere to the basic strategy of "Belt and Road Initiative" and continue to actively layout overseas
along with the development path of "Belt and Road Initiative" domestic and foreign large clients. With the advantages and
benchmarking role of A-share listed human resources enterprises, we will increase overseas investment and mergers and acquisitions,
expand the layout and construction of the service network of international business system according to the needs of overseas talent

recruitment and management of domestic and foreign customers, continuously improve the international service capability,
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5. Continue to strengthen internal management Lean operations

The Campany will continue ta implement the construction of standardize, informatize and processize, and break down information
silos; strengthen lean operations, continuously pursue business and management granularity, and strengthen the construction of
organizational culture and talent team to continuously improve organizational operation capabilities.

(ll) Business risks and responses
1. Risk of model shift

The risk that the Company's management ability may not be able to adapt to the expansion of business scale. The Company's asset
scale, personnel scale and business scafe will further expand. ¥ the business quality and management level of the Company's
management cannot adapt to the needs of the Company's scale, and the organizational model and management system cannot be
adjusted and improved in a timely manner, the Company's market competitiveness will be weakened, which will adversely affect the

Company's business development.

Countermeasures: Strengthen internal communication and training, reinforce the training of talent ladder, and improve the ability

and guality of management staff,
2. Risk of talent loss and cultivation

The human resource service industry is a sunrise industry in China, and is in a period of rapid development with broad development
prospects. in general, the concentration of human resource service industry is low, and the market share of enterprise units in the
industry is not high. Although the Company has certain competitive advantages compared with other enterprises in the same industry, it
has a team of high-quality professionals, has established a high industry status and brand awareness, and can provide overall human
resources solutions. However, if the Company fails to keep pace with the development of the industry, strengthen its core
competitiveness and expand its competitive advantages through various means, the intense market competition may reduce the

Company's market share, which may adversely affect its business expansion and market position stability,

Response measures: On the one hand, the Company adopts endogenous measures of performance appraisal and salary incentive to
improve the efficiency of employees, and actively considers the implementation of equity incentive to absorb cere management and
business personnel as shareholders of the Company to share the dividends of the Company's development, so as to boost morale and
stabilize people's confidence; on the other hand, the Company continues to develop new husinesses, so that employees can fully play
and develop their space, and the growth of per capita revenue generation is synchronized or higher than the growth of labor costs. On
the other hand, we will continue to develop new businesses, so that our employees can fully utilize and develop their skills, and the

growth of revenue per capita can be synchronized or higher than the growth of jabor cost.

3. Risk of policy and regulatory changes

At present, China's economy is in the process of structural adjustment and transformation, econamic growth is slowing down, and
the future macroeconomic boam is facing certain uncertainty, which may have a certain negative impact on the development of the

Company's business may be adversely affected to a certain extent.

Countermeasures: Emphasize on compliant operation, continuously enrich the product layout in terms of regions and business

forms, enhance internal traffic conversion and matching efficiency and avoid over-reliance on a single region or product.
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X.

Activity Registration Form for Hosting Research, Communications, interviews, Etc.

v Applicable ¢t Not applicable

Reception Way: e | obledt discusston - ..-and.
Ty T yp EE jec * .| ‘Information provided
For details, please refer tg
Website {(www.cninfo.com.cn)
300662 Career Internationn
February 1%, Tencent Telephone nvestor Relations Manogemen{Far detaiis, please refer tg
12021 ' Conference xommunication peency pinalysts System 20210201, 300661 Website
KCareer International investod{www.cninfo.com.cn)
Relations Management Profile
20210201,
s For details, please refer td
r W " Website (www.cninfo.com.cn)
nvesto!
May 10%, 2021 Re|atior:s Other ther Bharehalders, [300662 Career internationafor details, please refer tdq
Interactive Investors 2022 Annuagl  PerformoncaWebsite (www.cninfo.com.cn
Platform IPrasentation 20210510.
For details, please refer td
Website {www.chinfo.com.cn}
s uzhou 300662 Coreer Internationg
th lbranch of ppecific Annual 2020, First Quarter OjFor details, please refer to
May 117, 2012 the Field Research  |Agency lobjects, 2021 ond Directed Issuancewebsite (w;ws eninfo.com.ch
compan analysts Investor On-site Research and : ' '
pany Exchange Meeting
For details, please refer tg
lhugust 31%,  Tencent  {Telephcne Spgmﬁc \Website (www.chinfo,com.cn ccm.Fn) For details, please refer to
- Agency objects, 300662 Career Internationo, R X
2021 Conference communication A WWebsite {www.chinfo.com.cn
lanatysts Research Activities Information
20210831
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For details, please refer ta
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300662 Career Internotiona
investor Relations Management
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Section IV. Corporate Governance

I.Basic Status of Corporate Governance

During the reporting periad, the Company continued to improve its corporate governance structure and internal management and
control system in strict accordance with Corporute Law, Securities Law, Code of Governance of Listed Companies, Shenzhen Stock Exchange
GEM Listing Rules, Shenzhen Stock Exchange Self-regulatory Guidelines for Listed Companies No. 2 - Standardized Operation of Listed
Companies on the Growth Enterprise Market and other relevant faws, regulations and relevant laws and regulations of China Securities
Regulatery Commussion to continucusly develop in-gepth corporate governance activities and to improve the standard operation and
governance level of the company. As at the end of the reporting period, the actual state of corporate gavernance was in compliance with
the requirements of the Code of Governance of Listed Companies and the Shenzhen Stock Exchange Self-reguiatory Guidelines for Listed
Companies No, 2 - Standardized Operation of Listed Companies an the Grawth Enterprise Market.

1. Shareholders and the General meeting of stockholders

The Company strictly implements the requirements of the relevant laws and regufations, such as the Corporate Low, Securities Law,
Shenzhen Stack Exchange GEM Listing Rules, Articles of Association, and Rules on Procedure of the General Meeting of Stockholders, ta
regulate the works in terms of call and hold the generai meeting of stackholders, review of propasal, voting, meeting minute and signing,
etc,, to treat all shareholders equally so as to ensure shareholders to enjoy equal position and right, assuring equally enjoying the rights to
know and participation on the Company’s significant events for the sharehalders,

2. The Company and its controlfing sharehalders

The Company has a standardized and effective corporate governance structure, which is separate from the controlling sharehalders
or actual controllers and their invested enterprises in terms of assets, personnel, finance, organization and business, and has established an
organizational structura adapted to its own development needs, clarified the functions of each department, and has a compiete business
system and the ability to operate independently for the market, The Company's controlling shareholders tan strictly regulate their own
behavior and have not gone beyond The Company's general meeting to intervene directly or indirectly in the Company's decision-making
and business activities.

3. Directors and Board of Directors

The Company elects its directors in strict accardance with Corporate Law, the Articles of Association and other relevant provisions,
and currently has four directors and three independent directors, accounting for one-third of all directors. The number and compaosition of
the Board of Directors comply with the requirements of laws and regulations and the Articles of Associotion.

During the reporting period, the Board of Directors of the Company was able to carry out its wark in strict accordance with Corporate
Law, Securities Low, Shenzhen Stock Exchange GEM Llisting Rules, Articles of Association, Rules of Frocedure of the Boord of Directors,
Independent Directors’ Working System and other laws, regulations and systems. The Company’s directors perform their duties in good
faith and diligently, attend board meetings and shareholders' meetings canscientiously, actively participate in relevant training, and are
familiar with refevant laws and reguiations. The independent directors of the Company perform their duties independently, express
independent opinions on major matters of the Company, effectively protect the interests of the Company and the rights and interests of
shareholders, and pay particular attention to protecting the legitimate rights and interests of smail and medium-sized shareholders from
being harmed. Therefore, independent directors play an important role in the Company's major decisions and investments. The Company's
Board of Directors consists of four specialized committees: The Strategy Committee, the Audit Committee, the Nominating Committee and
the Remuneration Committee, which are responsible to the Board of Directors.

4. Supervisors and the Board of Supervisors

The Company elects candidates for supervisors in strict accordance with the Corporote Law, the Articles of Assaciation and other
relevant laws and regulations. During the reporting period, there were three supervisors on the Board of Supervisors, including one

employee representative superviser, and the number and composition of the 8oard of Supervisors complied with the requirements of laws
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and regulations. The Company's supervisors convene the Board of Supervisors meetings in strict accordance with Corporate law, the
Articles of Association and the Ruies of Procedure of the Board of Supervisors and other relevant provisions, and each supervisor attends
the meetings of the Board of Supervisors in good faith and performs his or her duties diligently. The Board of Superviscrs supervises The
Company’s financial status, significant matters and the fegal compliance of the Company's directors and senior management in performing
their duties to safeguard the legitimate rights and interests of the Company and its shareholders.
5. About the Company's management
The general manager and other senior management of the Cempany are appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, in
accordance with the pravisions of the Articies of Association of the Company. The Cempany has formulated the Genera! Manager's Work
Rules, which serve as the normative basis for the work of the managers. The management of the Company is able to exercise effective
control aver daily produclion ¢nd vpeialion in accordance with the requirements of the relevant systems, with clear responsibilities and
diligence. The Board of Directers and the Board of Supervisors are able to exercise effective supervision and control over The Company's
management. During the reporting period, the Company's management and core technical team remained stable.
6. About the performance evaluation and incentive mechanism
The Campany has established a Compensation and Benefits Management Policy. The Company's senior management and employees
implement a three-part salary evaluation system consisting of basic salary + performance salary + year-end performance award, which
conducts a comprehensive evaluation of employees’ working ability and work performance. The Company determines year-end
performance bonuses based on year-end KPi assessment results, giving full play to employees’ enthusiasm and creativity. By establishing a
mechanism for the Company and employees to reasonably share the benefits brought about by the Company's development, the Company
is able to attract more talented people and achieve its development goats.
7. About the disclosure system and transparency
After its Hsting, the Company has formulated the Measures for the Administration of Information Disclosure, the interncl Reporting
System for Material information, the Investor Relations Management System, the Registration System for the Informants of internal
Offering information, and the Accountability System for Material Errors in Information Disclosure of the Annual Report, which standardizes
the management of variaus types of information submission and use, strengthens the confidentiality of insider infermation, and improves
the quality and transparency of information disclesure. Ching Securities Journal, Securities Daily, Shanghai Securities News, Securities Times
and Juchao Website {www.cninfo.com.cn) are the designated media for the Company's information disclosure. The Company ensures
timely, accurate, fair and complete information disclosure in accordance with the Shenzhen Stock Exchange GEM Listing Rules, the
Shenzhen Stock Exchonge GEM Listed Company Operation Guidelines and other relevant laws, regulations and the provisions of the Articles
of Association. There are no irregularities such as the disclosure of insider information, ensuring fair access to information for all
sharehaiders.
8. The Company and its investors
The Company places a high priority an investor relations and Investor relations management. During the reporting periad, the
Company effectively carried out investor relations management and actively strengthened communication with investors through oniine
roadshows, receiving on-site research from investors, timely answering of questians on the interactive platform, and answering phone calls
and emails from investors. At the same time, in strict accordance with reievant regulations, the Company requires investors who
participate in on-site research to sign a letter of commitment, and does not viclate the disciosure of undisclosed material informatlon in
investor relations management activities.
Is there a material difference between the actual state of the corporate governance and the normative documents issued by the CSRC
regarding the governance of listed companies?
o Yes v No
There is no material difference between the actual state of the corporate governance and the normative documents issued by the CSRC

regarding the governance of listed companies.

li.independence of the Company from the Controlling Shareholder in Terms of Business, Personnel,
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Assets, Institutions, Finances, etc.

The Company operates in strict accordance with the Corperate Low, Securities law and other laws and regulations as well as the
requirements of the Articles of Association, and establishes and improves the corporate governance structure of the Company. The
Company is separated from the controlling shareholder and actual controtler in business, personnel, assets, institutions and finance, and
has independent and complete business and independent operation ability. All the production and operation or major issues of the
Cempany are discussed and determined by the Management, the Board of Directors and the Shareholders’ Meeting in accordance with the
Articles of Association and relevant systems, and there is no case of being controlled by the conirolling shareholder and the actual
controlier.

1. Business Independence

The Company does not compete with its controlling shareholders, actual controllers and other enterprises under its control. The
Company has an independent and complete research and development, proguction, procurement and sales system, has devalaped an
independent financial accounting system, fabor and personnel management, independently carries out business, independent accounting
and decision-making, and independently assumes responsibilities and risks. The Coampany does not rely on shareholders and ather related
parties for production and operation activities.

2. Personnel Independence

The directors, supervisors and senior management of the Company are appointed in accordance with the procedures stipulated in the
Corporate Law and other laws, regulations, regulatory documents and the Articles of Association of the Company. The Company's general
manager, vice general manager, financial director and secretary to the Board of Directors are alf working in the Company and are paid
salaries. They do not hold any position other than director or supervisor in the companies of the controfling shareholder, the actual
controller and other companies controlled by them ang are not paid salaries. The Company's financial personnel also do not hold any part-
time positions in the companies of the controlling shareholder, the actual contreller or other enterprises under their control. The Company
has established an independent personnel management system, signing labor contracts with its employees, and has established an
independent salary management, welfare and social security system,

3.  Asset independence

The Company fegally owns the ownership or use rights of business premises, office supplies and trademarks, patents and non-
patented technologies related to its main business. The property rights of the assets between the Company and its shareholders are clearly
defined, and the business premises are independent, and there is no reliance on the business premises of shareholders for eperation,
There is no situation where the Company provides guarantee for the debts of sharehoiders and their affiliates with the Company's assets,
equity or reputation. The Company has complete control and dominion cver all assets, there Is no situation where monetary funds or other
assets are occupied by shareholders to the detriment of the Company's interests, and the Company's assets are complete and independent.

4. Institutional independence

The Company has established a complete governance structure inciuding the Shareholders' Meeting, the Board of Directars and the
Board of Supervisors, and an independent and complete operation and management structure in line with the actual situation of the
Campany according to its operation and development needs. These bodies exercise their powers indepandently in accordance with the
Articles of Associotion and the internal management system. The Company's production and operation and office structure are
independent and there is no mixed operation with shareholders.

5. Financial independence

The Company has an independent financial and accounting department and internal audit department with full-time financial
management personnel and internal audit personnel. The Company has formulated 2 financial management system and internal audit
management system independent of the controliing shareholder and has established an independent accounting system. The Company has
an independent bank account and pays taxes independently according to the law. The Company does not have any maonetary funds or
ather assets occupied by shareholders or other related parties, nor does it provide guarantees for shareholders, their subordinated units or

other related enterprises.
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lll. industry Competition

O Applitable v Mot applicable

V.Information on the Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary General Meeting Held during
the Reporting Period

1. General meeting of sharehalders for the reporting period

50



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

 Datgt
disclosure

Konsideration and adoption of 1.00 the Proposol on the

Compensation Solution for the Third Sesslon of Non-
independent Directors, Independent Directors and
Supervisars of the Company.

Consideration and adoption of 2.00 the Proposal for
Election of the Board of Directors of the Campany for a
New Term and Nomingtion of Candidotes for Non-
independent Directaers of the Third Session of the Board
of Directors.

Kansideration and adoption of 2.0L the Election of Mr.
Goo Yong as @ Non-independent Director of the Third
Session of the Board of Directors of the Company.
KConsideration and adoption of 2,02 the Election of Mr,
Li Yuezhang os a Non-independent Director of the Third
Session of the Boord of Directors of the Company.
Consideration and adoption of 2.03 the Flection of Mr.
GUOXIN os @ Non-independent Director of the Third
Session of the Boord of Directors of the Company;
fonsideration and adoption of 2.94 the Election of Mr,
XU lei as a Nen-independent Director of the Third
Session of the Beard of Directors of the Company.
Konsideration and adoption of 3.00 the Proposal for
The First Extraordinary Extragrdinary Election of Board of Directors of the Company for @ New
General Meeting of iganeral meeting of 5&43%Februar\/ 39, January 185 0 and Nomination of candidates for Independent
Shareholders of 2021 shareholders 2021 2021 Directors of the Third Sessian of the Board of Directors.
Konsideration and adeption of 3.01 the Flection of Mr.
Yu Xingxl os an Independent Director of the Third
Session of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Consideration and adeption of 3.02 the fection of Mr.
Xun Endong as an independent Director of the Third
Session of the Board of Directars of the Company.,
Consideration and adoption of 3.03 the Election of Mr.
iZhang Welhua as an Independent Director of the Third
Session of the Boord of Directors of the Company.
KConsideration and adaption of 4.00 the Proposal an the
General Election of the Supervisary Boord of the
Company and Nominotion of Condidates for Non-
Employee Representative Supervisers for the Third
Session of the Supervisory Boord,

Consideration and adoption of 401 the Efection of Ms.
Zhang Hongwei as a Non-Employee Representative
Supervisor of the Third Session of the Board of
Supervisors of the Company.

Consideration and adoption of 4.02 the Election of Ms.
Gue Huizhen as a Non-Employee Representotive
Supervisor of the Third Session of the Boord of
Supervisors of the Company.

51



The Second
Extracrdinary General
Meeting of
Shareholders of 2021

1Partigipatl}

Tateof |

=T

) R i

Extraordinary
general meeting of
sharehoiders

[February 24" [February
58.32%, 025 D021

5‘?\

onsideration and adoption of 1.06 the Proposal
to Repurchose and Cancel the Part of Restricted
Shaores Granted but not yet Unlocked.

Considered and approved 2.00 the Proposal on
the Change of Registered Capital, Change of
Business Scope, Amendment of Articles of
Incorporation  and  Registration of Business

Changes.
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Company’s 202G Annua! Report on the Work of the

Board of Directors.

Consideration and adoption of 2.00 the Proposal on the
Company’s 2020 Annual Repart on the Work of the
[Supervisory Board.

Consideration and adoption of 3.00 the Proposal on the
Company's 2020 Annual Financiol Accourts Report.
Consideration and adoption of 4.00 the Proposal on the
Company's Fiscal Year 2021 Financial Budget Report,

Konsideration and adaption of 5.00 the Proposal on the
Company’s Special Report on the Deposit and Use of
Proceeds for the Year 2020.

Consideration and adaption of £.00 the Proposal on the
Company's Full Annugl Report for 2020 ond its
Summaery.

Consideration and adoption of 7.00 the Proposel on the
Company's Propesed Annual Profit Distribution for
2020.

Consideration and adoption of B.00 the Proposalon the
Remuneration of Dirgctors and Senior Monogement of

the Company for 2021,
lAnnual General lAnnual general
feeting of meeting of 54.78%May 24, 2021 jApril 28", 2021
Shareholders of 2020  [shareholders

Consideration and adoption of 9.00 the Proposa! on the
Supervisory Aliowance of the Company for 2021,
Consideration and adoption of 10.00 the Proposal on
the Company's Renewa! of the Appointment of
ShineWing Certified Public Accountants {Special General
Partner) as the Company's Auditor for the Year 2021,
Consideration and approva! of 11.00 the Proposal on
Application  of Comprehensive Credit  Limit  and
Borrowing Matters and Guarantee timit from Banks by
the Company and its Rolding Subsidiaries in 2021 and
Autharizing the Board of Directorss to Handle the
Relevant Credit Procedures.

Consideration and adoption of 12.00 the Proposal on
Arnending Articles of Association and Registration of
Business Changes to Handle the Relevant Credi:
Frocedures.

Consideration and adoption of 13.00 the Proposoi on
Amending the Rules of Pracedure of the Boord of

Directors.
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IConsideration and adoption of 1.00 the Praposal
on By-election of Condidates for Non-
Independent Directors for the Third Session of
the Board of Directors.

IConsideration and adoption of 1.01 the Proposal
\for Election of Zhou Xi as a Non-independent
Director of the Third Session of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

IConsideration and adoption of 1.02 the Proposal
for Election of Wang Zhen as o Non-independent
September lAugust 27 Director of the Third Session of the Board of
15, 2021 ho21 Directors of the Company.

iThe Third ExtraordinaryfExtraordinary
[General Meeting of general meeting of 37.06%

Shareholders of 2021 khareholders
Consideration and adoption of 2.0Q the Proposal

on Distribution of Profit for the Holf-Year of
2021.

Konsidered and adoption of 3.00 the Proposa! on
the Change of Registered Capital, Amendment of
Articles of Incorporation and Registration of
Business Changes.,

2.Preferred Shareholders Whose Voting Rights Have Been Restored Request An Extraordinary General Meeting
of Shareholder.

11 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

V. Company Has a Voting Rights Difference Arrangement
o1 Applicable vV Not applicable

Vi. Corporate Governance of Red Chip Structure

o Applicabie v Not applicable

VIl. Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management and Employees
1. Basic situation
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. January February | 20 637 285.06 20,637,285.9
Gao Yong |Chairman |inc 3 4 (e
€ umbent|Mal 7239, 2015 12, 2024 €
Vice Person
0 chairman, s Feb al
fruary eoruary | 17,986,098.5 15,408,139.1
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manager neede
d
Vice
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Wang ! February |February
deput Incumbent jMale 59 250,000 2
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manager
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.. |Independe February |February
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Xun independe February [February
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Zhang Independe January Felrruary
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Zhang  |ofthe January  |March 9
| 1 !
Hongwei [Supervisor ncumbentiFemale | 45 19% 2618 2022 49,099,345 49,099.36
y Board
Guo ! lanuary February
Huizhen Supervisor |Incumbent [Female | 3 19% 2018 |29, 2024
_ August December|
B 5 i | 1 3
u Qiong |Supervisor |Incumbent {Famale & 24" 2021 |27 2023
Secretary
to the Person
Board of al
Chen ) December |Februa
Directors (Incumbent [Female | 49 _ - Y 1,073,153 213,750 859,403 funds
Song R 27,2014 |4™, 2024
and Chief neede
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Officer
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Vice January February al
o 4 13,7
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Manager neede
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Person
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Person
Zhang Vice February [February 2l
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Vice
General
Manager
Director, Person
President fanuary August al
GUOXIN | it Mal) 61 4,155,165 400,000 165fund
Internation o - 23%,2015 (25", 2021 o ‘ 75 nueZdSe
al Business d
45/ January February
23,2015 (3% 2021
Wan liaojilDirector Quit Male
. . . January August
Xu Lei Director uit Male 41
Q 23 2015 [25™, 2021
. independe | _ . lanuary February
Yao N M 4
a0 Ning 1+ irectar | 2™ ale N30, 2015 |39, 2021
Zhao Independe . August February
f
8aodong int Director Quit Mate 5427"‘, 2015 (3%, 2021
. N . December |August
Mei Mei {Supervisor |Quit Female | 33 29", 2017 [24%, 2021
52,680,124 .4
Total |- s - - - 56,391,583.85 g 3,711,4554 O© o~

Whether there was any departure of directors and supervisors and dismissal of senior management during the reporting period
O Applicable ¥ Not applicable
Changes in directors, supervisors and senior management of the Company

v Applicable o Not applicable

Name Positicn Status Date Reason

Vice Chairman,

Wang Tianpeng | Viee  General | Quit when appaointment expires February 3%, 2021 General Quit
Manager

‘Wan Haoji Directar Quit when appointment expires February 3%, 2021 General Quit
independent

Yao Ning ) p Quit when appointment expires February 3', 2021 General Quit
Director
Independent

Zhao Baodong Direcpimr Quit when appointment expires February 3™, 2021 General Quit
Director,

GUOXIN President of Quit August 25, 2021 Personal reasons
international
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Business
Xu Lei Director Quit August 25™ 2021 Personal reascns
s Employee
MeiMei P V Quit August 24", 2021 Personal reasons
Supervisor
o Independent
Yu Xingxi . P Elected February 37, 2021 Genera! election
Director
independent
Xun Endang ) P Elected February 3, 2021 General election
Director
Vice General
Wang Zh Appointed F th i
g Zhen Manager ppointe ebruary 4%, 2021 Appointed
Wang Zhen Director Appointed February 4", 2021 Appointed
Vice General
2hang Yu i th i
ng Yuan Manager Appointed February 4", 2021 Appointed
. Employee
Bu Qiong R V Elected August 24, 2021 Staff Congress Election
Supervisor

2. Appointment

Professional backgrounds, major working experiences and current major responsihilities of incumbent directers, supervisors and senior

management in the Company
{1) Board members

Mr. Gaa Yong, Chairman of the Board, male, barn in 1974, is a Chinase national with permanent residence in Canada. He graduated
from Beljing Foreign Studies University and holds a Beijing BiMBA degree. Mr. Gao Yong served as a director and general manager of the
Company from the date of establishment to December 2014; he has served as the chairman of the Company since September 2013, As a
pioneet in China's professional recruitment services industry, Mr. Gae Yong founded Beijing Career Information (the predecessor of Beijing
Yima) in September 1996 to provide human rescurces services. He is one of the early personnel engaged in human resources services in
China, has a weaith of experience in the industry, has a deep understanding of the human resources services industry, and is one of the
industry leaders. Mr. Gao Yong was the first to propose the Recruitment Process Outsourcing {RPO) business model in China and has been
known for his innovative and leading business model. Mr. Gaa Yong was elected as the deputy director of the Senior Talent Search
Committee of China Personnel Exchange Association, vice president of China Foreign Service industry Association, and vice president of
Beijing Talent Industry Service Association. Mr, Gao Yong received the "100 China HR Change Agents" personal award from TOPHR in 2015;
the "Asia Pacific HR Service Leaders Award" from the organizing committee of the Asia-Pacific Human Resources Development and Service

Fair in 2015; and the "Lifetime Achievement Award" from the "HRoot Awards 2018" held by Hroot in May 2018.

Mr_ Li Yuezhang, vice chairman and general manager, barn in 1973, is a Chinese national with no permanent residence outside China,
graduated from Beijing Foreign Studies University, Mr. Li Yuezhang has been a director of the Company since its establishment and has
been the deputy general manager of the Company since January 2015. He has served as vice chairman of the Company since fanuary 2018
and as general manager of the Company since October 2020. Mr. Li Yuezhang has more than 2C years of professional recruitment and
consulting experience in the field of human resources, and has led teams of Career International in mid-to-high-end executive search,
recrsitment process outsourcing, flexible employment and technology innovation. He has provided comprebensive talent recruitment and
management services for many multinational and lacal listed companies and fast-growing companies. He has witnessed and accompanied

many companies in different stages from founding to growth, transformation and upgrading, and has deep insight and rich practice an
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talent selection, talent team building and talent management strategies in different life cycfes of companies.

Mr. Wang Zhen, director and deputy general manager, born in 1953, is member of the communist party of China, and is Chinese
national with no permanent residence outside China, graduated from Shanghai Jiac Tang University with a master's degree, served as
deputy secretary of the university committee of Shanghat Jiao Tong University and lecturer of the graduate school from lanuary 1988 to
March 1991; from April 1991 to fuly 1938, he served as a sales manager and senior HR manager of Procter & Gambte; from July 1398 to
October 2005, he served as the HR director of Budweiser in Ching; frorm Octaher 2005 to February 2012, he served as the HR vice president
of China of lchnson & lohnson Medical Equipment Co., {td.; from February 2012 to Octeber 2020, he was HR vice president of China of
Merck Sharp & Dohme China investment Ca., ttd.; In November 2020, he joined Career International as Vice President, mainly responsible
for domestic flexible employment business management, consulting and training business management, and also in charge of the Group's
human resources and administrative work, Mr. Wang Zhen has been working in the field of human resources for more than 26 years and

has accumulated rich and professional experience in the field of human resources management.

Mr. Zhou Xi, director, born 1975, is Chinese nationa! with no permanent residence outside China, graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tong
University with a master's degree. From 2011 to June 2021, he was as managing director of Morgan Stanley (China) Egquity [nvestment
Management Company Limited; from fune 2019 to present, as chairman of Morgan Stanley Huaxin Fund Management Company Limited;
from June 2021 to present, as dean of the Company's strategic research institute, responsible for global human resources industry research,
strategic planning of Career International Group, and providing strategic guidance for the company's investment projects. Mr. Zhou has
about 18 years' work experience in investment banking and private equity investment of Goldman Sachs and Morgan Stanley, and has___ted
many private equity transactions. As an investor with a long-term focus on the human resources services industry, Mr. Zhou has advanced
insight inte the development of the global human resources services industry, and has been committed to promating the
internationalization and digital transformation and building a global benchmark for China's human resources services industry since he

invested in Career International for 8 years.

M. Yu Xingxi, an independent director, born in 1958, is a Chinese national with no permanent residency outside China. He is currently
the Secretary General of the Beijing Listed Companies Association and a part-time professor of the School of Economics and Management
of Beiiing Jiao Tong University and other institutions, He served as the secretary of the board of directors, spokesman, finance minister,
manager of investment department of China Railway Construction Corporation {now China Railway Construction Group Co., Ltd.), a central
enterprise, and its overall listed A+H company, China Raitway Construction Corporation, and as director, chairman, general manager, chief
financial officer and chief accountant of the suberdinate companies, and participated in or presided over 1P0, targeted issuance, M&A,
domestic and overseas convertible bonds, A+H spin-off of subsidiaries to overseas listing, ete,, creating many firsts. He has a bachelor's
degree in economics and @ master's degree in management. He is a senior accountant, a certified public accountant, a certified tax
accountant, a corporate legal advisor and a fund practitioner. He is a member of the "China Corporate Governance S0 Forum" established
on October 317, 2020. He has published more than eighty professional papers, many of which have won awards or been reprinted. Since
August 2017, he has been publishing a column called "Xiwen Yujian® in New Finance magazine (manthly magazine}, and regularly writes
articles for Board of Directors magazine and other media. During his tenure as Secretary, the Board of Directors of China Railway
Construction has been evaluated by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council as a well-run
hoard every year and has received numerous awards, including the "Excellent Board of Directors" award. Yu Xingxi himself has won more
than 40 awards in his position as a director, including five times the New Fortune Gold Director Award and entry into the Directer Hall of
Fame, two times the New Fortune Gold Director Award "Top 10 Capitat Operation”, and the only Sina Finance Gold Director Award "Lifetime
Honor Award", the only "China Top 100 Lifetime Achievement Award", as well as the "China Top 10 Secretaries” award of the China CFO

Conference.

Mr. Xun Endong, an independent director, born in 1967, is a Chinese national with no permanent residency outside China. He
graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology, is a doctor, professor and doctoral supervisor. He is currently the President of the School of

Infarmation Science of Beijing Language and Culture University, the President of the Institute of Language Intelligence, a new century
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outstanding talent of the Ministry of Education, the Deputy Diractor of the Nomenclature Committee of the Chinese Computer Society, and
a special researcher of the China Institute of Standardization. Previously, he was an Associate Researcher at Microsoft Asia Research
Institute, and from 2001 to 2003, he was a member of the "Hong Kong Admission of Talents Program”. He has published dozens of research
papers, chaired several projects under the National 863 Program and the National Natural Science Foundation of China, and undertaken
many cooperative projects with ministries and companies. His main research areas are artificial intelligence, natura! language processing,
and so on. His research includes Chinese semantic computing and language rescurce construction. He presided over the development of
the BCC corpus, which is the largest online carpus in China and is the preferred corpus for language research and development. He
proposed the theory and construction methad of meaningful graph for Chinese semantic analysis, and led the team to unveil the major
artificial intelligence task of the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology, and carried out the work of Chinese semantic

understanding grounded application in many fields.

Mr. Zhang Weihua, an independent director, was born in 1978, Chinese nationality, no permanent residence abroad. He holds a
master degree and is an expert in cross-border mesgers and acquisitions. Mr. Zhang is currently an independent director of the Company,
as well as the deputy general manager and general counsel of United Energy Group, a Hong Kong listed campany. He was the director of
the Project Management Division of the Legal Department of China National Offshare Qif Corporation (CNGOC), and a specially appointed
"overseas M&A legal expert" by the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council (SASAC). He was
selected as one of the best corporate lawyers in Asla Pacific by Legal 500 in 2015, one of the best general counsels in mainland China and
Hong Kang by Legal 500 in 2017, and one of the best general caunsels in China by Thomson Reuters ALB in 2017. He is a member of the
Board of Directors of the Association of International Petroleum Negotiators [AIPN}, a visiting professar at the Schaol of Law of Beljing
Foreign Studies University, an off-tampus supervisor of taw School of China University of Political Science and law, and a think tank
researcher at the Research Center of Civil and Commercia! Jurisprudence of Renmin University of China. He is the author of several books
on MBA practice, including: (oMW B L HME S B2 ITY (A Procticol Guide to Overseas M&A Transactions and Case
Anglysis), (IR CRERIUEBE S IEY (The 8ig Era of M&A: Copital Strategies and Practices) and { BGRIT T8 B L%
fHW ) (A Practicol Guide to the Whale Process of International Gil and Gas Cross-border M&A). He is one of the authors of Joint Operating
Agreements: Challenges and Concerns from Civil Law Jurisdictions and Understanding Joint Operating Agreements, and has published many

theoretical and practical articles in Chinese and English.

{2) Membhers of the Board of Supervisors

Ms. Zhang Hongwei, chairman of the Board of Superviscrs, was barn in 1976, Chinese nationality, has no permanent residence abroad
and a bachelor's degrea. She is also the genera! manager of Investment and Financing Department . She graduated from Naorth China
Electric Power University with a bachelor's degree in economics in 1999, From September 1999 tao July 2003, she worked at the State Grid
Corparation of China (Hebei Qian'an Branch) as a financial accountant; from July 2003 to September 2004, she worked in Beijing Wanhai
Investment Co., Ltd. as a tax rmanager; Since joining the Company in September 2004, she has held the positions of financial director,
financial operation manager, securities representative, chaizrman of the Board of Supervisors, ete. She has presided cver or participated in
many capital operations such as company restructuring, IPQ financing and listing, domestic and internaticnal investment and mergers and
acquisitions, targeted issuance, employee equity incentives, state-owned enterprises’ mixed reform, business partners' equity cooperation,
etc. She has in-depth research on financial accounting, investment and financing, capital market operation, corporate governance, etc.
Currently, he is mainly responsible for the Company's investment and financing, securities affairs department management, investor and
shareholder management, etc.; she has been the legal representative and executive director of Beijing Yunlian Consulting Co., Ltd. since
March 2014; since May 2017, she has been a supervisor of Beijing Nuoshida Technology Co., Ltd.

Ms. Gue Huizhen, a supervisor, was bern in 1982, Chinese nationality, has no permanent residence abroad. She joined Morgan
Stanley in 2015 and is currently an executive director, focusing on investments in the modern services and consumer retail industries.
Before joining Morgan Stanley, Ms. Guo was a senior manager in the Corporate Finance and M&A Department at PwC, and a senior auditor
at PriceWaterhouse Coopers Zhongtian Caps. She holds a bachelor of commerce with advanced hanars and a minar in economics from
Carleton University, Canada. She is also a Financizl Risk Manager {FRM) licensee.

Ms. Bu Qiong, Supervisor, born in 1986, is Chinese nationality with no permanent residency cutside China, has a university degree,
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and worked for Beijing Career International Human Rescurces Ca., Ltd. in 2011, successively served as recruitment consultant, assistant to

the Chairman 8 CEG, etc., and is now the administrative manager and assistant to the Chairman of the Board.

(3} Other Senior Management

Ms. Chen Song, secretary ta the Board of Directars and financial director, was born in 1972, Chinese nationality, has no
permanent residence abroad and a bachelor's degree. She is an intermediate accountant, and holds the ACCA qualification; Fram July
1995 ta August 2008, Ms. Chen Song werked for Nissho lwai {Beijing) Representative Office, GE (China) Co., itd,, Nissho iwal (Beijing)
Representative Office, Wall Street English, Plastro (China) Ce., Ltd. and Gaode Haomen {Beijing} Co., Ltd. successively. Since September
2008, she has been working for the Company. She is now the CFO and Secretary of the Board of Directors and is responsibie for the
Group's finance and disclosure, external investment and other businesses. She has abtained the qualification certificate of secretary to
the Board of Directars of Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

Ms. Zeng Cheng, deputy general manager, was horn in 1978, Chinese nationality, has no permanent residence abroad and a
master’s degree, She is currently Vice President of the Company (was 2 Supervisor of the Company before the general election in
lanuary 2018). From July 2000 to September 2001, she worked as a key account manager in Guanghan Zhengda Technology Co., Ltd.
From QOctober 2001 ta November 2005, she worked as a consultant and management consultant for Beijing Yima (the predecessor of
the Company). Since December 2005, she has served as a management consultant, manager, director, senior business director and
supervisor of the Company. Since January 2018, she has been the deputy general manager of the Company, in charge of the national
recruitment process outsourcing business, the industrial group middle and high-end talent search business and the regional group
middie and high-end talent search business.

Mr. Buan Lixin, deputy general manager (served as chairman of the Board of Supensors of the Company before the general
election on tanuary 2018}, born in 1973, Chinese nationality, had no permanent residence abroad and a bachelor's degree. He worked
as a general surgeon at Shanghai Pudong New Area People's Hospital from July 1996 to June 2001. From June 2041 to January 2003, he
warked as a medical representative in the Shanghai office of Xi'an Janssen Pharmaceutical Ltd.; from January 2003 to June 2005, he
worked as an executive search consuftant at Beijing Career Information Consulting {The Company's predecessor); from luly 2005, he
served as a consultant, management consultant, manager, director and senior business director of the Company, and from lanuary
2015 te January 2018, he served as chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the Company. Since the general election in January 2018,
he has served as the deputy general manager, in charge of the industry fine's middle and high-end talent search business.

Employment in shareholder units

Ms. Zhang Yuan, Vice General Manager, born in 1977, Chinese nationality, has no permanent residence abroad and a university
degree, worked for Orient Communications, Apple Computer and Crown Computer {CA) from 1998 to June 2008, and worked for
Manpawer Human Resources (China} Umited as a senior manager from luly 2008 to May 2013, during which she managed the mid-to-
high-end talent search business, recruitment process outscurcing {RPQ) business and global key account business. [n May 2013, she
joined Career Internaticnal as the director of mid-to-high-end talent search business in high-tech industry and the general manager of
mid-to-high-end talent search business in high-tech and pan-entertainment industry, and in the digital transformation of Career
International, she used technoiogy to start up the business mode! combing data and service, online and offline from industry inventory
and talent map to industry insight in the high-tech talent recruitment business.

(4) Changes in directors and supervisors of the Company as of the disclosure date of the report

Mr. Sun Manjuan, Chairman of the Supervisory Board, born in 1970, Chinese nationality, has ne permanent right of abode abroad and 3
postgraduate degree, is the Chairman of the Supervisory Board of the Company, working in the Company's investment management
department. Sun Manjuan joined Career {nternational in June 1999 and has held the pesitions of personnel and administrative manager,
husiness consuhant, RPO project manager, director and business general manager; from February 2020 to December 2021, she was the

general manager of Henan Huirong Carrer Human Resources Co., Ltd.
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Ms. You Tingting, Chief Financial Officer, born in 1984, is a Chinese national with no permanent residency outside China and has a
postgraduate degree. Ms. You Tingting worked for PricewaterhouseCoopers in Beifing as a senior auditor from September 2007 to lune

2011; ske joinad the company in July 2011 and served as the financial supervisor and financial manager of the company.

Mr. Liu Zhi, Chief Technology Officer, born in 1985, Chinese nationality, has no permanent residence abroad and 2 bachelor degree, has
served as the technical director of China InterActive Corp, technical director of Qihoo 360, CTC of DabDa English, founded Wild Dog
Technology {Beijing} Co., Ltd. from 2014 to 2018, and from 2018 to 2021, he worked for Alibaba as a senior technologist, and joined the

Company in April 2021 serving as the Chief Technology Officer now.,
Employment with shareholders

V Apglicable & Not applicable

Whether ta
recelve
Name of the Pasitions held in other Termination
Name of other units Start date of term remuneration
incumbent units date of term
allowance in other
units
Executive Director and | September 29"
Gao Yong Taiyong Kangda Ne
General Manager 2000
December 11h
Chen Song Tianjing Qiqi Executive Director Ne
2013
Zhang
Beijing Cloud Union Lega! Representative March 25", 2014 No
Hongwei
Statement of
employment
None
in shareholder
units
Emplayment in other units
v Applicable o Nat appiicahle
Whether to
receive
Name of the ) Positions held Start date of Termination ,
. Name of other units . . remuneration
incumbent in other units term date of term )
allowance in
other units
October 259, No
Gaa Yong Qgrin Partner Consulting Co., Ltd. Chairman 2005
. . Executive - oth No
Gao Yong Beijing Caike Maipin Technology Co., Ltd. ] April 8, 2008
director
Antal AG ({Beiji Human R :H N
Gao Yong " . {Beijing) Human  Resourc Vice chairman | June 17*, 2014 ©
Services Co., Lid.
ANTAL INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS No
Gao Yon Vice chairman | April 18%, 2014
g CONSULTING {BEIING) CO., LTD. P
Gao Yang Shanghai Koncor Marketing Co., Ltd. Director June 17", 2015 No
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Whether to
receive
Name of the . Positions held Start date of Termination .
. Name of other units ) ) remuneration
incumbent in other units term date of term )
allowance in
ather units
Gao Yong Sharnghai Kezhirui Consulting Ltd. Director June 30™, 2004 Na
Gao Yon Career International Consulting (Suzhou} Director November 24", No
& Co., Ltd. 2010
) ; November 30%, N
Gac Yong Career International {Wuhan) Co., Ltd. Director 20;7”; ' °
Beijin, RRCT Financial Services F th
Gao Yong g . ! Directar ebruary 287, No
Cutsourcing Co., Ltd. 2018
Gac Yong tareer Internationa! {Chasgchun) Ca., Ltd. | Director April 17% 2018 No
Career i heng  Hum R N
Gao Yong rCANBCIETR  Faman TESOUTC® | Chairman April 10%, 2019 ¢
Management Consulting (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.
th
Gao Yong INMYSHOW Inc. lr?dependem: February 6", Yes
director 2020
CAREER INTERNATIONAL AP {HONG No
Gao Yon Director ril 10, 201
2 KONG) LIMITED irecto April 10%, 2015
Career international Search and Selection . August 20", | March 17, No
Gao Yong . . . Director
India Private Limited 012 2021
March 28, N
Gao Yong Career Internationa! FOS PTE, LTD. Director 20?: °
Gao Yong Aurey Group Limited -1 Director August 19, 2015 No
Gac Yong Investigo Ltd, Director June 29", 2018 No
Li Yuezhang Shanghai Kezhirui Consulting Ltd. Chairman June 30", 2004 No
Chairman and No
U Yuezhan Career International Cansulting (Suzhou} Er | n Movember 24%,
en
& | co. Ltd. genera 2010
manager
Executive No
it 3 th
Li Yuezhang Career Digital Technology (Suzhou] Co., i director and | September 19",
Ltd. general 2014
manager
, Qctober 25™, No
Li Yuezhang Ogrin Partner Consulting Ca., Ltd. Director 2005
Beiji -T¢ int tional H September 7%, N
Li Yuezhang eijing e-Town international Human Chairman eptember 0
Resources Co., Ltd. 2005
nd N
Li Yuezhang Shanghai Yunwuhua Technology Ca., Ltd. Directar ;};;;mber 2%, °
Li Yuezhang Shanghal Koncor Marketing Co., Lid. Chairman April 17, 2003 No
Executive No
director and
Li Yuezhang HiTalen Consulting (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. May 5t 2015
general
manager
Executive No
director  and
Li Yuezhang Hangzhou Kezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd. June 27%, 2016
general
manager
Executive No
Career International Consulting {Shaanxi director and "
Li Yuezhang el } August 9%, 2017
Co., Ltd. ganeral
manager
Executive August 18%, No
Li Yuezhan, Chengdu Kezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd.
¢ ® & director 2017
Executive Aupust 2", No
h Ni K ting Co., Ltd.
Li Yuezhang ingbo Kencor Marketing Co director 2017
November 30" No
Li Yuezhang Career International {Wuhan) Co., Ltd. Director 2017 !
Li Yuezhang Career Hanlin Consulting {(Wuhan) Co., Chairman December 26%, No
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Whether to
receive
Name of the R Positions held Start date of Termination .
X Name of other units ) ; remuneration
incumbent in other units term date of term .,
allowance in
other units
Ltd. 2017
i Yueshang Beijing RiIICT Financiat Services Chairman February 28, No
Outsourcing Co,, Ltd. 2018
Executive No
. Shanghai Career Send Talent Consulting director and } December 3",
Li Yuezhang
Co., Ltd. general 2019
manager
Li Yuezhang Career internatianal {Changchun} Co,, 1td. | Chairman Aprit 171, 2018 No
. Antal AG (Beljing) Human Resources N
i Yuezhang | AG (Beiling) ¢ Director June 11%, 2021 °
Services Co., Ltd,
ANTAL INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS No
Li Yuezh Direct i 11™, 2021
1YUBTINE | CONSULTING (BELING) CO., LTD. rector une 245
Li Yuezhan Freeman Management Consulting Supervisor December 14", No
€ {Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. o 2006
Li Yuezhang Investigo Ltd. Director June 29*, 2018 No
L. The Listed Companies Association of Secretary Nao
Yu Xingxi August 1%, 2018
Beijing general
Dean of Yes
School of
information
October 1%,
Xun Endong Beifing Language and Cuiture University and Director 2;1: &
of institute of
Language
Intelligence
MNatural No
. - persan March 10",
Zhang Weih B Ak Data Technology Co., Ltd.
ng Weihua efjing Aksaisi Data Technoiogy Co sharehalder, 2021
manager
Vice general Yes
manager and
Zhang Weihua | United Energy Group Limited e August 1%, 2016
general
counsel
Legal No
n N
Zhang . Beijing Nuoshida Technology Ca., Ltd. representatfv May 27", 2017
Hongwel e, Executive
director
Legal No
. X . . representativ
Zhan Beijing Ruiyunkian information Consultin
g 1ing y_ - & e, MNatural | Apri 13", 2020
Hongwel Center {Limited Partnership}
person
shareha!der
Zhang Zhongce Gaoke {Beljing} Talent Director December 24", No
Hongwei Assessment Center Co., Ltd. 2019
Directar and No
Zhang Henan Huirong Career Human Resources " @ "
. general August 7', 2020
Hangwaei Ca,, Ltd.
manager
Zhang Talent Kerui (Shandong) Human Resources Directar November 4%, No
Hongwet information Service Ca,, Ltd. 2021
bruary 9 No
Guo Huizhen Beijing Rededn Technelogy Co., Ltd. Directar ;{enzu v 9%
November 10, No
Guo Huizhen FPSB (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Director 2021
. Morgan Stanley Investment Management Executive September 1%, Yes
Gio Huizhen . . )
Consulting {Shanghai) Co., Ltd. director 2015
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Whether to
receive
Name of the . Pasitions held Start date of Termination N
X Name of other units . . remuneration
incumbent in other units term date of term .
allowance in
other units
Zeng Cheng HiTalen Consulting {Shanghai} Co., Ltd. Superviscr May 5%, 2015 No
Chairman, No
D“‘,
Zeng Cheng Career International {Wuhan) Ca., Ltd. Legal . November 3
representativ 2017
e
Beijing RRCT Financial Services . February 28, No
Zeng Chen Direct:
& & Outsourcing Co., Ltd. rector 2018
Urumgi Carecr High-Tech Talent Service Executive September 20, No
Zeng Cheng .
Co., Ltd. director 2018
Career Hangcheng Human Rescurce i . Na
Zeng Chen Directo April 10™, 20
& & Management Consulting (Wuhan) Co, Ltd. ector pril 107, 2019
Zeng Chen ANTAL INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS Direct August 26", No
irectar
g € CONSULTING {BEUING} CQC., LTD. 2020
vh, Y]
Zeng Cheng Qgrin Partner Consulting Co., Ltd. Director 2:5;5': 1 °
Antal AG (Beijing) H R t
Zeng Cheng : (Beijing) Human Resources Director August 26", No
Services Co., Ltd. 2020
Zeng Cheng Career Zhixin {Changchun) Ca., Ltd. Supervisor May 25", 2018 Na
] . Qctober 25" ‘No
Chen Song QOgrin Partner Consulting Co., Ltd. Supervisar 2005 ! !
Chen Son Beijing e-Town International Human Supervisor September 7%, No
€ Resources Co., Ltd. pervi 2005
Antal AG (Beijing) Human Resources ) August 12, No
C S0
hen Sang Services Co,, Ltc. Supervisor 2013
Chen Son ANTAL INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS Supervisor November 11, No
& CONSULTING (BELING) CQ., LTD. P 2005
Qinhuangdao Soonpoint Consulting Co., Movemnber 14, No
Chen Son Supervisor
& Ltd, P 2007
Chen Song Shanghal Kezhirul Consulting Ltd. Supervisor Suly 24% 2015 No
D ber 18" N
Chen Song Tibet e-Town Human Resources Co., ktd. Supervisar 2;::"‘ e ’ °
Career Digital Technology (Suzhou) Co., } September 19%, No
Chen Son S isor
g Ltd, upen 2014
Chen Song Hangzhou Kezhirui Consulting Co., Ltd. Supervisor June 27™, 2016 No
Sept r 20t No
Chen Sang Beijing Thank Technology Co., Ltd. Superviscr 2;2:”‘” !
. . R A 10, N
Chen Sang Beljing Hezhi Kecheng Technology Co., Ltd. | Superviser zgfgs °
Chen Song Hangzhau Soconfit Consulting Co., Ltd. Superviscr July 27", 2016 No
int i i i ' N
Chen Sang Career international Consulting {Shaanxi) Supervisar August 9™, 2017 <]
Co., Ltd.
Al t 18% No
Chen Song Chengdu Kezhirai Consulting Co., Ltd. Superviscr 2:5;:5 e
Chan Son Beijing Starring Aér Internaticnat Human Directar November 9%, No
& Resource Management Co., Ltd. 2017
N ber 30", N
Chen Song Career International {Wuhan} Co., Ltd. Supenrvisor 23:;”‘ e °
Chen Son Career Hanlin Consulting {Wubhan} Co., Supervisor December 26%, No
& Ltd. . 2017
Hebei Xiong"an Human Resources Service No
Chen Song 6 an Hum esq Supervisor July 27, 2018
Co., Ltd.
chen Son Tlanjin Xinrui Network Technology Co., Subervisor October 19, No
& (td. . 2018
Chen Song Career Hiangcheng Human Resource Supervisor Aprit 30", 2019 No
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Whether to
- - receive
Name of the . Positigns held Start date of Termination .
. Name of other units \ ) remuneration
incumbent in other units term date of term )
allowance in
other units
Management Consulting (Wuhan} Co., Ltd.
Chen Song Career International {Changchun) Co., Ltd, | Supervisor April 17%, 2018 Neo
Chen Song Aurex Recruitment Group Americas, Inc. Director May 4™, 2017 No
December 19%, NG
Chen Song Aurex Group Austraiia Holding Pty. Ltd. Directar 2018
Legaf Na
. . representativ
Kerui Smart Technology {Ch Co.,
Chen Surg Ltedrw mart Technology (Chongging) Co e, manager, | July3™, 2021
' Executive
director
Chen Son Career International Consulting {Suzhou)} Supervisor November 24, No
& Co., Ltd. P 2010
December 227, No
Duan Lixin Shanghai Yunwuhua Technoiogy Co., Ltd. Supervisor 2017
L Shanghai CoHirer Network Technology . January 16", No
Duan Lixin Superviscr
Co., ltd. 2017
Executive No
director, Legal
Duan Lixin JuPin Technology (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. g June 26, 2018
) representativ
e
o Career international Consulting (Suzhou} i November 24, Na
Duan Lixin Director
Co., Ltd. 2010
Duan Lixin Shanghai Kezhirui Consulting Ltd. Director July 20%, 2020 Nao
Legal No
representativ
e, Executive | August 2™,
D Lixi Kerui Digitat Technol Wuhu) Co., Ltd.
uan Lixin erui Digital Technology (Wuhu) Co director, 2021
general
manager
February 18, No
Duan Lixin Shanghai Koncor Marketing Co., Ltd. Director 2021 i
. Shanghai Keruipal Information Technology 5 Decemnber 37, No
Duan Lixin Co., Ltd. Supervisor 2019
Duan tixin Ningbo Koncor Marketing Co., Ltd. Supervisor June 29, 2021 No

Penalties imposed by securities regulatory authorities in the past three years on current directors, supervisors and senfor management of
the Company and those who left during the reporting period

1 Applicable v Not applicable

3. Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

Decision-making process, basis for determination and actual payment of remuneraticn of the Company's directors, supervisors and senior
management persannet

The remuneration of the Cempany’s directars, supervisors and senior management personnel is determined in accordance with the
Caompany's remuneration management system. The annual remuneration {including basic salary, bonuses, allowances, subsidies,
employee benefits and various insurance premiums, provident fund and other forms of pre-tax actual compensation received from the
Company) of the directors, supervisors and serior management who recelved remuneration from the Company in 2021 were paid in

accordance with the relevant provisicns on remuneration management and grading standards set by the Company's job duties,
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performance appraisal and the remuneration level of relevant positions. During the reperting period, the remuneration of directors,
supervisors snd senior management of the Company was paid on a monthiy basis.

Remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management of the Company during the reporting period
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Unit: CNY 10,000

Gao Yong Chairman Mate 47!Incumbent 352.32{No
in 1

Li Yuezhang Director, genera Male AB[Incumbent 394.02|No

manager
roct -

Wang Zhen Director, Vice Male 59{Incumbent 342(No
general manager

Zhou Xi Director Male 47{incumbent OjYes
independent

Zhang Weihua n enenden Male 43(incurmnbent 15}Yes
director
Ind dent

Yu Xingxi n ependen Mate 64 Incumbent 15|Yes
director
independent

Xun Endong N P Male 55{incumbent 0fYes
director
Chairman of the

Zhang Hongwei Board of Female 45 [Incumbent 99.96{No
Supervisaors

Guo Huizhen Supervisor Female 39|Incumbent 0fYes

Bu Qiong staff supervisor  [Female 35}incumbent 29.85[Na
vi

Duan Lixin ice general Male 48|Incumbent 184.48|No
manager
Vice generat

Zeng Cheng ce genera Female 43{Incumbent 184.66|No
manager
CFO, Seeretary of

Chen Song the Board of Female 45(Incumbent 154.26|No
Directors
Vi |

Zhang Yuan ce genera Female 45|Incumbent 163.5|Mo
manager
Directar, Vi

Wang Tianpeng rectar, vice Male 43 |Quit 100.55|No
general manager
Director, Vice

GUOXIN ' Male 61|Quit 49.92(No
general manager

Wan Hagji Director Male 45]Quit QlYes

Xu Lei Director Male 411Quit 0)Yes
I

Yao Ning n.dependent Male 47§Quit 0JYes
director
Independent

Zhac Baodong . P Male 54 FQuit OiYes
director

Mei Mei Staff supervisar Male 33pQuit 10.18{No

Total:-; S JEr I 2,095.7] &, o T

VI, Performance of Duties by Directors During the Reporting Period

1. Status of the Board of Directors for the current reporting period

r+Meeting resblution - -
luchao Website: Twenty-
seventh Meeting of the Second
Session of the Board of
Directors Resolution
Anncuncement {Anrnouncement
No. 2021-002}

- Session. W[ T "Date of meeting N - Date of disciosure

Twenty-seventh Meeting of the
Second Session of the Board of
Directors

January 18™, 2021 January 19%, 2021
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Sesslon” | . ' Date of meeting S - Date of disciosure ] ‘Meeting resolution ..
Juchao Website: The  First
Meeting of the Thiré Board of
February 4™, 2021 February 5™, 2021 Directors Resolution
Announcement {Announcement
No. 2021-014}

Juchao Website: The Second
Meeting of the Third Board of

The First Meeting of the Third
Board of Directars

The Second Meeting of the

) April 227, 2021 April 23, 2021 Directors Resalution
Third Board of Directors P P
Announcement (Announcement
No. 2021-39)

iuchao Website: The Third

i hird d of
The Third Meeting of the Third Meeting of the Third Board o

. April 27, 2021 April 28", 2021 Directors Resolutien
Board of Directors
Announcement {Announcement
No. 2021-53)

Juchao Website: The Fourth
Meeting of the Third Board of
August 25 2021 August 27%, 2021 Directors Resolution
Annguncement {(Announcement
No. 2021-071)

Juchao Website: The Fifth
Meeting aof the Third Board of
September 16, 2021 September 169, 2021 Directors Resclution
Announcement {Announcement
No. 2021-083)

Juchao Website: The Sixth
Meeting of the Thirg Board of
October 26, 2021 October 27, 2021 Directors Resolution
Announcement (Announcement
No, 2021-089}

The Fourth Meeting of the Third
Board of Directars

The Fifth Meeting of the Third
Board of Directors

The Sixth Meeting of the Third
Board of Directors

2. Attendance of Directors at Board of Directars' and Shareholders' Meetings

S Attandatice of Directdrs at Board of Diractors' and Shareholders' Méetings =~ ™

L Numbdrof -z i o e s e
Gao Yong 7 7 1} 4] OiNo 4
Li Yuezhang 7 7 0 4] 0iNo 4
Wang Zhen 2 2 a 4] 0iNo 1
Zhou Xi 2 2 4 ¢ QiNo 1
Yu Xingxl 6 6 0 0 OiNo 3
Xun Endong b6 ) [ ¢ OjNo 3
Zhang Weihua ? 7 4 ¢} J|No 4
GUO XIN 5 5 0 0 O|No 3
Xu Lei 5 5 [ 0 0[No 3
Zhao Baodaong 1 1 4] o] Q|No 1
Yao Ning 1 1 a 0 O|No 1
Wang Tianpeng 1 1 ol o] Q|No 1

An explanation for two consecutive absences from the Board of Directors in person
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3. Directors' dissent on matters related to the Company

Do the directors object to the matters of the Company?
o Yes v No

The directors did not raise any chjection to the relevant matters of the Company during the reporting period.

4, Other notes for directors performing their duties

Whether the director's advice on the Company is accepted
o Yes Vo
Description of the accepted or unaccepted recommendations from directors to the Company

Afl directors of the Campany perfarmed their duties honestly, diligently and independently in the year 2021 in strict accordance with
the provisions and requirements of the Corporation Law, the Securities Law and other relevant faws and regulations, took the initiative to
pay attention to the Company's management information, financial position and material matters, actively attended relevant meetings
and carefully considered various proposals of the Board of Directors. Among them, the independent directors expressed independent .

opinions on a number of significant matters of the Campany In F¥2021 and gave full play to the role of independent directors.
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IX. The Special Committee under the Board of Directors during the Reporting Period

: Cu;ﬁiﬁfﬂee :

- Dateof.
" “meeting

. Content c;'f_th;é,
“meeting” .-

ERE IO T T T

. Impartant comments and

PRI

agrebment

Audit
Committee of
the Third
Session of the
Board of
Directors

Yu Xingxi,
Li
Yuezhang,
Xun
Endong

February 24™,
2021

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal an  the
Company's
Corporate Finerncial
Pre-Audit Report for
the Year 2020,

2 Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the
Company's  Annual
Internal Audit
Report for 2020

The Audit

Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
faws, regulfations and
regufatory documents as
well as the Articles of
Associgtion and the Rules of
Work  of the  Audit
Cammittee of the Boord of
Directors, and put forward
relevant  opinions  and
suggestions hased on the
actual situation of the
Company, and passed all the
mations unanimously after
full  communication and
discussion.

None

Nane

Aprif 219,
2021

;8 Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on the
Compony’s  Fiscal
Year 2020 Financial
Resuits Report;

2. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on the
Company’s  Fiscal
Year 2021 Financial
Budget Repart; 3.
Consideration and
adoption of the
Proposal  for the
Company’s 2020
Annual Financial
Report;

4, Consideration
and adoption of the
Propasal  on  the
Company's  Special
Report  on  the
Deposit and Use of
Funds Raised for the
Year 2020;

5. Consideration
and adogption of the
Proposal  on  the
Company's 2020
Annual Internal
Control Self-
Assessment Report;
b. Consideration
and adopticn of the
Proposa! on the

The Audit  Commitiee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws,  regulations  and
reguiatory documents  as
weli as the Articles of
Assaciotion and the Rules of
Work  of the  Audit
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
relevant  opinions and
suggestions based on the
actual situation of the
Company, and passed all the
motions unanimously after
full  communication and
discussion.

None

None
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Contentof the

_ Important comments
- ions-made

Disagreement

Company's Renewal
of the Appointment
of ShineWing
Certified Pubiic
Accountants LLP as
the Company's
Auditor for the Year
2021;

7. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on Special
Audit Statement on
the Occupation of

Funds hy the
Controlling
Shareholders  and
Other Related
Parties of  the
Company;

8. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on  the
Application for
Comprehensive
Credit  Line oand

Borrowing Matters
and Guarantee Line
from Banks by the
Compony and its
Holding Subsidiaries
for the Year 2021
and Authorizing the
Board of Directors
te Handle Relevant
Credit Procedures.

April 26%,
2021

1. Consideration
and adaption of the
Company's First
Quarter  Financial
Statements for
2021;

2. Consideration
and adoption of the
Internal Audit
Report for the First
Quarter of 2021.

The Audit Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws, regulations and
regulatory documents as
well as the Articles of
Assaciation and the Rules of
Work of the  Audit
Committee of the Board of
Directars, and put forward
relevant opinions and
suggestions based on the
actual situation of the
Company, and passed all the
motions unanimously after
full  ecommunication and
discussion.

None

None

August 13%,
2021

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  for  the
Company’s Half-

The  Audit  Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws,  regulations  and

Nene

None
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Name of the -
‘Committee = | -

. bc}nténl;q_f the

L | Disagreeinent

- |specific (if dryy

im

Year Financial
Repart far 2021;

2. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on  the
Company’s Haif-
Year Internal Audit
Report for 2021;

3 Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal on the Use
af Funds Raised to
Replace Seif-
financing Funds
Previously Invested,
4, Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  for the
Distribution of
Profit for the Halif
Year 2021.

regulatory documents  as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Wark of the  Audit
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
relevant apinions and
suggestions based on the
actual situation of the
Campany, and passed all the
motions unanimously after
full  communication and
discussion.

QOctober 14%,
2021

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal for the
Company’s Third
Quarter
Statements for
2021;

2. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the
Company’s Third
Quarter Internal
Audit  Report  for
2021;

3. Consideration
and agoption of the
Proposal on the Use
of Funds Raised to
Temporarily
Replenish  Working
Capital.

Financial

The  Audit
warked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws, regulations and
regulatory documents as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Work af the  Audit
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
relevant opinions  and
suggestions based on the
actual situation of the
Company, and passed all the
motions unanimously after
full  commurication and
discussion.

Caommittee

None

None

December
26t 2021

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the
Company's Internal
Audit Work Plan for
2022;

2. Consideration
and adoption of the
Propasal  on  the
Audit Work Plan for
the Company’s 2021
Annua! Report.

The Audit Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws, regulations and
regulatory documents  as
well as the Articles aof
Association and the Rules of
Wark of the  Audit
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
refevant  opinions  and
suggestions based on the
actual sitwation of the
Company, and passed all the

None

Nane

72



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

’ ';'Copt'eng_é-f’the

Cmeeting - -3

‘| Disagreetment

motions unanimously after
full  communication and
discussion.

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the

The Strategy Committee
warked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
taws, regulations and
regulatory documents  as
well as the Articles of

and adoption of the
Propasal on  the
Completion of the
Conditions for the
Release of the First
Release Period of
the Restricted Stock
Incentive Plan for

and Evaeluation Committee
of the Board of Directors,
and put forward relevant
opinions and  suggestions
based on the actual
situation of the Company,
and passed all motions
unanimously after thorough

company’s Fiseul ,
Strategy Gao Yong, v pm;a fi ial Association and the Rules of
R R ‘ear nancia,
Camrnittee of L Results Report: 2 Work of the Strategy
The Third Yuezhang, April 8, 2021 . .p ! Committee of the Boord of |None None
Consideration and | _|
Board of Aun I Directors, and put forward
i adoption  of the o
Directors Endong relevant opinicns and
Proposal  on  the .
B . suggestions based on the
Company’s Fiscal i .
3 i actual situation of the
Year 2021 Financial
Company, ard passed ak the
Budget Report, ) h
motions unanimously after
full communication and
discussion.
The Remuneration and
Evaluation Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
1. Consideration N .
X laws, regulations and
and adoption of the
regulatory documents as
Proposal on  the .
. well as the Articles of
Remuneration o
Association and the Rules of
Packoge for the )
" . . Work of the Remunerction
lanuary 7%, Third  Session of . .
and Evaluation Committee (None Naone
2021 Non-Independent :
) of the Board of Directors,
Birectors,
and put forward relevant
Independent . X
. opinions and suggestions
Directors and
. besed on the actual
Supervisors of the |~
A situations of the Company,
Rernuneration [Zhang Company. )
. i and passed all motions
and Evaluation [Weihua, .
N unanimously after thorough
Committee of |Wan e
. communication and
the Second Haoji, Xu . R
R ) discussion.
Session of the |Lei, Zhao - - _
1. Consideration {The Remuneration and
Board of Baodong, ) X .
" . and adoption of the |Evaluation Committee
Directors Yao Ning A i
Proposal to jworked in strict accordance
Repurchase and jwith the requirements of
Cancel Part of the {laws,  regulations  and
Restricted  Shores {regulatory documents as
Granted but Not Yet |well as the Articles of
Unlocked, Association and the Rules of
January 227, . . )
2021 2. Consideration |Work of the Remuneration |None Nane

73



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

- Cominitted

‘Na‘rhe of the ) ‘

. . .
N H ating e
tin:-j. ‘mesting

-

‘% ~meeting - :

‘Content of the

2014.

communication and
discussion.

Rersunerativn
and Evaluation
Committee of
the Third
Session of the
Board of
Directors

Zhang
Weihua,
Xu Lei, Yu
Xingxi,
Xun
Endong,
GUO XIN

April @', 2021

1 Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the
Remuneration  of
Directors and Senfor
Management of the
Company for 2021.

The  Remuneration and
Evaluation Comrnitiee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
faws, reguations and
regulatory documents  as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Work of the Remuneration
and Evofuation Committee
of the Board of Directors,
and put forward relevant
opinions and suggestions
based on the actual
situation of the Company,
and passed all motions
unanimously after thorough
cammunication and
discussion.

None

None

Namination
Committee of
the Second
Session of the
Board of
Directors

Zhang
Weihua,
Gao Yong,
Zhao
Baocdong

lanuary 7%,
2021

1, Consideration
and adoption of the
Propasal  on  the
Election of the
Company’s Board of
Directors and
Nomination of
Candidates for Non-
Independent
Directors for the
Third Session of the
Board of Directors;
2. Consideraticn
and adoption of the
Praposal  on  the
Election of the
Company's Board of
Directors and
Nomination of
Condidates for the
Third Session of the
Board of Directors
as Independent
Directors.

The Nomination Committee
worked In strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws, regulations and
regulatory documents  as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Work of the Nomination
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
relevant  opinions  and
suggestions based on the
actual  situation of the
Company. After thorough
communication and
discussion, all motions were
uhanimously passed.

Mone

None

January 22,
2021

1. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposgl  for  the
Appointment of
General Manager of
the Company,

2 Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  for the
Appointment of the
Vice General

The Nomination Committee
worked in strict accordance
with the requirements of
faws, regufations and
regulatory documents as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Work of the Nomination
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward

relevart  apinions and

None

None
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Disagreement

Marager of the

Company;

3. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  for the
Appointment of the
CFO and Secretary
of the Board of
Directors  nf the
Company,;

4. Consideration
and adoption of the
Proposal  on  the
Appaintment of the
Company's
Securities
Representative; 5.
Consideration and
adoption of the
Proposal on the
Appointment of the
Head of the Internal
Audit  Department
of the Company.

suggestions based on the

actual  situation of the
Company. After thorough
communication and

discussion, all motions were
unanimously passed.

Nomination
Committee of
the Third
Session of the
Board of
Directors

Xun
Endong,
Gao Yong,
Zhang
Weihua, Li
Yuezhang

August 13™,
2021

1. Consideration
and adopticn of the
Proposal for the By-
election of
Candidates for Non-
Independent
Directors  for the
Third Session of the
Board of Directors.

The Nomination Committee
worked In strict accordance
with the requirements of
laws, reguiations and
regulatory documents as
well as the Articles of
Association and the Rules of
Wark of the Nomination
Committee of the Board of
Directors, and put forward
relevant opinions and
suggestions based on the

actual situation of the
Company. After thorough
communication and

discussion, all motions were
unanimously passed,

None

None

X. Work of the Board of Supervisors

Whether the Board of Supervisors detected a risk in its supervisory activities during the reporting period

nYesyv No

The Board of Supervisors has no ohjection to the supervisory matters during the reporting period.
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Xi. Company Employees

1. Amount of employees, professional composition and educational level

poeany at theen d;?f 1,123

2,261

end of thereporting 3,384

Note 35,062

2

Composition L e 2
Amount of professionals {persons)

2,690

Sales’staff 75

Technical std 339

Financhal staff 74

Administrative Staff s 206

Total - 3,384

T Educational fevel . . ' )

Educational level categary = "~ ‘|Amount {persons}

Master's degree and above 273

Undergraduate 2,868

College 243

Total L . 3,384

Note: tncluding 3,384 own employees and 31,678 employees dispatched by job outsourcing business.

2. Remuneratian Policy

This year, the Company is adhering to the principles of competition, fairness and incentive, and continuously standardizing the
employee remuneration management system to create a more reasonable remuneration system. Through performance appraisal, the
Company maotivates and evaluates its employees with clear policies, improves the overall performance of employee departments and the
Company, gives full play to the enthusiasm and creativity of employees, and establishes a mechanism for the Company and employees to
reasonably share the benefits brought by the Company’s development, so as to achieve the goal of attracting more outstanding talents

and promoting The Company's development.

3. Training Program

During the reporting period, the Company promated a number of talent management initiatives to accelerate the systematization of
talent development and to secure tatent for the sustainable development of the business. Highlights of the plan implementation are as
follows:

Build a ranking system, divide the career sequence, clarify job qualifications, provide benchmarks for internal and external talent
selection, appointment, job salary fixing and staff development, and lay the foundation for systematic management of the organization;

Launck the tatent training mechanism of management sequence, take the "Future Leader Acceleration Camg" talent acceleration
development prograrm as a carrier to openly select high petential reserve talents for junior, middle and senior management positions and
accelerate them ta become guaiified managers through a ane-year systernatic training to increase the success rate of promotion. During
the year, 190 people were evaluated, more than 80 people entered the talent pool and nearly 44 people were promoted te management

positions,;
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Based on Career's 20 years of experience and accumulation in the human resources consulting industry, upgrade the Campus
Newcomer Program, attract and empower outstanding college graduates, train them to become qualified professional consultants,
provide a broader development path for the new generation of employees, and also provide the organization with a continuous supply of
backbone;

Strengthen emgployer branding: Internal and external interviews were conducted over a period of five manths to extensively co-
create and refine the employer brand proposition of Career International, which laid the benchmark for the internal and external
communication of the employer brand in the next year.

At the same time, the Company continues to carry out rich and diverse training programs to help diversify the development of
employees and the company's business, focusing on iterating the curriculum in three areas:

Improve the training of first-line managers, develap and launch the course Lteadership Accelerator for First-line Managers, extract the
management pain points of grass-roots managers, reveal their management blind spots, enrich management tools and quickly make up
for the shortcomings of management skills by means of thinking and case exercises;

Design tearning map for new empioyees, launch cloud classroom learning piatform, connected with internal collaboration tool
"DingTalk", promote self-service learning for new employees, and optimize employees' learning experience;

Enrich job professional skills training, in addition to the classic Career Pastry Series courses, launch learning programs such as RPC
Profect Management, Wan Xiang Study Club, Business Skills Enhancement Training Camp and JAVA Learning Praoject to enhance the
professional ability enhancement and experience sharing of each business line in the form of online and offline classroom training, sharing
sessions, seminars and dedicated line project training.

Emplayees are always the most cherished assets of the Company. 2021 is the first year of the systematic construction of talent
development in Career. Through the continuous construction of the talent management system and the continuous optimization of
various initiatives, it wilf definitely play a greater synergistic role in the future and exert a greater influence on the continuous high-quality

developrnent of the erganization.
4, Labor outsourcing

o Applicable v Not applicable

Xll. Profit Distribution and Cenversion of Capital Reserve to Share Capital

The formulation, implementation or adjustment of the prafit distribution policy, in particular the cash dividend policy, during the reporting
period
V Applicable 0 Not applicable
During the reporting period, the Third Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company in 2021 considered and adopted the Proposal
for the Distribution of Profit for the Half Year 2021; Based on the total existing shara capital of 196,887,795 shares, the Company
distributed CNY 0.950000 in cash {including tax) for every 14 shares to all shareholders, totaling CNY 18,704,340.53 in cash dividends. The
distribution was completed on November 2nd, 2021. For details, please refer to the Announcement on the implementation of the 2021
Semi-Annual Equity Distribution disctosed on Juchao Website {www.cninfo.com.cn) on October 26%, 2021 (Announcement No.: 2021-093).
During the reporting period, the formulation and implementation of the Campany's cash dividend policy were in compliance with
the pravisions of the Articles of Association, the criteria and propertion of dividends were clear and unambfguous, the relevant decision-
making procedures and mechanisms were complete, and the independent directors performed their duties with due diligence, fully

safeguarding the legitimate rights and interests of small and medium shareholders.

%pedial note on the cash:dividend poliey ~ - .~ .~
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the General Me’etlng of Sharehd!ders-

" |Yes

Yes

“{During the reporting period, the Company did not make any
the cash dlwdend policy are compllant and transparent ) adjustment or change to its cash dividend policy.

The profit distribution plan and the plan for conversion of capital reserve to share capital for the reporting period are in line with the
relevant provisions of the Articles of Association and the Measures for the Administration of Dividends.

Vv Yes 0 No o Not applicable

The Company's profit distribution plan and the plan for conversion of capital reserve to share capital far the reporting period are in line
with the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association.

Profit distribution and conversion of capital reserve to share capital during the year

Number of | bonus shares per 10 shares (shares} 4]

.07
Nurﬁber of Sonversions per. : o]
Equiity base for. dtstr:bﬁticn nroposa! jsha res) 196,837,115

40,745,282.81

0.00

40,745,282.81

297,161,346 80

13.71%

Current cash dividend,

A ““Dataited description of the proposal for profit distribution ot capital reserve transfer - o =
As audited by Shlneng Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership), the net profit attributable to the owners of the
parent company was CNY 252,542,936.81 In 2021, less the appropriation of surplus reserves of CNY 13,573,694.55 and dividends to
shareholders of CNY 18,704,340.53 for the half-year of 2021, the accumulated retained earnings in the consolidated statements was
CNY 791,639,927.17 and the accumutated retained earnings of the parent company was CNY 297,161,346.80 as at the end of 2021, In
accordance with the provisions of the Self-regulatory Guidelines for Listed Companies on Shenzhen Stock Exchange No. 2 - Standardized
Qperation of Listed Companies on GEM, the net profit available for distribution ta shareholders as of December 31%, 2021 was CNY
297,161,346.80, based on the lower of the profit available for distribution in the consofidated statemenis and the parent company's
statements.

The Company's production and operation condition in 2021 is good and the performance is in line with the expectation. Under the
premise of conforming to the principle of profit distribution and ensuring the normal operation and long-term development of the
Company, the Company's profit distribution plan for 2021 is as follows: It is proposed te distribute a cash dividend of CNY 2.07
{including tax) per 10 shares to all shareholders based on the total share capital of 196,837,115, for 3 total cash dividend of CNY
40,745,282.81 (including tax). The distribution does not involve bonus shares and no transfer of capital from provident fund.

The company is profitable during the reporting period and the parent company has positive profit available for distribution to
sharehalders but no cash dividend distribution plan has been proposed

1 Applicable ¥ Not applicable
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Xlil. implementation of the Company's Equity Incentive Plan, Employee Share Ownership Plan or
Other Employee Incentive Measures

v Appliceble o Not applicable
1. Equity incentive

As of the end of the reporting period, the major implementation and progress of the Company's 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan
are as follows, as detailed in the relevant announcement published on Juchaa Website {http: //www.cninfo.com.cn), the website
designated by the CSRC for Growth Enterprise Market (GEM) disclasure:

{1) On Octaber 29", 2019, the Company held the 15th Meeting of the 2nd Board of Directors to deliberate and approve the Proposai
on the Beijing Career International Co., 1td. 2019 Restricted Stack incentive Plen {Draft) and its Summary Praposal and other related
proposals. The independent directors of the Company discussed the 2019 Restricted Stock incentive Plan on whether the Incentive Plan is
detrimental to the interests of the Company and all sharehotders. On the same day, the Company held the 13th Meeting of the 2nd Board
of Supervisors, which deliberated and approved the praposal of the Incentive Plan and verified the incentive list of the incentive Plan and
issued the relevant verification opinion.

{2} From November 5%, 2019 to November 14™, 2019, the Company published through its internal website the First Incentive Grant
List for the 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan and publicized the names and positions of the incentive objects. The Board of Supervisors
did not receive any objections from the Company's employees regarding the above incentive objects during the public notice period,

{3) On November 20%™, 2019, the Company held its 2019 First Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to deliberate and
approve the Proposai on the Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2018 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan (Draft) and its Summary and other
related proposals. On the same day, the Company's Beard of Directers disclosed the Company's Seif-Examination Report on 2019
Restricted Stock Incentive Plan Insiders ond Incentive Objects Trading in the Company's Shares. The Company conducted a self-
examination on the insider information and incentive object's trading in the Company’s stock within six months before the announcement
of the incentive plan and didn't find any behaviors making use of Insider Information related to the Incentive Plan.

{4) On December 17'", 2019, the Company held the 16th Meeting of the 2nd Board of Directors and the 14th Meeting of the 2nd
Board of Supervisors, at which the Proposal for Adjustment of Matters Related to The Company's 2619 Restricted Stock incentive Plon and
the Proposal for the First Grant of Restricted Stock to incentive Objects were deliberated and approved. The independent directars of the
Company expressed their independent opinions on the aforementioned proposals, and the Beard of Supervisors verified the adjusted
incentive object list and expressed their opinions on the adjustment and the grant,

{5) in January, 2020, the Company completed the grant, registration and announcement of the grant of a total of 2,287,000 shares of
restricted stock ta 59 eligible incentive objects. The restricted shares were granted on December 17%, 2019 at CNY 15.19 per share, with a
listing date of lanuary 9%, 2020. The Company's share capital was increased from 180,000,000 shares to 182,287,000 shares after the
completion of the grant.

(6) On Getaber 27, 2020, the Company held the 24th Meeting of the 2nd Board of Directors and the 22nd Meeting of the 2nd
Board of Supervisors, at which the Proposal on Gronting of Restricted Shares Reserved for the 2019 Restricted Share Incentive Pian by the
Company to the Incentive Recipients was deliberated and appraved. The Board of Directors determined November 2™, 2020 as the grant
date of reserved restricted shares and agreed that the Company shall grant 570,000 restricted shares to 31 incentive recipients who met
the grant conditions at a grant price of CNY 29.68 per share, The independent directors of the Company expressed their independent

opinions in agreement with the content of the ahove proposal.
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{7) On December 37, 2020, the Company completed the grant, registration and announcement of the grant of 569,000 restricted
shares to 2 total of 30 eligible incentive recipients. The grant date of the restricted shares is November 2™, 2020, and the grant price is
CNY 29.68 per share; the share capital of the Company increased from 182,287,000 shares to 182,856,000 shares after the completion of
the grant.

{8) On February 4%, 2021, the Company held the 1st Meeting of the 3rd Board of Directors and the 1st Meeting of the 3rd Soard of
Supervisors, at which the Proposal to Adjust the Repurchase Price of the Company's 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan and the Proposal
to Repurchaose and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Unlocked wete deliberated and approved. The independent
directors of the Company expressed their independent opinions on the above matters. The two incentive objects of the first grant no
longer have the qualification nf incentive because they left the company, and the 18 incentive objects did not reach the excellent
personal performance assessment. The corresponding release factor of the first release restriction period is 80%, and some or all of the
restricted shares that have heen granted but not yet released shail not be released. In accordange with the Measures for the
Administration of Share Incentives of listed Companies and the 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan, the Company will repurchase and
cancel a total of 63,160 restricted shares that have been granted but not yet released from restriction at a price of CNY 15.023 per share.

Meanwhile, the Proposol on the Compietion of the Conditions for the Release of the First Release Periad of the Restricted Stock
Incentive Plan for 2019 was deliberated and approved. The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors of the Company thought that
the first restricted stock period of the first grant of the incentive plan has expired, the performance indexes and other conditions of the
release of restricted stock have been reached, and the conditiens of the first -release of restricted stock period of the first grant of the
incentive plan have been met. As a result, they agreed that the Company shall release the restricted stock for the incentive subjects wha
meet the conditions of the release of restricted stock 2nd handie the corresponding pracedures of the release of restricted stock for them.
The number of restricted shares released from restriction under the first phase of the Company's 2019 Restricted Stock incentive Plan is
867,840 shares.

{9} On February 17%, 2022, the Company held the 7th Meeting of the 3rd Board of Directors and the 6th Meeting of the 3rd Board of
Supervisors, at which the Propesal on Adjusting the Repurchose Price of the Company's 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan and Proposal
to Repurchase and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Uniocked were deliberated and approved. The independent
directors of the Company expressed their independent opinians in this regard. Among the incentive recipients of the initial grant and the
reserved grant of the incentive pian, 4 incentive recipients are no longer gualified for the incentive because they left the company and 5
incentive recipients are not qualified for the incentive because their personal performance assessment is not excellent, so some or ali of
their restricted shares which have been granted but not yet released from the restrictiocn cannot be released from the restriction. The
Company intends to repurchase and cancel a total of 50,680 shares of restricted shares granted to the above-mentioned persons but not
yet reteased from restriction. In view of the implementation of the haif-yearly equity distribution in 2021, the repurchase price of the
initial grant portion is adjusted from CNY 15.023 per share to CNY 14,928 per share; the repurchase price of the reserved grant portion is
adjusted from CNY 29.68 per share to CNY 29.585 per share.

At the same time, the Proposal on the Completion of the Conditions for the Release of the Second Release Period of the Injtia) Grant
and the First Release Period of the Reserved Fortion of the 2019 Restricted Share Incentive Plan was deliberated and approved. The Board
of Directars and the Board of Supervisars are of the opinian that the second restricted period of the restricted shares granted for the first
time has expired on January 9", 2022, and the conditions for the release of the restricted shares have been fuifilled; the first restricted
period of the restricted shares reserved for grant has exgired on December 3'9, 2021, and the conditions for the release of the restricted
shares have been fulfilled, so they agree that the Company shall release the restricted shares for the incentive recipients who meet the
conditions for the reiease of the restricted shares and handle the corresponding procedures for the release of the restricted shares. The

number of restricted shares released from sale is 932,220 shares.
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{10} On March S™, 2022, the 1st Extracrdinary General Meeting of Shareholders in 2022 was held, at which the Proposal to
Repurchase and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Unlocked as a special resolution was deliberated and approved,
approved by more than two-thirds of the total number of shares with valid voting rights held by the shareholders attending the general
meeting. As at the end of the reparting period, the repurchase and canceilation of the above shares have been completed, The total share
capital of the Company is reduced from 196,887,795 shares to 196,837,115 shares.

Equity incentives received by directors and senior management

v Applicable o Not applicable
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Unit: Shares
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Zhen general
manager
Secretar
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Chen Board of
. o} G 0 0 o] o] 255,000 14.928 102,000 153,000
Song Director
sand
CFO
Vice
Zeng
Chen general 0 0 4] c 1] 0 280,000 14.928| 112,000| 168,000
8 manager ’
Vice
Duan
Lixin general 8] 4} o} 0 a Q 255,000 14,928 102,000| 153,000
manager
Total *- § = 0 o] o] 0 - [+1 I 1,040,000 of 316,000| 724,000
Notes (ifany}

The number of restricted shares held at the beginning of the periad, the number of shares unlocked during the period and the grant

price are calculated based on the number and amount after the equity distribution for the 2019 and 2021 semi-annuais;

During the reparting period, according to the relevant provisions of the Company's 2019 Restricted Stock lncentive Plan, the
proportion of restricted shares granted by the Company to be released from restriction of sale in the first release period was 40% of the
total number of restricted shares granted to Chen Song, Zeng Cheng and Duan Lixin, senior managers cf the Company who met the

assessment conditions.
Appraisal mechanism and incentives for senior management

Appraisal mechanism and incentives for senior management: The Company has established a sound performance evaiuation and
incentive system, fellowed an open, fair and just process to appaint senior managers based on the principle of linking the income of the
cperators to the business performance, and contiruousiy and timely improved the assessment mechanism to establish a remuneration
system that meets the development needs of the Company and the actual situation of the industry, so as 1o ensure that the senior

managers can actively and dynamically play their role as professional managers.

The Company implemented the 2019 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan to provide iong-term incentives to seme senior managers and
core technical personnel, and formulated corresponding supporting assessment methods to provide scientific, standardized and
institutionalized assessment and management to the senior managers and core technical persannel participating in the Restricted Stock

Incentive Plan. Through a reasonable and sound, mobile and effective remuneration and benefits system, as well as a long-term benefit
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mechanism based on the stock incentive plan, the Company achieves the role of guaranteeing the stahility of the core team and key

employees and mobilizing their enthusiasm.

2. implementation of employee stock purchase plan

3 Applicable v Mot applicabfe

3. Other employee incentives

0 Applicable v Not apgplicable

XIV. Construction and implementation of Internal Control System During the Reporting Period

1. Internal control construction and implementation

{1) Further improve the construction of internal contro! and strengthen the awareness of risk prevention and control of all staff. The
Company will continue ta strengthen the supervision of the implementation of the internal control system, pay close attention to the
Company's large amount of capital transactions and use, internal transactions and foreign investment, and strengthen the supervision
function of the internal audit department. At the same time, the Company wilf continue to strengthen the study and training of laws,
regulations and systems related ta operation and management, further improve the risk awareness of the staff, especially those in charge
of key departments, to ensure that the internal control system is effectively implemented, effectively enhance the standardized operation

of the Campany and promote the healthy and sustainable development of the Company.

{2) Improve the hierarchy, systematization and effectiveness of the Company's overall internal control. In accordance with the
regulatory requirements such as the Basic Standard for Enterprise Internal Cantrol and the Guidelines for the Standardized Operation of
Listed Companies on GEM, the Company will further strengthen the construction of internal control systems such as control environment,
risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and internal supervision, while improving the efficiency of functionat
management such as budgeting and control, performance appraisal, supplier management, and personnel management through digital

tools to better and faster adapt to the rapid development of the Company.
2. Details of significant deficiencies in internal control identified during the reporting period

aYesvNo

a3
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XV, Management and Control of the Company's Subsidiaries During the Reporting Period

Cornpany nahe

“Integratnon =1 "Problémg in ’Pr&’gréss of
-progress | -..integration " gblution

T -
atmn plan N 2
Not appilcable Not appl :cable Not appiicable Not applicable Not applicable Not apphcable Not applicable

XVI. Self-evaluation Report or Audit Repaort of internal Control

1. Self-evaluation report of internal control

Date of quI dlsciosure'pf the Internai Aprit 22°, 2022

juchao Website {http: //www.cninfo.com.cn)

100.00%

100.00%

Deficiency recognition criteria
" “Hinandlal report -

i I Non-f'nantial report

A defect is considered significant if it has
. the following characteristics: @
© iThe following characteristics are considered {Significant failures due to corporate
ito be significant defects: @ Fraud by |decision-making processes; @ The
directors, supervisors ang senior |Company violates national laws and
management; @ Correction of material |regulations and is penatized; @ The
errors in published financial reports; @ media frequently presents negative
'~ {There is a material misstatement of the [news, which involves a wide range of
’ -financial statements for the period and the |aspects and the negative irnpact has not
"linternal contro} fails to detect the |been eliminated; @ tack of system
“Imisstatement  during  operations; @ control  or  system failure in  the
".]{Ineffective oversight of intermal control over |Company's critical operations; @ The
financial reporting by the audit committee [Company has a high turnover of senior
{and the internal audit department. A |management and senior technical staff;
; significant deficiency is considered to be [(B) Major or significant deficiencies in
i |present i the following characteristics are |the Company's internal controls have not
present; @ Failure to select and apply |been corrected; @ The Company has
aceounting policies in accordance with GAAP: [been penalized by the CSRC or warned by
@Faiiure to establish anti-fraud procedures [the stock exchange. A defect is
and controls; (3} No control mechanism or |considered significant if it has the
compensating  controls have been |following characteristics: (1) Generai
implemented and are not in place for the |failures due to corporate decision-making
accounting treatment of unusual or spetial |processes; @ The Company violates
transactions; @ One or more deficiencies |internal corporate rules, resulting in
extst in controls over the period-end financial [losses; @ High turnover of business
reporting process, and it cannot be |personnel in key positions in  the
guaranteed that the financial statements are |Company; @ Deficiencies in the
prepared in accordance with the objectives of {Company's criticat business systems or
v |true and accurate accounting. General jsystems; @ Significant or general
.|defect: A control defect other than a major idefects in the Company's internal
ot significant defect, cantrols  have not been corrected.
Defects that have the following
characteristics are recognized as general
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defects: @ The Company violated
internal rules, but did net incur losses;
@ Deficiencies in the Company's general
business system or systems; @
Company's general deficiencies were not
corrected; (4) Other defects in the
Campany.

Quantitative measures are based on total
'profit, operating income, total assets, and
owner's equity. losses associated with the
_ |income statement that may result from
++linternal control deficiencies are measured hy
|total profit, total assets, operating income

Quantitative measures are hased on total
profit, Losses associated with the income
statement that may result from internal
control deficiencies are measured by
total profit. A defect is considered
general if the amount of the defect,
either alone or in combination with other

" |and equity. A general deficiency is deemed to
-jexist if, alone or in combination with others,
the amount of financial reporting operating
" |lintome (or total profit, owner's eguity, or
‘|total assets) that would result from the
" - ldeficiency is ‘ess than 5% of operating
income {or total profit, cwner's equity, or
total assets); if it exceeds 5% but is less than
-|10% of operating income {or total profit,
‘Jlowner’s equity, or total assets), it is
considered a significant deficiency; if it
excéeds 10% of operating income {or tatal
- jprofit, owner's equity, or total assets}), it is
:|considered a great defect.

direct praoperty loss that may result, is
less than 5% of total profit; if it exceeds
5% but is less than 10% of total profit, it
is considered a significant deficiency; if it
exceeds 10% of total profits, it is
considered a great defect.

¢}
N a o
AiRaricial Teprt (Arber)
Number-of sigrﬁﬂcan de ciesinthe
it . . 0]
aniﬂ%ﬁrepoﬁ{n :
g o

2. The Audit Report or Assurance Report of Internal Control

Assurance Report of Internal Contro!

T The paragraph of considerations in the Assufance Répoit of Internal Contrgl - .
In our opmlon, Career Internatlonal maintained, in all material respects, effective internal contral over ﬂnanaal statements as o
December 31%, 2021 in accordance W|th the Basic Standard an Internal Control and related regulations,

- Disclosed

April 2274, 2022

Juchao Website {www.chinfo.com)

Unqualified audit report

KNo

Whether the accounting firm issued an assurance report on internal control that was not a standard opinion
r1 Yes v No
Is the internal controt verificaticn report issued by the accounting firm consistent with the self-evaluation report of the Board of Directors?

VYeso Na
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XVIl. Self-examination Problems and Rectification in the Special Action of Listed Companies'
Governance

Accarding to the deployment of the Securities Regulatory Commission, the Company organized a self-examination of the special
action of governance of listed companies in 2021, and the Company did not find any situation requiring rectification after the self-

examination.
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Section V. Environmental and Social Responsibility

I. Major Environmental Issues

Whether the listed company and its subsidiaries are among the key emission enterprises announced by the environmental protection
department

o Yes v No

Administrative penalties imposed for environmental issues during the reporting period

o .| .. !mpactonthe 4 .
Naine of company or | S - ot Tprodugtionand | Corrective measures
B B RT -Reasonsfor penafty | . Viclati " Penal s L Wb T T
] S,Ut}ﬁdlaw . #ason . p‘ fy folations E""f}’."*ﬁ‘,’. $ ] operation of listed |- of the comipany
DI CL . DR .. 7i1 7 companies

Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Other enviranmental information disclosed with reference to key emission enterprises

Whether the listed company and its subsidianies are among the key emission enterprises announced by the environmental protection
department

Measures taken to reduce its carbon emissions during the reporting period and their effectiveness

0 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

Reascns for not disclosing other environmentat information

Our company is a human resources service company, nat a key emission enterprise announced by the environmental department.

tl. Social Responsibility

Fulfifling sacial responsibility is the obligation and mission of Career. Since its establishment 25 years ago, both the Company and its
employees have participated in 2 large number of social welfare, including long-term targeted poverty alleviation, support for the
wenchuan earthgquake victims, the Wuhan epidemic, the Henan epidemic donations, etc.

During the reporting period, the Company donated CNY 500,000 to the Zhengzhou Red Cross Society for disaster relief and rescue,
and joined hands with local partners to help Zhengrhou in flood relief,

During the reporting period, the Company actively responded to the government's call to help stabilize emptoyment: Supported the
Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security's 2021 joint recruitment campaign for coliege graduates in large and medium-sized cities,
releasing 5,256 job positions; held career planning sharing for 22 colleges and universities, with two special sessions in the vertical

industry in spring and autumn; provided 19,095 internship employment positions, involving 120,000 college graduates.
Hi. Consolidating and Expanding the Results of Poverty Eradication and Rural Revitalization
During the reporting period, the Company helped the Shuixiang Village, Erhag Buxiang, Kangbao County, Zhangjiakou City, Hebei

Province, and continued to allocate CNY 40,000 for infrastructure repair in the village; in response to the initiative of "Communist Party

Members' Love" and "Spring Bud Project”, the Company organized party members, cadres and employees raised CNY 48,000,
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Section VI. Important Matters

i. Implementation of Commitments

1. Commitments completed and outstanding within or as of the reporting period by the Company's actual controllers,
shareholders, related parties, purchasers and the Company

V Applicable o Not applicable

.:\Sgﬁfces:'of ) Commitment Type of Cantent of Commitment - Commitment

) ) - . o . . Performance
party commitment © comimitment © time - period

1. The
. counterparty  to
t the major asset
purchase,  Fulfil
(2) Limited, and
the target
company,
Investigo Limited,
and the
Company, the
Company's
controiling
shareholder,
actual controlier,
directors,
SURervisors,
senior
management and
sharehalders

Commitments on

harizontal )
helding mare

Beifing Career competition,
R th f th ) Und |
International Co., related an 5%' of the |\ ril26® 2018 [9999-12-31 nder narma
. Company's shares perfarmance
transactions and

: do not have any
capital :
occupation refationship with

each other as
defined in
Chapter 10 of the
Shenzhen  Stock
Exchonge  Llisting
Rules {2014
Revision), and the
major asset
purchase does
nat constitute a
refated
transaction. Friar
to the completion
af the major asset
purchase, Fulfi}{2}
Limite and
Investigo Limited
] do not have any
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Squrces of >

_Commitment

Tt party”

- Typeof
commitment -

~ Content-of

| “eommitment

Commitment
T otime

péariod

~ Commitment .

Péi’fbr'}naqjce_w

transactions with
the Company, the
Company's
controlling
sharehoider,
actual controller
and controfled
affiliates, and the
major asset
purchase will not
result in any new
refated
transactions
the Company.

for

_{Gao Yong;

Khorgos Taiyong

-{Kangda Venture
. {Capital Co., Ltd; Li
“{Yuezhang

Other
cormmitments

Related
Commitments on
Filling Measures
for Diluted
Immediate
Returns on Majar
Asset
Restructurings

1. {/The Company
will not interfere
with the
Company's
operation
management
activities beyond
my/fits authority,
will not usurp the
interests of the
listed company,
and will earnestly
fulfill the relevant
measuras for
filling the diluted
irmmediate
returns  of  the
listed company.

2. from the
issuance date of
my/The
Company's
commitment  to
the compietion of
the major asset
restructuring  of

and

the listed
company, if the
CSRC makes other
new  regulatory
provisions

regarding the
filling of return

measures and its
commitment, and
the above
commitment

cannot meet such
provisions of the
CSRC, | promise
to issue a
supplemental

commitment  in

accordance  with

Aprit 26™, 2018

[9989-12-31

Under narmal
perfarmance
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- ‘Sources of | Commitment - Typeot ™ - " Content of Commitment Commitment
s, g : ) e R . - Performance
comimitment - . party commitmeént - ° commitment time period 1. . )
T e the latest

. provisions of the
CSRC at that time,
1. Letter of

Commitment on
the Truthfulness,
Accuracy and
Completeness of
the information

Provided
| undertake to !
disclose or
provide
informigtion i a

timely and fair
manner in the

process of
participating  in
the

implementation
of the major asset
restructuring. @
guarantee  that
the information
disclosure and
application
dacuments for
the major asset

restructuring
(regardless of the
i [GUOXiIN; Chen object, occasion,
- 1Song; Duan Lixin; content or
oo " {Gao Yong; Li manner of
Cqmr!‘ﬁ}'ments :‘;Z??a\":ri; Wan - ?roviding such a )
made at IPO or ; i .ng ) t er information) are April 26, 2018 9999-12-31 Under normal
réfirahcing . Tianpeng; Xu Lei; |commitments true,  accurate performance
. Yao Ning; Zeng and complete, ;
. ‘Cheng; Zhang without any false ’
Weihua; Zhao recards, i
Baodang misteading i
statements or
material

omissions,  If |
violate the above
undertakings and
cause losses to
The Company's
sharehaiders,
especially  small |
and medism- !
|

sized investars, {
shalt bear
individual and
joint liability for i
compensation in
accordance with
the law. If | am

suspected of

providing or ;
disclosing ' '
information  with | !
false records, ;
misleading !
statements ar L
material

emissions, and |
am investigated
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~ Commitment

Type of
_commitmerst

-

" _Contentof "
cofnmitment

- Commitment .
" “time

© Commitment S

pendd

- Performance ..

by the judicial
authorities or by
the CSRC, | will
suspend the
transfer of shares
{if any} in which 1

have an interest
in the Company
untii the

conclusion of the
investigation  of
the case is clear.
1.  Commitment
on faw-abiding
and integrity and
no insider trading
in the process of
participating  in
the
implermentation
of the major asset
restructuring
i and
organization
under my control
have not been
put on file for
investigation or
investigation  for
being  suspected
of insider trading
relasted to the
major asset
restructyring, and
have nat been
subject te any
administrative
punishment
imposed by the
China  Securities
Regulatory
Commission
{CSRC) in the past
36 months, nor
have I heen
subject t¢ major
civil fitigation or
arbitration

the

related to any
economic
disputes. | and

the organization
under my cantro}
are not allowed
to participate in
any major asset
restructuring  of
{isted companies
as stipulated in
Article 13 of the
Interim Provisions
on Strengthening
the Supervision of
Abnormal  Stock
Transactions

refated to Major

Asset
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Sourcesof - | . Commitment W Typeot " Contentof .. | -Commitment ‘-qunmitmént,-i
commitment’ 1 T party . | icommitment . perod

v

PR S L " Performance
commitment time T o
o Restructuring  of
‘ Listed Companies.
IH. Related
Commitments on
Filling Measures

for Diluted
Immediate
Returns on Major
Asset

Restructurings
1. | promise not

to transfer
benefits to other
ity or

individuals free of
charge or under
unfair conditions,
nor to damage
the interests of
the Company in
any cther way.

2. | promise to
restrict my duty
consumption
behavior.

3. | promise not
to use The
Company's assets
to engage in
investment  and
consumption
activities
unrelated to the
performance of
my duties.

4. | promise that
the salary system
formulated by the
Board of
Directors or
Remuneration
and  Assessment
Committee  will
be linked to the
imptementation
of the Company's
measures on
filling returns.

5. If the Company
implements
equity  incentive
in the future, |
! premise that the
i exercise
conditions of
; equity  incentive
i will be linked with
the
implementation
of the Company's
measures on
filling returns.

6. 1f Shenzhen
stock  exchange
requires adjusting
the commitiment
issued by myself
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Saurces of Cammitment ~ “Type pf__:_ | Contentof Commitment | Commitment -
commitment party | ‘commitment |  Comriifrient ©time “period T
: : during the audit
process, the
relevant
commitment
items shall be
adjusted
accordingly
according to the
requirements of :
Shenzhen  Stock i
Exchange.

7. From the
issuance date of
the commitment
to the completicn
of the major asset
restructuring  of
the listed
company, if the
Ll . CSRC and !
< . Shenzhen  Stock
- w Exchange (SZSE}
makes other new
regulatory
provisions
regarding the
filling of return
measwes and its
commitment, and
the ahove
commitment
cannot meet such
praovisions of the
CSRC and
Shenzhen Stock
Exchange {SZSE), §
pramise to issue a
supplemental
commitment  in
accordance  with
their latest
pravisions at that
_itime. o
1. The Company is
a private limited
company legally
registered, validly
existing and in
goad standing
under the laws of
England and
Wales, with its
registered office
at 10 Bishops
Other Square, London . Under normal
commitments El &EG, United April 26", 2018 [995-12-31 performance
Kingdom, and Is !
principally '
engaged in i
temporary
employment
agency activities; !
2. The Company |
does nat  have |
any affiliation ;
with the fisted ;
company and has |

‘Performarice”

linvestigo Limited
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-1 Contentof  ~ | - Commitment ...| Commitme t
71 commitirent” 17 wime’ Y | pen
not

recommended
any director,
supervisor or
senjor
management  to
the listed
company;

3. The related
Iparties of the
fCompanv, the
sharehclders  of
the Company and
- " ithe dizeclurs,
- isupervisors  and
emplayees of the
. : Company do not
R T hald any
C - eguity/shares or
have any other
interests in the
top five
suppliers/custom
ers of the listed
company.

4. The Company
undertakes to
perform s
canfidentiality
obligations in
oo relation to the
T 3 Transaction in
A accordance  with
the provisions of
the Share
Transfer
Agreement;

5. The Company
and the directors,
supervisors  and
senior
management of
the Company
have not made
ary transactions
in the shares of
the listed
company since six
manths prior to
the date of the
initial suspension
of trading of the
shares of the
listed company
due to the
transaction and

Commitment .
party’

have not
disclosed any
insider

infarmation ta
any third party in
relation to the
transaction.

The Company
undertakes that it
will provide
relevant
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Tcommitinent: party” © commitment commitment |’ time " period

R information  of
the Transaction
to the \Listed
Company in a
timely manner in
accordance  with
the requirements
of CSRC and
Shenzhen  Stock

" - Sourcesof | Commitmient | Typeof 1 contentof Commitment Commitment | - i
Fmisiatd s e L C ’ s | Performance

Exchange and
that the
documents,
materials and
infermation

. provided are true,
accurate,

complete and in
compliance  with
the reguirements
. ! of Article 26 of
R . the
T Administrative

Measures for the
Reorganization of
Materiol Assets of
Listed Companies.
The Company
also  undertakes
that if the

documents,
materials and
information
provided are
frauduient,
misteading afr

misteading,  the
Company  shall
not be liable for
any damages,
fraud, misleading
statement ar
material
omission, causing
losses  ta  the
listed company or
investors, the
Company will, in
accordance  with
Article 26 of the
Administrative
Measures for the
Reorganization of
Listed Companies
Article 26 of the
Measures for the
Administration of
Majar Assets
Reorganjzation of
Listed Companies.,
1. Fulfil(2) is a

private limited
company legally
L{Fulfil (2) Other registered, validly Under normal

IApril 26", 2018 9999-123-31
perfarmance

“Limited commitments existing and well
rurn  under the
laws of England

and Wales with
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its registered
office at  Cfo
Investigo, 10
Bishops Square,
Londen EX 6EG
and its
shareholders
being Fulfil{1)
Topco. Limited.

2. Fulfi{2) has full :
ownership by law |
of ali shares of
Investigo's
ordinary shares, '
has satisfied its
contribution
obligations under
its  Articles  of
Assaciation, and
has the right to
transfer and deal
in  such shares
under the
transaction.

3. Fulfil{2}'s
ownership of
investigo' s shares
is clear and there
are no ownership
disputes with
third parties,

4. The equity In
Investigo held by
Fuifil{2) at the
time of
settlement of this
transaction is not
subject to pledge,
mortgage, other
security or third
party interests or
restrictions, nor is
it sublect to any

judicial or
arbitration
procedures.

5. Fuifil{2) has the
requisite
authority to enter
into the

agreement for
this  transaction
and to perform its
obligations
thereunder.

6. Fulfil(2}) does
not have any
reiationship with
listed companies
and does not
recommend
directors,
supervisars or
senior
management to
listed companies;
Fulfil{2)'s

. .- Sources of Commitment Typeof -~ |- ~Contentof . |. Commitment {. Commithent | ~ -4 .5
T e LR e TR P R Ca o Y .=oo . 1o Petformance.
-commitrnen party’ commitment <“comimftment |- time eriod el TSR
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Spurces nf 6 it
- commitment . party

&

- -Contentof - Compmitment Commitment . .
RO 1 L ..} Performance -
commitment time period ]
directors, senior
management and
key personnel do

not hold positions

a8

in listed
companies;

Fulfif2) does not
have a

relationship  with
Investigo's top 5
customers  and
suppliers  during
the reparting

period.
7. Fulfil(2} and
Fuifil{2)'s
shareholders

- have not been
subject ta

. o administrative or
- : criminal penalties
in the fast five
years related to
the Chinese
securities market,
or involved in

majar civi
litigation or
arbitration
related to
econamic

disputes; there
are no cases of
failire to repay
large amounts of
debt on  time,
fallure to fulfili
cornmitments,

administrative

regulatory
measures taken
by the

CSRC(hereinafter
referred to  as
"CSRC"), or
disciptinary
actions by the
stock  exchanges.
8. Fuifil{2) and
Fulfif(2)'s
shareholders
have not traded
in  the listed
company's shares
since  the  six
months prior te
the date of the
first  suspension
of the listed
company's shares
as a result of this
transaction, and

have not
disclosed any
insider
information
about the
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. Sourcesof | _Commitment * 1 .. Type of . Content of Commitment ~ [ B
Ctommitment | paty | 1 eommiitrhent | " Fommitment T otime '
’ o transaction to any
third party.
g, Fulfil(2)

undertakes that it
will not, and wiil

: cause its
subsidiaries or
related
companies not to,
directly or
indirectly, engage
in human

resources-refated
business, cr other
business identical
or similar to the
husiness in which
Investigo is
engaged, on
R : behalf of any
s parson, in  all
) ' countries
{jurisdictions} in
which  Investigo
has offices,
including, without
limitation, the
United Kingdom
and the United
States, without
the prior written
consent of the
listing company,
as of the date of
the Stock Fransfer
Agreement.

10. Fulfil{2)
undertakes that it
will ot seek
impraper profits
in related
transactions with
Investigo and
jisted companies.
In the event that
Investigo and
iisted companies
are required to
engage in related
transactions with

Fulfil{2) or
companies
controlled by

Fulfil(2), Fuifil{2)
undertakes that
such refated
transactions will
be carried out in
strict  accordance
with the relevant
legal procedures
and at  arm's
length in  the
market, and that
it will promote
fair and eguitable
prices, terms and
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© Sourcesof - .

" party’

,Commitment - |-

“commitment

- Cor}térit of
-commitrier

nt

Commitment
time" <"

- '.'bériBt’l ‘

©_ Commitment

- performance © -

conditions of the
related
transactions, and

will not require
Investigo and
listed companies
to grant more
favorable terms
than those of
unaffiliated third
parties.

11, Fulfill  {2)
guarantees that
the  enterprises
controlied by
fulfifl (2] and
fulfitt {2) shall be
separated  from
investigo and

listed companies
in terms of assets,

personnel,
finance,
institutions  and
business, and
shall strictly abide
by the relevant
provisions of
China  Securities
Regutatory

Commission  on
the independence

of listed
companies. Fulfil
{2} and other

subsidiaries
under its control
guarantee not to
occupy the funds
of investiga,
listed companies
and their
controlled
subsidiaries in
any way. As of
the delivery date
of this
transaction, fulfil
(2} will no longer
occupy funds;
fulfill (2) promises
e] provide
relevant
infarmation of

this  transaction
to listed
companies in

time according to
the requirements
of China
Securities
Regulatory
Commission and /
or Shenzhen
Stock  Exchange,

and the
|documents,
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Sourges of Commitment - Type of . Content of Commitment Commitment . _
commitment . party commitment commiitment ' time - | - pefiod
T materials  and
information
provided are true,
accurate and
compiete. if there
is any fraud,
misteading
statement or
material omission
in the documents,
materiais and
information
provided, causing :
fosses  lw the }
llisted company or
investors, Fulfil{2)
will be liable for
compensation
according to the
law. Hf Fulfil(2} is
investigated by
the judicial
authorities or by
the CSRC far
aliegedly making

erformance

false records, ;
misleading !
staterments or !
material i
omissions in the

infermation

provided aor

) disclosed, Fulfil(2)
o will suspend the
S transfer of shares
(if any) in which it
has an interest in
the fisted
company until the
conclusion of the :
investigation is !
clear. During the

process of
participating  in !
the

implementation
of this major
asset
restructuring,
Fulfi{2) armd its
controlled
entities have not
been involved in
insider  trading
related to this
major asset
restructuring, nor
have they been
subject to any :
administrative
penalties  issued
by the CSRC,
criminal |
penalties, or been
involved in  any
major civil
litigation _ related
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Sources of. <. Commitment .| Type of
: tn T party’ commitment | commitment time
to econamic
disputes  within
the past 36
months.

I Letter of
Commitment on
the Truthfulress,
Accuracy and |
Completeness of
the Information
Pravided

1. The Company
has provided
original  written
materials, copies
of materials,
photacapies,
;confirmation

Contentof | Commitment - 4 Commitment - - ek .0
o : : S e 4. Performance

Hetters and
certificates in
cannection  with
this material
asset

raorganization;
the  documents
and materials
provided by the
Company are
true, accurate, :
complete and
T valid, and there is
' no concealment, '
falsity or material i
- omission, and {
i

(Commiitments . [Beijing Career Other where the Under normal
R e T VR .
] . |\nternational Co., . documents  and iApril 26", 2018 19999-.12-31
commitments X performance !
. |itd. materials are

copies or
photocopies, they :
are cansistent
and in conformity i
with the originals. E
2. The Company E
will disclose or
provide

information in a
timely and fair
manner in  the

process of
participating i
the

implementation
of the major asset
restructuring, |
guarantee  that
the information
disclosed or
provided hy the
Company for the
majar asset
rastructuring
{regardless of the
object, occasion,
content of
manner of
providing such
information] are
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Cq’mmit@gr’\g o Typeof ) Contggtof | Commitment - | Commitment -
| U gEry™ " | “commitment | commitmient | tme |7 périod "
true, accurate
and complete,
without any false

records,
misleading
statements or
material
omissions. If the
Campany violates
the above
undertakings and
causes [osses to
the  Company's
shareholders,
especiaily  small
and medium-
sized  investors,
the Campany
shall bear
individual and
joint liability for
compensation in
accordance  with
the law.

1.  Commitment
on legal
compliance and
integrity and the
zbsence of insider
trading

[The Company and
the  institutions
controlied by the
Company in the

“Seurces of
T commniitriént

- Performance:

course of
participating  in
the

imptementation
of this major
asset
reorganization are
not under
investigation  or
filed for
investigation for
suspected insider
trading in refation
to this  major
asset
reorganization,
and have not
been subject to
administrative
penalties
imposed by the
CSRC within the
last thirty-six
manths, nor have
they been subject
o any criminal
penalties ar
involved in any
significant civil

litigation or
arbitration
relating to
economic
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| *Cominjtment -

. ¢ Sources of ¥
SOaERT . 5 R RN

‘”"Co'fr'im!’t._rr{_g.rjt‘  Type of | - Contentof.’
Y eCparky” | commitment -|- commiteient . -
disputes.

1, If The Company
intends to reduce
its shareholding
after the
expiration of the
lock-up period, it
will carefully
comply with the
relevant
regulations of
China Securities
Regulatary
Conrninission  and
Shenzhen  Stock
Exchange on the
reduction of
shareholding by
sharehalders
holding more
than 5% shares of
a listed company,
and prudently
formulate 2 share
reduction plan to
gradually reduce
its shareholding
after the
expiration of the
lock-up  period,
raking into
account the
needs of
Sharea.flecrease stgbilizing sh.are lune 8%, 2017 9099-13-31 Urider normal
commithent price, conducting performance
business and
capital operation
of the Company.
2. The reduction
of The Company's
sharehoiding shall
comply with the
provisions of
relevant laws,
rules and
regulations,
including but not
limited tc the
methods of
centralized
auction  trading
on the exchange,
biock trading,
agreement
transfer, etc.

3. if The Campany
intends to reduce
its  shareholding
within twa years
after the
expiration of the
lock-up  pericd,
the reduction
price shall not be
lower than the
issue price (the
issue price of the

" IKhorgos Taiyong
Kangda Venture
Capitai Co., Ltd
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- Sources of :Zf::* -"Commitment Type of Content of Commitment | Commitment _ performance
Uénmititmént < |0 7 party " eommitmont ccommitment | - cfithe O 7 period : ‘
T issuer's initial

public offering of
shares, and if The
Company ex-
rights and ex-
dividend due to
cash  dividends,
stock  dividend,
capital increase,
issuance of new
shares, etc. after
listing, ex-rights
and  ex-dividend
shall be treated in
accordance  with
the relevant
provisions of the
stock exchange).
Within two years
after the
expiration of the
fock-up  period,
the accumulated
reduction in the
number of shares
hel¢ by  the
Company  shall
not exceed 50%
of the total
number of shares ;
held by the:
Company, If the
shares held by
the Company
change due to.
equity i
distribution,
capital reduction
or share
reduction, etc.,
the amount of
transferable
shares  in the
corresponding
yvear shall  be
changed
accordingly.

4. Before The
Company reduces
its shareholding
in the Company,
it shall make a

|

pubiic
announcement
three trading

days in advance
and perform its
information

disclosure

obligations in a
timely and
accurate manner
in accordance
with the rules of
the $Shenzhen
Stock  Exchange;
except when The
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ominitiient”

| ~Commitment

" party”

Type of
commiitment

Content of -
‘commitment

Commitment '
“ time |

" perlod ©

- Commitment .

Performance -

Company  holds
less than 5% of
the  Company's
shares,

5. If The Company
reduces its
shareholding  in
violation of
relevant laws,
reguiations and
commitments,
The Company will
publicly  explain
Lher specific

ireasons for not

fulfilling its
commitments
and apologize to
its  shareholders
and public
investors on the
disclasure media
designated by the
General Meeting
of Sharehoiders
and the CSRC,
and shali not
reduce its
shareholding  in
the Company
within six
months.

ejjing Career
nternational Co.,
Lid.

Dividend
commitment

Existing and
future whalfy-
owned or holding
subsidiaries
estabiished by
the Company
shall, after the
listtng of the
Company, pay
anntal cash
dividends to The
Company in an
amount not less
than 30% of their
distributable
profits for the
year. In
accordance  with
the relevant
regulations and
the
aforementioned
dividend
distribution
principle, the
Campany will
ensure that the
Articies of
Association of the
subsidiaries  are
improved to
comply with the
relevant
regulations.

fune 8™, 2017

9999-12-31

Under normal
performance

[Khorgos Taiyong

Commitments on

1. The Company

November 8™,

9099-12-31

Under normal
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- Type of “ Content of .Commitment | . .. ..
B e Ry TRY T A L e o] sPerformance
““tofmmitment ‘commitment .- : - .

Kangda Venture horizontat and its wholly- performance

iCapital Co,, Ltd competition, owned or holding
related subsidiaries

transactions and  |{other than the

capital Issuer and its

occupation subsidiaries}) do

nat, and will not,

directly or

indirectly controf
any business or
enterprise  that
causes or may !
cause direct or
indirect
competition with
the main business
of Career
International, in
any way, within
or outside China,
nor does The
Company or its
wholly-owned or
holding
subsidiaries
[other than the
Issuer and its
subsidiaries}
engage in  any i
services that are
identica! or
similar to those of |
Career 1
International.

2. If Career
International
believes that The
Company or each
of its  wholly-
owned or holding
subsidiaries
{other than the
Issuer and its
subsidiaries) is
engaged in @

business that
competes  with
Career
International's
business, the

Company will be
willing to transfer
such  assets or
equity to Career
International at a :
fair and
reasonable price.
3. If there is any
business :
opportunity that |
may directly or
indirectly
compete with
Career
International's
maln business in
the future, the
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Commitment Type of Content of . Commitment | Commitment | . ...
. . L Loarme Lk . - e |.. Performance .
C.opartyt 7 “tommitment commitment “ time ) period -
Company  shall
immediately
notify Career !}
International and
use its hest
efforts to cause
such business
opportunity to be
offered to Career
International first
on terms and
conditions
reasenably
acceptable to
Career
International, and
Career
International shail
have presmgption
right for  such
business. The
Company :
undertakes to
compensate
Career
International and

the other
shareholders  for
all josses,
damages and
expenses

incurred  as  a
result of a hreach
of any of the
terms  of this
commitment
letter. This Letter
of  Commitment
shall be effective
from the date it is
signed and sealed
by the Company
unitil The
Company <ceases
to be E]
shareholder  of
Career
International.

Mhe warranties
and undertakings
given by the
Company in this
commitment
letter are made
on behalf of the
Company and
other enterprises
directly or
indirectly
controlled by the
__|Company.
Cnrr_zmitments on 1y my close
horizontal relatives and
ao Yong; Li competition, November 9, Under normal
.- tYuezhang refated whally-owned oMa015 9999-12-31 performance
) transactions and holding

capital subsidiaries (other
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- SBurces of | |, -Commitment . Typeof _ | - Contentof | Commitment Commitment o
Eafraontibi LRI N4 P PR A Py R IR L I P A Performance
party -commitment commitmernt “f ©  -time: - perlod
occupation than the Issuer
and its

subsidiaries) da
not, and will not,
directly or
indirectly control
any business or
enterprise that|
causes or may
cause direct or
indirect

competition  with
the main business
of Career
Internaticnal, in
any way, within or
outside China, nor
do I, my close

refatives, or
wholly-owned  or
hoiding

subsidiaries {other
than the lIssuer
and its
subsidiaries)

engage in  any
services that are
identicaf, similar|
to or replace those

of Career
Hnternational.
2. If  Career

jinternational

believes that |,
my close relatives
and wholly-
owned or holding
subsidiaries

{other than the
fssuer and its
subsidiaries) are
engaged in a

business that
campetes  with
Career

international's
business, |, my
close relatives
and wholly-
owned or holding
sibsidiaries
{other than the
Issuer  and  its
subsidiaries) will
he willing to
transfer such
assefs or equity
to Career
International at a
fair and
reasonable price.
3, if there Is any
business
opportunity  that
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~ Commitment Type of Conténtof - - | Commitmeéiit -  Commitment -1 - - ..~
T R A D TR BT ERT I P ‘ Wi nge o B Performance
. party commitment commitment period” - - )

may directly or

indirectly

compete with

Career

international's |

main business in

the future, 1 and ;

my close relatives

shall immediately

notify Career

Internaticnal and

use  its  best

efforts to cause

such busiziess

opportunity to be

offered to Career

International first

on terms and

canditions

reasonably

acceptable to

Career

international, and

Career

international shall

have preemption

right for such

business. |

undertake to

compensate

Career

International and

‘the other

shareholders for

all losses,

damages and

expenses

incurred  as 3

result of a breach

of any of the

terms  of  this

commitment

életter‘

;This letter  of

wcommitment s

leffective from the

[date of my

jsignature until i

icease to be a

!shazeholder of

iCareer

iInternational. The

undertakings and

commitments

made by me in

this commitment

letter are made

an  behalf of

myself, my close

family members

and other

companies

controlled by me.
JCAREER }Commitments on  {Take measures to CAREER
NTERNATIONAL  |horizontal avoid as far as |November 9%, 0999-12-31 INTERNATIONAL
[{HONG KONG) competition, possible the |2015 [HONG KONG)
HLIMITED; Khorgos [related gcourrence of LIMITED is no
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[ Sourcasef | Commitment Typeof | Cafteptof “:| -Commitment | Commitment
*“gommitment™ |- -, party * commitment | ~cofmitment © | - #ine * © | perlod
I ' Taiyong Kangda transactions and  [connected longer a
_|venture Capital capital transactions with shareholder of
) Co., Ltd occupation Career maore than 5%
Internationai and and its
its  subordinate performance is
enterprises, and completed, and
for those related Khorgos Taiyong
transactions that Kangta Venture
cannot be Capital Co., Ltd
avoided, ensure Under narmal
that the decision- performance
making
procedures  and
recusal  system
far related
transactions  are
strictly perfarmed
in accardance
with the
principles of
fairness and
transparency, and
at the same time,
fulfill the
obfigations of
information
disclosure in a
timely manner in
accordance  with
relevant
regulations;
ensure that the
legitimate rights
and interests of
Career
International, s
subordinate
enterprises  and
cther
shareholders of
Career
International will
not be harmed
through related
transactions.
Fullgoal  Fuzeng I/The  company
Equity-based undertake not to
Pension Products transfer the
— Bank of China above-mentioned
Limited; Fullgoal shares subscribed
4Fund - Guotai by me/the
dfunan Securities - company within 6
ullgoal Fund - months from the
{Essence Securities date of listing of
HAsset the shares issued
Management Restricted share by Beijing Carser
|Plan: Fullgoal jcommitments International Ca,,
und — Western Ltd.
|Securities Co., The  Company/l
Ltd. — Fullgoal apply for a lock-
und Western up of the above
;|Securities  Fixed shares subscribed
A{lncome  Selected by the Company/l
{Assets Single for 2 period of &
< #|Asset months from the
{|Management date of listing of
“|Plan; Basic the shares issued

: 'Pérfdrmance Ex

August 6, 2021 [2022-02-03 Performed
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Sources of - ‘Commitment- | Commitment

S e 7| eted

" Patty © Y comimittent’ 7|~ commitiment
= |Pension fund by Beijing Career
416021 Interrationat Co.,
combination; i1d,
LT|lCBC — Guangfa
“|Stakle  Growth
Securities
Jinvestment Fund;
CBC — Guangfa
Stable Return
- tHybrid  Securities
Investment Fund;
-|GF Fund
Management Co.,
irtd. — Social
Security Fund 420
Combination;
-iBank of China
» [Limited —
Guangfa Juheng
Six-Month
- Holding  Perlod 1
" IHybrld  Securities
nvestmeant Fund;
Bank of China
Limited -
~Guangfa
'|Emerging
Industry  Select
Flexible Allocation
Hybric ~ Fund;
China
Caonstruction
Bank — Guangfa
GEM Two-Year
Fixed income
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund;
“Henan
Investment Group
" jCo., ttd.; China
Asset
_.:Management -
Giloxin
slovestment  Co.,
Ltd. - China Asset
Management -
Guoxin Single
JAsset
‘[Management
Plan No. 2; Social
ISecurity Fund 403
Combination;
China

cemmitment | Typeof - |- Contento f ‘Performance

ank —Hua Xia
ividend Hybrid
pen-ended
{Securities
;|Investment Fund;
ank of
aimmunications
deo., Ltd. — Hua
ia Core Assets
{Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund;
wiShanghai Pudong
% -, " |Development




Beijing Career International Co., 1td. 2021 Annual Report

. rees of Commitment . Type of - . Content of . Commitment - |° Commitment L Lt
PR AP TR - R - B SR RE Peiformance
“fommitment | party commitment - Ctommitment T time - ‘period ) L
T t ¢ |Bank Co., Ltd. —

‘Hua Xia
Innovation Future
18-Month Closed-
Ended Hybrid
Fund; China
»|Canstruction
Bank - Hua Xia
- ilncome Hyhrid
Securities
- linvestment Fund;
= JBank of China
Limited - Hua Xia
Core Technology
6 Months Regular
{Open-Ended
T " iHybrid Fund;
’ % iAgricultural Bank
- |of China — Hua Xia
-~ {Renaissance
".|Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund;
“’Ichina
IConstruction
" Bank — Hua Xia
Technology
", finnovation Hybrid
Securities
. linvestment Fund;
_|Agricultural Bank
of China — Hua
Xia Vanguard
Technology One-
. fYear Fixed Income
“tHybrid Fund;
_ IHorizan Asset -
{China Citic Bank -
Horizan Asset
~CITHC Wealth
Management
RuiYin 1 Pooled
Asset
{Management
Y lplan; The
iHongkong and
Shanghai Banking
“Icorporation
limited  {HSBC);
xIChina Everhright
ank —Xingguan
Business  Model
“Preferred  Hybrid
“iSecurities
.lInvestment Fund

. |Not applicable
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_Commitment | Typeof | -Conteritof:

| Commitment | Commitment
party: | tommitmeént | ™ commitént |

SIS, | SRERENY 1 pétformance -
L time T period - |

2. If the assets or projects of the Company have profit forecast and the reporting period is still in the profit forecast
period, the Company shall make explanations on the assets or projects reaching the original profit forecast and the
reasons thereof

o Applicable v Not applicable

il. Non-operating Funds Occupied by Controlling Shareholders and their Related Parties to the Listed
Companies

. Applicable v Not applicahle

There were no non-aperating funds occupied by the controlling sharehelders and their related parties of the Company to the listed company
during the reporting period.

Ill. Non-compliance with external guarantees

1 Applicable v Not applicable

There were no irregularities in the Company's external guarantees during the reporting period.

IV. Statements of the Board of Directors on the Latest "Non-standard Audit Report”

o Applicable v Not applicable

V. Statements of the Board of Directors, the Board of Supervisors and Independent Directors {if any)
on the "Non-standard Audit Report” of the Accounting Firm during the Reporting Period

o Applicabte v Not applicable

V1. Statement of the Board of Directors on Changes in Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates or
Significant Accounting Error Correction during the Reporting Period

o Applicable v Not applicable

VIl Statement of Changes in the Scape of Consolidated Financial Statements Compared to the Prior
Year's Financial Report

v Applicable 11 Not applicable

Compared with the previous year, AxG Contracting LLC, Shanghai Wanhehe Information Technology Co., Ltd., Career Digital Technology
(Wuhu) Co., Ltd. and Career Smart Technology (Chongging} Co., Ltd. were added during the reporting period; Reduce five companies: Anhui
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Rongrui Human Resources Co., Ltd., Shanghai CoHirer Network Technotogy Co., Ltd,, Career Zhixin Human Rescurces (Changchun) Co., Ltd.,

Hunan Career Human Resources Co., Ltd. and Career international Search and Selection India Private Limited,

VIil. Appointment and Dismissal of Accounting Firm

Current appomted accountlng firm

Name of domestic accounting Frm calEr e & _ ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special Genera
o Partnership)

75

Huang Ying, liang Xiaolan

1 year for Huang Ying, and 4 years far Jiang Xiaolan|

accountants in the domestic accountmg f irm
Whether rehired an accounting firm

r1'Yes v ho

Engagement of an internal control audit accounting firm, financial advisor or sponsor

o Applicable v Ngt applicable

IX. Delisting upon Disclosure of the Annual Report

i Applicable v Not applicable

X. Matters Related to Insolvency Reorganization

a Applicable v Not applicable

There were ne matters related to insolvency rearganization during the reporting period.

Xi. Significant Litigation and Arbitration Matters

O Applicable v Not applicable

There were no significant litigation or arbitration matters during the year.

Xli. Penalties and Corrections

o Applicablie v Not applicable

There were no penalties or corrections taken by the Company during the reperting period.

XI1L Integrity of the Company, Its Controlling Shareholders and Actual Controllers
3 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

XIV. Significant Related Transactions
1. Related Transactions Related to Daily Operations

3 Applicable v Not applicable
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There was no related transaction related to daily cperations during the reporting period.

2. Related Transactions Arising from the Acquisition or Sale of Assets or Equities

0 Applicable v Not applicable

There was no transaction related to the acquisition or sale of assets or equities during the reporting period.

3. Related Transactions for joint Foreign Investment

1 Applicable v Not applicable

There was na related transactiur uf juint foreign Investment in the Company during the reporting period.

4. Related Credit and Debt Transactions

o Applicable v Not applicable

There was no related credit and debt transaction during the reporting period.

5. Transactions with Finance Companies with which Affiliated Relationships Exist
 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There was nc deposit, loan, credit or other financial business between the Company and the finance companies with which it had a relationship
and related parties.

6. Transactions hetween the finance Company Controiled by the Company and Related Parties

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There was no deposit, ioan, credit or other financial business between the finance company contralled by the Company and related parties.

7. Other Significant Related Transactions

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There was no other significant related transaction during the reporting period.

XV. Significant Contracts and Their Performance
1. Trusteeship, Contracting and Leasing
{1}  Trusteeship

1z Applicable v Not applicable
There was no trusteeship during the reporting period.

(2) Contracting

0 Applicable v Not applicable

There was no contracting during the reporting period.
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{3) Leasing

V Applicable .3 Not applicable
Description of leasing

Based on the industry characteristics and actual operational needs of the Company's human resources services business, the Company's
office properties are leased. As of the end of the reporting period, the Company and its subsidiaries have leased more than 112 properties with
a total leased area of more than 42,600 square meters at home and abroad.

Projects resulting in a profit or lass of 10% or more of the Company's total profit during the reporting period.
21 Applicable v Not applicable

There was no project resulting in a profit or loss of 20% or more of the Company's total profit during the regorting period.

2. Significant Guarantees

01 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

There was no guarantee during the reporting period.

3.  Entrusting Others to Manage Cash Assets
{1}  Entrusted Financial Management

r: Applicable v Not applicable

There is no entrusted financial management during the reporting pericd.

{2] Entrustedloans

0 Applicable v Not applicable

There was no entrusted loan during the reporting period.

4.  Other Significant Contracts

o Appiicable v Not applicable

There was no other significant contract during the reporting period.

XVI. Statement of Other Significant Events

v Applicable 5 Not applicable

1.ssuance of A shares to specific targets

The Company held the Twenty-second Meeting of the Seccnd Session of the Board of Directors and the Nineteenth Meeting of the
Second Session of the Board of Supervisors on September 23th, 2020 1o consider and approve the relevant proposals for the issuance of shares
by the Company to specific targets, For details, the Company disclased on Cninfe.com on September 25, 2020 the Proposal on the Campany's
Proposal to Issue A Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Proposal to Issue Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Analysis Report on the
Feasibility of Using the Funds Raised from the Issue of Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Report on the Demonstration and Analysis of the
Issuance Plan for the Issuance of Shares to Specific Targets in FY2020, and the Notice on the Risk Warning and Megsures to Cover the Return and
Undertakings of Relevant Subjects in relation to the Issuance of Shares to Specific Targets in FY2020 for Dilution of Immediate Returns, and etc.;
Gn March 10%, 2021, the Company received the Letter of Notification of Opinion of the Audit Center on the Application of Beijing Career
International Co., Ltd. for Issuing Shares to Specific Objects issued by the Shenzhen Stock Exchange's Listing Audit Center, as detailed in the
Notice af Receipt of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange's "Letter of Noetification af Opinion of the Audit Center on the Application of Beijing Career

International Co., Ltd. for Issuing Shares to Specific Objects disclosed on Cninfo.com on the same day ( Notice No, 2021-035}
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On April 22™, 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued the Approval for the Registration of the issue of Shares to

Specified Objects by Beijing Career international Co., Lid. {Securities Regulatory Permit No. [2021] 1425}, approving the Company's applcation
for registration to issue shares to specified objects, and the Company issued 14,094,955 A shares to specified objects at an issue price of CNY
53.92 per share, raising gross funds of CNY 752,999,973.60 and net funds of CNY 748,113,275.49. The Capital Verification Report
{XYZH/2021B]AA20592) and the Capital Verification Report {XYZH/2021BIAA20593) were issued on fuly 20%, 2021 and July 227, 2021
respectively by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership), which verified the availability of the Company's funds
raised and the deduction of relevant expenses. As at the date of this report, the issue has been completed and the listing date was August 6%,
2021, as set out in the Announcement on the Listing of Shares Issued to Specific Targets on the Growth Enterprise Market of Belfing Career
International Co., Ltd. disclosed on Cninfo.com on August 4%, 2021,

2. Reduction in sharehcldings and changes in shares by controlling shareholders, specific sharehaiders, directors and supervisors

(1)On February 24, 2021, we received the letter of Notification of Shareholding Reduction Plan from Hangzhou Changdi Equity
Investment Partnership {Limited Partnership), a specific shareholder of the Company, holding 8,604,400 shares of the Company (4.7056% of the
current total share capital of the Company), which plans to reduce its sharehoiding of 5,485,680 shares of the Company {3.0000% of the totai
share capital of the Company) by way of centralized bidding and block transaction. The reduction by way of centralized bidding will take place
within three months after fifteen trading days from the date of annauncement of this shareholding reduction plan, and the reduction by way of
block trading will t1ake place within three months after three trading days fram the date of anncuncement of this shareholding reduction
plan.For details, please refer to the Pre-disclosure Notice on the Planned Shareholding Reduction by Certain Shareholders (Notice No. 2021-028)
disclosed by the Company on Cninfo.com on February 25%, 2021; a total of 4,743,000 shares of the Company (representing 2.59% of the totaf
share capital of the Campany for the period) were reduced as at the end aof the reporting period; the reduction was campleted.

{2}0n February 25", 2021, the Company received the Letter of Notification of Shareholding Reductian Pian from Horgos Taiyong Kangda
Venture Capital Co., Htd., the controfling shareholder of the Company, holding 65,347,566 shares in eirculation of the Company {accounting for
35.74% of the total share capital of Career International for the period), which intends to reduce its sharehoiding by 5,485,680 shares in two
ways, namely block trading and centralized bidding. The reduction by way of centralized bidding will take place within three months after
fifteen trading days from the date of announcement of this shareholding reduction plan, and the reduction by way of block trading will take
place within three menths after three trading days from the date of anncuncement of this shareholding reduction plan. For details, please refer
to the Pre-disclosure Notice on the Planned Shareholding Reduction by Controlling Shareholders and Sharehoiding Reduction by Some Directors
and Senior Management {Notice No. 2021-033) disclosed by the Company an Cninfo.com on February 26", 2021; a total of 5,485,020 shares of
the Company {representing 3.00% of the total share capital of the Campany for the period) were reduced as at the end of the reporting period;
the reduction was completed.

(3)0n May 28", 2021, the Letter of Notification of Shareholding Reduction Plan was received from Tianjin Qite, a shareholder holding mare
than 5% of the shares of the Company, Career Search, a specific shareholder, Ms. Chen Song, the secretary to the board of directors and chief
financial officer, Ms. Zeng Cheng, a deputy general manager, and Mr. Duan Lixin, a deputy general manager, respectively.

Tianjin Qite holds 11,030,462 circulating shares of the Company (accounting for £.0344% of the total share capital of Career International
for the period} and plans to reduce its shareholding of 2,479,400 shares by way of centralized competitive bidding and block trading{cf which
Ms. Chen Song, secretary to the board of directors and chief financial officer of the Company, intends to reduce her holding by 150,000 shares
in the above manner; Ms. Zeng Cheng, deputy general manager, intends to reduce her holding by 200,000 shares in the above manner; Mr.
Duan Lixin, deputy general manager, intends to reduce his holding by 150,000 shares in the above manner; Ms. Zhang Yuan, deputy general
manager, intends to reduce her holding by 36,000 shares in the above manner; the above reduction plan does not exceed 25% of her own
indirect holding of the Company's shares), representing 1.3564% of the totat share capital of Career International for the period

Career Search, which holds 4,155,165 shares in circulation (2.2732% of the total share capital of Career International), plans to reduce its
shareholding by 400,000 shares through both block trading and centralized bidding(all shares of the Company indirectly held by Mr. GUQ XIN, a
director and deputy general manager of the Company; the above reduction plan does not exceed 25% of Mr. GUO XIN's own indirect
shareholding in the Company}, representing 0.2188% of the total share capital of Career International for the period.

@Ms. Chen Song, secretary of the board of directors and chief financial officer, directly held 255,000 shares (0.1395% of the total share
capital of Career Internationa! for the period), of which 102,000 shares {0.0558% of the tota! share capital of Career International for the periad)
were in circulation. Reduction of 63,750 outstanding shares through centralised bidding and block trading; accounting for 0.0349% of the total
share capital of Career for the period;

@Ms. Zeng Cheng, deputy general manager, directly held 280,000 shares {0.1532% of the total share capital of Career International for
the period), of which £12,000 shares (0.0613% of the total share capital of Career International for the period) were in circulation. Reduction of
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70,000 circulation shares through centralized bidding and block trading; accounting for 0.0383% of the total share capital of Career international

for the period.

@Mi. Duan Lixin, deputy general manager, directly held 255,000 shares {0.1395% of the total share capital of Career Internationai for the
period), of which 102,000 shares (0.0558% of the total share capital of Career International for the period) were in circulation. Reduction of
63,750 outstanding shares through centralised bidding and block trading; accounting for 0.0349% of the total share capital of Career
Irternational for the period.

The above-mentioned reduction by way of black trading will take place within 9G days after three trading days from the date of
announcement of the reduction plan, while the reduction by way of centralized bidding will take place within 90 days after fifteen trading days
fram the date of anncuncement of the reduction plan. For details, please refer to the Pre-disclosure Notice en the Planned Shoreholding
Reduction by Shareholders Halding 5% or More of Shares and Shareholding Reduction by Some Directors and Senior Management (Notice No.
2021-064) disclosed by the Company on Cninfo.com on May 28", 2021.

On September 227, 2021, the above shareholders' shareholding reduction plan expired and Tianjin Qite did not reduce its holdings.

Reduction of 400,000 shares in the company (0.2032% of the total share capital of the company) by a specific shareholder, Career Search;

Ms. Chen Song, secretary of the board of directors and chief financia! officer, reduced her direct holding of 63,700 shares of the Company
(0.0324% of the tatal share capital of the Company);

Ms. Zeng Cheng, deputy general manager, reduced her direct holding of 70,000 shares of the Company {0.0324% of the totat share capital
of the Company};

Mr. Duan Lixin, deputy general manager, reduced his direct helding of 63,700 shares of the Company {0.0324% of the total share capital of
the Company};

On the same day, Tianjin Qite issued a new Notice of Shareholding Reduction Plan, and details of the above reduction and the new
reduction plan are set out in the Natice on the Completion of the Shareholding Reduction Plan of Some Directors, Senior Management and
Specific Shareholders and the Expiry of the Shareholding Reduction Pian of Shareholders Holding More than 5% of Shores and Pre-disclosure bf
the New Reduction Plan {Notice No. 2021-085) disclosed by the Company on Cninfo.com on September 22°9, 2021,

As at the end of the reporting period, Tianjin Qite had reduced its shareholding in the Company by a total of 2,479,400 shares (accounting
for 1.259% of the tota! share capital of the Company for the periad}; the reduction was completed. For details, please refer to the Notice on the
Reduction of Shareholdings by Certain Shareholders by More than Holf the Reduction Ratio Reaches 1% and the Early Completion of the
Reduction Plan {Notice No. 2021-096) disclosed by the Company on Cninfo.com on November 15%, 2021.

3. Release of the first tranche of restricted shares and repurchase
On February 4%, 2021, the Company held the first meeting of the Third Sesston of the Board of Directors and the first meeting of the Third

Session of the Board of Supervisors and considered and passed the Proposai on Adjusting the Repurchase Price of the Company's 2019
Restricted Share Incentive Scheme and the Proposal on Repurchasing and Canceflation of Part of the Restricted Shores Granted but Not Yet
Unlacked. The independent directors of the company expressed their independent opinions on this issue. Two incentive abjects of the initial
grant were no longer qualified for incentive because they left the company, and 18 incentive objects were not qualified for incentive because
their personal performance assessment did not reach excellent, and the corresponding release factor of the first reiease period was 80%, and
part or all of the restricted shares granted to them but not yet released from restriction could not te released fram restriction. |n accordance
with the relevant laws, regulations and regulatary documents such as the Administrative Measures an Share Incentives for Listed Companies
and the provisions of the 2019 Restricted Share Incentive Plan, the Company will repurchase and cancel a total of 63,160 restricted shares
granted to it but not yet released from restriction of safe at a repurchase price of CNY 15.023 per share.

At the same time, the Proposol on the Achievement of the Conditions for the Release of the First Release Restriction Period of the 2019
Restricted Stock Incentive Plan was considered and passed. The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisars of the Company considerad that
the first restriction period of the restricted stock granted for the first time under the incentive plan had expired, and the conditions for the
release of the performance indicators and other conditions for the release of the restriction had been achieved, which satisfied the conditions
for the release of the first release restriction period of the first grant part of the incentive plan, and agreed that the Company should release the
restriction for the incentive objects who met the conditions for the release of the restriction and handle the corresponding procedures for the
release of the restriction. The number of restricted shares released from restriction under the first phase of the Company's 2019 restricted
share incentive plan was 867,840 shares.

On February 24™, 2021, the Company held the Second Extracrdinary General Meeting of 2021 and considered and passed the Proposal to
Repurchase and Cance! Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Nat Yet Unlocked as a special resolution, which was passed by more than two-
thirds of the total number of shares with valid voting rights held by the shareholders attending the General Meeting. As at the end of the
reporting period, the repurchase and cancellation of the above shares had been completed.

4. |mplementation of the 2021 half-yearly equity distribution plan
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The prafit distribution plan for the half-year of 2021 has been censidered and approved at the Third Extraordinary General Meeting of the

Company in 2021. The Company will distribute CNY 0.950000 in cash (including tax} for every 10 shares to all shareholders on the basis of the
total existing share capitat of 196,887,795 shares of the Company, resulting in a total cash dividend of CNY 18,704,340.53. The implernentation
was completed on November 2™, 2021, as detailed in the Notice of Implementation of the Half-yearly Equity Distribution for 2021 (Notice No.
2021-093) disclosed by the Company on www.cninfo.com.cn on Octaber 26, 2021.

XVILSignificant Events of Company's Subsidiaries

o Applicable v Not applicable
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Section VIl. Stock Changes and Shareholder Information

i. Stock Changes
1. Details of stock changes

Unit: Per share

Befbrel:rjé-chéﬁgé'i- ' Increase or deérea
.- lssue of,
] R
new 'I.;T}are_s
13,163
2,856,000  1.56% 14,094,955 931,000~ 7 16,019,955 8.14%
£.00% 0.00%
2, State-owned legal person °- 0.00% 1,112,759 1‘1125‘; 1,112,759 0.57%
10,196
2,856,000 1.56% 11,127,597 031,000 113,052,507 6.63%
Including: Domesticlegal, - -, o  0.00%11,127,597 A274 4 127597 5659
person's sharehalding ° . ! >97
ornéstic nataral person’s . A
shareholding - = "~ - " 3,856,000 1.55% 931,000 931,00 1,925000  0.98%
‘ o
0.00% 1,854,599 1’85‘;: 1,854,599  0.94%
' ¢.00% 1,854,599 1‘852; 1,854,509  0.94%
peison's shareholdi
= R oA
t £.00% 0.00%
180,000,00) 67,84) 180,867,84
98.44% 867,840 ° 80 18 91.86%
180,000.,00 867,84 180,867,584
o  98.44% 867,840 = g 180,867, 4 916
0,009 0.00%
0.00%] 0.00%
0,00%) 0.00%
,00) 4,031, ,887,
182,356.00 40,009 14,094,555 63,160 * ?91 196,887 73 100.00%

Reasons for chan"ges in sharesr
v Applicahte 0 Not applicable
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On February 4™, 2021, the Company held the First Meeting of the Third Session of the Board of Directors and the First Meeting of the

Third Session of the Board of Supervisors and considered and passed the Proposal on Adjusting the Repurchase Price of the Company’s 2019
Restricted Share {ncentive Plon and the Proposal on Repurchasing and Cancelling Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Unlocked.
The indeperdent directors of the Campany expressed their independent opinions in this regard. Two incentive recipients of the initial grant
were no longer qualified for the incentive because they teft the cornpany, and 18 incentive recipients were not qualified for the incentive
because their personal performance assessment did not reach the level of excelience, and the cerresponding release factor for the first refease
period was 80%, and some or ali of the restricted shares granted to them but not yet released from the restriction were not released from the
restriction. In accordance with the relevant laws, regulations and regulatory documents such as the Administrative Meosures on Share
Incentives for Listed Companies and the pravisions of the 2019 Restricted Shore Incentive Plan, the Company will repurchase and cancet a total
of 63,160 restricted shares granted to it but not yet released from restriction of sale at a repurchase price of CNY 15.023 per share.

At the same time, the Propasal on the Achievement of the Conditions for the Release of the First Release Restriction Period of the 2019
Restricted Stock incentive Plun was cansiderad ang passed, The Beard of Directors and the Bnard of Supervisors of the Company considered that
the first restriction period of the restricted stock granted for the first time under the incentive plan had expired, and the conditians for the
release of the performance indicators and other conditions for the release of the restriction had been achieved, which satisfied the conditions
for the release of the first release restriction period of the first grant part of the incentive plan, and agreed that the Company should release the
restriction: for the incentive objects who met the conditions for the release of the restriction and handle the corresponding procedures far the
release of the restriction. The number of restricted shares released from restriction under the first phase of the Company's 2019 restricted
share incentive plan was 867,840 shares.

On February 24, 2021, the Company held the Second Extracrdinary General Meeting of 2021 and ¢onsidered and passed the Proposal to
Repurchase and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Uniocked as a special resolution, which was passed by more than two-
thirds of the total number of shares with valid voting rights held by the shareholders attending the General Meeting,

On April 227, 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued the Approval for the Registration of the Issue of Shares to
Specified Objects by Beljing Career International Co., Ltd. {Securities Regulatory Permit No, [2021] 1425), approving the Company's application
for registration to issue shares to specified objects, and the Company issued 14,094,955 A shares to specified objects at an issue price of CNY
53.92 per share, raising gross funds of CNY 759,999,973.60 and net funds of CNY 748,113,275.49. The Capital Verification Report
{XYZH/2021BJAA20592) and the Capital Verification Report {XYZH/2021BJAA20593) were issued on July 20, 2021 and July 227, 2021
respectively by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership), which verified the availability of the Company's funds
ralsed and the deduction of relevant expenses. As at the date of this report, the issue has been completed and the listing date was August 6%,
2021. The total share capital of the Company was changed from 182,856,000 shares at the beginning of the reporting pericd to 196,887,795
shares.

Approval of share changes
v Applicable o Not applicable

On February 4, 2021, the Company held the first meeting of the Third Session of the Board of Directors and the first meeting of the Third
Session of the Board of Supervisors and considered and passed the Proposal on Adjusting the Repurchase Price of the Company's 2018
Restricted Share Incentive Scheme, the Proposal on Repurchasing and Cancellation of Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Uniacked
and the Proposal on the Achievement of the Conditions for the Release of the First Release Restriction Period of the 2018 Restricted Stock
Incentive Plan,

On February 24, 2021, the Company held the Second Extraordinary General Meeting of 2021 and considered and passed the Proposal to
Repurchase and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet Unlocked as a special resolution, which was passed by more than two-
thirds of the total number of shares with valid voting rights held by the shareholders attending the General Meeting.

The Company held the Twenty-second Meeting of the Second Session of the Board of Directors and the Nineteenth Meeting of the
Second Session of the Board of Supervisors on September 23", 2020 to cansider and approve the relevant proposals for the issuance of shates
by the Company to specific targets. For details, the Company disclosed on Cninfo.com on September 25, 2020 the Proposal on the Company's
Proposal to Issue A Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Proposal to issue Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Analysis Report on the
Feasibility of Using the Funds Raised from the Issue of Shares to Specified Objects in 2020, the Report on the Demonstration and Analysis of the
Issuance Plan for the Issuance of Shares to Specific Targets in FY2020, and the Notice on the Risk Warning and Measures to Cover the Return and
Undertakings of Relevont Subjects in relation to the Issuance of Shares to Specific Targets in FY2020 for Dilution of Immediate Returns, and etkc.;
On March 10%, 2021, the Company received the fetter of Notification of Opinion of the Audit Center on the Application of Beijiing Career
international Co., Ltd. for Issuing Shares te Specific Objects Issued by the Shenzhen Stock Exchange's Listing Audit Center, as detailed in the
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Notice of Receipt of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange's tetter of Netification of Opinion of the Audit Center on the Application of Beijing Career

Internationai Co., Ltd, for Issuing Shares to Specific Objects disclosed on Cninfo.com on the same day ( Notice No, 2021-035}

On April 227, 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued the Approval for the Registration of the Issue of Shares to
Specified Objects by Beijing Coreer International Co,, 11d. ( Securities Regulatory Permit No. [2021] 1425), approving the Company's application
for registration to issue shares to specified objects, and the Company issued 14,094,955 A shares to specified objects at an issue price of CNY
53.82 per share, raising gross funds of CNY 759,999,973.6C and net funds of CNY 748,113,275.48. The Capital Verification Report
{XYZH/20218]AA20592) and the Capital Verification Report (XYZH/2021BJAA20593} were issued on July 20%, 2021 and July 22™, 2021
respectively by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants {Special General Partnership), which verified the availability of the Company's funds
raised and the deduction of relevant expenses. As at the date of this report, the issue has been completed and the listing date was August &%,
2021, as set out in the Announcement on the Listing of Shares Issued to Specific Targets on the Growth Enterprise Market of Beijing Career
International Co., 1td. distlosed on Cninfo.com on August 4", 2021,

Transfers of changes in shares

o Applicable v Not appiicable

The effect of the change in shares on basic and diluted earnings per share and net assets per share attributable to The Company's common
stackholders for the most recent year and period

Vv Applicable & Not applicable
For detaits of “the effect of the change in shares on basic and diluted earnings per share ang net assets per share attributable to The Company's
common stockholders for the most recent year and perfod”, please refer to Section If, Part V "Key Accounting Data and Financizal indicators” of

this report.

Qther disclosures deemed necessary by the Company or required by the securities regulatory authorities
2 Applicable ¥ Not apglicable

2. Changes in Restricted Shares

v Applicable t: Not appiicable
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Unit: Per share

P

. .,Némec@f o

ame g ampunt of
- shareholder |
o . <

Release inthe

number of restricted|:
| shares dufing the’

“period. -

e

C[Qs!n‘gia{pc;t;lh} of

strictéd shares .

2019 Restricted

Restricted stocH
wilt be unlocked
in three years at
the ratio of 40%
30% and 30%
after  meeting
the conditions
for  unlocking|
He/she may
unteck up to
25% of the tota
nuriber of
shares  hefshel
holds in  the
Company each
year during
hisf/her term of

Stock Grant] . . !
Incentive 2,287,000 867,840) 63,160 1,356,000 ok ncentives joffice a5 3
. restricted stock |{director ot
Recipients - (58 i
people} executive of the
Company.
During the)
reporting
period, the firsy
unwind of the
initial grant of
lrastricted shareq
in 2019, in whichy
2 employees lefq
and 18
employees
reached B80%
appraisal,
resulted in the
cancellation  of
63,160 shares.
Restricted stock
will be unlocked
in two years at
the ratio of 50%,
and 50% after
meeting the
conditions for
) uniocking.
2019 Restricted
stack He/she may
Reservation Stock incentives unlock up to
. 569,000 0 0 565,000 i 25% of the total
Grant Incentive restricted stock
- number of
:::::!)nts (30 shares he/she
holds in the
Company each
year during
his/her term of
office as a
director or
executive of the
Company.
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- Nameof | Opening amousit.of | “Increaseinthe | - Releaseinthe - oposed -
shareholder | restricted shares |number of restricted| number of restricted). releasé date
R T 77 sharesduring the | sharesduringthe | R
B - period - period . . .
Agricultural
Bank of China Due for release
Limited-Huaxi Past-IPO
ec-mtiaxa 333,824 333,829 Ot on February 7%,
Renaissance restricted shares 2022
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
China
Construction
Bank Due f e
. POSTIPO ue for releas‘h
Corporation— 556,380 556,380 . on February 7,
: restricted shares
Huaxia Income 2022
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
China
Copstruction
Bank
CZ: oration— Past-1IPO Due for release
p_ o 185,460 185,460 . on February 7™,
Huaxia Dividend restricted shares 2022
Mixed Open-
ended Securities
investment fund
China Everbright
Bark Company
Limited Co,, Ltd.
—Xingguan PostIPO Cue for release
Business Model 927,299 927,209 - on February 7%,
rastricted shares
Preferred Hybrid 2022
Securities
Investment Fund
{LOF)
Industrial and
Commercial
Bank of China Due far release

L Paost-1PO "

Limited-Guanfa 662,35% £62,359| i an February 77,
restricted shares

Stable Growth 2022

Securities

Investment Fund

Industrial 8ank

Co., ktd.—
i Due for relea
Xingguan Post-IPO u rele S::
Organic Growth 556,380 556,380 R on February 7%,
restricted shares

Flexible 2022

Aliocation

Hybrid Fund

HONGKONG

AND SHANGHAI Due for release
Post-IPQ *

BANKING 1,854,599 1,854,599 X on February 7%,
restricted shares

CORPORATION 2022

LIMITED

National Social PostIPO Due for reieas:

Security Fund 1,298,219 1,298,219 . on February 7™,

. restricted shares
403 Portfolio 2022
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Releaseinthe -

number of restricted|

‘shares during the
- period

‘;G!psin'g'gyﬁégu;rft.of_; i

restricted sh

;-’Prbpgsed .

Henan Provincial

Due for release

Income Selected
Assets Single
Asset
Management
Plan

restricted shares

Investment 1,112,759 1,112,754 POSt-,IPO on February 7
restricted shares
Caompany 2022
Bark of China
Limited—
Guangfa
Emergin Post-1PO Due for release
8ing 110,393 110,393 O on February 7%,
Industries Select restricted shares
. 2022
Flexible
Allecation Mixed
Investment Fund
Fullgoal Fund—
Guotai junan
Securities— Due f '
ue for release
Fuilgoal Fund— Past-IPQ
uflgoal Fun 92,730 92,730 i on February 7%,
Essence restricted shares
. 2022
Securities Asset
Management
Plan
GF Fund
Management Due for release
. Past-tPQ
Co., btd. —5Social 220,789 220,786 restricted shares on February 7,
i
Security Fund shar 2022
420 Portfolio
China
Construction
Bank
Corporation— Due for release
p. n Post-IPC .
Huaxia 185,460 185,460 ., on February 7%,
restricted shares
Technology 2022
Innovation
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund
Huaxia Fund -
Guaoxin
Investment Co.,
Ltd. - Huaxia Post-tPO Due for release
) K 463,650 463,650 . on February 7',
Fund - Guoxin 2 restricted shares 2022
Single Asset
Management
Plan
Basic Pension Due for reiease
Post-IPO i
Fund 16021 370,919 370,919 restrictad shares on February 7™,
Portfolio 2022
Fullgoal Fund—
Woestern
Securities Co.,
Ltd.—Fuligoal
Fund .Westlern Post-IPO Due for releasi
Securities Fixed 92,730 92,7304 on February 7™,

2022
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~-Name of -, | Opening amountof{ ~Increaseinthe | Release inthe . |* Closing amotin  of- Ré)a;qrijgr .| “Proposed
_sharehblder 1. restricted shares |number of restricted| number of restricted! " restricted shares; | . restiiction -~ [ release date
R ! "} 'shares during the | sharés duringthe ] " Lol Lo
S period © peried | - < G
Shenzhen Yuntai
Investment
Management Due for release
. Post-1PO -
Co., Ltd. —Yuntai 1,205,489 1,205,489 ) on February 77,
. . restricted shares
Zhixing Private 2022
Equity
Investment Fund
Industrial and
Commercial
Bark of China
Limited Post-IPO Due for release
i - -
529,887 529,887 X on February 7™,
Guangfa Stable restricted shares 2022
Return Hybrid
Securities
Investment Fund
Guangfa Stable
Return Hybrid
s .
ecurities PostIPO Due for release
Investment Fund 927,299 927,299 . on February 7%,
) restricted shares
—Yuntai 2022
Minghui Private
Equity Funds
Bank of China
Limited — Huaxia
Due f i
Care Technology POStPO ue for re| easi
6 Months 148,368 148,368 \ on February 7,
restricted shares
Regufar Open- 2022
Ended Hybrid
Fund
China
Construction
Bank
¢ tion— Post-IPO Due for release
orporation 110,393 110,399 o on February 77,
Guangfa GEM restricted shares 2022
Two-Year Fixed
Income Hybrid
Fund
Fuligoal Pl
Euu?toapen:ison Post-IPO Due for release
Auity 185,460 185,460 . on February 7,
Product—Bank restricted shares 2022
of China Limited
Shanghai
Pudong
Development
Bank Co., Ltd.—
Huaxi Post-tPQ Due for release
uaxia 853,119 853,115 on February 7",
nnovation restricted shares
2022
Future 18-
Month Clased-
Ended Hybrid
Fund
Hui'an Fund - Due for release
CITIC Bank - Post-HP0
-ean 556,379 556,379 on February 7™,
Hui'an Fund restricted shares 1092
CITIC Wealth
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-Praposed

. “Increase in the N "Re!ea:se in.l;hé PR Cloging,a_moi;gt*qf ' :
release date

number of restricted] number of restricted| restricted share
‘shares during the | -shares duringthe | - "
Poopericd’ L Tperiod RioES

Management
Rui¥in 1 Pooled
Asset
Management
Plan

Bark of

Comrmunications
Co., ttd. — Due for release

P |
Huaxia Core 185,460 185 46d 25t1PO on February 7,
) restricted shares
Assets Hybrid 2022

Securities
Investment Fund

Bank of China
Limited — -
Guangfa Juhon

Six—Minth Holdg 220,786 220.78g|" O*HHPO
Out Hybrid
Securities
Investment Fund

Due for release
on February 7,

tricted sh
restricted shazes 3022

Agricultural
Bank of China
Limited —Huaxia

Due for release

Vi d Post-1P
anstar 148,368 148,36 *> PO on February 7™,
Technology One- restricted shares
, 2022
Year Fixed
Income Hybrid

Fund

Total 2,856,000 14,962,795 -63,160 16,019,955

ll. Issuance and Listing of Securities

1. Issuance of Securities {Excluding Preferred Shares) During the Reporting Period

Vv Applicable o Not applicable

August 6™, August &', Cninfo August 4%,

. 4,094, N
300662 2021 5392 14,094,955 2021 14,094,555 {http://www.cninfo.com.c n) 12021
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Other derivative sgcurities. *, 0 Gc — - . . o oo

Description of securities issuance {excluding preferred shares) during the reporting peried

On April 227, 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued the Approval for the Registration of the issue of Shares to
Specified Objects by Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. {Securities Regulatory Permit No. [2021] 1425), appraving the Company's application
for registration to issue shares 1o specified objects, The Company issuad 14,094,955 A shares to specitic targets on August 6%, 2021 at an issue
price of CNY 53.92 per share and the total funds raised from the issue amounted to CNY 759,999,973.60, net of various issue expenses of CNY
11,886,698.11, the net funds raised amounted to CNY 748,113,275.49.

The issue of shares to specific targets has been listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on Avgust 6™, 2021, and the period of restriction
on the sale of shares is &6 manths from the date of listing of the additional shares.

2. Changes in the Total Number of Shares and Shareholder Structure of the Company and Changes in the Structure of
the Company's Assets and Liabilities

V Applicable o Not applicable

Or February 4™, 2021, the Company held the first meeting of the Third Session of the Board of Directors and the first meeting of the Third
Session of the Baard of Supervisors and considered and passed the Propasal on Adjusting the Repurchase Price of the Company's 2019
Restricted Share Incentive Scheme and the Proposal on Repurchasing and Cancellation of Part of the Restricted Shares Granted but Not Yet
Unlacked. The independent directors of the company expressed their independent apinions an this issue. Two incentive objects of the initial
grant were no longer qualified for incentive because they feft the company, and 18 incentive objects were not qualified for incentive because
their personal perfarmance assessment did not reach excellent, and the corresponaing release ?actor of the first relea-se pericd waerSO%, and
part or all of the restricted shares granted to thern but not yet released from restriction could not be released from restriction. In accordance
with the relevant laws, regulations and regulatory documents such as the Administrative Measures on Share Incentives for Listed Companies
and the provisions of the 2019 Restricted Share incentive Plan, the Company will repurchase and cancel a total of 63,160 restricted shares
granted to it but not yet released from restriction of sale at a repurchase price of CNY 15.023 per share.

At the same time, the Proposal on the Achievement of the Conditions for the Release of the First Release Restriction Period of the 2019
Restricted Stock Incentive Plan was considered and passed. The Board of Directors and the Board of Supervisors of the Company considered that
the first restriction period of the restricted stock granted for the first time under the incentive plan had expired, and the conditions for the
release of the performance indicators and other conditions for the release of the restriction had been achieved, which satisfied the conditions
for the release of the first release restriction period of the first grant part of the incentive plan, and agreed that the Company should release the
restriction for the incentive cbjects who met the conditions for the release of the restriction and handle the corresponding praocedures for the
release of the restriction. The number of restricted shares released from restriction under the first phase of the Company's 2019 restricted
share incentive plan was 867,840 shares.

On February 24™, 2021, the Company held the Second Extraordinary General Meeting of 2021 and considered and passed the Proposal to
Repurchase and Cancel Part of the Restricted Shores Granted but Not Yet Unlocked as a special resolution, which was passed by more than two-
thirds of the total number of shares with valid voting rights hetd by the shareholders attending the General Meeting.

On April 22", 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission issued the Approval for the Registration of the Issue of Shares to
Specified Objects by Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. { Securities Reguiatory Permit No. {2021} 1425}, approving the Company's application
for registration to issue shares to specified objects, and the Company issued 14,094,955 A shares to specified objects at an issue price of CNY
53.92 per share, raising gross funds of CNY 759,999,97360 and net funds of CNY 748,113,275.49. The Capital Verification Report
(XYZH/2021B3AA20592) and the Capital Verification Report (XYZH/2021BJAA20593) were issued on July 20, 2021 and July 22%, 2021
respectively by Shinewing Certified Public Accountants {Special General Partnership), which verified the availability of the Company's funds
raised and the deduction of relevant expenses. As at the date of this report, the issue has been completed and the listing date was August 6",
2021. The total share capital of the Company was changed from 182,856,000 shares at the beginning of the reporting period to 196,887,735
shares,

During the reporting period, the controlling shareholder of the Company completed the merger by absorption and the controliing
shareholder was changed from Beijing Yima to Talyong Kangdas; during the reporting perlod, there was no change in the actual controller and no

significant change in the structure of the assets and liabilities of the Company.
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3.  Existing Internal Employee Stack

o1 Applicable v Not applicable

1.

1. Number of Shareholders and Shareholdings

Shareholder and Actual Controller Information

Unit: Per share

Total iumber

Total number

Ry

A nf.preferred - :
of rreverred . Total number
shareholders, S o
if any, thsg 0:1 _,h.‘ e
voting rights sharehoiders
5,355 - -7 hol o X
were restored il vt
at ttie énd of §£§éa- gun
the reporting shares (if
period {see’ Eﬂﬁ)
Noted) ' K
attheend| | subject ta
of the fimited - | unlimitéd
reporting sale terms| sale terms
perlod - s
Horgos Domestic
Taiyong non-state-
Kangda
& owned legal 30.40% 59,862,5400 59862540 o 5%862540p040e 5,340,000
Venture person
Capital Co.,
Ltd.
Hang Kong
H Overseas
Securities 5.04% 9,921,125 5488937 o 9921125
Ctearing Co., |legal person
Ltd.
Tianjin Qite  |Domestic
Consuiting  |non-state- 4389 8,551,060 2479400 o 8551,062
Co., Ltd. owned legal
person
GF Fundi
Management
o L {other 306% 6023280  BS017q 220784 5802494
Security Fund
420 Partfolio
Industrial and
Commercial
Bank of China
Limited —
Guangfa
Srable GCther 2.88% 5,680,000 24800000  662,35% 5,017,641
Growth
Securities
Investment
Fund
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Shanghai
Pudong
Development
Bank Co., Ltd,
- Huaxia
Innavation
Future 18- [Other 2.36% 4,645,133 1310815 853,114 3,792,018
Month
Closed-Ended
Hybrid
Securities
Investment
Fund

Agricultural
Bank of China
Limited q
Huaxia
Renaissance |Other 2.059% 4,030,454 -285511 333,828 3,696,624
Mixed
Securities
Investment
Fund

CAREER
SEAR CH

AND CONS
ULTING Overseas 1.91% 3,755,165 -400000 o 3,755,165
legal persen
(HON G

KONG)

LIMITED

Industrial and
Commerciai
Bank of China
Limited-
Dongfanghon |0ther 1.36% 2,672,300 2672300 o 2,672,300
g Qiyuan
Three-Year
Investment
Fund

Industrial and
Commercial
Bank of Chinz
Limited —
China
Universal iy er 1.10% 2,473,345 2173345 0 2,173,345
Balanced
Growth
Hybrid
Securities
Investment
Fund
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There was no known relationship between the top 10 shareholders and whether they were
i parties acting in concert.

Not applicable

- [Not applicable

shareholders of anlimited

SETERAMOUNDT T

Horgos Taiyong Kangda
Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

59,862,540

Ordinary shares in CNY

55,862,540

Hong  Kong  Securitieg

Clearing Co., Ltd.

9,921,125

Ordinary shares in CNY

9,921,125

Tianjin Qite Consulting Co.
Ltd.

8,551,062

Ordinary shares in CNY

8,551,062

GF Fund Management Co.,
Ltd. - Social Security Fund
420 Portfolio

5,802,494

Ordinary shares in CNY

5,802,494

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited—
Guangfa Stable Growth
Securities Investment Fund

5,017,641

Ordinary shares in CNY

5,017,641

Shanghal Pudong
Development Bank Co., 1td.
- Huaxia Innovation Future
18-Manth Closed-Ended
Hybrid Securities
Investment Fund

3,792,018

Ordinary shares in CNY

3,792,018

CAREER SEARCH AND
CONSULTING (HONG
KONG) LIMITED

3,755,165

Ordinary shares in CNY

3,755,165

Agricultural Bank of Ching
Limited - Huaxia
Renaissance Mixed
Securities Investment Fund

3,696,625

Ordinary shares in CNY

3,656,628
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Industrial and Commerciat
Bank of China Limited-
Dongfanghong Qiyuan 2,672,300 0rdinary shares in CNY 2,672,300
Three-Year investment
fund

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China Limited —

China Universal Balanced 2,173,345 0rdinary shares in CNY 2,173,345
Growth Hybrid Securities

Investment Fund
T

There was no known relationship among the top 10 shareholders of the Company and between the other top
10 shareholders with unlimited shares outstanding and the other top 10 shareholders, and whether they
were persons acting in concert as stipulated in the Measures for the Administration of Takeovers of Listed
Companies.

Mot applicable

L

Whether the Company has a differential voting arrangement
o Applicable v Not applicable

Whether the Company's top 10 commen shareholders and top 10 unrestricted common shareholders engaged in agreed repurchase
transactions during the reporting period or not

1 Yes v No

The Company's top 10 comman shareholders and top 10 unrestricted commaon shareholders did not engage in any agreed repurchase
transactions during the reporting period.

2. Company's Controlling Shareholder

Nature of controlling shareholder: Natural person holding

Contraliing shareholder type: Legal person

Legal represeritative /|-

NameﬂfcontrollmgShafﬁﬁolder el of U
SRR e Hedd of unit

Venture capital business;
venture  capital  consulting
business; acting as an agent for
ather venture capital
companies and other
institutions or individwals in
91654004MATEX3ML7 |venture  capital  business;
Gao Yong September 29%, 2020 N providing  venture  capital
management  services  for
venture capital enterprises.
{Projects subject to approval
according to the faw, the
relevant department approval
before the business activities
cah be carried out)

Horgos Taiyong Kangda Venture
Capital Co., ktd.

- [None
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Liégat representative /| . " 07 10 areanizatih £ode of
cpabrepresentative /| .. e of ebtablishment| 82nz0tidn code of the
. T .- entergrise

Head of unit

~ Main business. -~

B

Changes In controlling sharehalders during the reporting period

V Applicable r Not applicable

Name of new controllihg shareholder Horgos Taivong Kangda Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

b lanuary 227, 2021

|For details, please refer to the announcement on Cninfo.com on
', January 25'™, 2021 {http:;//www.cninfa.com.cn) on the completion
- |of share transfer registration in relation to the merger of controlling
shareholders (2021-008}

“lianuary 25, 2021

bisq]psgre‘_déte“

3. Actual Controller of the Company and Persons Acting in Concert

Nature of actual controller: Domestic natural person
Type of actual controller: Naturai person

of ttie actual controller | - Relathnshlp WL'th tﬁe z}g:tu_al Ao -\:\-Iheth_er has rightkorf_fes'l_t_ig_nce '
o controller : " in other countries or reglons
Gac Yong Himself Chinese Yes
Li Yuezhang Himself Chinese No

Gao Yong is the chairman of Career Internatianal; Li Yuezhang is the vice chairman and general
manager of Career Internaticnal.

None

N SR e TR
Changes of the actual controller during the reporting period

o Applicable ¥ Not applicable
There was no change in the actual controller of the Company during the reporting period.

8lock diagram of the ownership and control relationship between The Coempany and the actual controtler
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Gao Yong, Li Yuazhang

Horgos Yaivong Kangda Yentura Capital o Lo

Bejing Career Internattonal Co., Lid.

The actual contraller controls The Company through a trust or other forms of asset management

0 Applicable v Not apglicable

4. The Controlling Shareholder or the Largest Shareholder of the Company and Its Concert Parties Have Pledged an
Aggregate of 80% of the Number of Shares Held by them in the Company

o Applicabie v Not applicable

5. Other Company Shareholders Holding More than 10% of the Shares

0 Applicable Vv Not applicable

6. Restricted Reduction of Shares of Controlling Shareholders, Actual Controtlers, Restructuring Parties and Other
Committed Entities

1 Applicable v Not applicable
IV. Spacific implementation of Share Buybacks in the Reporting Period

Pragress in the implementation of the share buyback
0 Applicable v Not applicable
Progress in the implementation of the buyback of shares by way of centralized competitive bidding

o1 Applicable ¥ Not applicable
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Section VIiI. Preferred Stock Information

0 Applicable ¥ Not apgplicable

There was no preferred stock in the reporting period.
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Section IX. Bonds Information

0 Applicable vV Not applicable
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Section X. Financial Report

. Audit Report

tandard unqualified audit report

pril 20%, 2022

Huang Ying, liang Xiaolan

Independent Auditors' Report

To all shareholders of Beijing Career International Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the financial statemerts prepared by Beljing Career Internztional Co., Ltd. {hereinafter referred to as "Career
International"), including the Consolidated and Parent Company's Balance Sheet as at December 31%, 2021, Consalidated and Parent
Campany's Income Statement, Consolidated and Parent Company's Cash Flow Statement, Consalidated and Parent Campany's Statement of

Changes in Equity and Notes to the Financial Statements for 2021,

We believe that the attached financia! statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises in all major aspects, and have fairly reflected the Consolidated and Parent Company's financial position of Career International as at

bDecember 31%, 2021, and the Consalidated and Parent Company's operating results and cash flows of 2021.

I.  Basls for the audit opinion

We have conducted our audits in accordance with the Chinese Standards on Auditing. The “Auditor's responsibility of the financial
statements” section further clarifies our responsibilities under these guidelines. In accordanca with the Code of Professional Ethics of Chinese
Certified Public Accountants, we are independent of Career International and have fulfilled other responsibilities in terms of prefessional ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basls for our audit opinion.

II.  Keyaudit matters

Key audit matters are those matters which, in our professional judgment, are of most significance to the audit of the financial statements
for the pariod. These mattars are addressed in the context of an audit of the financial statements as a whole and the development of an audit
opinion. We are not in a separate opinion an these matters.

137



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

1. Operating revenue

Key audit matter Audit response

Career International's cperating income is mainly| Audit response:

derived from flexihle employment income, mid-| 1 y)5qerstand and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness
to-high end talent search income and recruitment] ¢ management's key internal contrafs related to revenue
process outsourcing Ihcome. The Management recognition;

;

makes judgment to determine the point of
revenue recognition based on the agreed terms of
the business contract, and the specific revenue
recognition principles are described in Note IV, 22
to the accompanying financial statements.
Revenue is one of the key performance indicators
of Career International, and this judgment by
management is likely to have a significant impact
on the financial statements, and therefore we
consider this matter to be a key audit matter, 4.Performed cut-off tests to ensure that there were no inter-peripd
errors in revenues and costs;

5.Performing analytical review procedures on the gross profit
margin of Career Internaticnal;
6.We also assessed whether Career International has made
adequate disclosures regarding reveaue recognition in the financial
statements and notes thereto,

2.Select a sample to check the sales contract to confirm whether,
the revenue recognition point of Career International is following
the requirements of the enterprise accounting standards. Also
check whether the amount of revenue recognition is accurate;
3.Seloct 3 sample nf the recorded revenue transactions and check
the relevant recognition vouchers, etc. to ensure that the relevant
revenue recognition is in accordance with Career International's
revenue recognition principles;

2. Impairment of goodwill

Key audit matter Audit respense

As of December 31%, 2021, the book value off Audit response:

goodwill arising from the business combination of 1.Understood and evaluated the design and operating effectiveness
Career International was CNY 159,985,442.114 management's key internal cantrols over the testing of goodwill
Career International is required to perform an gor impairment;

annual impairment test of goodwill, which is based 2.Review the consistency of the asset groups and asset group
on an estimate of the recoverable amount of tha combinations identified by management with the asset groups and
asset group or combination of asset groups tq seet group combinations to which goodwill relates;

which the goadwill relates. We recognized the 3.Assess the appropriateness and reasonableness of the key
goodwill impairme'nt testasa .ke\.: ?Udit matter dul aecumptians used in the valuation model adopted by management;
_to the 'complemty an'd significant Judgmer?t 4.Reconciling the underlying data at the time of the present value
involved in management's assessment of goadwil of the projected future cash flows with historical data and other
impairment, including the degree of subjectivity o supporting evidence ta review their reasonableness;

its expected future cash flows and th
appropriateness of the relevant growth rate an
discount rate used.

5.Review the reasonableness of the significant estimates and
judgments applied by management in estimating the present value
of future cash flows in the impairment test.

ilt. Other information

The Management of Career Internaticnzl (hereinafter referred to as the Management) is responsibte for other information. Other

information Includes information covered in the 2021 Annual Report of Career International, but does not include the financiat statements and

our audit report.

Our audit opinign on the financial statements does not cover ather information, nor do we express any form of assurance on other

infarmation.

I conjunction with our audit of the financial statements, cur respansibility is to read the other infermation and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or otherwise appears to be materially misstated in the

light of our audit.
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Based on the work we have performed, if we determine that other information has been materially misreported, we shall report that fact.

In this respect, we have nothing 1o report.

V. The responsibility of the Management and those charged with governance of the financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises ta achieve a fair reflection, and designing, implementing and maintaining necessary internal contrals, so that

the financial statemenits are free from material misstatements whether due to fraud or error,

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the going concern capability, disclosing
matters related to going concern {if applicable), and applying the going concern assumption, unless the Management plans to liquidate Career

International, terminate operations, or there are no other viable options,

Those charged with governance is responsibie for supervising the process of financial statements of Career International.

V. Auditor's responsibility of the financial statements

Our objective is to achieve a reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether due to
fraud or error, and express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. A reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but it does not guarantee that an audit performed in accordance with the auditing standards can detect all existing material misstaternents.
Misstatement can be caused by fraud or error. Misstatements are generally considered to be material if the reasonable expected

misstatements, individuaily or collectively, may affect the economic decisions made by stakeholders based on the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Chinese Auditing Standards for Certified Public Accountants, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism threughout the audit. We also:

1. identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence as a basis for our audit opinion. As
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenticnal omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls, the risk of

material misstatement due to fraud is more likely than for one resulting from error.

2. Qbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the entity's audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

circumstances.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and relevant disclosures

made by the Management.

4, Draw a conclusion on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern assumption, and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related ta events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on Career
international’s ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that material uncertainties exist, we are required to draw
attention in the auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, modify
the opinion. Our conclusions are based cn the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor’s report. However, future

events or circumstances may cause Career International to be unable to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, and evaluate whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieve fair presentation.
6.  Based on the financial infarmation of Career international, we obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence to express an

audit opinion on financial statements. We are respansible for guiding, supervising and implementing the group audit, and are fully

responsible for aur audit opinion,
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the audit scope, timing, and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in the internal control that we have fdentified during the audit.

We also provide & statement to those charged with gavernance about our compliance with ethical requirements related to independence
and communicate with those charged with governance about all refationships and other matters that may reasonably be perceived to affect

our independence, as well as related precautions {if applicable).

From the matters communicated to those charged with governance, we have determined which matters are most significant to the audit
of the current financial statements and therefore have constituted key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit repart, unless
public disclosure of such matters is prohibited by law or regulation or, in rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
disclosed in the audit report if the adverse consequences of the description of the matter in the audit report would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the benefits in the public interest,

Il. Financial Statements

The unit of the statement in the financial notes is: CNY.

1. Consolidated Balance Sheet

Prepared by: Beijing Career Internationa! Co,, 1td,
December 31%, 2021

Currency:; CNY

tem " December 31%, 2021 - : December 31%, 2030
+- Current assets; -
1,076,498,130.97 485,764,137.50
174,193.53 174,193.53
1,548,352,699.37 873,428,403.47
18,044,191.05 20,505,789.58
87,433,355.25 68,527,056.23
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4,806,208.18

2,739,815.65

2,735,308,778.35

1,451,139,395.97]

23,761,176.63

27,287,417.50

116,856,617.29

110,389,595.14

10,714,669.4(

11,411,921.77,

110,962,682.32

789,888.04

186,961,520.68

171,108,066.75

10,196,043.29

14,603,767.78

159,985,442.1%

160,263,561.87

13,551,632.70

24,413,585.74

rred tax agsels

20,187,431.06

13,769,631.63
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653,177,215.47]

534,067,436.24

3,388,485,993.871

41,916,712.99

1,985,206,832.21

38,297,176.15

79,425,198.29

42,946,035.54

63,575,902.79

62,185,109.74

480,500,332.08

348,497,279.43;

194,584,710.98

111,013,318.57

160,874,031.25 156,615,222 .62

81,962.50

9,198,050.00 3,167,169.37
43,038,487.12
8,310,163.84

1,072,225,535.33

759,654,142 04
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s

68,356,468.75 847,273.101
1,916,035.71)

570,110.28

3,411,239.45 8,301,059.42
46,861.20) 91,426.22
30,098,341.89 31,073,227.10

101,952,911.29

42,799,171.83

1,174,178,450.62]

£02,353,313.87

196,887,735.00

182,856,000.00

1,056,813,030.05

301,880,700.05

38,003,308.58

51,245,521.00

-4,297,935.84

-640,623.92

47,690,602.04

34,116,%07.50

791,639,927.17]

571,375,025.44

2,050,730,109.85

1,038,342,488.07
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163,577,433.35 144,511,030.27
2,214,307,543.20 1,182,853,518.34
3,388,485,993.82 1,985,206,832.2
‘ Leg}representative: Ga Yong Principal in charge of accounting: You Tingting Head of acrounting department: Zhao Siyao

2. Parent Company’s Balance Sheet

Currency: CNY

B

\"1
627,541,756.40 173,779,104.99
93,159,692.20 65,590,205.04
4,836,433.9] 2,192,106.23
617,497,250.07 283,494,349.91

3,319,836.14

1,346,354,968.82 525,055,766.18
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412,753,846.40

395,795,779.68

5,006,700.69

5,235,383.42

3C,867,208.17

12,177,370.98 13,652,834.81
2,587,404.14 3,287,486.3¢)
11,344,989.73 6,230,473.11)

474,737,520.0¢]

424,205,957.38

1,821,092,488.88

949,261,723.54

38,000,000.00

10,982,364.97 9,452,186.86
993,817.53 1,401,198.404
80,333,096.69 45,191,005.71
2,672,131.99 5,283,296.31

144,733,765.59

193,378,002.89
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81,962.50

9,363,440.94

610,245.69

T k

249 690,863.36

293,205,690.17

20,450,417.52

1,890,088.88

570,110.28

457,671,39

1,007,085.95 583,131.84
21,497,503.47 3,501,002.39

271,188,366.83

296,706,692.56

196,887,735.00

182,856,000.00

1,045,268,009.20

293,125,208.11

37,103,631.00

51,245,521.00

- Other cémpréhe
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47,690,602.05 34,116,507.50
297,161,346.80 193,702,436.39
1,549,904,122.05 652,555,031.00
1,821,092,488 88 949,261,723.56

Currency: CNY

R
7,010,450,882.75 3,932,001,041.85
7.010,450,882.75 3,932,001,041.85
6,680,112,212.38 3,709,681,448.58
6,202,706,159.62| 3,398,419,250.11

42,352,309.67 21,861,786.08
169,194,137.40 99,486,511.19
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216,239,945,94 179,489,516.75
38,755,717.21 14,534,675 50
10,863,939.54 -4,110,334.09
10,328,302.19 1,356,107.31
4,135,890.03 2,754,087.51]
22,048,169.19 27,222,515.99
2,997,720.24 3,073,720.28
3,432,889.23 2,043,275.40
-4,501,438.00) -8,360,019.61
43,397.66 76,913.87
350,926,519.47 244,332,727.80
37,682,670.53 28,049,732.93
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R
: 832,921.1 1,285,578,55
;
Y, Total ghofitToral itk g 387,776,268.85 271,096,882.18
] 92,853,458.00 63,516,291.44
294,922,810.85 207,580,590.74

294,922,810.85 207,580,590,74

252,542,936.81 186,313,762.62

42,379,874.04 21,266,828.12
-6,311,165.7) -6,1159,876.49
~3,657,311.92 -4,845,879.3%
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-3,657,311.92 ~4,845,879.38
-3,657,311.92 -4,845,879.34
-£,663,853.85 -1,273,997.11

oial g6
prarkio

288,601,645.09

201,460,714.25

ompref
tdersof th
Hah

248,885,624.89 181,467,883.24
39,716,020.19 19,992,831.01
1.3534 1.0350

1.3452 1.0284

in the case of a business combination under the common control in the current period, the net profit realized by the party being consolidated

before the combination was CNY 0. The net profit realized by the party being consolidated in the previous period was CNY 0,

Lega! representative: Gaao Yong

Principaf Iin charge of accounting: You Tingting

Head of accounting department: Zhao Sivac
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2
&,

Income Statement of the Parent Company

391,547,936.01

263,013,405.87

251,883,757.13

161,610,151.30

2,016,630.3

1,539,017.74

60,434,265.65

36,801,733.85

71,563,385.23]

62,806,745.95

9,297,859.83

6,585,599.52

4,755,628.36

317,715.27

4,974,863.04

955,344.17

1,436,824.30

1,324,191.53

1,060,952.21 1,200,000.99
139,558,240.11; 66,336,426.83
e
stre 2,595,573.73 1,236,426.83
dre
-2,491,563.41 -2,603,641.47
129,724,048.33 58,285,228.57
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1,990,707.12 4,357,229.24
653,585.95 1,144,981.06
131,061,165.50 61,497,476.77
-4,675,775.99 -943,304.08
135,736,945.49 62,440,780 85
135,736,945.49 62,440,780.85

foL e i
equity met!
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e

135,736,945.4%

62,440,780.85

5.

Currency: CNY

6,672,315,312.26

4,106,824,031.59
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4,360,307.31) 6,013,163.78
69,793,440.72 £9,498,986.01
6,746,469,060.29 4,182,336,181.38
1,445 554,387.45) 1,057,996,662.24
4,743,980,088.45) 2,554,053,968.34
492,272,621.39 282,102,792.78
107,390,202.11] 87,250,9584.80)
6,789,197,299.40) 3,981,404,408.16
-42,728,239.11 200,931,773.22|
\‘.‘)7‘:
2,385,000.0 3,163,517.81
§79,867.09 1,370,333.64
8,552.74 85,468.60
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200,000.00

3,273,419.83

4,815,320.07

32,186,651.9q

39,582,819.4.‘1

8,820,063.42

39,140,000.00

5,816,562.87

6,082.51 1,600,000.00
41,012,808.29 85,539,382.32|
-37,739,388.45 -80,720,062.25

AP

757,451,825.04

17,602,621.0¢

714,701.06

2,295,919,339.35

1,415,831,572.44

3,053,371,164.39

1,433,434,193.52

2,291,005,554.21)

1,410,820,819.07

34,867.155.58

47,436,715.76

9,710,000.00

15,815,540.54

55,606,025.60

175,000.00

2,381,478,734.79

1,458,432,534.83

671,892,429.60

-24,998,341.31

-1,603,237.32

-1,891,614,5%

589,821,564.71

93,321,755.08

485,764,137.50

392,442,382.42

dd:"=Balance ““of - cash

Fﬁwﬁql%ts a't_‘lt}al:‘ﬁ:ﬁegl Aning of period
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1,075,585,702.21

485,764,137.50

385,454,815.1¢6

278,632,873.94

12,578.40

4,205,590.03

54,918,473.91]

389,672,984.59

333,551,347.85

63,513,919.25

25,654,461.09

263,226,947.97

206,238,182.60

24,726,136.60

15,346,235.08

392,683,798.9&

27,229,249.74

744,150,802.80

274,468,128.54

-354,477,818.21

59,083,219.31

2,385,000.00
126,990,000.00 65,100,006.00
139,375,000.00 65,100,000.00
5,246,515.80 7,252,864, 74
6,250,000.00 15,500,000.00
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11,486,515.80

22,752,864.74

127,878,484.2(

42,347,135.26

5”‘* i

757,451,825.04

16,887,920.00

711,000,000.00 152,500,000.00
1,468,451,825.04 209,387,9820.00
749,015,616.64 154,500,000.00

23,550,177.10

31,278,647.09

15,509,685.02

175,000.00

788,075,478.74

185,953,647.09

680,376,346.28

23,434,272.91

-14,360.86

-31,921.34

453,762,651.41

124,832,706.14

173,779,104.99

48,946,398.85

627,541,756.40

173,779,104.99
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7.  Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Amourt of current period

Currency: CNY

301,880,70(51,245,521 |- 34,116,907 571,375,02( [1,038,342,48 1144,511,03 {1,182 853,51/
0.05 00 640,623. .50 5.44 8.07 0.27 8.34

301,880,70151,245,521] 34,116,907 571,375,02| |1,038,342,48 |144,511,03]1,182,853,51
0.05 00 640,623, .50 5.44 8.07 0.27 8.34
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92
14,031,795 754,932,33|- - 13,573,694 220,264,907 (1,012,387,62 (19,066,403.1,031,454,02
.00 0.00 13,242,212)3,657,31 .55 1.73 1.78 08 4.86
42 192
- 252,542,93| (248,885,624, |39,716,020288,601,645.
3,657,31 6.81 89 i9 08
192
114,031,795 754,932,33 |- 782,206,337, 11,104,699.8 783,311,037,
.00 0.00 13,242,212, 42 3 5
42
m 14,094,955 735,396,60 748,491,564, (631,96 749,492,196.
e 9.54 54 50
- -63,160.00 19,968,447 |- 33,147,4999 33,147,499.9
51 13,242,212, 3 3
42
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. - 1,104,067.8671,340.82

432,727.05 432,727.05 |7
13,573,694 - - - -
55 h2,278,025.| |18,704,340.5 |21,754,316)40,458,657.4
08 3 94 7
13,573,694 -
.55 13,573,694
55

18,704,340| {18,704,340.5 |21,754,316{40,458,657.4]
.53 3 94 7
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1196,887,79 1,056,813,0038,003,308, 47,690,602 791,639,921 12,050,730,10 |163,577,43(2,214,307,54
115 00 30,05 58 4,297,593 .05 717 9.85 3.35 3.20
5.84

162



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

Amountin prior year

Currency: CNY

e {5 2 R
Res s } o
: _ 5
2 i By |
o |
4 P
%1
R, 1 : g‘ ‘. ; 3
sheh] ) B crat Bee Heeion g*m e
127,71
259,947,989)34,739,530] 4,208) | 27,872,829 42174 | 86132 17"} 989,038,99
87,000.00 13 0d 255.28 sl | 726991 | 08139 " 1.08
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lif. General Information
1. General Information

In accordance with the Initiatar Agreement of Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. signed by all shareholdars of Career International
(Beijing) Co., Ltd. in December 2014 and the Articles of Assaciation, Bejjing Career International Co., Ltd. {hereinafter referred to as the
“Company", and collectively referred to as the "Group" when including subsidiaries) was established as a resuit of the overall restructuring of
Career International (Beijing) Co., Ltd. by discounting the net assets of Career International (Beijing) Co., Ltd. as of Octaber 31, 2014, which
were audited by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership}. In June 2015, the Company increased its capital. After
the completion of the capital increase, the registered capital of the Company was CNY 135 mitiion.

As of June 2™, 2017, the Company successfully issued CNY 45 million ordinary shares and raised tota! funds of CNY 294.75 millivn, of
which the new registered capital (share capital) was CNY 45 million and the registered capital of the Company was changed to CNY 180 miliion.
The Company has obtained the Business License of Enterprise Legal Person issued by Beijing Administration for Industry and Commerce (BAIC}
on July 20™, 2017, on which the unified social credit code is 911100007825037280, the legal representative is Gaa Yong, and the office location
is Room 1301, China Life Tower, No,16 Chaowai Street, Chaoyang District, Beijing.

On December 18, 2019, the Campany issued the Announcement of the First Grant of Restricted Stock ta incentive Subjects by Befjing
Career International Co., ltd., According to the capital verification report XY2H/2019BJA20576 issued by ShineWing Certified Public
Accountants, as of December 17, 2019, the payment for the purchase of restricted shares from the incentive recipients has been received,
totaling CNY 34,739,530.00, of which CNY 2,287,000.00 was added to the share capital and CNY 32,452,530.00 was added to the capital
resesve.

On Decemnber 1%, 2020, the Company issued the Announcement on the Completian of the Registration of Restricted Shares Reserved for
the 2019 Restricted Share Incentive Plon of Beijing Career internationa! Co., ltd. and according to the capital verification report
XYZH/2020BJAA20016 issued by ShineWing Certified Public Accountants, as of November 20%, 2020, the payment for the purchase of
According to the capital verification report issued by XYZH/2020BIAA20016, as of Novernber 20, 2020, the payment for the purchase of
restricted shares has been received from the incentive recipients, totaling CNY 16,887,920.00, including an increase in share capital of CNY
569,000.00 and an increase in capital reserve of CNY 16,318,920.00. As of December 31, 2020, the paid-in capital of the Company is CNY
182,856,000.00

On May 13", 2021, the Company issued the Announcement on the Compietion of Partial Repurchase and Cancellation of Restricted Shares
by Beijing Coreer International Co., Ltd., according to the capital verification report XYZH/20218JAA20122 issued by ShineWing Certified Public
Accountants, as at March 01%, 2021, the total amount of 63,160 restricted shares paid by 20 incentive recipients has been repurchased for CNY
948,852 68, of which the share capital was reduced by CNY 63,160.00 and the capital reserve was reduced by CNY 885,692.68. As at June 31%,
2021, the paid-up capital of the Company was CNY 182,792,840.00 and the Industrial and commerciat change has bheen completed with a
registered capital of CNY 182,792,840.00.

On Aprit 25%, 2021, the China Securities Regulatory Commission Securities Regulatary License [2021] No. 1425 Approval for the
Registration of the issue of Shares to Specific Targeis by Beiling Career International Co., Ltd, On July 22™, 2021, ShineWwing Certified Public
Accountants (Special Ordinary Partnership) issued a Capital Verification Report (XYZH/20218}AA20593) in relation to the arrival of the proceeds
from the issuance of shares to specific targets by Career International, confirming the arrival of the proceeds. According to such capital
verification report, as at July 21%, 2021, Career International had issued 14,094,955.00 additional CNY ordinary shares (A shares), raising gross
praceeds of CNY 759,998,873.60, net of various issue expenses of CNY 11,886,698.11, resulting in net proceeds of CNY 748,113,275.49. On
August 6%, 2021, 14,094,955.00 additional shares became available for listing. Upon completion of the issue of shares to specific targets, the
shares subscribed by the issue targets shall not be transferabie for a period of six months from the date of closing of the issue, commencing
from August 6, 2021. As at December 21%, 2021, the Company's a'tered registered capital amounted to CNY 196,887,795.00 and its paid-up
share capital was CNY 196,887,795.00.

As of December 31%, 2021, the Company's shareholding structure was as follows:

Name of shareholder Share capital (CNY) Shareh(:;L:;ng ratie
Horgos Taiyong Kangda Venture Capital Ca., Ltd. 59,862,540.00 30.4044
Hang Kong Securities Clearing Co,, Ltd. 9,921,125.00 i 5.0390
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Tianjin Qlte Consulting Co., Ltd. 8,551,062.00 4.3431

GF Fund Management Co., Ltd. - Social Security Fund 420 Portfolio 6,023,280.00 3.0592

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China - Guangfa Stable Growth 5,680.000.00 2.3343

Securities Investment Fund

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co., Ltd. - Huaxia Innovation Future 4,645,133.00 2.3593

18-Month Closed-Ended Mixed Investment Fund

Agricultural Bank of China Limited-Huaxia Renaissance Mixed Securities 4,030,454.00 20471

Investment Fund

CAREER SEARCH AND CONSULTING (HONG KONG) LIMITED 3,755,165.00 1.9073

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited—Dorgfanghang Qiyuan 2,672,300.00 1.3573

Three-Year Investment Fund

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited —China Universa! 2,173,345.00 1.1438

Balanced Growth Hybrid Securities Investment Fund

Holders of domestically listed Renminbi ordinary shares {A shares) 89,573,391.00 45,4946
Total 196,887,795.00 100.0000

The Company's business scope is: human resources management consulting, human resources supply and demand information collection
and disseminatian, human resources assessment; according to the relevant state regulations engaged in Internet human resources information
services; to carry out network recruitment; to recommend workers for employers; to introduce workers to employers; to provide employment
information services for employers and individuals; £o carry out senior talent search services (human resources services license (valid until June
10v, 2024} technology promation, technical services. (Market players choose their own business projects in accordance with the law, to carry
out business activities; projects subject to approval by the relevant departments to carry out business activities in accordance with the
approved cantent; shall not engage in business activities prohibited by natienal and municipal industrial policy and restricted projects.

The highest autharity of the Company is the Board of Shareholders. The Company sets up the Board of Directors as a daily decision-
making body. The General Manager is responsiple for day-to-day business activities, The Company also consists of business and support
departments.

2. Scope of the Consolidated Financial Statements

For details, please refer te "Vil, Changes in the scope of consolidation™ and "IX. Interests in other entities" in this note.

Iv. Basis for The Preparation of The Financial Statements

1. Basis of Preparation
The Group's financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, based on transactions and events that have actually occurred, in

accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance and related regulations, and based on the

accounting policies and accounting estimates described in "Note V. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates”.

2. Going Concern

There is no material uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue as a gaing concern for 12 months fram the end of the reparting

period.
V. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

specific accounting policies and accounting estimates prompted:
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None,
1. Statement of Compliance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises

The financial statements prepared by the Company comply with the requirements of the Accounting $tandards for Business Enterprises
and give a true and complete view of the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company and the Group and other

relevant information.
2.  Accounting Period

The accounting pericd of the Group is from January 1% to December 31* of the calendar year.

3. Business Cycle

The company's operating cyele is 12 months.

4.  Functional Currency

The Group uses CNY as its local currency of account, The Group's foreign subsidiaries are denominated in the currencies of the principal
economic environments in which they operate, of which: Singapore Company and Aurex Singapore are denominated in Singapore dollars, India
Company is denominated in rupees, HKAP, Aurex and Aurex HK are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Career Malaysia is denominated in
ringgit, US Inc. LLC and Investigo LLC are denominated in U.S. dollars, Investigo, Caraffi are denominated in British pounds sterling, and Aurex

Group Australia Holdings, Aurex Australia are denominated in Austratian dollars. The consolidated statements are translated into CNY.
5. Accounting Treatment for Business Combinations Under the Commaon Control and Not Under the Common Control

Assets and liabilities acquired by the Group as a cansolidator in a business combination under common control are measured at the
carrying amount of the consolidated party in the consolidated statements of ultimate control at the date of consolidation. The difference
between the book value of the net assets acquired and the book value of the consideration paid for the merger is adjusted to capital reserve; if

capital reserve is not sufficient to offset the difference, retained earnings are adjusted.

Identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree acquired in a business combination not under the cemmon controi
are measured at fair value at the acquisition date. The cost of consolidation 1s the fair value of cash or nen-cash assets, liabilitles Issued or
assured, equity securities issued, etc. paid by the Group at the date of purchase to acquire contral over the acquiree and all directly related
costs incurred in business combinations [for a business combination achieved in steps through multiple transactions, the cost of the
combination is the sum of the costs of each individual transaction). The difference hetween the cost of the merger and the fair value of the
acquiree's share of the identifiable net assets acquired in the merger is recognized as goodwill. if the cost of consalidation is less than the fair
value of the acquiree 's share of the identifiable net assets, the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liahilities acquired
in the consolidation, as well as the fair value of the non-cash assets or equity securities issued in the consideration of the consalidation, is first
reviewed; if, after the review, the cost of consclidation is still {ess than the fair value of the acquiree’s share of the identifiable net assets

acquired in the consolidation, the difference is recognized in non-operating incorne in the consalidation period.
6. Methodology for The Preparation of The Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group includes all controfled subsidiaries within the scope of the consolidated financial statements.
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When preparing consofidated financial statements, if the subsidiary is inconsistent with the accounting policies or accounting pericds

adopted by the Company, necessary adjustments shall be made to the financial statements of the subsidiary in accardance with the accounting
policies or accounting periods of the Company.

For foreign subsidiaries of the Group that adopt IFRS and related regulations (hereinafter referred to as IFRS] for the preparation of
financial statements, the Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 21 - Leasing {hereinafter referred to as the New Leasing Standards,
and the pre-amended Leasing Standards are referred to as the "original Leasing Standards"}, as amended by the Ministry of Finance in 2019,
has been applied since fanuary 1%, 2019. The Company and other subsidiaries of the Company implemented the New Leasing Standard
effective fanvary 1%, 2021. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Group consolidates directly the financial statements
prepared by enterprises that have implemented the New Leasing Standard.

All significant internal transactions, balances and unrealized gains within the scape of the consolidation are offset in the prepararion of the
consolidated statements. The share of the ownership interast of a subsidiary that is not attributable to the parent company and the share of net
income, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders for the current period are shown
in the consolidated financial statements under the items of "Minority interests, Minority gain or loss, Other comprehensive income attributable
to minority shareholders and Total comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders".

For subsidiaries acquired in a business combination under the common control, the results of operations and cash flows are included in
the consolidared financial statements from the beginning of the period in which they are consclidated. In preparing the comparative
cansolidated financial statements, zdjustments are made to the relevant items in the prior year's financial statements, and the reparting entity
resulting from the consolidation is considered to have existed from the point at which the ultimate controlling party commenced control.

For subsidiaries acquired in a business combination not under the common cantral, the results of operations and cash flows are included
in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group acquires the control. In preparing the consclidated financial statements,
adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries based on the fair value of each identifiable asset, liability and contingent
liakility as determined at the date of purchase.

7. Criteria for Determining Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in the Group's cash flow statement refers to cash on hand and deposits that are readily available for payment. Cash equivalents in
the statement of cash flows are investments that are held for no more than three months, highly liquid, readily convertible to known amounts
of cash, and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

8. Foreign Currency Operations and Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements
{1}  Foreign currency transactions

The Group's foreign currency transactions are translated into CNY at the spot exchange rate at the date of the transaction. At the balance
sheet date, monetary items denominated in forelgn currencies are translated into CNY using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date.
The resulting translation differences are recognized directly in profit or loss for the current perlod, except for exchange differences arising from
specia! borrowings in foreign currencies for the purpose of acquiring or producing assets eligible for capitaiization, which are treated in
accordance with the principle of capitalization.

(2)  Translation of fareign currency financial statements

The items of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet of foreign currency are translated at the spot exchange rate on the balance sheet
date. Except for the “retained earnings”, the owners' equity items are converted at the spot exchange rate at the time of the occurrence of the
business. The income and expensa items in income statements are translated using the average exchange rate far the accounting period. The
foreign currency translation differences resulting from the above translations are presented under other comprehensive income. Foreign
currency cash flows are translated using the spot exchange rate at the date of the cash flow. The effect of changes in exchange rates on cash is
shown separately in the statement of cash fiows.

9. Financial instruments

A financial asset or a financia! liability is recognized when the Group bacomes a party to a contract for a financial instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value on initial recognition. For financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, the related transaction costs are directly recognized in profit or loss; for other types of financial assets and financial liabilities, the

refated transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount, When the Group recognizes accounts receivable that do not contain a

significant financing component in accordance with Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 14 - Revenue ("Revenue Standard") or
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does not take into account the financing component of a contract that does hot exceed one year, the receivable is initially measured at the

transaction price 3s defined in Revenue Standard.
{1} Classification and measurement of Financial Assets

After the initial recognition, the Group conducts subsequent measurement of different categories of financial assets at amortized cost, at
fair value through other comprehensive income, or at fair value through profit or loss, respectively.

1} Financial assets classified as at amortized cost

The contractual terms of the financial asset specify that the cash flows generated at a given date are only payments of principat and
interest based on the cutstanding principal amount. The Group's business mode! for managing the financiat asset is to collect contractuz) cash
flows. Therefore, the Group classifies the financial asset as a financial asset at amortized cost.

The financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, and any gain or loss arising fram
impairment or derecognition is recognized in profit or loss.

@The effective interest methed and amartized cost

The effective interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of apportioning
interest income or interest expense among each accounting period.

The effective interest rate is the rate that would be used to discount the estimated future cash flows from the financia! asset or financial
fiability over its expected life to the carrying balance of the financial asset or amortized cost of the financial Habifity. In determining the effective
interest rate, the expected cash flows are estimated teking into account alt contractual terms of the financial asset or financial fiability (e.g2.,
early repayment, rollover, call or other similar options, etc.}, but do not take into account expected credit losses

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the cumulative amortization of the initial recognized amount of the financizl
asset or financial liability, less the principal repayments made, plus or minus the amortization of the difference between the initial recognized
amount and the maturity amount using the effective interest method, less the cumulative |oss allowance (applicable to financial assets anly).

The Group recognizes interest income using the effective interest method on financial assets classified at amaortized cost and on finantial
assets classified at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Group determines interest income based on the carrying batance of the
financial asset multiplied by the effective interest rate, except in the following cases:

For financial assets acquired or originated that are credit Impaired, the Group determines interest income fram the initial recognitian on
the basis of the amortized cost of the financial assets and the credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

For financial assets acquired or originated that are not credit impaired but become credit impaired in a subsequent period, the Group
determines interest income in the subsequent period based an the amortized cost of the financial assets and the effactive interest rate. If the
financial instrument is no longer credit impaired in a subsequent petiod because its credit risk has improved, the Group switches to determining
interest income by multiplying the effective interest rate by the carrying amount of the financial asset.

2) Financial assets classified as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Contractual terms of the financial asset specify that the cash flows generated at a given dzte are only payments of principal and interest
based on the outstanding principal amount. The Group's business model for the management of the financial asset is based on both the receipt
of contractual cash flows and the sale of the financial asset. Therefore, the financial asset is classified as a financial asset at fair value through
othet comprehensive income.

tmpairment Josses or gains related to the financial asset, interest income calculated using the effective interest method, and exchange
gains or losses are recognized in prafit or loss for the period, except for changes in the fair value of the financial asset, which are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Upon derecognition of the financial asset, the accumulated gains or losses previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are transferred out and recognized in profit or loss for the period.

3) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or lass and financial
assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets that do not qualify for classification as financial assets carried at amortized cost or as financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or lass.

At initial recognition, in order to eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatches, the Group may irrevocably designate financial

assets as financial assets at fair value through profit or ioss.
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Except for financial assets that are part of a hedging relationship, these financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, and gains

or losses resulting from changes in fair value and dividend and interest income related to these financial assets are recognized in profit or loss
for the current period.

4) Financial assets designated as at fair value through other comprehensive income

On initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate non-trading equity instruments as financial assets at fair value through other
camprehensivé income on the basis of a single financlal asset. if the contingent consideration recognized by the Group in a business
combination not under commen control constitutes a financial asset, the financial asset is classified as a financial asset at fair value through
profit or loss and is not designated as a financial asset at fair value through cther comprehensive income.

After the designation is made, the change in fair value of the financial asset s recognized in other comprehensive income. When the
financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or lass previously recognized in other comprehensive income is transferred from other
comprehensive incame and included In retained earnings. Dividend income is recognized in profit or foss over the periad in which the Group
holds the investment in the equity instrument, when the Group's right to receive the dividend has been established, it is probable that the
econemic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group, and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

{2) Impairment of financial instruments

The Group recognizes a loss provision based on expected credit losses for financia! instruments classified at amortized cost, financial
instruments classified at fair value through other comprehensive income, lease receivables, contractual assets and accounts receivable, and
loan cammitments.

The Group measures the allowance for losses on contract assets and receivables resulting from transactions governed by the income
guidelines that do not cantain a significant financing component or do not consider the financing compenent in contracts that do not exceed
one year, contract assets and receivables resulting from transactions governed by the income guidelines that contain a significant financing
component, and lease receivables at an amount equal to the expected credit losses aver their entire lives.

For other financial Instruments, except for financial assets acquired or originated that are credit impaired, the Group assesses at each
balance sheet date the change in the credit risk of the refevant financial instrument since initial recognition. If the credit risk of the financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the allowance for losses at an amount equal to the expected
credit foss over the entire life of the financial instrument; if the credit risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group measures the allowance for losses at an amount equal to the expected credit loss gver the next 12 maonths of the
financial instrument. The amount of increase or reversal of the allowance for credit losses is recognized as impairment loss or gain in profit or
loss, except for financial assets classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income. For financial assets classified as at fair value
through other comprehensive income, the Group recognizes a provision for credit losses in other comprehensive income and recognizes the
impairment loss or gain in profit or loss, and does not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset as stated in the balance sheet,

If the Group has measured the provision for losses in & previous accounting period at an amount equal to the expected credit losses over
the entire life of the financial instrument, but at the current balance sheet date, the financial instrument is no longer subject to a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recagnition, the Group measures the provision for iosses on the financial instrument at.the current balance
sheet date at an amount egual to the expected credit losses over the next 12 months. The resulting reversal of the loss provision is recognized
as an impairment gain in profit or loss for the period.

10. Accounts Receivable

Receivables include accounts receivable, leng-term receivables, and other receivables. Accounts receivable for services rendered by the
Group are initially recognized at the fair value of the contract or agreement receivable from the service recipient.

The Group adopts the simplified method of recognizing expected duration fosses at initial recognition of receivables. The Group estimates
expected credit losses based on the customer's credit rating, business size, history of recoveries and bad debt losses using the following two
methods:

{1) The Group does not consider the impairment matrix for receivables that involve significant amounts, long-term relationships, ar
unusual circumstances in the relationship. Instead, the Group recognizes a provision for bad debts at initial recognition of receivables based on
the amount of expected credit losses over the entire life of the receivable based on the specific credit risk characteristics of the receivable,
such as customer credit ratings, industry and business characteristics, historical recoveries, snd bad debt losses. The Group re-evaluates the

provision for Josses at each reporting date for changes in the amount of expected credit losses over the remaining life of the receivables.
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(2) For other receivables not classified as above, the Group classifies the financial instruments into different groups based on the common

credit risk characteristics, and determines the credit losses on the relevant financial instrurnents using an impairment matrix onh a portfolio
basis. The common credit risk characteristics adopted by the Group include; credit risk rating, initial recognition date, remaining contract term,
debtor’s industry, history of recaveries, debtor's ability ta repay on maturity, etc.

Expected credit Josses are the weighted average of credit losses on financial instruments weighted by the risk of default. Credit loss refers
to the difference between all contract cash flows receivable under contracts discounted at the ariginal actual interest rate of the Group and all
cash flows expected to be received, that is, the present value of all cash shortfalls.

The Group cafculates expected credit losses on notes and aceounts receivable at the balance sheet date. If the expected credit loss is
greater than the carrying amount of the impairment provision for notes and accounts receivable, the Group recognizes the difference as an
impairment loss on notes and accounts receivable, which is debited to "credit impairment loss" and credited to "provision for bad debts".
Instead, the Group recognizes the difference as an impairment gain and makes an opposite accounting entry.

If the Group actually incurs credit lasses and determines that the refated notes and accounts receivable are uncollectible and are approved
for write-off, the Group debits "provision for bad debts" and credits "notes receivable" or "accounts receivable" according to the approved
write-off amount. If the amount written off is greater than the provision for losses made, the difference is debited to “credit impairment loss”
for the period.

11, Other Receivables

Method of determining expected credit losses and accounting treatment of other receivables

For more details, see "V, Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates 10, Accounts receivable”.
12. Long-term Receivables

For mare details, see "V. Significant Accounting Palicies and Accounting Estimates 10. Accounts receivable”.
13. Long-term Equity Investments

The Group's long-term equity investments mainly consist of investments in subsidiaries and investments in joint ventures and associates.

The Group, directly or indirectly through a subsidiary, is generally considered ta have significant influence over an investee when it owns
20% {or more) but less than 50% of the voting rights in the investee unit. When the voting rights it holds is less than 20%, facts and
circumstances shall also be taken into account to determine whether it has significant influence over the investee such as having
representatives on the board of directers or similar authority of the investee, or participating in the process of formulating financial and
operating policies of the investee, or having significant transactions with the investee, or sending management personne! to the investee, or
providing key technical information to the investee.

Where control is formed over the invested entity, it is a subsidiary of the Group. The initial cost of a lang-term equity investment acquired
through a business combination undes comman control shail be the share of the carrying value of the net assets of the merged party in the
consolidated staternent of the final controliing Party at the date of combination. I the carrying value of the consolidated party's net assets is
negative at the date of consotidation, the cost of the long-term equity investment is determined at zera.

if the equity interest in an investee under the same control is acquired step by step through multiple transactions, uftimately resulting in a
business combination, the treatment of long-term equity investments in the parent company's financial statements shall be disciosed in the
reporting period in which control is acouired. For example, where the equity in an investee under the common control is acquired step by step
through multiple transactions that results in 2 business combination, in the case of a "package transaction", each transaction is accounted for as
a transaction In which control is acguired. If it is not a "package transaction®, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment at
the date of consclidation is based on the share of the consolidated party's net assets that enjoy the carrying value of the consolidated party's
net assets in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party. The difference between the initial cost of the investment
and the sum of the carrying value of the long-term equity investment before the combination plus the carrying value of the newly paid
consideration for further shares acquired at the date of the combination is adjusted for capital surplus; i the capital surplus is not sufficient to
offset it, the retained earnings are adjusted.

Long-term equity investments acquired through business combinations that are not under common contral use the cast of the
combination as the initial investment cost.

Where the equity in an investee not under the same centrol is acquired step by step through multiple transactions that results in a

business combination, the treatment method of long-term equity investment disclosed in the finzancial statements of the parent company shal
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be supplemented during the reporting period of obtaining control, If it is a "package transaction™ the sum of the carrying value of the equity

investment originally held plus the cost of the additional investment is used as the initial cost of the investment for the change to the cost
method of accounting. If the equity method is used to account for the equity held before the date of purchase, no adjustment will be made to
the related other comprehensive income under the original equity methad, and the disposal of the investment shall be accounted for on the
same basis as the direct disposal of the relevant-assets or liabilities by the investee. if the equity held prior to the date of purchase is accounted
far at fair value in financial assets, the cumuistive fair value changes that were previously recorded in other comprehensive income are
transferred to current investment gains and losses at the date of consolidation.

In addition to the long-term equity investments acquired through business combinations described above, long-term equity investments
acquired with cash payments are treated as investment costs based on the actual purchase price paid. Long-term equity investments acquired
with the issuance of equity securities are recorded as Investment costs at the fair value of the equity securities issued. The long-term equity
investment put in by the investor Is treated as the cost of the investment at the value sgreed upen in the investment contract or agreement. If a
cotnpany makes long-term equity investments by means of debt restructuring, non-monetary asset exchange, etc., the method for determining
the cost of the investment shall be disclosed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant carporate accounting standards and the
Campany's actual situation,

The Group's investments in subsidiaries are accounted for using the cost method, while investments in joint ventures and associates are
accaunted for using the equity method.

For long-term equity investments accounted for using the cost method for subsequent measurement, the carrying value of the cast of the
long-term equity investment is increased by the fair value of the cost paid for the additionat investment and the related transaction costs
incurred when the additional investment is made, Cash dividends or profits declared by the investee are recognized as investment income in the
current period to the extent of the entitlement,

The carrying value of the long-term equity investment subsequently measured under the equity method is increased or decreased
according to the changes in the owner's equity of the investee. In particular, in recognizing the share of net profit or loss attributabte to an
investee, net profit of the investee is recognized after adjustment based on the fair value of each identifiable asset of the investee when the
investment is acquired, in accordance with the Group's accounting policy and accounting period, and after offsetting the portien of gains and
losses from internal transactions with associates and joint ventures attributable to the investee in proportion to the Group's shareholding.

When 3 long-term equity investment is disposed of, the difference between its carrying value and the price actually received is recagnized
in the current investment income, For long-term equity Investments accounted for by the equity method, if the equity in the investee is
included in the owner's equity due to changes in the owner's equity of the investee ather than net profit or loss, the portion of the investment
originally included in equity shall be transferred to the current investrnent profit or foss in proportion to the investment originally included in
owner's equity upon disposal of the investment.

If a significant influence over an investee is lost due 1o the disposal of a portion of the equity Investment, the remsining equity after
disposal is accounted for as financial assets. The difference between the fair value and the carrying value of the remaining equity at the date of
loss of the significant influence is recognized in profit or loss for the current period. Other comprehensive income recognized as a result of the
equity method of accounting for an original equity investment is accounted for on the same basis as the direct disposal of the related assets or
liabilities by the investee upon the termination of the equity method of accounting.

If control over an investee is lost due to the dispasal of part of the long-term equity investment, and the remaining equity after disposal is
capable of exercising common control over the investee or exerting significant influence over the investee, the equity methad of accounting is
used instead. The difference between the carrying value of the disposal equity and the disposal consideration is recorded in investment income,
and the remaining equity is adjusted as if the equity method of accounting had been used from the time of acquisition, If the remaining equity
after disposal cannot exercise common control or exert significant influence over the investee, it is accounted for in accordance with the
relevant provisions of financial assets, with the difference between the carrying value of the disposed equity and the consideration for disposal
recognized as investment income and the difference between the fair value and the carrying value of the remaining equity at the date of losing
control recognized as investment gain or loss in the current period.

The Group accounts for each transaction that is not part of a package deal for the step-by-step disposal of equities to loss of controlling
interest separately. In the case of a "package transaction”, each transaction is accounted for as a transaction in which subsidiaries are disposed

and the control is lost. The difference between the disposal price and the carrying velue of the leng-term equity investment corresponding to
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the equities disposed of in each transaction prier to the loss of control is recognized in other comprehensive income and transferred to the loss

of eontrol gain or loss when control is fost.

14.Fixed Assets

{1} Confirmation Criteria

The fixed assets of the Group refer to tangible assets with the following ¢haracteristics at the same time, namely, tangible assets held for the
purpese of producing goods, providing services, leasing, or managing a business, with a useful life of more than ene year and a high unit value,
Fixed assets are recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with them are very likely to flow to the Group and their
cost can be measured reliably. The Group's fixed assets include office furniture & equipment and transpertation tools,

The Group depreciates all fixed assets except for fully depreciated fixed assets that continue to e use. Depreciation is provided using the
average life method. The categories of the Group's fixed assets, their depraciable fives, estimated net residual values, and depreciation rates are
as folfows:

{2) Depreciation Methods

Annual rate of
Category Depreciation methad Depreciable life {year) Residual value
depreciation

Straight-fine
Transportation tools 4 5.00% 23.75%
depreciation

Office furniture & | Straight-line
3-5 5.00% 19.00%-31.66%

equipment depreciation

At the end of each year, the Group reviews the estimated useful life, estimated net residual value and depreciation method for fixed assets.

If a change occurs, it is treated as a change in accounting estimate.

15. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or production of assets eligible for capitalization are capitalised when expenditures
for the asset have been incurred, borrowing costs have been incurred, and the acquisition or production activities necessary to bring the asset
to its intended use or saleable condition have commenced. Capitalization ceases when the assets acquired or produced to qualify for
capitatization reach their intended use or safeable condition, and any subsequent borrowing casts incurred are charged to profit or loss for the
period. If an abnormal interruption occurs in the acquisition or producticn of an asset eligible for capitaiization and the interruption lasts for
more than three cansecutive months, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is suspended until the acquisition or production activity of the
asset is restarted.

The remaining borrawing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

Actual interest costs incurred during the pericd of the specific borrowings, net of interest income earned on unused borrowed funds
deposited with banks or investment income earned on temporary investments, are capitalised. General barrowings are capitalised based on the
weighted average of accumulated asset expenditures in excess of the partion of specific borrowings multiplied by the capitalization rate of
general borrowings accupied. The capitalization rate is determined based on a weighted average interest rate for general borrowings. During
the capitalization period, all exchange differences an foreign-currency specialized borrowings are capitalized; exchange differences on foreign-
currency general borrowings are recognized as current profit or loss.

16. Right-of-use Assets

Right-of-use assets represent the right of the Group, as lessee, to use the leased assets for the term of the lease.

(1) Initial measurement

At the inception date of the lease term, the Group initially measures the right-of-use asset at cost, This cost comprises the following four
items: {1)Initial measurement amount of the lease liability; (2} The amount of lease payments made on or before the commencement date of

the lease term for which a lease incentive exists, less the amount relating to the lease incentive zlready taken; @Initial direct costs incurred,
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being the incremental costs incurred in arriving at the lease; @Costs expected to be incurred to dismantle and remove a leased asset, to

restore the site on which the leased asset is located or to restore the leased asset to its agreed condition under the terms of the lease, except
where incurred for the production of inventory.
(2) Subseguent measurement

After the commencement date of the lease term, the Group adopts the cost model for subsequent measurement of right-of-use assets, l.e.
right-of-use assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and where the Group remeasures
the lease liabitities in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Jeasing standards, the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets is adjusted
accordingly.

(DDepreciation of right-of-use assets

The Group depreciates right-of-use assets from the inception of the fease term. Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated from the
month in which the lease term commences. The anuunt of depreciation provided 1s charged to the cost of the relevant asset or to current prafit
or loss, depending on the use to which the right-of-use asset is put.

In determining the depreciation method for right-of-use assets, the Group makes decisions based on the manner in which the economic
benefits associated with the right-of-use assets are expected to be consumed and depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis.

in determining the depreciable life of right-of-use assets, the Group follows the following principles; where it is reasonably certain that
ownership of the leased asset will be acquired at the end of the lease term, depreciation is charged over the remaining useful life of the leased
asset; Where it is not reasonably certain that title to the leased asset will he acquired at the end of the lease term, depreciation is provided
over the shorter of the lease term and the remaining useful life of the leased asset.

@Impairment of right-of-use assets

If a right-of-use asset is impaired, the Group applies subsequent depreciation to the carrying value of the right-of-use asset after deducting
the impairment loss.
17. Intangible Assets
{1} valuation Method, Useful Life, lmpairment Test

The Group's intangible assets, including computer software, trademarks and databases, are measured at actual cost at the time of
acqguisition. Of which, intangible assets acquired are treated as actual cost based on the price actually paid and related other expenditures. The
actual cost of an intangible asset invested by an investor is determined at the value agreed upon in the investment contract or agreement.
However, if the value agreed upon in the contract or agreement is not fair, the actual cost is determined at the fair vaiue.

The Group amortizes all intangible assets except those that are amortized and continue to be used. Amortization is based on the straight-

line method. The categaries of the Group's intangible assets, their amortization fives, estimated net residual values, and amartization rates are

as follows:
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L T e,

P Annual
Amortization life Estimated residual
No. Category amortization rate
{year) value rate (%)
(%)
1 Computer software 3-10 0.00 10.00-33.33
2 Trademark 30 0.00 3.33
3 Database 10 0.00 10.00

{2) Accounting Pollcy for Internal Research and Development Expenditures
The Group's internal research and development projects mainly include “"Caike HR Recruitment Platform Enterprise Editlon”, “"CTS",
"Ruipin®, "Caidao HRCLOUD Platform Software", "Yimai Tongdao”, "Hewa", "Caidac Pre-entry Audit System ", "HiSalari", "Gee Temp" "ERP

"ou

Cenetr”, “Career International Data Platform”, “HRSaa5". The Group's research and development expenditures are categorized into research
phase expenditures and development phase expenditures based on the nature of the expenditures and the uncertainty of whether the research
and development activities will result in the formation of intangible assets. Expenses incurred during the research phase shall be charged to
current profit or loss as they are incurred. Expenditures in the develcpment stage that meet the following conditions at the same time shall be

recognized as intangible assets, and those that cannot meet the following conditions shall be recorded into the current profit and joss:

(1Y Itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it can be used or sold;

{2} There is an intention to complete and use or sell the intangible asset;

{3} There is a market for the product produced using the intangible asset or for the intangible asset itself;

(4) There are sufficient technical, financial, and other resources to complete the development of the intangible asset, and there is an

ability to use or sell the intangible asset;
(5) &Expenditures attributable to the development phase of the intangibie asset can be measured rehiably,
Expenditures in the development phase that do not meet the above conditions are charged to current profit or lass as incurred.

Development expenditures charged to profit or loss in a prior period no longer recegnized as an asset in a subsequent period. Expenditures in
the development phase that have been capitalized are reported as development expenditures on the balance sheet and are reclassified as

intangible assets from the date the project reaches its intended use.

18. Impairment of Long-term Assets
The Group examines items such as long-term equity investments, fixed assets, and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives at each
balance sheet date and perfgrms an impairment test when there is an indication of impairment. Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite

useful lives are tested for impairment at the end of each year, regardless of whether there is an indication of impairment.

Indications of impairment are as follows:

(4} A significant current decline in the market value of an asset that is significantly greater than the decline expected due 1o the passage of
time or normal use;

(2) significant changes in the economic, technological, or legal environment in which the entergrise operates and in the markets in which its
assets are or will be located in the near future that could have an adverse effect on the enterprise;

(3) Market interest rates or other market rates of return an investment have increased in the current period, which affects the discount rate
at which the Company calculates the present value of the expected future cash flows from the asset, resulting in a significant reduction in
the recoverable amount;

(4) Evidence of obsolescence or physical deterioration of the asset;

(5) The asset has been or will be idle, disused, or planned for early disposal;

(6) Evidence from internal reporting that the econemic performance of the asset has fallen or will fall short of expectations, such as net cash
flows generated by the asset or operating profit (or loss) realized that is significantly lower {ar higher) than the estimated amount;

(7) Other indications that an impairment of the asset may have occurred.
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In the impairment test, the recoverable amount is measured using the discounted future cash flow method.

After the impairment test, if the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amaunt, the difference is recognized as an
impairment foss, and the impairment Joss is not reversed in subsequent accounting periods once the asset is recognized.
19. Long-term Deferred Expenses

The Group's fong-term deferred expense Includes operating leasehold improvements. These costs are amortized evenly over the period of
benefit, and the full amortized value of the item is transferred to profit or loss if the item is not amortized to benefit future accounting periods.

The amortization period for operating leasehald improvements is one year or more.

20. Provisions

Contract liabilities reflect the Group's cbligation to transfer goods to customers for consideration received or receivable from customers. if
the Group has pald the contract consideration or the Group has ohtained the unconditional right to receive the contract consideration befare
transferring the goods to the customer, 3 contract liability is recognized for the amount received or receivable at the earlier of the actual

payment or the amount due and pavalle by the customer.

21. Employee Compensation

{1} Accounting for Short-Term Compensation

Short-term compensation, which includes wages and salaries, is recognized as a liability in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered, and is charged to profit or loss or the cost of the related assets according to the beneficiary.
(2) Accounting Treatment of Post-Employment Benefits

Post-employment benefits mainly include basic pension contributions, which are categorized as defined contribution plans and defined
benefit plans accarding to the risks and obligations assumed by the Company. A liability is recognised for contributions to a separate entity for
the establishment of a deposit plan when the deposit is made at the balance sheet date in exchange for services rendered by employees during
the accounting peried, and is charged to current profit or loss or to the cost of the related asset accarding to the beneficiary. The Group does
not have a defined benefit plan.
(3) Accounting Treatment of Termination Benefits

Termination benefits refer to the compensation given to an employee by a company to terminate the employment refationship before the
expiration of the employee's emplaoyment contract, or to encourage the empioyee to voluntarily accept redundancy. Employee compensation
liabitities arising from severance banefits are recognized in current profit or loss at the earlier of the date that the Group is unable to unitaterally
withdraw the severance benefits provided as a result of a termination plan or a reduction proposal and the date that the Group recognizes the
costs associated with the reorganization that involves the payment of severance benefits.
(4} Accounting Treatment of Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

Other long-term benefits are primarily long-term profit-sharing plans. The Group made provision for the long-terms incentive fund from
2014 to 2017 based on a certain proportion of the Company's net profit growth after deducting non-recurring gains and losses, which was
distributed among the directors, senior management and other persans resolved by the Board of Directors to be rewarded. The present value of
the incentive fund is discounted at an appropriate discount rate according to the accrual basis and is included in the current expense ang in the
total safary of the current year. The difference between the totat incentive accrual and the present value of the incentive is included in

unrecognized financing expense and is amortized over the years until all awards are actually paid.
22 Lease Liabilities

(1} Initial measurement

The Group initially measures the lease iiability at the present value of the lease payments outstanding at the commencement date of the
lease term.

1} Lease payments
Lease payments, which are payments made by the Group ta the lessor in connection with the right to use the leased asset during the lease

term, include; @Fixed payments and material fixed payments, net of amounts relating to lease incentives where lease incentives exist;
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@Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate that is determined at the time of initial measurement based on the index or rate at

the beginning of the lease term; @The Group reasonably determines the exercise price of the purchase option when the purchase option will
be exercised; @The lease term reflects the amount required to be paid to exercise the lease termination option when the Group will exercise
the option to terminate the lease; @Estlmated payments due based on the residual value of guarantees provided by the Group.

2) Discount rate

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate because it is unable
to determine the interest rate embedded in the lease. This incremental borrowing rate is the interest rate that the Group would have to pay to
obtain an asset with a value close to that of the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment and to borrow funds under simitar
collateral terms for a similar period. The interest rate relates to the following items: @The Group's own situation, i.e. the solvency and credit
standing of the Group; @The term of the "loan®, i.e. the lease term; @The amount of "borrowed" funds, i.e., the amount of the lease liability;
{@)"Calateral conditions", i.e. the nature and quality of the underlying assets; (5)Economic environment, including the jurisdiction in which the
lessee is located, the currency of dencmination, and the timing of contract signing. The Group derives this incremental borrowing rate based on
bank loan interest rates, adjusted ta take into account the abave factors.

{2} Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to the commencement date of the lease term, the Group measures the lease liability on a subsequent hasis as follows:
@lncrease in the carrying amount of the lease liability when interest on the Jease liability is recognized; {Z)Decrease in the carrying amount
of the lease fiability when lease payments are made; @The carrying amount of the lease liability is remeasured when there is 3 change in the
lease payments due to revaluation or lgase modification, etc.

The Group caleulates interest expense on lease liablities at a fixed periodic rate for each periad of the lease term and recognizes it in profit
or loss for the current period, except when it should be capitalized. The periodic interest rate is the discount rate used by the Group for the
initial measurement of the lease liability or the revised discount rate used by the Group when the fease labllity is required to be remeasured at
the revised discount rate due ta a change in the lease payments or due to a change in the fease.

(3} Remeasurement

After the commencement date of a lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability at the present value of the changed fease payments and
adjusts the carrying amaunt of the right-of-use asset accordingly in the following cases. If the carrying value of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero but the lease liahility is subject to further reduction, the Group recognizes the remairing amount in profit or loss for the current
period. @Change in the amount of the substantive fixed payment (in this case, discounted using the criginal discount rate); @Change in the
amount expected to be payable on the guaranteed residual value (in this case, discounted using the originat discount rate); @Changes in the
index or rate used to determine the lease payments (in this case, discounted using the revised discount rate); @Change in the valuation of the
purchase option (in this case, discounted using the revised discount rate; @Changes in the valuation results or actual exercise of the lease
renewal option or lease termination aption {in this case, discounted using the revised discount rate).

23. Provisions

The Group recognises a liability for operations related to contingencies such as foreign guarantees, discounting of commercial promissory
notes, pending litigation or arbitration, product quality assurance when the following conditions are also met: the obligation is a present
obligation of the Group; the performance of the obligation is likely to result in the outflow of economic benefits from the enterprise; the
amount of the obligation can be reliably measured.

Provisions ate initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditures required to settle the related present obligation, taking into
account the risks, uncertainties, and time value of money associated with the contingency. Where the effact of the time value of money is
material, the best estimate is determined by discounting the related future cash outflows. The bock value of provisions is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and, if changed, adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

24, Share-based Payments

Equity-settted share-based payments in exchange for services rendered by the employee are measured at the fair value of the equity
instruments granted to the employee at the date of grant. If the amount of the fair value is feasible anly after completing the service during the
waiting period or meeting the specified performance conditions, it shall be calculated into relevant costs or expenses according ta the straight-
line method in the waiting period based an the best estimate of the number of feasible right equity instruments, 2nd the capital reserve shall be

increased accordingly.
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Cash-settled share-based payments are measured at the fair value of the liability assumed by the Group determined on a share or other

equity Instrument basis. If the aption is exercisable immediately upon grant, the related cost or expense is recorded at the fair value of the
assumed liability at the date of grant, with a corresponding Increase in the liability. If the option is not exerciszble until the services are
rendered or the specified performance conditions are met during the waiting period, at each balance sheet date during the waiting period, the
services acquired during the period are recorded at cost or expense based on the best estimate of the viahility of the option and the amount of
fair value of the liability assumed by the Group, and the liability is adjusted accordingly.

The fair value of the liability is remeasured at each balance sheet date prior to settlement of the liability and at the settlement date, with
the change in fair value recognized in current profit or loss.

If the Group cancels an equity instrument granted during the waiting period {except for cancellations dize to non-fulfillment of viability
conditions), the cancellation is treated as an acceleration, i.e. the equity payment plan is deemed ta have fully satisfied the viability conditions
far the remaining waiting period, and all expenses for the remaining waiting period are recognized in the period in which the equity instrument
is cancelled.

25, Revenue
Accounting policies used for revenue recognition and measurement

{1} Revenue Recognition Standards

The Group's revenue is mainly derived fram the flexible employment business, mid-to-high-end talent sourcing business, recruitment
process outsourcing business, technical service revenue and other business revenue, The Group recognizes revenue when it has fulfilled its
performance obligations under the contract, that is, when the customer obtains control gf the relevant goods or services.

The Group's performance obligation is fulfitled at a certain period in time when one of the following conditions is met; otherwise, the
performance obligation is fulfilled at a certain point in time and revenue is recognized at the point when the customer obtains definite control
of the goods or services.

1}  The customer obtains and consumes the economic benefits resulting from the Group's performance at the same time as the Group's
performance;

2} The customer is able to contral the services performed in the course of the Group's performance;

3)  The services performed by the Group in the course of perfermance are of irreplaceable use and the Group is entitied to receive payment
for the cumulative completed performance throughout the contract period.

For performance obligations to be performed within a certain period of time, the Group recognizes revenue in accordance with the
progress of perfarmance over that period of time and determines the progress of performance in accordance with the input method. When the
progress of performance cannot be reasenably determined, the Group recognizes revenue in the amount of costs already incurred until the
progress of performance can be reasonably determined, if the costs already incurred are expected to be reimbursed,

For performance obligations performed at a point in time, the Group recognizes revenue at the point when the customer gbtains control
of the relevant goods or services.

The Group's unconditional right to receive consideration from customers is presented as a receivable, The Group's rights to receive
consideration for goods or services that have been transferred to customers are presented as contract assets, and contract assets are impaired
on the basis of expected credit losses. The Group's obligation to transfer services to customers for consideration received or receivable from
customers is presented as a contractual liabitity.

{2} The Specific Methods of Revenue Recognition are:

1)  Flexible Employment Business

The Group provides flexible employment business, which is divided into jok outsour¢ing and business outsourcing.

The Group provides flexible tabor services to its clients based on contracts which specify the content of the services to be provided, the
duration of the contract, the number of personnel to be dispatched, and the management responsibilities of the dispatched personnel.
According to the contract, the service fee for the outsourcing of jobs consists of the salary costs paid to the dispatchad personnel and an
additional service fee for the issuer; the cost of outsourced services is recognized hased on the amount of work performed by the dispatched
personnel and the agreed criteria. The Group calculates service fees and recognizes revenue on an agreed date each month based on the actual
number of personnel dispatched in the previous month, or the actual amount of work performed by the personnel dispatched.

2)  Mid-to-high-end Talent Search Services
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The Group provides clients with mid-to-high-end talent search services based on contractual agreements. The contract stipulates that the

Group recommends qualified candidates for the positions designated by the client and assists the client in completing the relevant interviews
and verifications of the candidates.

The cantract specifies positions, the number of people, the duration of the services to be provided, the guarantee period for the services,
the manner in which the services will be charged, and the payment of the deposit and final payment. Depending on the contract, a fee is
generally charged as a percentage of the candidate's annual salary. The issuer's business staff will follow up on the candidate's onboarding
status in a timely manner and send a "confirmation letter" to the client via the ERP system after the candidate has joined The Company. The
Group recognizes revenue based on the client's confirmation letter after the Group receives confirmation from the client regarding the
candidate’s onboarding status (i.e., when the candidate reports to the dient for onboarding).

The Group provides a guarantee period of ten weeks to six months for recommended candidates and makes a provision for income
refunds at a rate determined by historical experience. As a result, the Group recognizes revenue from mid-to-high-end talent search services
based on the contracted service revenue less estimated sales returns.

3}  Recruitment Process Qutsourcing

The Group provides recruitment process outsaurcing services to clients on a contractual basis. It is agreed in the agreement or contract
that the Group shall send on-site recruitment consultants ta the clients upan recommendation or selection of the clients. The on-site
recruitment consultant shall complete the client's talent recommendation or other human resource management tasks according to the chient's
instructions or the recruitment plan of a certain period and the service standards agreed upon by both parties.

The agreement or contract specifies the duration of the service, the content of the service, the number of people to provide the service,
the amount of the fee, and the method of payment. Under the agreement, fees for services rendered to on-site consultants for routine work
performed at the direction of the client are fixed revenue; the Group’s professional fees for candidate recommendation and human resources
management for clients are variable revenue.

{DRecognition of fixed revenue: At the end of each month, the Group sends a "“coanfirmation letter” to the ¢lient via the ERP system,
which cantains information on the number of on-site consultant assigned, their working hours and the amount of services provided, and
recognizes the revenue based on the number of consultants assigned and the fee rates confirmed by the customer.

@)Recognition of variable revenue: After a candidate has been hired, the on-site recruitment consultant obtains a "confirmation letter”
from the client regarding the candidate's emplayment status based on the candidate's employment status, and the Group recognizes revenue
hased on this "letter of confirmation” and a certain percentage of the contractual salary of the candidate.

The Group offers entry-level candidates a guarantee period of three to six months and makes provision for revenue refunds at a rate
determined by historical experience. As a result, the Group recognizes variable revenue for recruitment process outsourcing services at the
amaunt of contractual service revenue less estimated sales returns.

4)  Technical Services

The Greup provides technical services to customers sccording to contractual agreements, Technical services revenue mainly inclades
trading platform services revenue, HR 5aa$ platform revenue and special services revenue. Trading platform service revenue is recognized as
revenue according to the customer commission charged by the platform when the company provides transaction aggregation service on the
trading platform, and the corresponding cost is mainly the commission sharing service fee paid to the issuing party and the receiving party; HR
Saa$ platform revenue is determined by the company based on the number of product modules subscribed to by customers and the number of
users using the pfatform, with subscription fees charged on an annual basis. Special service revenue [5 the service fee recognized for the amount
of work the company performs on the platform to customize the development and implementation of the customer's needs.

5)  QOther Business

The Group's other businesses are mainly in the form of traditional labor dispatch business, material production business, online business,

training business, market research, recruitment project censulting services and other small-scale businesses.

Differences in accounting policies for revenue recognition due to different operating models for the same type of business.

26, Government Grants
Government grants received by the Group include financial support, local government tax refunds and special guidance funds.

Government grants received by the Group are categorized into revenue-related government grants and asset-related government grants based
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on the content of the grants, the limited use of the grants, the progress of appropriation, and the conditions for acceptance as specified in the

relevant documents.

Revenue-related government grant: Generally, the Group recognizes government grants as non-operating income when received, except
for government grants that are acquired at a fixed quota standard, which are measured at the amount receivable by the issuer and recognized
as han-opetating income.

Asset-related government grant: The Group recognizes bank deposits and deferred income when the actual amounts received are
measured at the actual amounts received in the accounts, Deferred income is transferred to non-operating income on an equal basis over the
expected useful life of the long-term asset from the time the related asset is available for use.

For government subsidies for camprehensive projects, the Group accounts for them separately by dividing them inte an asset-related
component and a revenue-refated component; and where it is difficult to distinguish between the two, government grants as a whole are
classiied as revenue-related government grants.

Other government subsidies related to the Group's daily activities are recognized in other income according to the substance of the
economic activity. Government subsidies that are not related to the Group's daily activities are included in non-operating income and
expenditure. The Group reparts "other income® separately from "operating profit” in the income statement, and government subsidies included
in other income are reflected in this item.

27. Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities

The Group's deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are recognized based cn the difference between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amaunts (temporary differences). A corresponding deferred tax asset is recognized for deductible lasses that can be
offset against taxable income in future years in accordance with tax law. For temporary differences arising from the initial recognition of
goodwill, the corresponding deferred tax liability is not recognized. For temporary differences resulting from the initial recognition of assets or
jiabilities arising from transactions that affect neither accounting profit nor taxable income {or deductible loss) in non-business combinations,
the corresponding deferred tax assets and deferred tax liahilities are not recognized. At the balance sheet date, deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax tiabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the asset is recovered or the
liabitity is settled.

The Group recognizes deferrd tax assets to the extent that it is likely to obtain future taxable income used to offset deductible temperary
differences, deductible losses and tax deductions.

28. Leases
(1) Accounting Treatment of Operating Leases

The Group's leasing business mainly takes the form of a lessee under an operating lease and a lessee under a finance lease.

According to the Notice of the Ministry of Finance on the revision and issuance of Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 21 -
Leasing (Caikual [2018]) No. 35}, enterprises that are listed both demestically and overseas, as well as those that are listed overseas and adopt
IFRS or ASBE for their financial statements, will implement the New Leasing Standard from January 1%, 2019, Other enterprises implementing
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises will adopt the New Leasing Standard from of fanuary 1%, 2021.

On January 1%, 2021, the Group implemented the new leasing standard as follows:

{1} Identification of the Lease

A lease is a contract in which the lessor grants the right to use an asset to the lessee for a specified period of time in return for
consideration, At the contract start date, the Group assesses whather the contract is a lease or contains a Jease. A contract is a lease or contains
a lease if a party to the contract grants the right to control the use of one or more identified assets for a specified period of time in exchange for
cansideration. In order to determine whether a contract grants the right to control the use of an identified asset for a specified period of time,
the Group assesses whether the client under the contract has the right to receive substantially all of the economic benefits arising from the use
of the identified asset during the period of use and the right to direct the use of the identified asset during that period of use.

If a contract contains multiple individual leases, the Group sphits the contract and accounts for each individual lease separately. If the
contract contains both leasing and non-teasing compenents, the Group splits the leasing and non-leasing components for accounting purposes.

{2) The Group as Lessee

1}  Lease Recognition

185



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report
At the beginning of the lease term, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for the lezse. Note: For the recognitian

and measurement of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, see Note V. "16. Right-of-use assets" and "22. Lease liabilities"
2)  lease Changes

tease modification refers to the change of lease scope, lease consideration and lease term other than the original contract terms, including
adding or termirating the right to use one or more leased assets, extending or shortening the lease term stipulated in the contract, etc. The
effective date of lease modification refers to the date when bath parties agree on the lease modification.

When a lease change occurs and the following conditions are met, the Group accounts for the lease change as a separate lease: @The
tease modification expands the scope of the lease or extends the lease term by adding the right to use one or more of the leased assets; @The
increased consideration is equivalent to the separate price for the expanded portion of the lease or the extended portion of the lease term
adjusted for the circumstances of that contract.

If a lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, on the effective date of the lease modification, the Group re-determines
the lease term after the modification by appertianing the consideration of the madified contract in accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Lease Guidelines.; The revised discount rate was used to discount the changed lease payments to remeasure the lease liability. In calculating
the present value of the changed lease payments, the Group uses the interest rate embedded in the lease for the remaining lease term as the
discount rate; if it is not possible to determine the interest rate embedded in the lease for the remaining lease term, the Group uses the lessee's
incremental borrowing rate as of the effective date of the lease modification as the discount rate. In respect of the effect of the above
adjustments to lease liabilities, the Group distinguishes the following scenarios for accounting purpaoses: @If a lease change results in a
reduction in the scope of the lease or a shortening of the lease term, the lessee should reduce the carrying value of the right-of-use assets and
recognize the gain or loss related to the partial termination or complete termination of the lease in profit or loss for the current period. @If
other lease changes result in a remeasurement of the lease liability, the lessee adjusts the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets accordingly.

3}  Short-term ieases and low-value asset leases

The Group has chosen not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases with lease terms of up to 12 months
and leases of low-value assets that have a fower value when the individual leased assets are brand new. The Group recognizes lease payments
under short-term leases and leases of low-value assets as part of the cost of the related assets or in current profit or loss on a straight-line basis
or other systematic and reasonable basis over the respective periods of the lease term.

(3) The Group as lessor

On the basis that the contract assessed in (1} is a lease or contains a lease, the Group, as the lessor, classifies the lease into a finance lease
and an operating lease at the commencement date of the lease.

If a lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of the leased asset, the lessor classifies the [ease as a
finance lease and leases other than finance leases as operating leases.

The Group generally classifies a lease as a finance lease when one or more of the following circumstances exist:@At the end of the lease
term, ownership of the leased asset is transferred to the lessee; @The lessee has an option to purchase the leased asset and the purchase
price entered into is sufficiently low compared to the fair value of the leased asset at the time the option is expected to be exercised so that it is
reasonably certain at the inception date of the lease that the lessee will exercise the option; @The ownership of the asset does not pass, but
the lease term represents the majority of the usefu! life of the leased asset (not less than 75% of the useful life of the leased asset); @At the
inception date of the lease, the present value of the lease receipt amount is almost equal to the fair value of the leased asset {not less than 90%
of the fair value of the leased asset); @Leased assets are special in nature and can only be used by the lessee if no major alterations are made.
The Group may also classify a lease as a finance lease if one or more of the following indications exist: @If the lessee cancels the lease, the
lessee shall bear the loss caused to the lessor by the cancellation; @Gains or losses arising from fluctuations in the fair value of the residual
value of assets are attributable to the lessee; (3)The lessee has the ability to continue the lease into the next period at a rent well below market
rates.

1} Accounting for finance leases

@lnitial measurement

Initially measured at the commencement date of the lease term, the Group recognizes finance lease receivables for finance leases and
derecognizes finance lease assets. When the Group makes initial measurement of the finance lease receivables, the net lease investment is

used as the recorded value of the finance lease receivables.
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The net investrnent in leases is the sum of the unguaranteed residual value and the present value of the lease receipts not yet recelved at

the beginning of the lease term discounted at the interest rate embedded in the lease. The amount of lease receipts is the amount receivable by
the lessor from the lessee for the cession of the right to use the leased asset during the lease term, including: {I)Fixed payment amount to be
paid by the lessee and substantial fixed payment amount; If there is a lease Incentive, the amount related to the lease incentive is deducted;
@Variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate that is determined at the time of initial measurement based on the index or rate at
the beginning of the lease term; @The exercise price of the purchase option, provided that it is reasonably certain that the jessee will exercise
the option; @Payments required for the lessee to exercise the option to terminate the lease, provided that the lease term reflects that the
lessee will exercise the option to terminate the lease; @The residual value of the guarantee provided to the lessor by the lessee, a party
related to the lessee, and an independent third party who is financially capable of meeting the guarantee obligation.

@Subsequent measuremnent

The Graup calcelates and recogniczes interest income for each period of the lease term based on a fixed periodic interest rate. 1his periodic
rate is the revised discount rate determined in accordance with the relevant provisions when the embedded discount rate is used to determine
the net investment in the lease (in the case of a sublease, if the embedded interest rate of the lease for the sublease cannot be determined, the
discount rate of the original lease {adjusted for the initial direct costs associated with the sublease) is used), or when a change in a finance lease
is not accounted for as a separate lease and the conditions are met that the lease would have been classified as a finance lease had the change
been effective at the lease inception date.

(3)Accounting for lease changes

The Group accounts for the change as a separate lease when a change in a finance lease occurs and both of the following conditions are
met: @The change expands the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more leased assets; @The increased consideration is
equivalent to the separate price of the lease extension adjusted for the circumstances of that contract.

If a change in a finance lease is not accounted for as a separate lease and the conditions are met that the lease would have been classified
as an operating !ease had the change been effective at the inception date of the lease, the Group accounts for it as a new lease from the
effective date of the lease change and uses the net investment in the lease prior to the effective date of the lease change as the carrying
amount of the leased asset.

2} Accounting for operating leases

@Treatment of rent

The Group recagnises lease recéipts from operating leases as rental income on a straight-line basis over the respective pel;iods of the lease
term.

(DIncentives offered

Where a rent-free period is provided, the Group allocates the total rent on a straight-line basis over the entire lease term without
deducting the rent-free peried, and rental income should be recognised over the rent-free period. Where the Group has borne certain expenses
of the lessee, such expenses are deducted from the gross rental income and allocated over the lease term on the basis of the balance of the
rental income after deduction.

@Iﬂitial direct ¢osts

Initial direct costs incurred by the Group in connection with operating leases should be capitalised to the cost of the assets subject to the
lease and charged to current profit or loss over the lease term on the same hasis of recognition as rental income.

@Depreciation

For fixed assets under operating leases, the Group depreciates them using the depreciation policy for similar assets; for other operating
lease assets, they are amortised using a systematic and reasonable method.

@Variable lease payments

Variable lease payments acquired by the Group in connection with operating leases that are not included in the lease receipts are charged
to current profit or loss as they are incurred.

@Changes to operating leases

When a change in an operating lease occurs, the Group accounts for it as a new lease from the effective date of the change, and the
amoaunt of lease receipts recelved in advance or receivable in connection with the lease before the change is cansidered to be the amount
received for the new lease.

(2} Accounting Treatment of Financizal Leases
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29, Other Significant Accounting Palicies and Accounting Estimates

In preparing the financial statements, the Group’s management is required to use estimates and assumptions which have an impact on the
application of accounting policies and the amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. However, the actual condition may differ from
these estimates. Therefore, the Group's management continually evaluates its judgment regarding the key assumptions and uncertainties
involved in the estimates. The effect of a change in accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the change otcurs and in future
periods.

The following accounting estimates and key assumptions have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in future periods.

(1) Accounting Estimates for Impairment of Receivables

The Group reviews receivables measured at amartized cost at the balance sheet date to assess the specific amount of expected credit
losses. The Group measures its provision for losses at an amount equal to the expected credit losses over the entire life. The Group classifies
receivables into different groups on the basis of comman risk and uses an impairment matrix to determine credit losses on related financial
instruments on a portfolio basis. Tha Group's method of measuring expected credit losses reflects the following factors: credit risk rating, initial
recognition date, remaining contractual maturity, the debtor's industry, historical recoveries, and the debtor's ability to repay at maturity. If the
re-estimation differs from the current estimate, the difference will affect the profit and the carrying value of the receivables in the period of the
change in estimate.

{2) Accounting Estimates for Goodwilk Impairment Fravision

The Group tests its goodwill for impairment annually. The recoverable amounts of asset groups and combinations of asset groups that
contain goodwill are the present vatue of their expected future cash flows, which is calculated using accounting estimates.

If management revises the gross profit margin used in the calculation of future cash flows for asset groups and combinations of asset
groups and the revised gross profit margin is lower than the gross profit margin currently used, the Group shali be required to make an
additional impairment provision for goodwill,

If management revises the pre-tax discount rate used for discounting cash flows and the revised pre-tax discount rate is higher than the
discount rate currently used, the Group shall be required to make an impairment provision for goodwill.

I the actual gross margin or pre-tax discount rate is higher or lower than management's estimate, the Group cannot reverse the goodwill
impairment loss that had beer made.

£1) Accounting Estimates for Intangible Asset Impairment Provision

The Group tests its intangible assets for impairment annually. The recoverable amount of asset groups and combinations of asset groups
cantaining intangible assets is the present value of their expected future cash flows, which is cafculated using accounting estimates.

If management revises the gross margins used in the calculation of future cash flows for the asset groups and combinations of asset groups
and the revised gross margins are lower than the gross margins currently used, the Group shall be required ta make an additional impairment
provision for the intangible assets.

if management revises the pre-tax discount rate used to discount cash flows and the revised pre-tax discount rate is higher than the
discount rate currently used, the Group shall be required to make an impairment provision for the intangible asset.

If the actual gross margin or pre-tax discount rate is higher or lower than management's estirmate, the Group cannot reverse the
impairment loss oh the intangible asset that had been made.

{2) Accounting Estimates far Impairment for Fixed Assets

The Group performs impairment tests on fixed assets far which there are indications of impairment at the balance sheet date. The
recoverable amount of a fixed asset is the higher of the present value of its estimated future cash ffows and the fair value of assets net of
disposal costs, which is calculated using accounting estimates.

if management revises the gross profit margin used in the calculation of future cash flows for the asset groups and combinations of asset
groups and the revised gross profit margin is lower than the gross profit margin currently used, the Group shall be required to make an
impairment provision for the increase in fixed assets.

If management revises the pre-tax discount rate used for discounting cash flows and the revised pre-tax discount rate is higher than the

discount rate currently used, the Group shall be required to make an impairment provision for the increase in fixed assets.
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If the actual gross margin or pre-tax discount rate is higher or lower than management's estimate, the Group cannct reverse the

impalrment provision for fixed assets that had been made.

{3} Accounting Estimates for Deferred Tax Asset Recognition

The estimation of deferred tax assets requires an estimate of taxable income and the applicable tax rate for each future vear. The
realization of deferred tax assets depends an whether it is probable that the Group will acquire sufficient taxable income in the future, Changes
in future tax rates and the timing of the reversal of temporary differences may also affect income tax expense (gain} and the balance of deferred
income taxes. The changes in estimates above could result in a material adjustment te deferred income taxes.

(4} useful Life of Fixed Assets and intangible Assets

The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of fixed assets and intangible assets at least annually at the end of the year. Expacted usefut
lives are determined by the Management based on historical experience with similar assets, with reference to estimates commanly used in the
industry, and in conjunction with anticipated technological upgrades. Depreciation expenses and amartization expenses in future periods are
adjusted accordingly when there is a significant change in prior estimates,

(5) Provision for Refund of Expected Income

The Group provides external recruitment process outsourcing and mid-to-high-end talent sourcing with a guarantee period of three to six
manths for the recommended candidates. Therefore, the Group makes provision for the return of income at a propertion determined by
historicat experience.

There are cases where personnel are returned due to the termination or suspension of projects in the Group's outsourced productien fine
business. According to the Law of the Peopie's Republic of China an Employment Contracts, the Group shall pay econamic compensation to the
employee dismissed. At the end of each year, the Group estimates the best estimate of the amount of compensation to be paid and makes
provisions for estimated termination indemnities based on the historical data of terminations and compensation payments.

30. Changes in Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates
(1) Changes in Significant Accounting Policies

¥ Applicable 1 Not applicable
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In 2018, the Ministry of Finance promulgated the revised Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 21 - Leasing (the "New Lease

Standard"), which requires domestic Tisted enterprises to implement the New Lease Standard as of january 1%, 2021. The Group implemented
the New Lease Standard from January 1%, 2021 and chose the simplified retrospective adjustment method for bridging treatment. Far finance
leases prior to the date of initial execution, right-of-use assets and lease lizbilities are measured at the original carrying amounts of the finance
lease in assets and finance lease payable, respectively; For operating leases prior to the date of initial execution, the lessee shall messure the
lease liability at the date of initial execution based on the remaining lease payments discounted at the present value of the lessee’s incremental
borrowing rate at the date of initial execution, and measure the right-of-use asset at an amount equal to the lease liability based on each lease
election, with necessary adjustments for prepaid rentals; At the date of initial execution, the lessee tests the right-of-use assets for impairment
and accounts for them accordingly in accordance with the provisions of Accounting Stondard for Business Enterprises No. B - impairment of
Assets.
The impact of implementing the new lease standard on lanuary 1%, 2021 on the Company's financial statement iterms is as follows:

Narme of standard Item January 1%, 2021 December 31, 2020
Accounting Fixed assets 7,713,956.72 11,411,921.77
Standard for
Business Right-of-use assets 124,694,120.34 789,888.04
Enterprises No. 21 -

nierprt Long-term prepaid expenses 14,570,341.97 24,413,585.76
Leasing

Cther payables 144,996,481.55 156,615,222.62

Non-current liabilities due within 42,769,717.19 -
one year

Lease liabilities 81,975,356.15 847,273.10
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Long-term payables - 1,916,035.71

(2} Changes in Significant Accounting Estimates

0 Applicable oV Not applicable

(3} Adjustments to items in the financial statements at the beginning of the year in which the new lease standard Is implemented for the
first time from 2021

~ Applicable ty Not applicable

Whether need to adjust the balance sheet accounts at the beginning of the year
VYesaNo

Consolidated Balance Sheet

: CNY
485,764,137.5(4 485,764,137.50
174,193.53 174,193.53
ggss@gts- *
873,428,403.47 873,428,403.47
20,505,789.5§ 20,505,789.58
£8,527,056.23 68,527,056.23
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2,739,815.64

2,739,815.66

1,451,139,395.97

1,451,139,395.97

27,287,417.50

27,287,417.50

110,389,595.14

110,389,595.14

11,411,921.77

7,713,956.72

~3,697,965.05

789,848 04

124,694,120.34

123,504,232.30

171,108,066.75

171,108,066.75

14,603,767.78

14,603,767.78

160,263,561.87

160,263,561.87]

24,413,585.75

14,570,341.97]

-8,843,243.79

13,799,631.63]

13,799,631.63

534,067,436.24

644,430,459.70

110,363,023.46

1,985,206,832.21]

2,095,569,855.67

110,363,023.46
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38,297,176.15 38,297,176.15
J i
E d
i
e %
Notes'p
oGyl il it £
o s 42,946,035.56 42,946,035.56
A 3
piag e st 62,185,109.71 62,185,109.71)
e o
j:.‘nd‘ﬂf'ﬁi A cial
ass
2Bl
e 2
348,497,279.43 348,497,279.43
111,013,318.57 111,013,318.57
156,615,222.62 144,996,481.55 -11,618,741.07
81,962.50 81,962.50
3,167,169.37 3,167,169.37
42,769,717.19 42,769,717.19
759,554,142.04 790,705,118.1§ 31,150,976.12
Reserye for insurdnée contracts
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p—

2 247,273.10 81,975,356.15 81,128,083.05
M £l i 1,916,035.71 -1,916,035.71]
Loniter ;

W R 5/U,110. 2% 570,110.2%
payables :

‘:|$ 2 Tk 8,301,099.42) 8,301,099.42)

91,4262 91,426.22
D i ok ( 31,073,227.10 31,072,227.10
Qthe

42,799,171.83 122,011,219.17 79,212,047.34

110,363,023.46

802,353,313.87 912,716,337.33

o

182,856,000.00 182,856,000.00

301,880,700.05

301,880,700.05

51,245,521.00

51,245,521.00

-640,623.92|

-640,623,92

34,116,907.50)

34,116,907.50

571,375,025.44

571,375,025.44

1,038,342 488.07,

1,038,342,488.07

ntidiling interests

144,511,030.27

144,511,030.27]
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Total gwner's equities *

1,182,853,518.34

1,182,853,518.34

1,985,206,832.21

2,095,569,855.67]

110,363,023.44

Note on adjustments

Parent Company Balance Sheet

December 313E: iﬂl{O

 Adjustment

Currency: CNY

173,779,104.59

173,779,104.99

65,590,205.05

65,590,205.05

2,192,106.23

2,192,106.23

283,494,349.91)

283,494,349.9Y

525,055,766.18

525,055,766.18

Other e'bt‘iﬁvxes‘tmfeﬁ'tsl'. .

Lang-terin accounts feceivable
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Long-term equity investments

395,799,779.68

395,799,779.68

5,235,383.42 3,087,930.93 -2,147,452.50
22,915,457 47 22,915,457.47
13,652,834.81 13,652,834 81

3,287,486.36

3,287,486.39

6,230,473.11

6,230,473.11

424,205,957.38

444,973,562 .35

20,768,004.97

949,261,723.56

970,029,728.53

20,768,004.97

38,000,000.00

38,000,000.00

9,452,186.85

9,452,186.86

1,401,198.40

1,401,198 40

45,191,005.71

45,191,005.71

Employee banefits Gayable

Takes payable

5,283,296.31

5,283,256.31
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193,878,002.89

193,878,002.89

81,562.50

81,962.50

10,063,806.33

10,063,806.35

293,205,690.17

303,269,456.52

10,063,806.35

12,594,287.50

12,594.287.5q

1,890,088.881

-1,890,088.84

570,110.28 570,110.28

457,671.39 457,671.39

583,131.84 583,131.84
3,501,002.39 14,205,201.01 10,704,198.62
296,706,692.56 317,474,697.53 20,768,004.97

182,856,000.00

132,856,000.00

Capitil reserves

293,125,208.11

293,125,208.11
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Less: Treasury shiares " 51,245,521.00 51,245,521.00
34,116,907.50 34,116,907.50
193,702,436.39 193,702,436.39
652,555,031.00 £52,555,031.00
949,261,723.56 970,029,728.53 20,768,004.97

Adjustment description

(4) Note on retrospective adjustment of prior period comparative data for the first implementation of the new lease standard from 2021

o Applicable v Not applicable
V1. Taxes

1. Main Tax Type and Tax Rate

Taxbasis g <. Taxrate
Va]ug—addema VAT . ., fTaxable sales Main tax rate 5%, 6%, 20%
Urbanmaiﬁt onstrud ‘ 3 Value added tax payahle Main tax rate 5%, 7%
Co ;_ét,e nco -|Taxable income Main tax rate 25%, 19%

If there are tax entities with different corporate income tax rates, disclosure statement

- Nameof thpdyer S L o meemelmmme, T

Career International-FOS Pte Ltd 17.00%
Career International AP (HongXong) Limited 16.50%
Aurex Recruitment Group Holdings Limited 16.50%
Career international FOS Sdn Bhg 18.00%
Aurex Recruitment Group Americas, Inc. 21.00%
AxG Contracting LLC -

Aurex Group, LLC -

Investigo Limited 19.00%
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Investigo Eurape BM. -

Investigo LLC -

Caraffi. Ltd 19.00%
Aurex Group Australia Pty |.td 27.50%-30.00%
Aurex Group Australia Holdings Pty Etd 27.50%-30.00%

Note: AxG Contracting LLC is a partnership with Aurex Group, LLC as
the shareholder. The manner in which it pays income tax is by way of
profit sharing followed by payment; Aurex Group, LLC is a partnership
with two natural persons as shareholders and Aurex Recruitment
Group Americas, inc., which pays incaome tax by way of profit sharing
followed by the payment of personal income tax by the natural
persons based on their income; Aurex Group Inc. and Investigo LLC are
taxed at the applicable income tax rates based on their share of profits
and their own taxable income, using the applicable income tax rates in
progressive tax brackets,

2. Tax Preference

Caike Maipin, Career Beijing Branch, Tianjin Xinrui are small taxpayers. According to the Anncuncement an Clarifying the VAT Exemption
Policy for Small-scale VAT Payers (Ministry of Finance and General Administration of Taxation Caishui 2019 No. 13}, it Is stipulated that "from
April 1 ,2021 to December 31%, 2022, VAT will be exempted for small-scale VAT payers with monthly sales of less than CNY 150,000 (inclusive)”,
According to Notice of the General Administration of Taxation of the Ministry of Finance on the Implementation of Universa! Tax Relief Policies
for Small and Micro Enterprises {Caishui [2019] No. 13), urban construction tax, education surcharge and loca! education surcharge are reduced
within the range of 50% of the tax amount, and the actual reduction is 50% of the levy. As a result, Catke Maipin, Tianjin Xinrui and Career
Beijing Branch city construction tax, education surcharge and local education surcharge rates of 3.5%, 1.5% and 1%, respectively.

The Group's domestic subsidiaries, in accordance with the Announcement on Policies Relating to the Deepening of VAT Reform
(Announcement No. 39 of 2019 by the Ministry of Finance, the General Administration of Taxation and the General Administration of Customs),
which stipulates that "from April 1%, 2019 to December 31%, 2021, taxpayers in the preduction and domestic service industrles are allowed to
deduct their tax payable by adding 10% to the current deductible input tax”, are allowed to deduct their VAT payable by adding 10% to the
current deductible input tax.

For the Group's domestic subsidiaries, according to the Announcement on the implementation of Enterprise income Tax Policies Relating to
Deduction of Equipment and Apparatus (State Administration of Taxation), which stipulates that "enterprises are allowed ta deduct the one-
time deduction of newly purchased equipment and apparatus with a unit value not exceeding CNY 5 million in the peried from January 1%, 2018
to December 31%, 2020 in the calculation of taxable income" and the Announcement on the Extension of the Implementation Period of Certain
Preferential Tax Policies {Announcement of the Ministry of Finance and the $tate Administration of Taxatlon No. 6 of 2021), "Somae preferential
policies such as the one-time deduction for equipment and apparatus below CNY S million have been extended and the implementation period
has been extended to December 317, 2023 ", all newly purchased equipment from January 19, 2018 to December 31%, 2023 are deducted in
the calculation of taxable income by taking into account the current costs and expenses on a one-off basls.

Career Digital and JuPin Suzhou, Yuwuhua, according to the Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Science and Technology of the General
Administration of Taxation's Caishui [2018] No. 99, Notice on Increasing the Percentage of Pre-tax Deduction for Research and Development
Expenses, the notice on improving the policy of pre-tax deduction for research and development expenses, the actual research and
development expenses incurred by science and technology-based small and medium-sized enterprises in carrying out research and
development activities, which do not form intangible assets and are included in the current profit and loss, shall be deducted on the basis of the
actual deduction as stipulated, and then deducted on a pre-tax basis at 75% of the actual amount incurred during the period from lanuary 1%,

2018 to December 31%, 2020; If intangible assets are formed, they will be amortized before tax at 175% of the cost of the intangible assets
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during the above period. Government Work Report in 2021 proposes to continue the implementation of the policy of 75% additional deduction

for enterprise R&D expenses from January 1%, 2021,
Career Digital, the Group's domestic subsidiary, was evaluated as a software enterprise by the Jiangsu Software Industry Association on

September 14, 2021, in compliance with the Relevant Provisions of Certain Policies for Further Encouraging the Development of Software
industry and Integrated Circuit Industry and Software Enterprise Evaluation Standards, with certificate number: Su RQ-2016-E0252, valid for one
year; On May 20", 2016, Career Digital's fianke and Caike talent e-commerce system software was evaluated as a software product, certificate
number: Su RC-2016-E0029, valid for five years; Its Career Digital HR Recruitment Integrated Management Cloud Platform Software V3.0, held
on April 20", 2021, was evaluated as & software product with certificate number: Su RC-2021£0034, valid for five years. In addition, accerding to
the Notice of Ministry of Finance and State Administration of Taxation on Further Encouraging the Deveiopment of Software Industry and
Integrated Circuit Industry on Enterprise Income Tax Policy (Caishui [2012] No. 27), Career Digital is entitled to two ‘exemptions and three halves
of the Double Software Enterprise Income Tax until December 31%, 2017, but it did not actually enjoy the preferential policy due to actual losses
in previous years, Profits for FY2018, FY2019, FY2020 and FY2021 will be treated in accordance with the policy of enjoying two exemptions and
three halves of income tax. Therefore, the income tax is reduced by half in 2021 and the effective corporate income tax rate is 12.5%.

According to the Announcement of the State Administration of Taxation on Matters Relating to the Implementation of Preferential Income
Tax Policies to Support the Development of Small and Micro-profit Enterprises and Individual Entrepreneurs, State Administration of Toxation
Annguncement No. 8 of 2021, from January 1%, 2021 to December 31, 2022, the portion of the annuat taxable income of small and micro-profit
enterprises not exceeding CNY 1 miltion shall be reduced by 12.5% of the taxable income and subject to a 20% tax rate. Therefore, the effective
enterprise income tax rate for the part of taxable income not exceeding CNY 1 million is 2.5%; For the part of the annuval taxable income
exceeding CNY 1 million but not exceeding CNY 3 million, it is reduced by 50% of the taxable income and subject to corparate income tax at a
rate of 20%. Ningho Koncor, SoonPoint, Career HiTalen Consulting, Career Jiangcheng and Tianjin Xinrui "s taxable income for the year
exceeded CNY 1 million but did not exceed CNY3 millien, so the effective corporate income tax rate was 10%; Hanlin, Chengdu Kezhirui, Soonfit,
Yunwuhua, Jinke Zhirui, Antal Consulting, Yufel Antal, Antal Suzhou, Catke Maipin, JuPin Suzhou, Carrer Smart, Tibet e-Town, Hangzhou Kezhirui,
Career Wuhan, Career Changchun, Urumai Career, Tianjin Zhiru, Rongrui, Beijing Rongrui, Career Digital (Wuhu) and Wanhehe's taxable income

for the year did not exceed CNY 1 million, so the effective carporate income tax rate was 2.5%.

VIl. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement items

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Unit: CNY
‘ qucl:_sir_lglba!ang‘e & Qpeningt;al_ahlcggz‘m;
1,075,585,702.2); 485,764,137.50
912,428.79
1,076,498,130.97 485,764,137.50
60,894,130.57 33,033,578.29
912,428.79

Nate: The cash and cash equivalents with restricted access as at December 31%, 2021 are as follows:
(1) Guarantee deposit: e-Town International, a swbsidiary of the Company, was restricted from using CNY 44,584.17 due to the
restriction on its guarantee deposit account. The restriction will be lifted upon expiry of the margin account,
(2) Long overhang: Antal Consulting, a subsidiary of the Company, has restricted access to its account for a long overhang of CNY
9,238.84. The account was released from the overhang on April 14%, 2022 and returned to normal.
(1) Change of reserved information: Caike Maipin, a subsidiary of the Company is restricted from the use of CNY 96,439.50 as the

reserved information has not been changed.
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(4) Write-off not yet completed: Zhixin Changchun, a subsidiary of the Group, is restricted from using CNY 217.62 due ta the company's

write-off not yet completed. The cancellation was completed an lanuary 14™, 2022 and the restriction was lifted.; The use of CNY 193,853.58

was restricted by the Group's subsidiary, Koncor Shenyang Branch, because the write-off was not completed.

2. Trading Financial Assets

Unit: CNY

174,193.52 174,183.53

. A

Other descriptions:

3. Accounts Recelvable

(1) Accounts Receivable Classification Disclosure
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1,575,206,82
7

PRS2 I

100.009

J 26,854,124,

1.70%

1,548,352,6
93

Unit: CN

¥ bl A IR A

ey

¥

e ey
: .?;%‘.-:

897,713,4

4.1 100.009%

24,285,060
70

2.07%4

873,428,403
47

: S o
g e i
1,575,206,823 26,854,124.3 1,548,352,69 897,713,44
. /3,206, ,854, 48,352, 1413, 24,285,060 ,428,4
Wccounts receivable 74 100.00% 94 1.70% 9.37 4.17] 100.00% 70 2.07% 873,428 23
b 1,575,206,823 26,854,124.3 1,548,352,69 897,713,468
275,206, 854, 248,352, /13, 4,285,0 428,403
74 lﬂo.ﬂoﬂ 71 1.70% g_3j 417 100.00%2 gg 2.07% 873,428 47
Provision for bad debts on an individual basis
Unit: CNY

Within 1 year 1,552,899,632.69 6,794,5638.43 0.44%
110 2 years 4,717,338.68 3,023,452.05 64.09%
210 3 years 3,845,718.50 3,291,970.04 85.60%|
More than 3 years 13,744,133.87 13,744,133.87

1,575,206,823.74

26,854,124.37

100.00%

The Group classifies financial instruments into different groups based on common credit risk characteristics and uses an impairment matrix on a

portfolio basis to determine the credit losses on the relevant financial instruments., The comman credit risk characteristics used by the Group

include: credit risk rating, initial recognition date, remaining contractual maturity, industry in which the debtor operates, historical repayment

history and the debtor's ability to repay when due.

Provision for bad debts by portfolio:

- Closing balance’ . |

Unit: CNY
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A description of the basis for determining the portfolio:

If the provision for bad debts is based on the general model of expected credit losses, please disclose information about the provision for bad

debts in accordance with the disclosure for other receivables:

O Applicable v Not applicable

Disclosure by Aging

1,552,899,632.65

4,717,338.68

3,845,718.50

13,744,133.87

1,575,206,823.74

1 ;

n for Bad Debts Provided for, Collected or Reversed during the Period

(2 r

Provision for bad debts for the period:

Unit: CNY

24,285,060.70 7,177,071.94 3,642,122.44 864,433.29 -101,452.54 26,854,124.37

24,285,060.70 7,177,071.94 3,642,122.44 864,433.29 -101,452.54 26,854,124.37

Unit: CNY

{3) Actual Write-Offs of Accounts Recelvable during the Period

Unit: CNY

MNormal Risk Portfolio 864,433.29

Of which, the significant write-offs of accounts receivable:
Unit: CNY

'ﬂﬂwwn i = i TR
Reasons forWitatoff -

e
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Description of write-off of accounts receivable:

{4) Top Five Accounts Receivable Aggregated by Obligated Party on Closing Balance

Unit: CNY

Company 1 268,533,375.04 17.12% 1,185,946.86

Company 2 70,169,370.23 4,45 308,745.23

Company 3 38,759,773.02 2.46% 170,543.00

Company 4 33,458,982.5H 2.13%) 147,219.52

Company 5 30,604,556.28 1.94% 134,660.05
442,526,061.13 28,104 ¥

4. Prepayments

{1} Prepayments Shown by Aging
Unit: CNY

17,230,152.49 20,164,142.05

814,038.54 341,647.53 1.67%

18,044,191.0%

20,505, 789.581

Explanat:on of the reasons why prepayments aging over one year and with significant amounts were not settled on time:

{2) The Top Five Prepayments in Terms of Closing Balances Aggregated by Prepayment Racipients

Company name Closing balance Aging Percent:fgi;fpt:;ranl:’l‘c;i{r;zbala nee
Company 1 1.571,017.51 Within 1 year 8.71
Company 2 1,265,929.21 Within 1 year 7.02
Company 3 1,148,668.46 Within 1 year 6.37
Company 4 494,229.50 Within 1 year 2.74
Company 5 471,681.29 Within 1 year 2.65
Total 4,957,525.97 _ 27.49
Other Descriptions:

5. Other Receivables
Unit: TNY
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B A -

g

SR

87,433,355.25 68,527,056.23

87,433,355.25 68,527,055.23

{1) Other Recaivables

1} Other Receivables by Nature of Payment

Traditional labour dispatch and other 63,654,410.89 49,646,716.64
dishursements

Deposits 20,372,540.50 13,914,255.34
Share disposal fund 1,565,464.09 1,565,464.05
Staff Loans 1,255,976.82 1,264,346.95
Others 584,962.99 416,273.25
Investment 1,000,000.00
Renovation Allowance 720,000.00

87,433,355.25 68,527,056.23

1,163,306.22 1,163,306.22

240,000.00 240,000.00
923,306.22 923,306.22
Changes in book balance for which the change in loss provision was material during the period
[3J Applicable v Not applicable
Disclosure by Agirtg
Unit: CNY

77,451,023.53
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2,829,639.69

2,451,121.51

4,701,570.52

87,433,355.25

3} Provision for Bad Debts Accrued, Collected or Reversed during the Period

Provision for bad debts for the period:

tnit: CNY

1,163,306.22 240,000.00 923,306.22

Provision for credit
losses

1,163,306.23| 240,000.00 923,306.22

Unit: CNY

240,000.00

240,000.00

Unit: CNY

Transactions 923,306.22

Of which, the significant write-offs of other receivables:

$23,306.22

923,306.2%.

Descripticn of write-off of other receivables:

5} Other Receivables in the Top Five Closing Balances by Obligated Party
Unit: CNY
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Traditional labour
Company 1 dispatch and other 8,330,420.89Within 1 year 9.53%|
disbursements

Traditional labour
Company 2 dispatch and other 4,290,931.16Within 1 year 4.91%
payments in lieu

Traditional labour
Company 3 dispatch and other 4,038,670.95Within 1 year 4.62%
disbursements

Company 4 Deposits 3,987,677.01Within 1 year 4.56%

. 2,757,846.08Within 1 year 3,15%
Deposits

23,405,546.09 : 16.77%

Unit: CNY
Prepayment of income tax 3,816,369.42 1,954,344.38
Input tax to be deducted 667,265.70 487,430.99
Others 322,573.06 298,040.29
Total 4,806,208.18 2,739,815.66

Other descriptions:
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7. Long-Term Receivables

(1) Long-term Receivables Status

Unit: CNY

Dividend preference

rights
Original value 28,490,266.17 28,490,266.17]  32,597,254.43) 32,597,254.41{13%
Less: Unrealized

. . -4,729,089.54) -4,729,089.54 -5,309,836.91 -5,309,836.91:13%
financing gains

23,761,176.63 23,761,176.63% 27,287,417.50 27,287,417.50;

AR PR e e

$ provision was matetrial during the period

O Appticable v Not applicable

{2) Amounts of assets and liabilitles transferred from long-term receivables and continued to be invoived in their formation

QOther descriptions

Note: The Shareholder Investment in Investigo signed by Fufill {2} Limited, a minority shareholder of Investigo, a subsidiary of the Company's
subsidiary HKAP, HKAP, the Manager and the Company agreed that, after HKAP's acquisiticn of 52.5% of Investigo’s shares, the Company would
invest in Investigo in the following manner Investigo's dividend palicy is to distribute at least 50% of the audited profit after tax for the year in
the form of dividends. Any dividends declared shall be paid first on the dividend component of the shares held by Career HKAP, until the total
amount of dividends distributed to HKAP reaches £9,400,000.00. During the year, closing balance of long-term receivahles of CNY
23,761,176.63 represents a discount on the amount of dividends preferentially distributed to HKAP, a subsidiary of the Company.
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8. Long-Term Equity Investments

Unit: CNY

‘|Menan HuironJ
Career Humary
Resources Co.
Ltd.

1,373,618.3]

1,250,000.0

O

255,494.12

2,879,112.43

1,373,618.34

1,250,000.0

255,494.12

2,879,112.43

;

pla

Beijing  Thank
Technology Co.
Ltd.

946,420.87,

-8,594.84

937,826.03

Beifing  Hezh
Kecheng
Technology Co.
itd.

1,447,456.64

Wi Zhirug
Industrial
Service
Qutscureing
Co., itd.

65,348,338.07

1,541,280.8
&

879,867.0
o

66,009,751.84

Hebei Xiong'an
Human
Resaurces
Service Co,, Ltd,

5,399,604.65

641,425.07

6,041,029.72

Tianjin
Shangxian
Investment
Management
Co., Ltd.

1,052,750.14

125,115.11

1,177.865.25

Tianjin
Shangxian
Asset
Management
Partnership
(Limited
Partnership)

999,332,872

0,54

999,333.37]

208



Beijing Career international Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

Shangxian
{Tianjin}
Venture Capitalj 19:306,721.7§ 1,461,694.3 18,445,027.42|

Fund 4

Partnership
{Limited
Partnership}

5DIC Career|
{Hainan}
Human 1,659,354.06 2,385,000.0 725,645.94
Resources 0
Technoclogy Co.
Ltd.

Zhongce
Gaoke (Beijing 1,614,433.6
Talent 13,703,454.44 1 15,317,888.13
Assessment

Center Co., Ltd,

Tianjin Yikerui
Enterprise

Service Co., Ltd. 49,000.00 -216.91 48,783.09
{Note

1)

Talent Kerui
{Shandong)

Human 5,000,000.0
Resources 5,000,000.00

. o
information
Service Co., Ltd,
{Note 2)

subtotal 109,015,976.83 5.049,000.02,385,000.9 3,177,395 4 879,857.0 113,977,504.85 1.447,456.66

o 0 1 g

110,389,595.14/6:299,000.042,385,000.013.432,889.2 879,867.0 116,856,617.28 1,447,456.64

Total
: o o 3 9

Other descriptions

Note 1: Rongrui, 3 subsidiary of the Group, and Tianjin Yijieyun Enterprise Management Consulting Co., Ltd. jointly invested in the
establishment of Tianjin Yikerui Enterprise Service Co., Ltd. {"Tianjin Ekorui"}, with & capital contribution of CNY 450,000 from Tianjin Xinrui and
CNY 510,000 from Yianjin Huashi Yundao Management Consulting Co., Ltd. corresponding to a shareholding. The propartions were 49% and
51% respectively. ont March 18'%, 2021, Tianjin Yikerui had obtained the business license and Rongrui had significant influence over the investee

and was accounted for under the equity method,
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Note 2: The Company and Shandong Talent Development Group Co., Ltd. entered into an equity investment cooperation agreement in

September 2021 ta jolintly invest in the establishment of Talent Kerui (Shandong) Human Resources Information Service Co., Ltd. ("Talent Kerui"),
with a registered capital of CNY 20 million and 50% shareholding by each party, shall pay 50% of the registered capital within 12 months after
the incorporation of the Company. Based on the shareholding ratio of shareholders, the allocation of seats an the Board of Directors and the
rules of procedure of the shareholders' meeting and the Board of Directors, the Company has significant influence over Talent Kerui and does

not constitute control or joint control. On November 4%, 2021 Talent Kerui has obtained a business licence and as at December 31%, 2021, the

Company has made a paid-up capital contribution of CNY 5 million, which is accounted for under the equity method.

9. Fixed Assets

R A

10,714,669.40

7,713,956,72

1Q,714,669.40

7,713,956.72

Unit: CNY
z et . o
31,892,844.54 3,209,701.9G 35,102,546.44
7.467,076.94 7.467,076.95
7,467,076.94 7.467,076.95
2,281,796.59 2,291,796.59
2,001,720.61 2,001,720.61
211,387.33 211,387.33
78,688,65 78,688.65
I 37,068,124.31 3,208,701.%0 40,277,826.81

25,357,027.11

2,031,562.61

27,388,589.72

3,796,118.2Q

461,225.40

4,257,343.60

3,796,118.20

451,225.40

4,257,343.60

3;'Dedreas§ in current period ‘

2,082,775.51

2,082,775.91
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1,908,147.66 1,908,147.649

# 2 100,924.00 100,924.00

73,704.25 73,704.29)

y 27,070,369.40 2,492,788.01 29,563,157.41

4 n.guire
b i
231 bF absolescence®
9,997,755.54 716,913.89 10,714,665.40
6,535,817.43 1,178,139.29 7,713,956.72

Unit: CNY

equipment -

114,125,529.14

13,627,873.1%

127,753,402.27,

40,148,8938.62

2,817,435.79

42,966,334 .41,

40,148,898.62

2,817,435.749

42,966,334.41

5,271,710.08 371,237.42 5,642,947.45
3,601,663.3 3,601,663.32
1,670,046.74 371,237.42| 2,041,284.19

149,002,717.70

16,074,071.50

165,076,789.20

li7Accumiiated depreciation
R e R A LN
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3,017,131.05 42,150.848 3,059,28].93
47,415,698.51 4,182,780.84 51,598,479.35
47,415,698.51 4,182,780,88 51,598,479.39
{
520,700.38 21,954.08 543,654.44
2 i
Ly ; e 212,302.79 212,302.70
; i Le
i Aot st 308,397.68 22,954.04 331,351.74
49,912,129.18 4,201,977.7 54,114,106.88
99,080,588.54 11,872,093.80 110,562,682.3
111,108,398.09 13,585,722.25 124,654,120.34
11. Intanglble Assets
{1} Intangible Asset Status

Unit: CNY

o
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79,092,342.73

97,938,423.42

25,883,923.69

2(12,914,689.84

30,155,781.43

30,155,781.43

2,509,866.54

2,509,866.94

27,645,914.49 27,645,914.49
174,116.16 174,116.16
172,327.5% 172,327.58
1,788.58 1,788.58
109,074,008.00  97,538423.42 25883,923.69 232,896,355.1]

17,727,718.00

7,574,590.84

6,504,314.25

31,806,623.09

9,155,154.35

2,558,780.78

2,588,392.37

14,302,327.50

9,155,154.35 2,558,780.78 2,588,392.37]  14,302,327.50
174,116.19 174,116.1§
1724327.551 172,327.5§
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TS

5

1,788.58

1,788.5%

el

26,708,756.19

10,133,371.62

9,092,706.62

45,934,834.43

82,365,251.81

87,805,051.8Q)

16,791,217.07

186,961,520.68

61,364,624.73

90,263,832.58

19,379,609.44

171,108,066.75

At the end of the period, intangible assets formed through internal research and development accounted for 11.87% of the balance of

intangible assets.

214



Beijing Career tnternaticnal Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

12. Development Expenditures

Unit; CNY
1 e 4 catiin ’ i e
: &4 i
# % x t t d
Vel i ¥ DAL & N B % i k % s % 3, & oy i &) e
4,984,205.07 1,164,871.75 6,149,076.77
ClaNg B o 3,528,610.07 3,528,610.07
Hewa Pla %{@
%% men | 973,885.49  6,0/6,510.72 £,950,396.21
e
P Ya08! 138575430 3,993,104.60 5,378,858.90
193838779  92,241.93) 2,030,629 64
603,212.61]  830,179.58 1,433,392.19
1,288,574.32 1,288,574.3ﬁ
£09,255.03  103,111.83 912,366.86
278,928 86 278,928.86
3,875,671.38 5,882,056.34 9,757, 7221.74
133,396,22 133,396.22
14,603,767.78 23,238,190.00) 27,645,914.49 10,196,043.29

Other descriptions
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13. Goodwill

{1) Original Baok Value of Goodwill

’g

Unit: CNY

i B

6,268,428.39

6,268,428.3%

799,055 .64

799,055.64

9,296,963.56

9,296,963.55

2,497,473.80

2,487,473.80

14,389,870.59

14,389,870.59

11,176,583.23

11,176,583.23

99,438,178.97

99,438,178.97

8,709,292.24 278,119,768 8,431,172.58
7.687,715.33 7,687,715.33
160,263,561.87 278,119.74 159,985,442.11

Unit: CNY
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Describe the goodwill impairment testing process, key parameters {e.g., forecast period growth rate, stable period growth rate, profit margin,

discount rate, forecast period, etc.} and the method of recognizing goodwill impairment losses when the present value of future cash flows is
expected:
The impact of goodwill impairment testing
Other notes

Note: The Group performs an impairment test on the asset group related to goodwill, using the present value of the asset group's
expected future cash flows as its recoverable amount. The Group’s management bases its projections of future cash flows on a 5-year detailed
forecast period and a subsequent forecast period. The projected future cash flows for the detailed forecast period are based on the business
plan developed by management; the projected future cash flows for the subsequent forecast period are determined based on the level of the
last year of the detailed forecast period, taking into account the Group's business plan, industry trends and inflation rates, The key assumptions
used by the Group in projecting future cash flows include husiness growth rates, gross margins and discount rates. Upon testing, the Group's
management believes that any reasonable change in these assumptions would not result in the carrying value of the asset group to which the
goodwil! relates falling below its recoverable amount.

14, Long-Term Prepaid Expenses

Operating leased-in
fixed asset 14,570,341.97 5,032,221.26 6,G17,033.00 33,897.53 13,551,632.70

Improvements

ik

[

14,570,341.97 5,032,221.29 6,017,033.00 33,897.53 13,551,632.70

Unit: CNY

Other descriptions

15, Deferred Tax Assets/Deferred Tax Liabilities

{1} Deferred Tax Assets Without Offsetting

Unit: CNY
1,447,456.56] 361,864.17] 1,447,456.66 361,864.14
: 57,904,060.68 6,201,244.13 18,066,624.97 1,675,129.34
De uc‘ﬂb‘e ; 2 ’ f ] ¥ r 1l 7] ]
f&i&;ﬁ%&@ﬁ@éﬁ% N
g:?;ued expenses not yey 30,837,128.52 7,590,098.45 26,210,817.43 6,471,150.58
Credit impairment provision 19,939,943.70 4,798,588.15 16,739,438.47 4,072,814.29
Provisions 5,350,529.72 1,226,653.03 4,284,024.36 1,054,029.85
Accrued and unpaid
570,110.28 142,527.57
employee benefit
Others 49,506.28 8,983.13 101,486.40 22,115.85)
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115,529,025.54

20,187,431.05

67,419,958.5

LY

(2) Deferred Tax Liabilitles Without Offsetting

e ;
s =

K

i

c ol i 133,040,435.53 28,307,299.41) 141,093,442.04 30,020,970.64
Accelerated depreciation of 7,327,663.40 1,791,042.48 4,444,064.13 1,052,256.46

fixed assets
wsyﬁg?

140,368,098.93

5

R ’g%
1otalivy %f%% S

30,098,341.89

145,537,506.14

31,073,227.10

(3) Deferred tax assets ar liabllities net of offsets

Unit: CNY

20,187,431.06

13,799,631.63

30,098,341.89

31,073,227.10

{4} Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

Unit: CNY

Clésing ‘b'ala.ppe

57,625,329.66

45,215,601.30

57,625,329.66

45,215,601.30
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16. Short-Term Borrowing

{1) Classification of Short-term Borrowings

Unit: CNY
41,916,712.93 297,176.15
: 2 38,000,000.00
; 41,916,712.98 38,297,176.19
iad

A tescription of the classification of short-term borrowings:

Note: Pledged borrowings from Investigo, a subsidiary of the Group, amounted to £4,370,400,000. investigo entered into a pledge loan
agreement with Llayds Bank based an accounts receivable and obtained the borrowings on a pledge of £39,874,665.43 of accounts receivable.

17. Accounts Payahle

{1} Presentation of Accounts Payable

Unit: CNY
Within 1 year 78,568,890.60) 42,240,362.74
Abgve 1 year 856,307.69 705,672.82
79,425,198.29 42,946,035.55
(z)t;igm;ica};t Accounts Payable Aged :ver 1 Year
Unit: CNY
eimbursement o7 arryouer
Company 1 569,900.33 Not Settled
Company 2 62,900.00 Not Settled
632,800.33] : | 5 ‘

Other descriptions:

18. Contract Liabilities

Unit: CNY

x

63,575,902.79 62,185,109.71

63,575,902.79 62,185,109.7)

Amount and reasons for significant changes in book value during the reporting period

Unit: CNY
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19. Employee Benefits Payable

{1} Presentation of Employee Benefits Payable

332,003,274.34

6,156,924,571.06

6,047,234,419.60

Unit: CNY

441.405,299.5%

16,469,762.35 571,044,46%.61 548,420,199.40 39,094,032.54
24,242.74 20,836,630.05 20,860,872.79 0.0
348,497,279.43 6,748,805,670.7 6,616,515,451.79 480,500,332.08
{2} Presentation of Short-term Compensation
Unit: CNY

265,025,078.3Q3

5,450,145,530.58

5,342,741,507.19

402,184,920.53

24,445,567.92

381,007,094.88

377,129,963.69

28,306,601.41

17,526,134.67

292,683,622.88

290,440,221.18

15,76%,536.39

1,195,847.59

10,108,021.82

9,446,874.34

1,856,595.07

1,412,710.67

10,943,136.12

11,278,880.12

1,076,966.67

4,310,874.99 67,272,314.09 65,963,988.07 5,603,103 .28

7,871,442.85 303,888,810.7] 303,936,552.95 7,823,660.61

4, Commercial insuranee 2,678,221.72 16,828,064.35 16,712,541.44 2,793,744.70
5, Others 1,982,963.55 5,055,070.53 6,713,814.37 297,372.27
332,003,274.34 6,156,924,571.04 6,047,234,419.6( 441,406,299.52

220



Beijing Career International Co., Ltd. 2021 Annual Report

{3} Presentation of Defined Contribution Plans

Unit: CNY

15,199,530.07

551,966,863.64

529,875,222.63

37,291,571.08

1,269,832.28

19,077,605.97

18,544,976.77

1,802,461.48

16,469,767 35

571,044,4C9.01

548,420,199.40

39,094,032.56

Other descriptions:

20. Taxes Payable

Unit: CNY

"t Closing balance

., Opening balance .

5t

¥

125,458,622.35

58,161,118.74

Corporate incorme tax

32,670,759.97

37,921,954.14
Individual income tax 26,968,065.77 17,983,408.24
City Maintenance and Construction Tax 2,470,149.47 1,236,248.36
Education surcharge 1,764,907.02 960,511.26
Others 1,012.23 1,272.00
Tatal 194,584,710.98 111,013,318.57

Other descriptions:

21. Other Payahles

Unit: CNY

81,962.50

9,198,0390.00

3,167,169.37

151,675,941.25

141,747,349.68

160,874,031.25

144,996,481.55
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{1) [Interest Payable

Unit: CNY

81,962.50

81,962.50

Status of significant overdue interest:

Unit: CNY

iy

Other descriptions:

(2) Dividends payable

Unit: CNY
, o Closing balance | : o Opening balance . ‘
Dividends payable to minority shareholders 9,198,090.00 3,167,169.37
Totat o 9,198,090.00 3,167,169.37

Other descriptions, including significant dividends payable that have not been paid for more than ane year, should disclose the reasons for non-
payment:

{3) Other Payables

1) Other Payables by Nature of Payment

Unit: CNY
R R e e \gwwwaf e

Restricted stock price 38,013,856.20 51,245,521.00
Traditional labor dispatch and other payments 31,792,728.76 18,466,357.05
Refmbursement 25,590,264.64 22,515,236, 71
Intermediary Fees and Service Fees 11,474,236.43 6,822,600.90)
Rent, property and utilities 10,742,401.49 8,750,528.73
Social Security and Social Security Service Fees 10,142,415.84 11,549,416.47
Qther taxes 7,128,909.43 5,414,226.09
Market expense 4,733,075.55 3,044,516.84
Office expense 2,918,770.77 1,688,419.67
Asset purchase and maintenance fees 2,415,893.72 1,526,439.37
Conference fee 1,262,507.83 1,930,372.14
Deferred equity consideration 1,077,495.48 2,226,077.77
Airline ticket 847.803.50 900,305.19
Resume download 789,595.40 1,024,949.71
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? e i o b G
%@’%ﬁgﬁm s e e s E‘ng‘l‘;a( ~

Transactions 537,033.54 303,650.00
Correspondence 363,522.70 513,430.61
Education and training 164,442.79 332,697.57
1,680,587.14 3,3592,603.94

COthers
151,675,941.25 141,747,349.68

43,038,487.12 42,769,717.19
43,038,487.12 42,769,717.19
Other descriptions:
23. Other current Habilities
Unit: CNY

8,310,163.84

8,310,163.84
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Increase or decrease in short-term bonds payable:

unit: CNY

Other descriptions:

24, Lease Liabilities
Unit: CNY

| ease payment amount 71,761,037.01 86,598,538.65
Less: Unrecognized financing costs -3,364,568.26 -4,623,182.50
68,396,468.75 81,975,356.15
25, Long-Term Payables
Unit: CNY
tem Closing balance Qpening balance

26. Long-Term Employee Benefits Payable

{1) Long-Term Employee Benefits Payable

570,110.25

570,110.251

Unit: CNY

5,192,470.27

Income refund reserve Sales returns

Employee termination

Dismissal risk payment 2,206,623.00 1,864,539.63 .
compensation

1,204,616.45 1,244,089.52

House renovation House renovation

3,411,239.45 8,301,099.43 - - o u
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Other desuiplions, including significant assumptions related to significant estimated liabilities, and descriptions of estimates:
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28. Deferred Income

Unit: CNY
4 A0 &
JETI0 e R SN Sl
Value added tax credit 91,426.22 3,217,449.04 3,262,014 0 46,861.20
91,426.23 3,217,449.08 3,262,014.@# 46,861.24)

ltems involving government grants:
Unit: CNY

LR T
clnt:

Other descriptions:

29. Share Capital

T L x T i
.f, Eﬂ?-@%w , 182,856,000.00 14,094,955.04 -63,160.000  14,031,795.00 196,887,795.00
e

Other descriptions:

Note: The increase in the current year is due to the issuance of 14,094,355 A shares of the Company to specific targets on August 6, 2021
at an issue price of CNY 53.92 per share. The total proceeds raised from this issue amounted to CNY 759,999,973.60, net of various issue
expenses of CNY 11,886,698.11, resulting in net proceeds of CNY 748,113,275 49. After the completion of this issue, the share capital increased
by CNY 14,094,955.00 and the capital reserves - share capital premium increased by CNY 734,180,529.31.

Decrease in the current year: On December 1%, 2020, the Company issued Announcement on Completion of Registration of Reserved
Restricted stock Price under the 2018 Restricted stock Incentive Plan by Beijing Career International Human Resources Co., Ltd., which identified
November 27, 2020 as the grant date, and made a grant of restricted stock to 30 incentive participants at a price of CNY 29.68 per share
569,000 shares. The payment of 63,160 restricted shares for 2 incentive recipients in 2021 was CNY 548,852.68, of which the capital was
reduced by CNY 63,160.00.

30. Capital Reserve

Unit: CNY

275,180,056.65 749,650,100.49 896,240.40 1,023,933,916.74

26,700,643.40 21,181,722.5 15,003,252.60 32,879,113.31,
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301,880,700.05 770,831,823.04 15,899,493.00 1,056,813,030.05

Other de:criptions, fncluaing changes in the current period and the reasons for the changes:

Note 1: Increase in capital reserves - equity premium for the year: (1) On August 6™, 2021, the Company issued 14,094,955 A shares to
certain parties, and the capital reserves - equity premium increased by CNY 734,180,529.31; (2} The unlocking of the Company's restricted
shares resulted in an increase in capital reserves - equity premium of CNY 13,789,977.60. (3) Capital reserves - equity premium increased by
CNY 1,213,275.00 as a result of the unlocking of stock options granted to minority shareholders by Aurex Australia, a subsldiary of the Group. (4)
The difference between the consideration paid for the purchase of minority interest in the subsidiary and the share of identifiable net assets of
the subsidiary caleulated in proportion to the new shareholding and caloulated on an ongoing basis from the date of purchase was CNY
671,340.82, as a result of the acquisition of a 10% equity interest in Yunwuhua by Shanghai Kezhirui, 2 subsidiary of the Company; The Group's
subsidiary, Aurex Group, was affected by the minority shareholder’s capital increase of CNY -1,104,067.87. {5} Capital reserves increased hy
CNY 899,045.63 due to capital increase by minarity shareholders of Aurex Group, a subsidiary of the Group.

The decrease in capital reserves - equity premium for the year was due to the effect of the Company's repurchase of restricted shares.

Note 2: The increase in other capital reserves for the year was due to the recognition of CNY 18,858,512.18 in equity incentive share-based
payments by the Company, CNY 1,213,275.00 In equity Incentive share-based payments by Aurex Australia, a subsidiary of the Group, and CNY
1,109,935.33 in equity incentive share-based payments by Aurex Group, a subsidiary of the Group.

The decrease in other capital reserves for the year was due to the transfer of ather capital reserves ta capital reserves - equity premium of
CNY 13,789,977.60 as a result of the unlocking of the Company's restricted shares and the transfer of capital reserves - equity premium of CNY

1,213,275.00 as a result of the unlocking of stock options for minority shareholders of Aurex Australia, a subsidiary of the Group.

31. Treasury Share
Unit: CNY

i

Restricted stacH 51,245,521.00 899,677.58 14,141,890.00 38,003,308.58

repurchase obligations

51,245,521.00 899,677.58 14,141,890.00 38,003,308.58]

Other descriptions, including changes in the current period and the reasons for the changes:

Note: The increase in the current year is due to an increase in repurchase obligations resulting from the grant of the Aurex Group Equity
Incentive Plan, a subsidiary of the Company; The decrease in the current year is due to the unlocking of the Company's restricted stock
867,840 shares and a decrease of CNY 14,141,890.00 in the repurchase obligation due to the repurchase of 63,160 shares that did not meet
the unlocking cenditions.

32. Other Comprehensive income
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Unit: CNY

-640,623.92 6,371,165.77 3,657,311.92 | 2,663,853.85 | 4,297,935.84
64062392 1 ¢ 491 165,77 3,657,311.92 | 2,663,853.85 | 4.297,935.84
64062392 | ¢ 391,165.77 3,657,311.52 | 2,663,853.85 | 4,297,935.84

Other descriptions, including adjustments to the effective portion of cash flow hedges to the initial recognition amount of the hedged item:

33. Surplus Reserves

Unit: CNY

. Item

Increase in the current

DPecréase in the current
i

Closing batance

Opening balance .
period period
Sta'itgjtgi’y surplus reserve 34,116,907.50 13,573,694.55 47,690,602.05
Total . 34,116,907.50 13,573,694.55 47,690,602.05

Description of the surplus reserve, including changes during the period and reasons for the changes:

34, Undistributed Profits

571,375,025.44

421,747,269.9Y

571,375,025.44 421,747,269.91

; 252,542,936.81 186,313,762.62
13,573,694.55 6,244,078.09

18,704,340.53 30,441,929.00)

791,635,927.17

571,375,025.44

1) As a result of the retroactive adjustment of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (ASBE) and its related new provisions, the

opening undistributed profits of CNY 0 were affected.

2) As a result of the change in accounting policy, the opening undistributed profits of CNY 0 were affacted.
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3) As a result of the correction of a material accounting error, the opening undistributed profits of CNY 0 were affected.

4) The change In scope of consalidation due to comman contral affected the opening undistributed profits of CNY 0.

5} Total other adjustments affected opening undistributed profits of CNY 0.

35. Operating Revenue and Operating Costs

Unit: CNY

A

R

2

#

7,010,450,882.75 6,202,706,159.62 3,931,236,616.64 3,398,369,290.11
764,425.21] 50,000.00
7,010,450,882.75 6,202,706,159.6 3,932,001,041.85 3,398,419,290.11

is the lower

o Yes v No

Revenue-related infoermation:

of the net profit before and after deducting the non-recurring profit and loss negative?

Unit:

“’*‘%

a

T
P w1
o e : ;
E Eﬁgpa\,»j,%&w;fikfk S

CNY

7,010,450,882.75

7,010,450,882.75

s el o A g

5,931,471,349.85

5,831,471,349.8Y4

698,679,442.57

698,679,442.57

145,591,5532.94

145,591,553,96

22,573,542 .41

22,573,542.41

232,134,993.94

212,134,993.96
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Infermation relating to performance obligations:

7,010,450,882.75 7,010,450,882.75

S|

The Group recognizes revenue when it has fulfilled its performance obligations under a contract, that is, when the customer obtains
control of the related goods or services.

Contracts may contain multiple performance obligations, and the transaction price of each individual performance obligation is determined
based on the proportion of the individual price of each individual performance obfgation in total contract price. Information on perfermance
obligations for major business contracts is as follows:

{1)Flexible employment business: The main performance business is to provide flexible employment services ta customers, and the service fee
is calculated and revenue Is recognizad on the agreed date each month based on the actual number of personnel dispatched in the previous
month, or the actual amount of work performed by the dispatched personnel.

{2)Mid to high end talent search business: The main performance obligation is to recommend qualified candidates for the positions designated
by customers, and assist customers to complete the interview and veriflication of candidates. Revenue is recognized upon receipt of customer
confirmatien of the candidate's entry status.

The company provides a guarantee period of ten weeks to six manths for the recommended candidates, and the revenue is recognized

according to the amount of service revenue agreed in the contract after deducting the expected sales return.
{3)Recruitment process outsourcing business: The main performance obligations include the dispatch of on-site recruitment consultants to
custamers upon their request or selection by customers; the on-site recruitment consultants will complete the recommendation of talents or
other operations of himan resources management for customers in accordance with customers’ instructions or recruitment plans for a certain
perlod of time and in accordance with the service standards agreed by both parties. The service fee for the daily work performed by the on-site
recrditment consuliant according to the client's instruction is fixed income, and the inceme is recognized at the end of each month according to
the number of dispatchers confirmed by the client and the fee standard; the professional service fee for the Group's candidate
recommendation and human resources management work for the client is variable income, and the income is recognized after abtaining the
"confirmation letter” from the client regarding the candidate's employment status.

The Company provides a guarantee period of three to six manths for onboarding candidates and recognizes variable revenue based on the

contracted service revenue less expected sales returns.

Information related to the transaction price amortized to the remaining performance abligations:

The amount of revenue correspanding to performance chligations that have been contracted for but not yet performed or not yet completed at
the end of the reporting period is CNY 0, of which CNY* is expected to be recognized in the year, CNY* is expected to be recognized in the year,

and CNY* is expected to be recognized in the year.
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Other descriptions

36. Taxes and Surcharge

s Plor amaunt

Unit: CNY

22,027,352.41

11,009,070.19

SN

15,796,658.76 7,977,838.84

110,947.96 34,044.99

6”"‘”5‘- 4,417,350.54 2,840,832.06

Total ) T 42,352,309.67 21,861,786.08
w i

Other descriptions:

37. Selling Expense

Labor costs

121,193,596.00

64,453,382.14

it: CNY

Market expense

23,742,788.52

13,641,280.58

Total o

Office and business hospitality 7,442,070.03 8,903,771.70
Rental, property and utilities 5,355,400.00 3,760,967.70
Resume download 4,299,254.06 4,215,285.88
Travel and transportation 3,979,304,24 2,656,545.69
Conference fees 1,213,637.85 556,333.03
Depreciation and amortization 936,823.38 721,403.26
Communication fees 652,389.79 194,166.30
Qthers 378,873.53 383,374.91
169,194,137.40 99,486,511.19

Other descriptions:

38. Administration Expense

Labar costs

109,672,746.15

77,452,292.32

Share-based payment

20,437,414.73

25,030,520.53

Information technology construction costs

18,368,127.5&1

18,456,961.17
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Rental, property and utilities

17,912,621.98

18,749,736.84

Tralning fees

10,040,322.65

4,061,017.42

Depreciation and amortization

12,808,531.93

12,386,561.70

Attarney and audit fees

12,303,303.63

10,477,205.74

Travel expenses

Office and business hospitality 7,184,635.51 5,752,020.85
Conference and directors’ fees 3,161,717.12 2,363,828.34)
1,896,427.75 1,436,562.5¢

Communication fees

1,128,117.73

1,213,719.04

731,640.10 ,829.
Listed company dues 448,829.37)
233,803.45 464,930.41
Taxes
Others 360,538.62 195,326.47
216,239,948.94 179,489,516.75

Other descriptions:

39. Research & Development Expenditure

Unit: CNY

Labor costs

31,600,366.73

10,966,032.92

Depreciation and amortization

3,610,129.19

1,436,176.34

1,300,725.88 651,168.27
Rental fees

Rental, property and utilities 799,341.3Q 448,030.57
Office allowance 543,590.11 312,476.88
Service fees 447,447.30 447,739.48
i 224,948.19 136,559.07

Communication fees
Others 229,168.51 136,494.97
38,755,717.2] 14,534,678.5(

Cther descriptions:

40. Financial Cost

Unit: CNY
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10,328,302,19

1,356,107.31

Lass: Interest income

4,135,830.03

2,794,087 .61

Add: Foreign exchange {osses

4,479,012.14

Less: Foreign exchange gains

1,868,002.15

Add: Bank charges 765,527,749 766,245.60
Add: Other expenses -573,412.52 -1,570,597.20
B z

iz 2 10,863,935.54) -4,110,334.05

Other descriptions:

41. Other Income

Subsidies and grants

12,588,007.43

18,207,107.89

Tax refunds 5,904,933.6 7,129,316.81
Offsetting VAT taxable amount 3,545,228.09 1,866,095.29
Others 20,000.00

22,048,169.19 27,222,519.99
Tota!
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42. Investment Income

Unit: CNY
L Lurrentamount 0 L ey "ég[jggamquht_ 7
3,432,889.23 2,043,275.40
-435,168.98
16n ! v g
M PRI SRR & . T 8
Gain from remeasurement of equity at fair
1,030,444 88
value upon acquisition of control
Taotal e 2,997,720.25 3,073,720.28
Other descriptions:
43. Credit Impairment Loss
Unit: CNY
ftem Current amount . ’ ) Prior armount
Bad débit losses on ather receivables™ -923,306.22
Credit impairment loss on accounts
-3,578,131.78 -8,360,019.61
receivable
Total S ) -4,501,438.00 -8,360,019.61
Other descriptions:
44. Gains on Disposal of Assets
Unit: CNY
- Cijrrentamfé';fht- L E 3 :
Gains an disposal of non-current assets 43,397.68 76,913.87
Including: gains on disposal of right-of-use 43,397.65
assets
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 76,913.87
43,3597.668 76,913.87
Total
45. Non-Operating Income
Unit: CNY

and lasses

37,520,129.64 27,710,246.64 37,520,129.64
162,540.89 339,486.29 162,540.89
37,682,670.53 28,049,732.93 37,682,670.53
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Goverament grants included in current non-recurring gains and losses:

Unit: CNY
7 R A e B T
s g
T~ e i 5 19td 10
Subsidies
received  forl
engaging iny
Shanghai .SpeCIfICE
industries
Pudong New
encouraged
Area World
Development | rea  lawards and supported N 26,770,500,00 20,464,000.00] lated
support funds |- by the State = ° AlAnaha a0 Income:-relate
Development A X
{obtained i
Management
N accordance
Committee i i
with  nationa
policies and iny
accordance
with the law)
Subsidies
received for|
Finance compliance
Economic Bureau Beijing with loca
contribution [Fconomic- 1, Lo Support No N 3,292,942.00 1,471,610.87) lated
. . o ,292,942, ,471,610. -relate
growth Technological poficies such ag neome
incentive funds |Development investrment
Area promotion by
focal
governments
Subsidies
received  for
Chaayang ;
o compliance
District )
Chagyang s with laca
N Commission of
District SME support
Development |Awards . No No 1,390,000.00 780,000.00Income-related
development policies such ag
& Reform of .
fund investment
Beljing i
Municipality promation by
local
gavernments
Subsidies
received  for
engaging in
specific
Suzhou .p .
. industries
municipal Treasury
. encouraged
special fund for |Payment and supporte
building Center of Subsidies b th:p Statj Mo No 1,200,000.004 income-related
advanced Suzhou Y .
i ) {obtained il
manufacturing [Industrial Park
base accordance
with  nationa
policies and in
accordance
with the law}
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Subsidies
received  for
undertaking
state functions
Paycheck
yehec us to secure thdg
Protection Subsidies supply of aNo No 1,048,218.75 689,410.00/income-related
Programme Government public utility of
socially
necessary
product or fof
price control
Subsidies
Economic Beijing recelvj:ed ce fon
rpiidn
Development [Chaoyang :\:‘i'thp loca
Committee District Party < unnort ¢
Headquarters land Awards PR No No 846,200.00  500,000.00|Income-related
Enterprise Government policies such ag ,
Operating Logistics mr\:::]torzz:t b
Incentive Fund |Service Center P Y
local
governments
IRAS Wage
Credit
Scheme, Subsidias
IRAS Jobs received  forl
engaging inl
Support specific
Scheme, industries
IRAS Jobs Inland encouraged
Revenue - and supported
Subsidies No No 782,249.94 76,597.48 Income-related
Growth Authority of by the State
incentive, IRAS|Singapare (obtained in
accordance
Jabs with  nationa
Support policies and in|
Schemme accordance
with the law)
GOVERNM
ENT
Subsidies
received  for|
engaging ing
specific
i i industries
Human Jing'an District encouraged
resource financial direct
) o and supported
services payment Subsidies by the State @ No 710,000.00 Income-refated
Industry internat
obtained |
funding accaunt ( I n
accordance
with nationa
policies ang in
accordance
with the law)
Subsidies
Guidance Beijing received  for
funds forthe [Municipal engaging in
high-gqualit Ch - e
lgh-guahty |Lhaoyang Subsidies specific Na No 500,000.00 Income-related
development |District industries
of business Commerce encouraged
economy Bureau and supported
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by the Statq
{oblained in
accordance
with  nationa
policies and inf
accordance
with the law)
Subsidies
received  for|
Chengdu Hi- compliance
Tech Industrial with toca
Rental refunds Development_ Subsidies suep?rt No No 401,580.00 Income-related
Zane Economic policies such ag
Operation investment
Bureau promotion by
local
jgovernments
Subsidies
received  for
undertaking
Beijing Daxing state functiong
) . District Social to secure the
Online training
subsidy Insur-as.';ce ) Awards supply c.nf aNo No 209,438.99 Income-related
Administration public utility or
Cernter sacially
necessary
product or for
price control
Rewards for Subsidies
small and received  for|
micro engaging in
enterpri‘ses in Jianghan ?peciﬁc’
the service o industries
) District
industry to encouraged
Development
upgrade to and Refarm Awards and supportedND No 200,000.00 Income-related
large-scale L by the State
enterprises Commission of [obtained ird
{annual main Wuh-arl\ . accordance
business Municipality with  nationa
income of 20 policies and inf
million or accordance
mare) with the law)
Subsigies
received  for|
engaging n|
specific
Financiz| industries
support for Hangzhou, encouraged
different Xiacheng Subsidies and supported No 86,60000  177,700.00Income-related
enterprise District Finance by the Statg
accordingto  [Bureau {obtained  in
different poticy accordance
with  natiana
policies and inf
accordance
with the law)
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. Grants
Funding
b received  for]
subsidies for | Treasury
research and
projects that  {Payment development
transform  |Centerof  |subsidies Evelopment, INg No 48,500.00 income-related
e technological
scientific and  [Suzhou di d
technological [Industrial Park upgra 'f‘g an
. renovation,
achievements
etc.
Subsidies
received  for|
Funding for Treasury cémphance
with loca
shortage of Payment
talentsinkey |Centerof [subsidies  [Uror No No 30,000.00 1,050,000.00(Income-related
. o policies such ay
industriesin  [Suzhou ! tmen
Gusu Industrial Park s m.e t
promotion by
local
governments
Subsidies
received  for
undertaking

Treasu i

Software ry state function

copyright Payment ta secure the

repistration Center of| Subsidies supply of &No No 3,900.00 Income-related
8 . Suzhou public utility of

subsidy funds \ .

Industrial Park socially
necessary
product or for
price control
Grants

R received forl
Subsidy for
A Beijing research  and
business Municipal development
services Subsidies P S Na No 2,000,000.00 Income-related
) R Commerce technological
innovation .
X Bureau upgrading and
project
renovatlon,
etc.
Subsidies
. received for
Fengxi New N
City compliance
i f
investment Management with t oca
promotion Committee, Awards sup'p_o No No 274,783.58income-related
R . N policies such ag
policy delivery |Xi'an New !
A investment
Area, Shaanxi R
. promotion by

Pravince
local
governments
Grants
received fan

. Treasury
Incentives for research  and
recognition of Payment development
- Center of Awards . " [Ne No 206,000.00] iIncome-related
municipal R&D Suzhou technological
institutions Industrial Park upgradu_m and
renavation,
etc.
hanghai i idi
5. ang a|' ~ |shangnai SUbS.I jes
ling'an District |, . received fon
ling'an District, ) )
Human Hurman engaging in
Resources and Awards specific No No 10,000.00 Income-related
) . jResources and : .
Social Security ) . industries

Social Security

Bureau 100 Bureau encouraged
Excellent and supported
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by the Staté

Enterprises
Bonus (obtained  iry
accordance
with  nationai
policies and in
accordance
with the faw)
Subsidies
received  fon
engaging iny
Beijing 'speclflcl
) . industries
Circulation Beijing
. ) encouraged
Economic Circulation
. and supported
Research Econamy Subsidies No No 7,200.00ncome-related
by the State
Center Research - X
. (obtained  iny
Enterprise Center
) accordance
Subsidy Fund . .
with  national
policies and iy
accordance
with the law)
Subsidies
received fon
Employment .
Over undertaking
] i state functions
proportionate [The Disabled
) to secure tha
Incentive for  |Employment Award <ol ¢ N N 5 864 70! toted
The Disabled |Service Center S pp.y _cf AN 1¢] y . ncome-relates
public utility or
Employment  |of Shanghal .
socially
Service Center necessary
f Shanghai
of shangna product or for
price control
Subsidies
received  for
Beijing undertakmg
Termporary job Tongzhou state function
allowance for District Saclal to secure th
people Insurance Subsidies supply of aNo No 3,080.00ncome-refated
stran?led in Administration pub'hc utitity ar
Hubei socially
Center
necessary
product or for
price control
Total 37,520,129.64 27,710,246.64
Other descriptions:
46. Non-Operating Expenses
Unit: CNY
. Amounts included in current
ttem Prior amount

Current amount

.

non-recurring gains and losses
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641,236.07

961,645.41

84,745.81 159,613.90 34,745.8:
assets
Inciuding: Fixed Asset
84,745.81 159,613.90 84,745.81
Obsolescence Losses
Others 106,939.27 164,319.24 106,939.27
832,921.15 1,285,578.55 232,921.15

‘Total

Other descriptions:

47. Income Tax Expense

{1) Income Tax Expense

100,228,245.28

72,666,606.21

—7,374,791.251 -9,150,314.77

92,853,458.00 63,516,291.44

(2) Accounting Profit and Income Tax Expense Adjustment Process

Unit: CNY

item

Current amount

Total ionte.iss

387,776,268.85

R S

Irico

96,944,067.21

5,817,784.77

364,546.80

-3,127,260.46

-5,282,995.64

-1,862,684.68

92,853,458.00

48. Other Comprehensive Income

See Note V11.32 Other Comprehensive 'ncome for details.

49, Cash Flow Statement [tems
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{1} Other cash received in connection with operating activities

Unit: CNY
Brior amount . i T L
Government grants 47,950,640.99
interest income 4,142,221.18 9,359,256.27
g;':;i;': ::riiii‘;me"“ for traditionat izbor 3,286,062.07 3,108,463.32
Other subsidies 6,879,258.81 2,789,924.64
Cthers 5,263,529.10 6,290,700.79
Total ', T R 69,793,440.72 69,498,986.01

Description of other cash received in connection with operating activities:

{2) Other cash pald in connection with operating activities

Paid administration expenses 58,176,843.45 52,839,179.74
Paid selling expenses 46,489,131.39 30,670,680.95
Paid research and develgpment expenditure 1,445,154.11 2,132,469.24
1,279,073.14 1,608,654.84)
107,390,202.11 87,250,584 30
Description of other cash paid in connection with operating activities:
(3) Other cash received in connection with investing activities
Unit: CNY
Item Current amount - Prior amount
Repayment from related parties 200,000.00
Total ' Lo 200,000.00
Description of other cash received in connection with investing activities:
{4} Other cash paid in connection with investing activities
Unit; CNY
.. . ltem - L o " Curremtamolnt - 0 | - " Prior aftount” K
Disposal of subsidiaries 6,082.91
Borrowings from related parties 1,000,000.00
Total o . 6,082.91 1,000,000.00

Description of ather cash received in connection with investing activities
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{5) Other cash paid in connection with financing activities

Unit: CNY

54,737,858.07
Minority shareholder recovery of capital B68,166.93
contribution
Financing intermediary costs 175,000.00
55,606,025.00 175,000.00
Description of other cash received in cannection with investing activities
50. Supplementary information to the cash flow statement
(1) Supplementary information to the cash flow statement
Unit: CNY

294,922,810.85

207,580,590.74

4,257,343.60 5,.862,889.37]
51,598,479.39 1,760,913.85
14,302,327.50 13,973,582.84
6,017,033.00

7,406,793.93

-43,397.66 -76,913.87
84,745.81 159,613.90)
3,839,673.90 -1,868,002.15
-2,997,720.25 -3,073,720.249
-6,387,799.43 -7.512,594.74
-974,885.21 -1,636,093.37
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-1,594,475,945.40 -108,353,908.389
1,182,627,660.79 78,348,602.3
4,501,438.00 8,360,015.61

-42,728,239.1

200,931,773.22

1,075,585,702.21)

485,764,137.50

485,764,137.50

392,442,382.42

589,821,564.71

93,321,755.08

Unit: CNY
Cash or cash equivalents received during the pericd on disposal of
100,000.00
subsidiaries
Including: =~} . »
Hunan Kerui Human Resources Co., Ltd. 100,000.00
Career international Search and Selection India Private Limited
Less: Cash and cash squivaients held by subsidiarlés at the date of
R e LI T e : 106,082.91
contif
Hunan Kerui Human Resources Co., Ltd. 98,956.55
Career International Search and Selection india Private Limited 7,126.36
including: . - <0 7
Hunan Kerui Human Resaurces Co., Ltd,
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Career International Search and Selection India Private Limited

Other descriptions

{32} Composition of cash and cash equivalents

QOther descriptions:

Note: The specific restrictions on cash and cash equivalents are detailed in Note "Wii. 1. cash and cash equivalents.

51. Foreign Currency Manetary items

{1) Forelgn currency monetary items

-6,082.91

Unit: CNY

1,075,585,702.21

485,764,137.5d

1,075,585,702.2)

485,764,137.50

1,075,585,702.21

485,764,137.50

912,428.?4

52,682,187.31

3,345,983.19

6.37570

21,332,985.02

255,770.85 7.21970 1,846,588.81

5,987,225.19 0.81760) 4,895,155.32

ko 1,399,311.45 471790 6,601,811.49
PAYR 570,206.98 1.52665 870,506.49
8P 1,514,624.25 8.60640 13,035,462.15
AUD 814,350.45 4.62200 3,764,112.65
ISEK 398,166.0 0.71369 284,167.14
% $27,431.09 0.05542 51,398.23
THB 0.02 013169 0.00)
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74

361,948,3 IZ.li

including: AUD

\%&33 P R i v 4 :

3,462,430.90 6.37570 22,075,420.6%
587,800.39 7.21970 4,243,742 .48
9,839,192.68 0.81760 8,044,523 94
167,884.13 4.62200 775,960,45
NR 4,652,672.37 0.08542) 397,431.27
MYR 851,746.36 1.52665 1,300,318.58
I pY 942,412.04 0.05542 52,228.47
GO 632,068.62 471750 2,982,036.54
GBP 37,421,768.65 8.60640 322,066,709.71
Other receivables - 31,619,750.39
Ancluding: AUD 43,083.73) 4,62200 199,133.00
- 13,425,348.17, 0.817603 10,976,564.66
MR $15,000.00 0.08542 69,617.30
YR 1,396,043.87 1.52665 2,131,270.37
UsD 438,860.34 6.37570 2,798,089.25
5GD 461,003.81) 471799 2,174,969.88
e 1,541,886.9¢ 8.60640) 13,270,095,93

Short-term borrowing - 41,916,712.9
Including: GBP 4,870,411.90 8.60640 41,916,712.98
Accounts payable - 78,660,788.44
Including: HKD 4,787,752.83 0.81760 3,914,466.71]
MYR 536,861.75 1.52669 819,589.99
uso 100,409.84 637570 640,183.02
ap 8,420,199.29 8.60640 72,467,602.39
kR 113,430.80) 7.21979 £18,936.35)
lOther payables 42,650,544.56
58,564.25 4.62200 270,683.96
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KD 2,354,639.17 0.81760 1,925,152.99
NR 9,636,101.49 0.08542 823,115.78
V& 1,228,243.57 1.52665 1,875,098.05
S0 2,554,283.69 6.37570 16,285,346.52
sGo 1,190,621.12 471790 5,617,231.38
GBP 1,842,107.72 8.60649 15,853,915.88

Other descriptions:

{2) A description of the foreign operating entity, including, for slgnificant foreign operating entities, the principat place of business outside
the country, the standard currency for accounting and the basis for its selection, If there is a change in the currency of account, the reason

should also be disclosed.

v Applicable o Not applicable
1)Career International Search and Selection India Private Limited, Principal place of business: India, standard currency for accounting: INR,
determined on the basis of the currency in the primary economic environment in which the business operates,
2)Career International-FQS Pte Ltd, Principal place of business: Singapore, standard currency for accounting: 5GD, determined on the basis of
the eurrency in the primary economic environment in which the business operates.
3)Career International AP (Hong Xong) Limited, Principal place of business: Hong ¥ong, standard currency for accounting: HKD, determined on
the basis of the currency in the primary economic environment in which the business aperates,
4)Aurex Recruitment Group Holdings Limited, Principat place of business: Hong Kong, standard currency for accounting: HKD, determined on
the basis of the currency in the primary econamic environment in which the business operates.
5)Career international FQS Sdn Bhd, Principal place of business: Malaysia, standard currency for accounting: MYR, determined on the basis of
the currency in the primary economic envirenment in which the business operates.
6)Aurex Recruitment Group Americas, Inc,, Principal place of business: America, standard currency for accounting: USD, determined on the
basis of the currency in the primary economic environment in which the business operates.
7)Aurex Group, LLC, Principal place of business: America, standard currency for accounting: USD, determined on the basis of the currency in the
primary economic environment in which the business operates.
8}Investigo Limited, Principal place of business: the UK, standard currency for accounting: GBP, determined on the basis of the currency in the
primary econamic enviranment in which the business aperates.
9)investigo LLC, Principal place of business: America, standard currency for accounting: USD, determined on the basis of the currency in the
primary ecenomic environment in which the business operates.
10)Aurex Singapore Pte. Ltd., Principal place of business: Singapore, standard currency for accounting: $GD, determined on the basis of the
currency in the primary economic environment in which the business operates.
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11}Aurex Group Australia Holdings Pty Limited, Principal place of business: Australia, standard currency for accounting: AUD, determined on the

basis of the currency in the primary eeonomic environment in which the business operates.

12)Aurex Group Australia Pty Limited, Principal place of business: Australia, standard currency for accounting: AUD, determined on the basis of
the currency in the primary economic environment in which the business operates.

13)Aurex Group Hong Kong Limited, Principal place of business: Hong Kong, standard currency for accounting: HKD, determined on the basis of
the currency In the primary econemic environment in which the business operates.

14)Caraffi. Ltd, Principal place of business: British, standard currency for accounting: G8P, determined on the basis of the currency in the
primary econormic environment in which the business operates.

15)tnvestigo Europe BV, Principal place of business: Netherlands, standard currency for accounting: EUR, determined en the hasis of the
currency in the primary econornic environment in which the business operates.

16)AxG Contracting LLC, Principal place of business: America, standard rurrency for accounting. USD, determined on the basis of the currency in

the primary economic enviranment in which the business cperates.

52. Government Grants

{1} Basic information on government grants

fks

Haen

ms 7
Development support funds 26,770,500.00Non-operating income 26,770,500.00
Economic contribution growth 3,292,942.00

. . 3,292,942.00Nan-operating income
incentive funds

Chaovyang District SME

1,390,000.00Non-operating income 1,390,000.00
development fund
Suzhou municipal special fund for
building advanced manufacturing 1,200,000.00Non-operating income 1,200,000.00
base
Pay check Protection

1,048,218.75Non-operating income 1,048,218.74

Programme

Economic Development Committee|
Headqguarters Enterprise Operating 845,200.00Non-aperating income 846,200.00

Incentive Fund

IRAS Wage Credit Scheme,
IRAS Jobs Support Scheme,

IRAS Jobs Growth Incentive, 782,249.94Non-operating income 782,249.94
IRAS lobs Support Scheme

GOVERNMENT

H ices i 7 X
fut;r;\;r;resource services industry 710,000.00Non-operating income 10,000.00

Guidance funds for the high-quality,

i 500,000.0Q Non-cperating income 500,000.00
development of business economy

Rentat refunds 401,580.00Non-operating income 401,580.00
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Online training subsidy 208,438 93Non-operating income 209,438.95
Rewards far smalf and micro 200,000.00
enterprises in the service industry

to upgrade to large-scale 200,000.0 Non-operating income

enterprises (annual main business
income of 20 million or more}

Financial suppaort for different 86,600.00
enterprise according to different £6,500.00Non-operating income
policy

Funding subsidies for projects that
transform scientific and 48,500.00Non-operating income 48,500.00
technological achievements

Funding for shortage of talents in

key industries in Gusu 30,000.00Non-operating income 30,000.00
Soft i i i 3 |

o u.vare copyright registration 3,900.00|Non-operating income ,900.00
subsidy funds
Job stability and job subsidies 7,454,507.26Other income 7/454,507.28
Labor dispatch subsidy 2,067,100.000ther income 2,067,100.00
Rental subsidy 1,373,204.000ther income 1,373,204.00
Human resource servlcers industrial 725,983.67|0ther income 725,983.67
park development funding
Employment Subsidy,
entrepreneurship and employment 497,089.51{0ther incame 497,089.51)
poficy subsidy
Training subsidies 367,726.700ther income 367,726.70
Tax retention 50% rebate 102,396.29/0ther income 102,396.29
Integrity organization selection 10,000.000ther income 10,000.00
Total 50,118,137.07%-- 50,118,137.07,

{2} Government grant refunds

O Applicable v Not applicable

Other descriptions:

VIIl. Changes in Scope of Cansolidation

1. Disposal of Subsidiaries

Whether there is a single disposal of an investment in a subsidiary that results in a loss of control

¥ Yes o No
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Unit: CNY

R
b

e
L B b

T BN RS

Hunan

Kerui 2021
Human | 100,000.00 ;600-00 Transfel Loss of 100,000.00 g goed Agreed

Resources r 0g-3¢[control price

Co., Ltd.

Career
internatf
onal
search

and 34,168.00 ;00‘00 Transfe 2021
selection
india
private
limited

L
assof | 75358878 4 00ed Agreed -260,622.59
r 12-31 jcontrol price

Other descriptions:
Whether there is a step-by-step disposal of investrnent in a subsidiary through muitiple transactions and lass of control during the pericd
o Yes v No

2. Changes in Scope of Consolidation for Other Reasons

Describe other reasons for changes in the scope of consolidation (e.g., new subsidiaries, liguidating subsidiaries, etc.} and related information:
{1)Companies inctuded in the scope of consolidation as a result of new establishment during the period: RRCT Digital Technology (Hubei) Co.,
Ltd., AxG Centracting LLC, Shanghai Wanhehe Information Technology Co., Ltd., Kerui Digital Technology {Wuhu) Co., Ltd., Kerui Smart
Technology {Chengqing) Co., Ltd.

{2)Subsidiaries written off during the period: RRCT Digital Technology (Hubei) Co., Ltd., Anhui Rangrui Human Resources Co., Ltd., Shanghai

CoHirer Network Technology Co., Ltd., Kerui Zhixin Human Resources (Changchun)} Co., Ltd.
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iX. Interests in Other Entities

1. Interests in Subsidiaries

{1)Composition of Corporate Groups

NG

Beijing Ougelin
Consulting Co,, Lid.

{Hereinafter
Beijing Beijing
referred to as

Beijing Ougelin)

Human resources
services

R Ry g

100.00%

0.00%Acquisition

Shanghai Kezhirui
Consulting Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred [Shanghai
to as Shanghai
Kezhirui)

Shanghai

Human resources
services

100.00%

0.00% Acquisition

Beijing Caike Maipin
Technology Co., Ltd.
(Hereinafter referred |Beijing Beijing

to as Caike Maipin)

Hurman resources
services

100.00%

0.00% Acquisition

Qinhuangdao
Soonpoint Consulting]

Ca., Ltd. {Hereinafter

Qinhuangdao Qinhuangdao

referred to as
Qinhuangdac
Socnpoint)

Human resources
services

100.00%]

0.00% Acquisition

Shanghai Koncor

Marketing Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred [Shanghai Shanghai
to as Shanghai

Kancor)

Human rescurces
services

0.00%

100.60% Acquisition

ANTAL international
Business Consulting
(Beijing} Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
ta as ANTAL
Consulting)

Beijing Beijing

Human resources
services

51.00%

0.00% Acquisition

Antal Ag {Beijing}
Human Resources

Services Company
Beijin Beijiny
Limited {Hereinafter Hine Hing

referred ta as Antal
Ag)

Human resources
services

51.00%

0.00% Acquisition

Career

International-FOS

Singapore Singapore

Pte. Ud (Hereinafter
referred to as
Singapare Company)

Human rescurces
services

(.00%

100.00% Acquisition
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Career international

Consulting {Suzhou)

Co., Ltd. (Herelnafter
referred to as Caraet
Suzhou)

Suzhou

Suzhou

Human resqurces
services

100.00%

0.00% Establishment

Career
International
Search and
Selection India
Private Limited

{Hereinafter referred
to as India
Company}

India

India

Human resources
services

99.99%

0.00%Establishment

Career Digital
Technology (Suzhou)
Co., Ltd. {Hereinafter
referred to as Career
Digital)

Suzhou

Suzhou

Computer
technology
consultancy

100.00%

0.00% Establishmeant

Career
Internaticnal

AP {Hong Xong)
timited {Hereinafter
referred to as Hong
Kong AP)

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Human resources
services

100.009(]

0.00% Establishment

Huipin Management
Consulting
(Shanghai} Ca., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
to as Career Huipin
Consulting)

Shanghai

Shanghai

Human resaurces
services

100.00%

0.00%J Establishment

Aurex
Recruitment
Group Holdings

Limited (Hereinafter
referred to as Aurex
Group)

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Human resaurces
services

0.00ST

80.00% Acquisition

Beijing e-Town
Internatiortal Human
Resources Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
to as e-Town
[nternational)

Beijing

Beijing

Human resources
services

£3.00%

0.00% Acquisition

Tibet e-Town Human
Resources Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
to as Tibet e-Town)

Tibet

Tibet

Human resources
services

0.00%

100.00% Establishment

Antal AG {Suzhou)
Human Resources
Services Co., Etd.
{Hereinafter referred
to as Antal Suzhou}

Suzhou

Suzhau

Human resources
services

0.00%

100.00% Establishment

Career

international FOS
5dn Bhd.
{Hereinafter referred
ta as Career

Malaysia)

Malaysia

Malaysia

Human resources
services

0.00%

100.00% Acquisition
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Hangzhou Kezhirui
Consulting Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter
referred to as
Hangzhou Kezhirui}

Hangzhou

Hangzhou

Human resources
services, etc.

100.00%

000 Establishment

Hangzhau Soonfit
consulting Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
to as Hangzhou
soonfit)

Hangzhou

Hangzhou

Inforrnation and
advice

oo

100.0094Establishment

Career [nternationa
Consulting {Shaanxi
Co., Ltd. {Hereinaftes
referred to as Career
Shaanxi}

Kianyang

Xianyang

Human resaurcey
services, ety

0.00%

100.00% Establishment

Aurex
Recruitment
Group
Americas,inc

(Hereinafter
referred ta aJ
America

tn¢)

State of Delaware,
America

State of Delaware,
America

Human resourcey
services, etc.

0.00%

100.00% Establishment

Aurex

Group,LLC
[Hereinafter referred
to as

America
LLC)

State of Delaware,
America

State of Delaware,
America

Human
services, etc.

resourceq

Q.00%

51.00% Establishment

Ningho Koncar
Marketing Co., Ltd,
{Ningho Koncor)

Nigbo

Ningbo

Marketing planning

0.00%

100.009% Establishment

Chengdu Kezhirui
Consulting Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
ta as Cherngdu
Kezhirui)

Chengdu

Chengdu

Human resourcey
services, etc.

0.00%

100.00% stablishrment

Beijing Starring Alr
International Human
Resource
Management Co.,
Ltd. (Herelnafter
referred to as Beijing
Starring Ar)

Beijing

Beijing

Hurman resources
services, etc,

0.00%

60.00%{ Establishment.

Career Hanlin
Consulting
{wchan)Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
[to 25 Hanlin}

Wuhan

Wuhan

Business services

0.00%

65.00% Establishment

Beifing RRCT
Financial Services
Outsourcing Co., Ltd.
(Kereinafter referred
to 4s RR)

Belfing

Beijing

Software and IT
services

0.00%

55.00% Acquisition

Tianjin Jinke Zhirul
Human Resources
Co., Ltd. (Hereinafter

Tianjin

referred to as binke

Tianjin

Business services

0.00%,

80.00%|Establishment
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rzhirui)

JuPin Technology
{Suzhou} Co., Lid.
{Hereinafter referred
10 a5 JuPin Suzhou)

Suzhou

Suzhaou

Software and 1T
services

0.009

100.00% Establishment

careers International
(Wuhan) Co., Ltd.
{Hereinafter referred
t0 as Career Wuhan)

Wuhan

Wuhan

Business services

100.00%4

0.00%4 Establishment

career International
(Changchun} Co., Ltd.
{Hereinatter referred
to as Career
Changchun)

Changchun

Changchun

Business services

100.00%

0.0094 Establishment

Career Zhixin
{Changchun) Co., Ltd.
(Hereinafter referred
to as Changchun
Zhixin}

Changchun

Changchun

Business services

0.009%

51,00‘%1 Establishment

Urumgi Career High-
Tech Talent Service
Co., Ltd. {Hereinafter]
referred to as Career
Urumgi)

Urumqgi

Urumgi

Human resourcey
services, etc.

51.00%

0.00% Establishment

Investigo Limited

(Hereinafter
referred to as

Investigo)

The UK

The UK

Human resourcey
services, etc,

0.00%

52.5(8a Acguisition

Investigo LLC

{Hereinafter referred
to as

Investigo LLCY

Delaware, USA

Delaware, USA

Human resourcey
services, etc,

0.00%

49,00% Acquisition

Aurex Singapore

pte. Ltd (Hereinaften
referred to as Aurex
Singapore}

Singapore

Singapore

Human resource
services, etc.

0.00%

75.00%£stablishment

Dangguan Kezhirui
Humars Resource
Sefvite Co., Lid
{Hereinafter referred
to as Dongguan
Kezhirui)

Dongguan

Dongguan

Human TESOUTCEY
services, etc.

0.00%

100.00% Establishment

Tianjin Xinrui

Network Technolegy
Ca., Ltd. (Hereinafter
referred 1o as Tianjin

Xinrui)

Tianjin

Tianjin

Technology
promotion and
application services

G.00%

100.00% Establishment

Yufei Antal
(Chongging} Human
Resources Services
Co,, Wtd. {Hereinafter
referred to as Yufei
Antal)

Chongging

Chongqing

Talent agency
services, etc,

0.00%!

100.00%1 Establishment
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Aurex Group
Australia

Moldings Pty Limited
{Hereinafter referred
10 as Aurex Group
Australia

Holdings}

Austraifa

Australia

Human resqurcey
services, etc,

o.ooﬁ

100.00%l Establishment

Aurex Group
Australia Pty
Limited {Hereinafter
referred to as Aurex

Australia)

Australia

Australia

Human resourceJ
services, etc.

0.00%4

65.00% Establishment

Shanghai CoHirer
Network Technology
Co., Ltd. (Hereinafter
Ireferred to as
Shanghai CoHirer)

Shanghai

Shanghai

Business
management
consulting, ete.

0.00%

B0.00% Acquisition

Career liangcheng
Human Resource
Management
Consulting (Wuhan)
Co., Ltd, (Hereinafter
referred to as Career
Hangcheng)

Wuhan

Wuhan

Human resourcey
services, etc.

0.00%5

$80.00%Establishment

Aurex Group
Hong Kong

Limited {Hereinafter
refarred to as Aurex
HK)

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Human resourcey
services, etc.

0.00%‘

95.00%‘ Establishment

Caraffi. Ltd
(Hereinafter referred

to as

Caraffi)

British

British

Human resources
services, etc,

G.00%

70.00%| Acquisition

Investigo Eurape

B.V. {Hereinaftes]
referred to as

B.V)

Netherlands

Netherlands

Human resqurcey
services, etc,

0.00%,

100.00%{Establishment

Shanghai Career
Send Falent
Caonsulting Co,, Ltd,

{Hereinafter
referred to as Career
Send)

Shanghai

Shanghai

Business
management
consulting, ete.

0.00%

100.00%4 Establishment

Shanghai Yunwuhua
Technology Co., Ltd
{Heretnafter referred
to as Yunwuhua)

Shanghai

Shanghai

Saoftware and IT
services

U.OU%~

69.28% Acquisition

Anhui Rongrui
Human Resources
Ca., Ltd. {Hereinafter
referred to as Anhui

Rongrui)

Wuhu

Wuhu

Business services

0.06%

100.0094Establishment
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Tianjin Zhirui Human
Resources Co., Ltd
{Hereinafter referred {Tianjin Tianjin
to as

[Tianjin Zhirui)

Human resourcey

senvices, ete. 0.00% 100.00%Establishment

Hunan Kerui Human
Resaurces Co., Ltd.

" Human resourcey
nafter r & en i X i
{Hereinafter referred |Hengyang Hengyang services, ete. 0.00% 100 0096‘E5tabhshment
to as

Hunan Kerui}

Beijing Rongrui

Human Resaurces
Human resaurce

services, ete,

Co., Ltd. {Hereinafter |Beljing Beijing VRV 100.00% Establishment
veferred to as

Beijing Rongrui)

RACT Digital

Technalogy {Hubei) Human  resource
Cao,, Ltd. {Hereinafter |Wuhan Wuhan 0.00% 100.00% Establishment

) services, etc.
referred to as Muibei
Rongrul)

AxG Contracting

LLC Hereinaften Human res:
( um ourees 0.00% 100.00%{Establishment

America America .
referred {0 as services, eic,

AXG LLC)

Shanghai Wanhehe

Information Software and IT
Technology Co., Ltd. (Shanghai Shanghai 0.00% 100.00%] Establishment

i services
{Hereinafter referred
ta as Wanhehe)

Career Digital

Technology {(Wuhu)
Interriet and related

Co,, Ltd. {Hereinafter wishu Wuhu ) 0.00% 100.00%Establishment
services

referred to as Career
Digital (Wuhu})

Career Intelligent

Technology
{Chongqing) Co., Ltd. . . Software and IT .J .

h A 00. blish
{Hereinafter referred Chongging Chongging services 0.00% 100.00% Establishment
to as Career
intelligent)

Description of the percentage of shareholding in a subsidiary different from the percentage of voting rights:

Basis for holding half or less of the voting rights but still controlling the investee, and for holding more than half of the voting rights but not
controlling the investee:

For significant structured entities included in the scope of consolidation, basis for control:

Basis for determining whether the company is an agent or a principal:

QOther descriptians:

{2)Significant Non-Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
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Unit: CNY

Antal AG (Beijing) Human

Resources Services Co., Ltd.
(Consolidated)& ANTAL

international Business 49.00%; 2,008,404.08 9,126,402.87
Consulting {Beijing) Co., Ltd.

{Consolidated)

Aurex Recruitment

Group Holdings Limited 20.00% 2,687,952.99 6,841,130.50

{Consolidated)

Beijing e-Town international
Human Resources Co., Ltd. 37.00% 23,038,504, 27 9,710,000.00 45,794,678.34
(Consolidated)

Beijing RACT Financia!
Services Qutsourcing Co., 45.00% -7,051,272.07 5,217,596.33
Ltd. {Consolidated)

Caraer Hanlin Consulting

X - . ,330,415.7
(WuhaniCo., Ltd. 35.00% 56,979.23 1,330,415.74)
Investigo Limited
(Consclidated) 47.50%] 28,657,305.81 9,198,090.00 £9,540,453.44
i igh-Tech
Ururngi Career High-Tec 49.00% -1,098,226.57 824,509.89

Talent Service Co., Lid,

Description of the percentage of shareholding of minarity shareholders of 2 subsidiary different from the percentage of voting rights:

QOther descriptions:

{3)Key Financial Information of Significant Non-Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
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ANTAL

internation

al Business
Consulting
(Beijing)
Co., Ltd.
{Consolidat
ed)

2,797,908
41

778,285,
25

3,576,19
3.66

1,816,415.5
g

272,127
14

2,088,542.8
2

3,434,851.7
1

161,697,
10

3,596,54
8.81

1,398,185
30

Unit: CNY

1,398,185/
30

Antal AG
(Beijing)
Human
Resources
Services
Co., 11d.
{Consolidat
ed)

25,352,433
.29

5,727,83
4.49

31,080,2{11,559,582

smﬁ

92

1,945,87
6.21

13,505,459
13

19,760,805
8

2,437,958
0.09

22,198,7
85.90

9,827,351
27

9,827,351
27

Aurex
Recruitm
ent

Group
Holdings
Limited
[Consolidat
ed)

28,594,272
.15

1,412,40
5.80

30,006,411,054,841

771.95

45

214,800
57]

11,269,642
02

15,854,575
17

858,129
25

16,712,7
04.42

5,920,413
03

502,735
32

6,423,148
35

Beijing e-
Town
Internation
al Human
Resources
Co., Ltd.
{Consolidat
ed)

318,137,52
2.88

7,378,29
8.95

325,515
821.83

209,830,33
7.56

2,061,404
8.74

211,851,74
6.70

222,224,97
Q.77

6,247,28
0.93

228,472
251.79

148,822,99
4.91

1,939,62
4.15

150,762,52
9.0q

Beljing
RRCT
Financial
Services
Qutsourcin
g Co., Ltd.
(Consalidat
ed}

23,703,715
23

12,0548
37.22

35,758,521,831,781,

52.43

13

2,980,55
71.34

24,812,338
47

35,908,2
06.55

11,417,7
67.11)

47,3259
73.66

18,2780

55.06

2,698,598

0.53

20,977,035
65
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Career
Hanlin 3,166,917 259,9301 3,426.842,875,660% 2,875,660.2 1,334,409.§ 178,8144 1,513,22
Consulting 34 58 8.04 2 2 5 81] 4549
{(Wuhan)Co -
., bed.

789,239.04 799,233.04

Investigo
Limited 373,196,1Y 135,459 508,655, 266,137,54 49,851,9 315,989,46 198,847,48 109,195} 308,042} 129,268,22| 20,230,5 149,498,73

1.29 388.69 499.99 9.04 14.74 3.82 195 100.89 582.80 812 11,58 9.70
{Consolidat )

ed)

Urumagi

Career
High-Tech 4,446,617 270,200) 4,716,81]2,895,232 .5 2,898,576.46,587,153.3 283,057 6,870,25 2,898,079 27.479.8 2,925,559

3,343.8
Talent 73 16 7.89 7 8 5 9 06| 0.45 15 N 02

Service Co.,
Ltd.
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ANTAL
International
Business
Consulting
{Beijing) Co.,
Ltd.
{Consolidated)

5,217,534 44

Antal AG
(Beijing}
Human
Resources
Services Cuo.,
l.td.

{Consolidated)

56,149,095.42

-710,712.67

4,803,374.02

-710,712.67

936,979.9()

2,492,933 .13

-1,482,185,90

Unit: CNY

-1,482,185.9(

-1,027,636.44

4,803,374.02

7,572,812.85

36,899,556.01

-5,512,271.22

-5,512,271.22

1,759,793.02

Aurex
Recruitment
Group
Holdings

| imited
{Consolidated)

60,604,494.87

6,477,035.22

6,124,269.52

9,246,065.48

30,977,441.55

2,444,828.80

1,522,481.35

4,843,746.01

Beijing e-Town
International
Human
Resources Co.,
Ltd.
{Consolidated)

655,722,246.8
bt

£9,929,478.33

59,929,478.33

67,499,977.77

208,640,043.3
4

37,877,739.62

37,877,739.62

50,759,196.63

Beijing RRCT
Financial
Services
Qutsourcing
Co., Ltd.
{Consolidated)

177,113,164.3
7

-15,587,521.65

-15,587,521.65

-6,484,006.54

146,558,032 .9
5

4,889,949,59

4,889,949.99

4,603,634.68

Career Hanlin
Consulting
{Wuhan)Co.,
Ltd.

4,677,765.79

-162,797.80

-162,797.80

1,273,373.61

2,264,275.0Q

-529.67

~529.67

-613,441.26

Investigo

Limited
{Consolidated)

1,488,578,450
99

58,024,280.00

53,486,593.06

-8,900,340.87

1,032,713,411
48

18,432,716.85

16,110,870.00

60,060,324.65

Urumagi Career:
High-Tech
Talent Service
Co., Ltd.

3,450,329.93

-2,241,278.71]

-2,241,278.71

-2,416,238.61

5,583,657.03

623,584.30

623,984.30

3,138,615.39

Other descriptions:

2. Transactions in which the share of ownership interest in subsidiaries changes and the subsidiaries remain in control
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{1) Description of changes in share of ownership interests in subsidiaries

During the year, the shareholding in Yunwuhua, a subsidiary of the Group, increased from 59.275% to 69.275% and the shareholding in Aurex
Group, a subsidiary of the Group, decreased from 90.29% to 80.00%.

{2) Effect of the transaction on minarity interests and owners' equity attributable to the parent company

Unit: CNY
. Yunwuhua )

2,500,000.00

0.00 912,585.14
2,500,000.00 912,585.14
3,171,340.82 2,016,653.01
-671,340.82 -1,104,067.87
-671,340.82 -1,104,067.87

Other descriptions:
3. Interests in Joint Ventures or Associates

(1) Significant joint ventures or associates

Shangxian (Tianjin)

Venture Capitat . R

_ Kapital markets Equity method of
Fund Partnership  [Tianjin Tianjin P ° 28.07% Y METIAo
. services laccounting
KLimited

Partnership)

China Test and
Measurement
Beijing) Talent [Beijing Beijing [Business services 20.00%
Assessment Center
Co., Ltg.

¥quity method of
pccounting
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Fower  electronig
MJuxi Zhirui g:::ipr:::r""'ogy
ndustrial Service ) i ' Fquity method of
. WL Wuxi transfer, 21.05 quity i
Outsourcing Co., ., ccounting
ktd manufacturing an
testing; recruitment
of persannel, etc.
Employment agency
Hebei Xiong'an services, laboud Eauity method of
Human Resources [Xiong'an Xiong'an dispatch  services 25.00 quity N ©
i ceounting
Service Co., Ltd. human  res